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iv. Piedmont Gas
v. Alarm monitoring service (currently charged to Fawn's credit card)
vi. HVUD Water

vii. Woaste Industries trash pickup service

viii. Progressive car insurance (current joint policy)

b. And Fawn will give Jeff a personal or cashier's check for $1,000.00 on the first of each month
to help pay for Jeff's living expenses (specifically on October 1st, November 1st, and
December 1st.)

c. The Chase credit card with the $1,000 limit currently in use will be closed.

6. Starting on January 1, 2019, Fawn will pay Jeff Alimony each month in an amount equal to the
minimum payments due on the Sunnyside first and second mortgages. Currently the payments are
$1,804.78 and $252.10 for a total of $2,056.88 each month; Fawn would send Jeff a payment for this
amount, as Alimony, at least five business days before the mortgage payments are due. The Alimony
funds will be deposited into Jeff's personal checking account, and then Jeff is obligated to directly
make the payments to the respective financial institutions for both mortgages.

a. |If the mortgage payments adjust up or down due to factors beyond our control (such as
interest rate changes, escrow changes, insurance changes, etc.), then Fawn's Alimony
payment to Jeff will adjust up or down accordingly, keeping the Alimony payments equal to
the minimum payments on both mortgages as currently financed.

b. If Jeff fails to make the mortgage payments on time each month: the first time Jeff misses or
is late on a mortgage payment, Fawn will file a written notice with the Court that Jeff has
violated the terms of this Agreement. The second time Jeff misses or is late on a mortgage
payment, it will be considered an inexcusable breach of contract, and Fawn will file a motion
for Jeff to be held in contempt of court.

7. Starting on January 1, 2019, Jeff is responsible for ALL other expenses related to living at Sunnyside.
a. Jeff will pay for all other household bills, including, but not limited to, the following:
i. NES Electric
ii. Piedmont Gas
iii. Alarm monitoring service(s)
iv. Comcast/Xfinity
v. HVUD Water
vi. Waste Industries or other trash pickup service
vii. Quarterly Pest Control and Annual Termite Contract
b. lJeff will be fully responsible for the full cost of any repairs to the home (not improvements or
upgrades, but only unforeseen repairs to something that breaks or fails and is integral to the
value of the real property). Jeff will pay for all minor repairs and maintenance (costing
approximately $100 or less) out of his own funds. For repairs costing more than this, Fawn
has the option to LOAN Jeff money for the repair, and then Jeff must make defined minimum
monthly principal and interest payments back to Fawn until the loan is repaid in full. (We
might need to define these terms more specifically. If the money comes from a credit card or
other financial institution loan that Fawn uses in order to loan the money to Jeff, then the
minimum payments from Jeff would equal whatever the lender charges Fawn. However if
Fawn has cash on hand to loan Jeff, then Jeff needs to repay Fawn in monthly payments
including a pre-determined X% interest.)
c. leff pays for all of his own living expenses, including food, pet care, counseling and
medications, automobile expenses, etc. with no additional assistance from Fawn.
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8. Fawn agrees to pay Jeff Alimony per section 5 above for a total of 6 years (72 months) beginning on
January 1, 2019. After this period Alimony will be considered complete, and Fawn will not owe Jeff
any further financial support. Beginning January 1, 2026, Jeff will take over all mortgage payments
for Sunnyside out of his own resources, and Fawn will make no further payments to Jeff, even if the
mortgages are still in Fawn's name.

a. If Jeff ever misses or is late on a mortgage payment, at any point in the future while the
mortgage is still in Fawn's name, then the provisions of 6.b. above will apply.

b. If Fawn experiences a significant reduction of her income during the 6 year alimony term
through no fault of her own; she may negotiate with Jeff and/or apply to the court for a
reduction in the monthly alimony payments, either for a temporary time, or permanently,
depending on reasons and circumstances.

9. Jeff must catch up and file the back taxes for 2015, 2016, and 2017.

a. Jeff must file taxes for year 2015 by April 1st, 2019. He must use his normal diligence to try to
maximize the married-filing-jointly tax return (if due) or minimize what we would owe (if
that's the case). If Jeff successfully files these taxes by April 1st, then Fawn will pay for all
professional tax consultant fees.

i. If Jeff fails to have 2015 tax year documents accurately sent in by April 1, 2019, then
Fawn will file the taxes using only her W2 and basic known deductions before April
15, and Jeff must sign the simplified married-filing-jointly return without including his
own itemizations. Jeff will also be responsible to pay for all professional tax
consultant fees.

b. Jeff must file taxes for BOTH years 2016 and 2017 by October 1st, 2019. He must use his
normal diligence to try to maximize the married-filing-jointly tax return (if due) or minimize
what we would owe (if that's the case). If Jeff successfully files these taxes by October 1st,
then Fawn will pay for all professional tax consultant fees.

i. If Jeff fails to have both 2016 and 2017 tax year documents accurately sent in by
October 1, 2019, then Fawn will file the taxes using only her W2's and basic known
deductions before October 15, and Jeff must sign the simplified married-filing-jointly
returns without including his own itemizations. Jeff will also be responsible to pay for
all professional tax consultant fees.

c. Fawn will file the tax return for year 2018, as married-filing-jointly, using only her W2 income
and basic known deductions, and Jeff must sign the return forms without including his own
itemizations. Fawn will pay for all professional tax consultant fees for filing year 2018.

d. Jeff and Fawn agree to leave any refunds from years 2015, 2016, and 2017 deposited with
the IRS until it is clear whether the filings result in a refund due or taxes owed after all years
up to 2018 taxes are complete. Fawn will receive all of the net refund, or will pay all of the
taxes due, resulting from the completion of these years tax filings.

10. After all tax returns through 2018 are complete (all of the "married-filing-jointly" years), Fawn will
have the option at any time within the 6-year Alimony period to re-finance the Sunnyside mortgages.
She can choose any new mortgage arrangement that has reasonable interest rates and payments, as
long as all of the property financing remains only in Fawn's name. At Fawn's option, new financing
may or may not include a HELOC, home equity loan, or cash-out mortgage if Fawn wishes to cash-out
a portion of, or all of, her share of the house equity.

11. Jeff agrees to diligently try to repair his credit rating, and to increase his income, with the goal of
refinancing the Sunnyside property mortgage(s) into solely Jeff's name as soon as possible.
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12.

13.

14,

15.

a. When Jeff is able to obtain a mortgage to take all of the Sunnyside financing into solely his
name, AND through this mortgage Jeff is able to cash-out and pay to Fawn ALL of her equity
in the home with interest as described in section 12 below, then Fawn agrees to sign a quit-
claim to remove herself from the deed to the property, so that Jeff will then have sole
ownership of the residence and Fawn will have no further interest in the property.

As part of this Agreement, both parties agree that Fawn's share of the Sunnyside property's equity
will be set at $60,000.00 as of January 1, 2019. Thereafter, for as long as Jeff lives in the house, and
the mortgages are in Fawn's name, Fawn's equity will be considered an "investment”, and the parties
agree that Fawn's equity will increase at a rate of 4% annually.

a. Atany time in the future, when Jeff is able to refinance the Sunnyside mortgages into solely
his name, he will be required to "buy out" Fawn's equity in the property, for the amount of
her investment that she is due with interest, calculated at that time. Fawn's equity shall not
be linked to, or dependent on, an appraised value of the property at any time.

b. Fawn agrees to continue to hold the mortgage(s) for Sunnyside in her name after January 1,
2026, when Jeff assumes responsibility for the mortgage payments, for as long as Jeff is
unable to qualify for a sufficient replacement mortgage in his own name with reasonable
financing terms. Fawn’s equity will continue to increase with interest for as long as this
arrangement continues.

c. (However, we need to talk to Phillis about tax implications; there is something about co-
owned property that is not divided within 6 years of a divorce having taxable gains...)

d. If Fawn refinances the mortgages in her name at any point and cashes-out only a portion of
her equity, then only the equity remaining associated with the house will continue to earn
interest per this agreement.

e. |If Jeff does not obtain a mortgage so that all of the Sunnyside property financing is solely in
Jeff’s name within 10 years, then beginning on January 1, 2030, any equity that Fawn has not
cashed out through refinancing will continue to accrue interest at 5% annually.

f. If at any time, both parties agree to sell the house, then out of the NET proceeds after the
sale, Fawn would be due her equity plus interest per the terms above, as calculated at the
sale closing date. Jeff would retain all remaining proceeds after that.

Jeff will not sell any personal property before the divorce is final. Jeff must allow Fawn to remove all
of her personal belongings out of Sunnyside before or by the time the divorce is final. Both need to
finish dividing personal property items as soon as practical.

Jeff must give Fawn all of her personal digital data that are still on Jeff's computers before or by the
time the divorce is final, including a complete copy of the family photo album, copies of all years back
taxes, and any folders where Fawn has saved data in the past. Jeff must give this to Fawn on one or
more external WD hard drives. Jeff must delete off of his computers anything that is or was
considered solely Fawn's data. Jeff also must give Fawn all data and external hard drives relating to
Fawn's company, Adkisson Architects, and retain no copies of that data.

Since Jeff is currently covered by health insurance through Fawn’s employer, Jeff may apply to the
Tennessee Division of Insurance to continue on this health insurance plan under COBRA, following
those requirements. To assist Jeff the first year, Fawn’s employer has generously offered to continue
to pay in full for Jeff's health insurance premiums, each month through December 2019. If Jeff
wishes to stay on this health insurance plan for up to 36 months as COBRA allows, then starting in
January 2020, Jeff will need to make the remaining monthly premium payments out of his own
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resources, either by paying his portion to Fawn’s employer, or by paying his portion directly to the
health insurance provider, (allowed arrangements will be verified with all parties).

a. After the 36-month COBRA eligibility period, Jeff will be removed from the health insurance
plan provided by Fawn’s employer, and Jeff will be responsible for obtaining his own health
insurance coverage separately, without Fawn’s assistance.

b. If Fawn’s employer terminates the current group health insurance plan for any reason, at any
time, then both Fawn and Jeff will be responsible to obtain their own health insurance
coverage independently, with no assistance from or obligation to the other. Fawn’s employer
is under no obligation to continue paying for group coverage if he determines that it is not
advantageous to his company, regardless of the time frame following this divorce.

16. Both parties will draw up new, individual Last Wills as soon as possible, and the current wills in place
will become void when the new wills are filed with the court. In the new wills, each party will
stipulate that upon his or her own death, that full ownership of the Sunnyside real estate will be
transferred solely to the other party. Any division of equity in place prior to the one party’s death will
become void, with all equity then belonging to the surviving owner.

17. If either party incurs debts or obligations in the future such that a third party (unforeseen at this
time) puts a lien on the Sunnyside property, or causes the Sunnyside property to be foreclosed or
sold at auction for any reason, then that party will be responsible for all costs and losses associated
with the Sunnyside property. The blameless party will be entitled to petition the court for full
recovery of the value of his/her equity, investment, or share from the offending party.

The parties waive any other claims that they may have against each other. Any previous verbal or written
agreements or promises between the parties are superseded entirely by this Agreement.

No alternation or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and signed by both parties
and filed with the Court.

It is understood and agreed between the parties that this Agreement is entered into without any undue
influence, duress, fraud, coercion, or misrepresentation, or for any reason not herein stated. The provisions in
this Agreement and their legal effect are fully known by each of the parties, and each party acknowledges
that this Agreement is fair and equitable and that it is being entered into voluntarily and that each party has
either been advised by legal counsel or has been advised to seek legal counsel and has either conferred with
legal counsel or has had the opportunity to do so before signing this.

In the event any provision of the Agreement shall be held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction, such
individual provision shall not affect the other provisions of this Agreement, said provisions being severable.

I was very interested in this offer, and tried to accept it, but wife's offer was contingent upon a positive contract review
by a separate attorney she hired, in addition to the attorney she had on retainer for her previous contested divorce action
in docket #47426. Both of wife's attorneys shot down this offer, and advised her against it. They both found this offer to
be too complicated as well as too favorable for me, deeming it not in wife's best interest.

This was the end of wife's willingness to consider a "collaborative” divorce with the assistance of Arons and Associates
Divorce Planning.
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From: Fawn Fenton Ghiing & dind -+
Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 5:31 PM 6'\( !Eg_g , 6
To: Jeff Fenton - gﬂ?ﬂ EERBIQ _PH 1: 13

Subject: Your texts re: settling

FILER FOR ERTRY o

I am reading your texts coming in now that you’ve been writing today.
Overall I think | am agreeable to this, but | want to try to make sure we’re on the same page.

The basic idea is that | withdraw the complaint, so there is no divorce action pending, and we let things sit until after
we've sold the house and divided money and stuff on our own. Then we can easily file an uncontested divorce and
probably wouldn’t even have to go to court. Right? | agree, the less the court has to get into our finances and personal
business, the better.

This would all be informal between us, right? No long-ass legaleze contracts between us? | would MUCH prefer that. |
have no desire to “screw you over” in any way, | do not want either of us to go through any more pain than necessary at
this point. (FYl, | am putting numbers on these points below just to organize events in my brain; | am not trying to make
this look like a contract or something.)

1.) So | would withdraw the divorce complaint on Monday, and verify with the court clerk that that stops or lifts the
temporary restraining order, so we can move/sell stuff at will after that. (Or, | will find out if there are any other
actions | need to take to put the divorce on hold in order for us to have the freedom to do whatever we want
with the “marital stuff”.)

2.) At that point, we would take some time to sell and store some of our stuff, right? Can we say the goal would be
to have our activities done so that the house could be listed in 2 or 3 months maximum? This is the time-frame
which worries me, since you always need way more time than a regular person to do things. | would be worried
that you would ask for another month... and then another month.... And | wouldn’t want it to drag out, because
my expenses are increasing for as long as this continues, and plus we want to list it by spring. Can we say we'd
have our “stuff” situated such that the house could be listed by the end of January or 1% of February? (And if you
want to uninstall the security system and take it with you, I'm fine with that.)

3.) Then we would meet at Judy’s and you would sign a quit-claim, and your reason is because you do not want to
have to be involved in the sale of the house, right? So you could just turn your back on it and not have to watch,
and | will deal with all of the sale activities? We might want to instead keep you on the deed, but you sign a POA
so that | can do all of the sale transactions without you. | am thinking that would allow Judy’s office to write
each of us a check directly to split the proceeds of the sale (at the end). Otherwise, if | was the only person listed
as an “owner” of the house, then all of the proceeds would go into my name, and it might be more difficult to
give you half. We don’t want it to be looked at by the IRS as a “gift” or some other taxable event. If we are
(were) both owners, and we each take some of the proceeds, then none of that would be taxable.

4.) So when our stuff is satisfactorily stored or moved (just for putting the house up for sale)... | would get the fish
tank cleaned up and out of there to storage, and | would get my stuff out to the greatest extent possible. And
then the real estate agent could list it for sale... And you would take off to Michigan. So maybe we could have it
put on the market by early February?

5.) That seems good because then it would be listed for sale during the spring, and hopefully we would get a good
offer by April or May, and close in May or June at the latest. (While it’s on the market, we could finish getting
the rest of our stuff out of there also.) The proceeds could go into an account held by Judy’s office, and then we
could split it 50/50, and Judy's office could write us each individual checks. (Maybe we should ask Judy... |
wonder if you should “gift” your ownership of the house to your mom or something.... So that your mom and |
are officially on the deed as the joint owners of the house.... Then Judy could write the final checks directly to
me and your mom, and that way there would be no record of you ever having received money out of the sale of
the house, so that if you proceed with your BK, that doesn’t come into question....?)

1 @55

https://www.rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-10-27_verbal-settlement-agreement. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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6.) Between now and when we each get our half of the proceeds from the house, | would just give you $500 per
month ($250 out of first paycheck and $250 out of 2™ paycheck, ok?)

7.) Then after everything from the sale is done and we have no more joint anything, hypothetically in June or so, we
would just fill out the standard forms for an uncontested divorce, and turn those in to the court, no lawyers
involved.

8.) I would then agree to give you $1,750 per month for 6 years in alimony, roughly June 2019 through June 2025.
The divorce should record as final a month or two later.

9.) Oh, and | would still ask Ken to keep you on our health insurance through the end of 2019.

Does that all sound like an accurate summary of what you would be agreeable to?
| am good with this plan, if you are.
Thank you for reconsidering everything.

2 657

https://www rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-10-27_verbal-settlement-agreement.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Jeff Fenton

s = T P e e R TR < 2 — e
From: Jeff Fenton

Sent; Monday, January 28, 2019 1:29 PM

To: Fawn Fenton

Subject: Written Agreements

Hello Fawn,

When it gets COLD tomorrow, and for the next few days, I'm going to try to write-up the first drafts of the following two
agreements (which need to be done, before | can leave):

e The agreement instructing Judy how to split the proceeds from the sale.

® The agreement about our Alimony, the time periods, amounts, and stages as previously agreed.

I’'m going to run both past you, so if you can please give me feedback, within about a 24-hour turnaround time, | would
greatly appreciate it! | want to get this done and out of the way, so that | can break my computer down. | can’t leave
town, surrender access to the property, release and deliver the POA (the original POA to Judy Wells and a copy of it to
you), or voluntarily vacate the property for you to be able to sell it, without both agreements being notarized and
executed by us both. So the sooner that we can get that out of the way, the better.

Again, neither of these agreements will be filed with the court, one just goes to Judy Wells, which she requires to
perform the closing, without me present. The other will be held between us. It should be legally actionable IF one of us
defaults on our “gentleman’s agreement” about selling our home and alimony, as insurance that neither of us will try to
change the terms later, after I've surrendered our home for sale, and | no longer have any leverage. It will only say that
which we’ve already verbally agreed to, it is just putting our verbal agreement in WRITING, before | travel out of state.
Provided that we are being honest with each other currently, and neither of us has a hidden agenda to screw-over the
other later on, | really can’t imagine anything objectionable about this. Think of it as an “insurance policy”, or just
putting our verbal agreement on paper. It should be of no consequence, as long as we are both being transparent and
fair with one another.

Anyhow, as soon as | can draft these, get your feedback, implement any necessary changes, and we can execute the
documents with a notary, the better. That way I'll have one less thing to worry about, at the last moment, and we won’t
be forced to handle this remotely, after I’'m in Michigan. We could handle this remotely after my move, but that would
restrict your access to the property until its completed, be more cumbersome, and slow-down the whole process of
allowing you to prep the house for sale and list it. | don’t believe that is in either of our best interests.

I'll let you know as | complete each draft, for your comments and approval.

Thanks!
Wife refused to commit in writing to the terms of the "Verbal Settlement
Agreement", which she had agreed to via email on 10/27/2018.
]EFF FENTON (https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-10-27 _verbal-settlement-agreement.pdf)
METIEULU“S.TECH Wife later admitted that she had refused to put their verbal agreement in writing,
(615) 837-1300 OFFICE due to concerns about paying the $1,750 per month in transitional alimony, for
(615) 837-1301 MOBILE the agreed duration of 6-years, as advised was "fair" by Sandy Arons, MBA, the

(615) 837-1302 FAX Certified Divorce Financial Analyst they hired for a "Collaborative Divorce".
QI =1 UL

T Alimony was core to the "Verbal Settlement Agreement", and was needed by
ECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS, Plaintiff to obtain the most basic replacement shelter and provision, if the marital
WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT THE FIRST TIME! residence was to be sold.

SUBMIT O bR ; Rl
5 RPN W A SHRERT THeRa SRk This is why the property never made it on the market, not by any fault of Plaintiff,
A DIvISION OF METICULOUS MARKETING LLC as defendant Story misrepresented to the Chancery Court.

Except for subsequent to defendant Story's fraud, at no time did Plaintiff volunteer
to render himself homeless, so that the marital residence could be sold.

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-01-28_verbal-agreement-needed-in-writing-for-closing.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Jeff Fenton
- u e e e
From: Fawn Fenton
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 6:30 PM
To: Jeff Fenton
Subject: HVAC system
Attachments: Belle Meade Exterminating_Annual SS Contract 2019.pdf
Hello,

- |l received the attached bill for the Termite Inspection contract just about a week ago; it says “March Pre-Bill”, so |
was figuring | have until March to pay this. | will pay it sometime soon.

- Ifinally snail-mailed you a check for the $175 for your medical work, you should get it within the next day or two
hopefully. (Sorry took so long; been going through all finances again the last couple of weeks, updating all data, and
figured out that | am still going in the red around $400 to $500 each month. So was trying to make sure | have
money in the bank to cover checks.)

- Your text said “we are starting to violate our contract terms”... what contract are you referring to?

- Your text said “we are way overdue on a new full house air filter”... which filter? Are you referring to the air
purifier? Do you have a model number of the specific filter we need to buy, so | can shop for it? When | google
“Carrier Infinity GAPA Air purifier filter”, | get several different sizes and models come up. Let me know specifically
which one we need, and we can find out what it will cost.

1

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-25_wifes-monthly-budget-deficit_400-500 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-3, PagelD.3009 Filed 01/19/24 Page 22 of 24

Fawn Fenton R,

(615) -7377 * mobile

Hello, | pray for some peace for you today. (Regarding your text right above, |

used to always think of you like you were riding a stationary exercise bicycle;

peddling furiously, working so hard, but going nowhere. Sorry, not that that
o helps.) Anyway, my cold is much much much worse today. At least | have

donuts, those sure are good and cheer me up. & * & i &

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-01-23_riding-an-exercise-bicycle-peddling-furiously.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-3, PagelD.3010 Filed 01/19/24 Page 23 of 24

Jeff Fenton
== e R e e T e S
From: (615) - 7377 <16158371301.1615 7377 km4F34MBb9@txt.voice.google.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 4:14 PM
To: 837.1301@gmail.com
Subject: New text message from (615) lll-7377

O Voice

Hello, I pray for some peace for you today. (Regarding your text right above, I used to always think of you
like you were riding a stationary exercise bicycle; peddling furiously, working so hard, but going nowhere.
Sorry, not that that helps.) Anyway, my cold is much much much worse today. At least I have donuts,

those sure are good and cheer me up. (=) Y=Y U @ ©

YOURACCOUNT  HELPCENTER  HELP FORUM

To edit yvour email preferences for text messages, po 1o the email notification settings in your account.

Google

Google LLC
1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy
Mountain View CA 94043 USA

1

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-01-23_riding-an-exercise-bicycle-peddling-furiously.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Fawn Fenton X,
(615 7377 * mobile

| don't know how to answer your question right now. | hate it when you ask me
o to choose what you "should"work on, since you can't multitask.

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-09_wife-hates-that-plaintiff-can-not-multi-task.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Jeff Fenton
P S ——— P ——— S ———“——
From: (615) IIl-7377 <16158371301.1615 7377 km4F34MBb9@txt.voice.google.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 9, 2019 8:22 PM
To: 837.1301@gmail.com
Subject: New text message from (615) Illl-7377
Categories: 5-Email: Present to Court

O Voice

I don't know how to answer your question right now. I hate it when you ask me to choose what you
"should"work on, since you can't multitask.

YOUR ACCOUNT  HELPCENTER  HELP FORUM

To edit your email preferences for text messages, go to the email notification settings in vour account.

Google

Google LLC
1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy
Mountain View CA 94043 USA

1

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-09_wife-hates-that-plaintiff-can-not-multi-task. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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WIFE has struggled with CHRONIC DEPRESSION most of her life, admittedly since her preteen years.
Often accompanied by ruminating upon negative and self-defeating thoughts. When left unchecked and
uncured, this can spiral into an OVERWHELMING sense of hopelessness, followed by what her brother
— referred to as her "Doomsday Syndrome".

At that point, Wife tries to identify/isolate the greatest source of recurring conflict in her life, concluding
that SHE MUST ESCAPE IT, at ANY and ALL costs! That behavior, activity, belief, place, property, person,
- etc... MUST be gouged-out or cut-off of her life PERMANENTLY, regardless of the costs, conflict, pain,
damages, destruction, and long-term consequences, both to herself and to anyone else.

Wife becomes 100% convinced that this ONE thing is the SOURCE of her "misery". Though regretfully the
- unforeseen and unconsidered consequences of "escaping"” it, often actually create a deeper "misery” for
her to endure, setting the cycle to repeat itself again. Not with the same person, place, or thing... since
she exhaustively ENSURED that is FOREVER gone, but for herself to repeat, again and again.
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| can totally relate to this.

Why You Didn't Know Your Friend Has Depression

For anyone who thinks, "But they seem so happy!"

THEMIGHTY.COM

oY Like () comment &> Share

She can't "see" this, especially while the conflict endures. She won't "believe” it, if confronted. It is her ||
"blind spot”, known by only a few. Wife is completely convinced that this "external” xyz... is the SOURCE
of HER "misery”. Yet it returns.

That's what hurts the most about the illegal deprivation of my rights during our divorce. Without my due,
- legal, and constitutional rights, | wasn't empowered to protect either of us from the permanent
unrecoverable consequences of her chosen PATH to ESCAPE.

1 could have helped her have a "softer-landing™ than this, even if it frustrated her more in the short-term.
— It would have done far less permanent damage, to us both!

Unconscionably, | was illegally prevented from protecting her. For that 1 pray for JUSTICE and
RESTITUTION for HER SAKE!

The LAW is the LAW for a REASON! It is to be EQUALLY afforded to EVERYONE!
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8.

9.

PARTIES

LEASED
PROPERTY

EXCLUSIONS

OCCUPANTS

LEASE TERM

RENT

SECURITY
DEPOSIT

WILDLIFE

UTILITIES

LEASE AGREEMENT
FOR 1986 SUNNY SIDE DRIVE, BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE 37027

This Lecasc Agreement is catered into this Ei , day of o
between LANDLORD, Jeflrey R. Fenton, owner of 1986 Sunny Sidc Drive, Btcmwood TN 37027
and TENANT m ( AR 1AL

in conformance with the Uniform Residential Landlord and Tenant Act of the State of Tcnncsscc
LANDLORD lcases to TENANT a BEDROOM, inside LANDLORD'S residence, at 1986 Sunny Side
Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027, for use as a private dwelling place for onc person, and for no other purposc.
This lease includes shared usage of the common living spaces within the home, including the Front Room,
the Family Room, the Dining Room, the Kitchen, the Bonus Room, the Hall Bathroom, the Rear Deck,
and the Back Yard. This leasc includes a single outdoor parking space, for one vehicle. (Primary parking

spaces nced to be available for the Tenants when they are home. Any tenant with guest vehicles, need to
be mindful and considerate about this.)

Arcas of the property, reserved SOLELY for LANDLORD, which are NOT shared with TENANT, hence
being cxcluded from the LEASED PROPERTY:
e Master Bedroom and Bathroom
Office
Altic
Crawl Space
Most of the Garage (minimal storage is allowed Tenants on one side)

Tenant is forbidden from entering these arcas, without invitation or express permission [rom
LANDLORD, on a casc by casc basis.

As a governing principal, no visitor or guest can spend so much time on the property, that it feels as
though they are living here. Likewise, no TENANT can create (or permit) an cnvironment which causes
otlers living in the homc to become uncomfortable, fecling as though their space is being crowded, or
where the peaccfulness of our home is disrupted. The LANDLORD and both TENANTS must always feel
at case with any gucsts on the property, or the TENANT responsible for allowing those guests here should
be informed and it is their responsibility to peacefully remove those people from the property. The goal is
always, for thosc paying to live here, to feel “at home™, at peace, and undisturbed, so that cach of us may
equally benefit from the “peaceful enjoyment” of the home which we share together.

The initial Term of this Lease shall commence at 7:00 am on for the term
of __[] _monthsand 22 . days, and shall end at 7:00 am on Y4i2\]202o

During the Leasc Term, TENANT shall pay to LANDLORD, without any noticc or demand, Rent in the
amount of Dollars (3 (.S 60 . 0 ) per month on or
before the first (1st) of cach month, by check, mo#ey order, clectronic transfer, or other traceable means
(no cash plcasc). In the cvent that the first day of the Lease Term is other than the first (1st) of the month,
the first month’s Rent shall be determined on a pro rata basis.

The TENANT shall pay a Security Deposit of dﬁ 2.50.00 , on or before the first day of the Lease
Term, to be held by the LANDLORD for as long as the TENANT occupies the Leased Property.

The following conditions must ALL be met by Tenant, for the Tenant to be eligible to receive their entire
Sccurity Deposit back afier surrendering possession of the Leased Property:

A. The full term of the Lease Agreement must be satisfied.

B.  Written notice of the TENANT'’S intent to terminate this Lcase Agreement must be provided to
the LANDLORD at least thirty (30) days prior to vacating the Leascd Property.

C.  No damage has been done to the Leased Property beyond expected normal wear and tear.

D. The TENANT'’S bedroom is lef clean, without disturbing or littering any other areas of the
Leascd Property.

No holes, burns, or stains are found on the carpeting or flooring.
F. No unpaid Rents or damage charges arc outstanding.

The Landlord shall make a final walk-through of the Tenant's bedroom, with the Tenant present to
witness, pointing out and itemizing in writing any damage found, and deemed by Landlord to be beyond
normal wear and tear. Should such damage be found, Lundlord will have a period of one week to culculalc
the costs of the repair, or to get estimates as the casc may be, and to relcase the remainder of the Sccurity
Deposit back to the Tenant, while explaining the cost of the damages. If no damage is found by the
Landlord during this final walk-through, Landlord shall provide Tenant with a check for the full amount
of the Sccurity Deposit, right then and there, without delay.

Wildlife shall be protected and carcd for on this property, except for insects. Anyone intentionally
harassing, scaring, or harming wildlifc on or around this property, will be in express violation of this
Lease Agrecment, and may at the LANDLORD’S discretion have their Lease Agreement terminated,
while forfeiting their Sccurity Deposit to LANDLORD.

The LANDLORD is rcsponsible for paying the electric, waler, trash removal, and Intemet service
provided to the property, as long as the TENANT does not reduce the temperature settings on the HVAC
below 70 degrees or cause any significant increascs in the costs of said utilities provided.

LEASE AGREEMENT (Page 1 of 4) Rev. 3/25/2019 TENANT'S INITIA&
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This property uses an old SEPTIC SYSTEM, rather than city scwer. As a result, this system must be
properly cared for, to continuc working. In general, NOTHING should get flushed down the toilets except
for that which your body naturally excretes and toilet paper. “Courtesy flushes” are encouraged, to
prevent clogging.

Specifically prevented items, from being flushed down the toilet, include:

Paper towels, condoms, sanitary napkins, pads, and tampons, Any wrappers or other refuge. Of particular
concern, which has causcd problems in the past, are the SANITARY WIPES, whether medicated or
otherwise, even if they claim to be biodegradable or “septic safe”, please NEVER flush these products
down the toilet. Pleasc also cducale your guest about this concem, since (his house has been without a
working septic system for a week before and using a porta-potty while not being able to shower for a
week, is no fun! On the same note, if the ficld lines of the septic system get clogged, I’ve been told that
they can’t realistically be “fixed™ without being replaced, and that work would cost upwards of $15,000! [
can’t even imagine how LONG such a project would take, so pleasc show a little respect and care for our
seplic system. Whencver it is treated right, then it works right, but when not, it gets really ugly, really
quickly. (Any of the forbidden items, should be wrapped in toilet paper and deposited in the trash.
Another solution which has worked in the past, is placing the items inside of pet waste disposal bags, and
then putting them in the trash.)

10. PERSONAL TENANTS shall be entitled to their own Personal Privacy & Peaceful Enjoyment of the Leased Property.
PRIVACY & Neither the TENANTS, the Landlord, nor the Landlord’s agents or assigns, shall use the Leased Property
PEACEFUL or behave in such a way as (o create a nuisance, annoy, disturb, inconvenience, or interferc with the
ENJOYMENT Peaceful Enjoyment of others at the property, or any nearby resident. TENANTS shall obey all Federal,

State, and Local laws. If law cnforcentent is called to the Leased Property due to the unlawful conduct or
activities of any TENANT or their guests, that TENANT shall be considered in Default of this Lease
Agrecment. Should there be any concern of a domestic disturbance, abuse, violence, drugs, property
damage, or similar condition placing the household at risk, then TENANT will need to find other lodging
within 24 hours (if they can remain calm and non-threatening throughout that period). In such a case,
TENANT would forfeit any pre-paid rents, in addition to their security deposit, for being in default. If the
TENANT is unable to calm down or continues to present a credible risk to the property and/or its
inhabitants, then the TENANT will nced to leave the property immediately, as the lock codes shall be
changed, to prevent further access. If deemed necessary, for the purpose of protecting the property and its
occupants, the Sheriff’s Departntent will be asked to escort the Tenant, who is in default, from the Leased
Property. Under such extreme circumstances, TENANT shall not be allowed to return to the property, lo
retrieve their personal possessions, without the Sherriff’s Department being present, to supervise and
ensure TENANT’S peaceful and safe transition out of this property. Again, no funds shall be refunded or
returned to the TENANT, after such a traumatic and disruptive incidence.

11. SUBLEASE The TENANT shall not have the right to pledge or assign his lcasehold interest or to sublet the Leascd

Property or any part thercof.
12.  TENANT'S All of the TENANT’S personal property on the Leased Property shall be at risk of the TENANT only, and
PERSONAL the LANDLORD shall ot be linble for any damage thereto or theft thereof. The LANDLORD shall not
PROPERTY provide any insurance to cover the TENANT'S personal property — the burden of such insurance lics

entirely with the TENANT. LANDLORD STRONGLY RECOMMENDS THAT TENANT SECURE
ADEQUATE RENTERS INSURANCE TO PROTECT THE TENANT'S PERSONAL PROPERTY.

13.  INDEMNI- TENANT expressly releases thc LANDLORD from any and all liability for any damages or injury to the
FICATION TENANT, their guests, or any other person, or to any property, occurring on or near the Leased Property,
unless such damage is the direct result of obviously reckless negligence or an unlawful act of the

LANDLORD or their agents.

14. REPAIRS AND  The Tenant agrees to notify the Landlord and an appropriate representative or agency should the
REIMBURSE- Landlord be unavailable at the time, of the following items immediately upon discovery: fire; gas
MENT leaks; electrical shorts; wind or storm damage; burglary, vandalism or other criminal activity on or near

the Leased Property; water [caks; plumbing stoppages, heating or air conditioning malfunctions; and
major appliance malfunctions. For any damages or malfunctions that occur as a result of the conduct or
negligence of the Tenant or the Tenant’s guests, the Tenant shall be responsible for all costs of repairs and
agrees to pay these damages to the Landlord immediately upon request. The Landlord shall be given
reasonable time to arrange for repairs, considering the nature of the problem and availability of repair
services and parts for that item.

15. RIGHT OF The bedrooms for both the Landlord and the Tenants, are to remain their private personal spaces, without
ACCESS intrusion for any reason. The ONLY ecxceptions being if there is an immediate legitimate threat to either
property or life, or if the Tenant is suspected to have experienced a medical emergency or to have possibly

decceased.

16. MOVE-OUT When moving out, the Tenant agrees to surrender the Leased Property to the Landlord in the same
condition as when the Tenant first moved-in, normal wear excepted. “Normal wear” means that which
occurs day-to-day without negligence, carclessness, accident, or abuse. Tenant agrees that normal and
reasonablc wear does NOT include that caused by pets and that the Landlord’s judgment shall be the solc
factor determining any damage.

A
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17. NOTICE Service of all notices to the Tenant shall be mailed or delivered to the Tenant at the Leased Property.

Service of all notices to the Landlord, and payment of all Rents, shall be mailed to:

Jeff Fenton
P.O. Box 159200
Nashville, TN 37215

Correspondence mailed by the Tenant but not reccived by the Landlord shall not be considered.

Additional contact information for the Landlord:
Mobile Phone: (615) 837-1301 (Voice & Text Accepted)

o I

Especially in the case of maintenance issucs or other possible emergencies, the Tenant must try every
available means to contact the Landlord and leave messages if the Landlord is unavailable. Phone
calls, emails, and other non-written communication between both parties shall be honest and considered in
good faith but shall not be contractually binding,

18, CASUALTY If the Leased Property is damaged or destroyed by fire, water, lightning, or other disasters that arc in no
way attributable to acts of the Tenant or the Tenant’s occupants or guests to an extent that usc of the
Leased Property is severcly impaired, the Tenant may immediately vacate the Leased Property and shall
notify the Landlord, in writing and within fourtcen (14) days, of the intent to terminate this Lease
Agreement. Upon acceptance of this termination due to Casualty, the Landlord shall return all Security
Deposits to the Tenant, and prepaid Rent for that month shall be pro-rated to the date of the Casualty and
the remainder returned. Landlord shall not have the common areas of the home remodeled, or any
construction performed which may interfere with the Tenant’s Personal Privacy & Peaceful Enjoyment of
the Leased Property, without first obtaining the written consent of both Tenants to perform such work.

19. SALE If the Landlord sells this property, or places it up for sale, whether voluntarily or by court order, or in any
way the ownership of this property or rights to sell this property are conveyed to another party, whether
by foreclosure or other legal process, during the term of Tenancy per this Agreement, the assuming,
owning, or controlling party, and their agents/assigns must continue to comply in-full with the terms of
this Lease Agreement, until such a time as the term of this Leasc has been fulfilled, and the Tenant has
been given proper legal notice of any changes desired by the new owners, or to vacate the Leased
Property, with plenty of time to find a comparable rental, in both cost and location, as well as to make that
move smoothly, without any abrupt disturbances, to their life.

Landlord herein promises and assures Tenant, that under absolutely NO circumstances, will the Tenant be
requested or required to move-out, wilhiout receiving at the very least, 90-Days of written notice in
advance, of such a request or demand. This is the absolute legal minimum required by both Tennessee law
and Federal laws, which the Tenant can take sccurily in, despite any other instability in the marital status
between the property owners.

20. DEFAULT Wrilten notice of nonpayment of Rent by Landlord is licreby waived. In the event that Rent is not paid
within SEVEN DAYS of the duc date, Landlord may terminate this Lease Agreement immediately and
proceed with a detainer action for possession of the Lecased Property.

Abandonment by Tenant is considered a default under the terms of this Lease Agreement.

21. LEGALFEES & Tenant agrees to pay all rcasonable attorneys’ fees together with any court costs and expenses which
COLLECTIONS Landlord incurs in any action for breach of this Lease Agreement or failure to pay Rent or other monics
due, provided the judgment is in the Landlord’s favor. Alternatcly, Landlord agrees to pay all reasonable
attorneys” fees together with any court costs and expenses which Tenant incurs in any action for breach of
this Lease Agreement by Landlord, for failure to honor or complete the full-term of this Lease, or for
opening/entering the Tenant’s bedroom for any reason without Tenant’s prior permission in writing, on a
case-by-case basis. Both Landlord and Tenant reserve the right, to turn any delinquent debts owed to
themselves, by the other party, over to a Collection Agency or other such organization which may
adversely affect the debtor’s credit rating and ability to qualify for credit in the future,

22. NO WAIVER Any failure of Landlord to insist upon the strict and prompt performance of any covenants or conditions
of this Lease Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any such Lease Agreement provision or of
Landlord’s right to insist on a prompt compliance in the future of such covenant or condition, and shall
not prevent a subsequent action by Landlord for any future violation. No provision, covenant or condition
of this Lease Agreement may be waived by Landlord unless such waiver is in writing and signed by

Landlord.
23. SAVINGS If any provision of this Lease Agrecement is determined in a court of law to be in conflict with any
CLAUSE Federal, State or Local Statute or Ordinance, the nullity of that specific provision shall not affect the other

provisions of this Lease Agreement which can be given effect in the absence of the nullified provision,
and to this end the provisions of this Lease Agrecment are severable.

24, LEADBASED  Housing built beforc 1978 may contain lead-based paint. This property was built in 1977 so it could
PAINT contain lead-based paint. Lead from paint, paint chips, and dust can posc health hazards if not managed
DISCLOSURE properly. Lead exposure is especially harmful to young children and pregnant women. The Landlord has

no knowledge, records, or reports of lead-based paint and/or lead-based paint hazards in the building. In
compliance with Federal guidelines, Landlord has provided to Tcnant a printed copy of the EPA pamphlet
“Protect Your Family From Lead In Your Home", which Tenant herein acknowledges receipt of.
Additional copies arc available online at http://www.hud.gov.

o e
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25. PERSONAL Tenant has been advised that Landlord is the OWNER of this property, and is also a LICENSED real
INTEREST estate professional in the State of Tennessee (license is currently in “retirement” status), acting on his own
DISCLOSURE behalf and in his own best interests, to manage and rent this property. Landlord is NOT assuming any

agency relationship with the Tenant.

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT. (Please seck legal counsel before signing. if you don’t fully understand.)

TENANT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE 1HHAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS TIIS “LEASE AGREEMENT™. NO ORAL
AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE CONTENTS HEREIN. TENANT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL
PROVISIONS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ARE MADE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROTECTING THE LEASED PROPERTY AND
PROVIDING FOR THE SAFETY AND WELL BEING OF ALL OCCUPANTS, BOTH LANDLOD AND TENANT., LEGALLY AGREE AND
AFIRM, BY SIGNING BELOW, THAT THEY WILL. IN ALL RESPECTS, COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS

LEASE AGREEMENT. HEREIN STATED.
l\ (PPrimt Num%‘——_’i

NTSIGNATURE

5 U/a 2o 3EZ g,

BINDING AGREEMENT DATE TIME BINDING AGREEMENT DATE TIME

Jeffrey R. Fenton
LANDLORD
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Al REGIONS CASHIER'S CHECK 052

04/09/2019

Jesse M Garcia [ Renlt
Purchaser / Purchased For

SIX HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS

PAY TO THE ORDER OF. Jeff Fenton $650.00 Fee $0.00

NOT NEGOTIABLE
CUSTOMER COPY

) Branch TN05102
Regions Bank 00202053

ey e ey e ey ey ey

A REGIONS

CASHIER'S CHECK v G062
04/09/2019

-Ealcia / Rent

Purchaser / Purchased For

SIX HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS

5650.00

n B E
// // (\ ‘\
‘// P4 /'\ \
A LD b i\ )

Authbrized Signature B nbh TNO 102
CC102053

PAY TO THE ORDER OF: Jeff Fenton

Regions Bank
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Cab"-?j,'Onc‘
Check Details
Account: 360 Checking ...5855
Available Amount: $650.00
Check Amount: $650.00
Deposit Date: Tuesday, April 9, 2019

= e

CASHIER'S CHECK we G062
A REGIONS ’

1 Rert E
Purtraser | Putaed For Il

51X HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS AND 00 CENTS

PAY TO THE ORDER OF; Jefl Fenlon

$650.00 -
d //’ ﬂ Q I
E rate ' L -
.= Regions Bank SRR { ggw
e — T re—— = =
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v 650 2 A R R P SRR 3t GO (
- “ =
>, [
| : E]
o i g
L ;
3 = ) :
A 12 .
; I} CAPITAL ONE, NA : H
. L 0044112350 04102019 - ¥
' : RICHMOND, VA 003 23 i
: 360 RDC  Deposit |55 i
- 4
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LEASE AGREEMENT
FOR 1986 SUNNY SIDE DRIVE, BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE 37027
I.  PARTIES This Lease Agreement is entered into this ze*b,day of M,M s Z.ng
between LANDLO Fenton. ow, Sunny Side Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027
and TENANT MAL)
in conformance with the Uniform Residential Landlord and Tenant Act of the State of Tcnncsscc
2. LEASED LANDLORD leases to TENANT a BEDROOM, inside LANDLORD’S residence, at 1986 Sunny Side

PROPERTY Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027, for usc as a private dwelling place for onie person, and for ro other purpose.
This lease includes shared usage of the comnton living spaces within the home, including the Front Room,
the Family Room, the Dining Room, the Kitchen, the Bonus Room, the Hall Bathroom, the Rear Deck,
and the Back Yard. This leasc includes a single outdoor parking space, for one vehicle. (Primary parking
spaces nieed to be available for the Tenants when they are home. Any tenant with guest vehicles, need to
be mindful and considerate about this.)

3. EXCLUSIONS  Areas of the property, reserved SOLELY for LANDLORD, which are NOT shared with TENANT, hence
being excluded from the LEASED PROPERTY:
e Master Bedroom and Bathroom
Office
o Attic
e Crawl Space
¢ Most of the Garage (minimal storage is allowed Tenants on one side)

Tenant is forbidden from entering these areas, without invitation or express permission from
LANDLORD, on a casc by casc basis.

4. OCCUPANTS As a governing principal, no visitor or guest can spend so much time on the property, that it fecls as
though they are living here. Likewise, o TENANT can create (or permit) an environment which causes
others living in the home to become uncomfortable, feeling as though their space is being crowded, or
where the peacefulness of our home is disrupted. The LANDLORD and both TENANTS must always fecl
at casc with any guests on the property, or the TENANT responsible for allowing those guests here should
be informed and it is their responsibility to peaccfully remove those people from the property. The goal is
always, for those paying to live here, to feel “at home”, at peace, and undisturbed, so that cach of us may
equally benefit from the “peaceful enjoyment” of the home which we share together.

5. LEASE TERM The initial Term of this Lease shall commence at 7:00 am on 31 2L l 2o [9 for the term
of _{2. monthsand __ (s days, and shall end at 7:00 am on i1/ 220

6. RENT During the Lease Term, TENANT shall pay to LANDLORD, without any notice or demand, Rent in the

amount of éﬂ@_ﬂmmz_ Dollars (§_72:50 . ©0 ) per month on or
before the first (Tst) of cach month, by check, money ofder, electronic transfer, or other traceable means

(no cash please). In the event that the first day of the Lease Term is other than the first (1st) of the month,
the first month’s Rent shall be determined cn a pro rata basis.

7.  SECURITY The TENANT shall pay a Sccurity Deposit of _Zm on or before the first day of the Lease
DEPOSIT Term, to be held by the LANDLORD for as long as the TENANT occupics the Leased Property.

The following conditions must ALL be met by Tenant, for the Tenant to be cligible to receive their entire
Sccurity Deposit back after surrendering possession of the Leased Property:

A. The full term of the Lease Agreement must be satisficd.

B. Written notice of the TENANT'S intent to terminate this Lease Agreement must be provided to
the LANDLORD at least thirty (30) days prior to vacating the Leascd Property.

C. Nodamage has been done to the Leased Property beyond expected normal wear and tear.

D. The TENANT'S bedroom is left clean, without disturbing or littering any other arcas of the
Lcased Property.

E. No holes, burns, or stains are found on the carpeting or Mooring.

F.  No unpaid Rents or damage charges are outstanding.

The Landlord shall make a final walk-through of the Tenant’s bedroom, with the Tenant present to
witness, pointing out and itemizing in writing any damage found, and deemed by Landlord to be beyond
normal wear and tear. Should such damage be found, Landlord will have a period of one week to calculate
the costs of the repair, or to get estimates as the casc may be, and to release the remainder of the Security
Deposit back to the Tenant, while explaining the cost of the damages. If no damage is found by the
Landlord during this final walk-through, Landlord shall provide Tenant with a check for the full amount
of the Sccurity Deposit, right then and there, without delay.

8. WILDLIFE Wildlife shall be protected and cared for on this property, except for insects. Anyonc intentionally
harassing, scaring, or harming wildlifc on or around this property, will be in cxpress violation of this
Lease Agreement, and may at the LANDLORD’S discretion have their Lease Agreement terminated,
while forfeiting their Sccurity Deposit 0 LANDLORD.

9.  UTILITIES The LANDLORD is responsible for paying the clectric, water, trash removal, and Intemnct service
provided to the property, as long as the TENANT does not reduce the temperature settings on the HVAC
below 70 degrees or causc any significant increases in the costs of said utilities provided.
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This property uses an old SEPTIC SYSTEM, rather than city sewer. As a result, this system must be
propetly cared for, (o continue working. In general, NOTHING should get flushed down the toilets except
for that which your body naturally cxcretes and toilet paper. “Courtesy flushes” arc cncouraged, (o
prevent clogging.

Specifically prevented items, from being flushed down the toilet, include:

Paper towels, condoms, sanitary napkins, pads, and tampons. Any wrappers or other refuge. Of particular
concern, which has caused problems in the past, are the SANITARY WIPES, whether medicated or
otherwisc, even if they claim to be biodegradable or “septic safc”™, please NEVER flush these products
down the toilet. Pleasc also cducate your guest about this concern, since this house has been without a
working septic system for a weck before and using a porta-poity while not being able to shower fora
week, is no fun! On the same note, if the field lines of the septic system get clogged, ['ve been told that
they can’t realistically be “fixed” without being replaced, and that work would cost upwards of $15,000! |
can't even imagine how LONG such a project would take, so pleasc show a little respect and care for our
septic system. Whenever it is treated right, then it works right, but when not, it gets really ugly, really
quickly. (Any of the forbidden items, should be wrapped in toilet paper and deposited in the trash.
Another solution which has worked in the past, is placing the items inside of pet waste disposal bags, and
then putting them in the trash.)

10. PERSONAL TENANTS shall be entitled to their own Personal Privacy & Peaceful Enjoyment of the Leased Property.
PRIVACY & Neither the TENANTS, the Landlord, nor the Landlord's agents or assigns, shall use the Leased Property
PEACEFUL or behave in such a way as to create a nuisance, annoy, disturb, inconvenience, or interfere with the
ENJOYMENT  Peaceful Enjoyment of others at the property, or any ncarby resident. TENANTS shall obey all Federal,

State, and Local laws. If law enforcement is called to the Leased Property due to the unlawful conduct or
activitics of any TENANT or their guests, that TENANT shall be considered in Default of this Lease
Agreement. Should there be any concern of n domestic disturbance, abuse, violence, drugs, property
damage, or similar condition placing the houschold at risk, then TENANT will need to find other ledging
within 24 hours (if they can remain caln and non-threatening throughout that period). In such a case,
TENANT would forfeit any pre-paid rents, in addition to their sccurity deposit, for being in default, If the
TENANT is unable to calm down or continues (o present a credible risk to the property and/or its
inhabitants, then the TENANT will need to leave the property immediately, as the lock codes shall be
changed, to prevent further access. If deemed necessary, for the purpose of protecting the property and its
occupants, the Sheriff®s Department will be asked to escort the Tenant, who is in default, from the Leased
Property. Under such extreme circumstances, TENANT shall not be allowed to return to the property, to
retrieve their personal possessions, without the Sherriff’s Department being present, to supervise and
ensurc TENANT'S peaceful and safe transition out of this property. Again, no funds shall be refunded or
returnted to the TENANT, after such a traumatic and disruptive incidence.

11. SUBLEASE The TENANT shall not have the right to pledge or assign his leaschold interest or to sublet the Leased

Property or any part thercof.
12.  TENANT'S All of the TENANT'S personal property on the Leased Property shall be at risk of the TENANT only, and
PERSONAL the LANDLORD shall not be liable for any damage thereto or theft thereof. The LANDLORD shall not
PROPERTY provide any insurance to cover the TENANT’S personal property — the burden of such insurance lies

cntirely with the TENANT. LANDLORD STRONGLY RECOMMENDS THAT TENANT SECURE
ADEQUATE RENTERS INSURANCE TO PROTECT THE TENANT'S PERSONAL PROPERTY.

13.  INDEMNI- TENANT expressly rcleases the LANDLORD from any and all liability for any damages or injury to the
FICATION TENANT, their guests, or any other person, or to any property, occurring on or near the Leased Property,
unless such damage is the dircct result of obviously reckless negligence or an unlawful act of the

LANDLORD or their agents.

14. REPAIRS AND  The Teanant agrees to notify the Landlord and an appropriate representative or agency should the
REIMBURSE-  Landlord be unavailable at the time, of the following items immedintely upon discovery: fire; gas
MENT leaks; clectrical shorts; wind or storm damage; burglary, vandalism or other criminal activity on or ncar

the Leased Property; water leaks; plumbing stoppages, heating or air conditioning malfunctions; and
major appliance malfunctions. For any damages or malfunctions that occur as a result of the conduct or
negligence of the Tenant or the Tenant’s gucsts, the Tenant shall be responsible for all costs of repairs and
agrees to pay these damages to the Landlord immediately upon request. The Landlord shall be given
reasonable time to arrange for repairs, considering the nature of the problem and availability of repair
services and parts for that item.

15. RIGHT OF The bedrooms for both the Landlord and the Tenants, are to remain their private personal spaces, without
ACCESS intrusion for any reason. The ONLY exceptions being if there is an immediate legitimate threat to cither
property or life, or if the Tenant is suspected to have experienced a medical emergency or to have possibly

deceascd.
16. MOVE-OUT When moving out, the Tenant agrees to surrender the Leased Property to the Landlord in the same

condition as when the Tenant first moved-in, normal wear excepted. “Normal wear” means that which
occurs day-to-day without negligence, carelessness, accident, or abuse. Tenant agrees that normal and
reasonable wear does NOT include that caused by pets and that the Landlord’s judgment shall be the sole
factor determining any damage.

LEASE AGREEMENT (Page 2 of 4) Rev. 3/25/2019 TENANT'S INITIALS:, (’/M’\J
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* 17 NOTICE Service of all notices to the Tenant shall be mailed or delivered to the Tenant at the Leased Property.

Scrvice of all notices to the Landlord, and payment of all Rents, shall be mailed to:

JefT Fenton
P.O. Box 159200
Nashville, TN 37215

Correspondence mailed by the Tenant but not received by the Landlord shall not be considered.

Additional contact information for the Landlord:
Mobile Phonc: (615) 837-1301 (Voice & Text Accepted)

ot S
Especially in the case of maintcnance issues or other possible emergencics, the Tenant must try every
available means to contact the Landlord and leave messages if the Landlord is unavailable. Phone
calls, emails, and other non-wrilten communication between both parties shall be honest and considered in
good faith but shall not be contractually binding.

18. CASUALTY If the Leased Property is damaged or destroyed by fire, water, lightning, or other disasters that are in no
way attributable to acts of the Tenant or the Tenant’s occupants or guests to an extent that usc of the
Leascd Property is severely impaired, the Tenant may immediately vacate the Leased Property and shall
notify the Landlord, in writing and within fourtcen (14) days, of the intent to terminate this Lease
Agreement. Upon acceptance of this termination due to Casualty, the Landlord shall return all Security
Deposits to the Tenant, and prepaid Rent for that month shall be pro-rated to the date of the Casualty and
the remainder returmed. Landlord shall not have the common arcas of the home remodeled, or any
construction performed which may interfere with the Tenant’s Personal Privacy & Peaceful Enjoyment of
the Leased Property, without first obtaining the written consent of both Tenants to perform such work.

19. SALE IT the Landlord sclls this property, or places it up for sale, whether voluntarily or by court order, or in any
way the ownership of this property or rights to sell this property arc conveyed to another party, whether
by foreclosure or other legal process, during the term of Tenancy per this Agreement, the assuming,
owning, or controlling party, and their agents/assigns must continuc to comply in-full with the terms of
this Lease Agreement, until such a time as the term of this Leasc has been fulfilled, and the Tenant has
been given proper legal notice of any changes desired by the new owners, or to vacate the Leased
Property, with plenty of time to find a comparable rental, in both cost and location, as well as to make that
move smoothly, without any abrupt disturbances, to their life.

Landlord herein promises and assures Tenant, that under absolutely NO circumstances, will the Tenant be
requested or required to move-out, without receiving at the very least, 90-Days of written notice in
advance, of such a request or demand. This is the absolute legal minimum required by both Tennessee law
and Federal laws, which the Tenant can take sccurity in, despite any other instability in the marital status
between the property owners.

20. DEFAULT Written notice of nonpayment of Rent by Landlord is hereby waived. In the event that Rent is not paid
within SEVEN DAYS of the due date, Landlord may terminate this Lease Agreement immediatcly and
proceed with a detainer action for possession of the Leased Property.

Abandenment by Tenant is considered a default under the terms of this Lease Agreement.

2l. LEGALFEES& Tenant agrees to pay all reasonable altorneys® fees together with any court costs and expenses which
COLLECTIONS  Landlord incurs in any action for breach of this Lease Agreement or failure to pay Rent or other monics
due, provided the judgment is in the Landlord’s favor. Alternately, Landlord agrees to pay all reasonable
altorneys’ fees together with any court costs and expenses which Tenant incurs in any action for breach of
this Leasc Agreement by Landlord, for failure to honor or complete the full-term of this Lease, or for
opening/entering the Tenant’s bedroom for any reason without Tenant's prior permission in writing, on a
case-by-case basis. Both Landlord and Tenant reserve the right, to turn any delinquent debts owed to
themselves, by the other party, over to a Collection Agency or other such organization which may
adversely affect the debter’s credit rating and ability to qualify for credit in the future.

22. NO WAIVER Any failure of Landlord to insist upon the strict and prompt performance of any covenants or conditions
of this Lease Agreement shall not operate as a waiver of any such Lease Agrecment provision or of
Landlord’s right to insist on a prompt compliance in the future of such covenant or condition, and shall
not prevent a subscquent action by Landlord for any future violation. No provision, covenant or condition
of this Lease Agreement may be waived by Landlord unltess such waiver is in writing and signed by

Landlord.
23. SAVINGS If any provision of this Leasc Agreement is dctermined in a court of law to be in conflict with any
CLAUSE Federal, State or Local Statute or Ordinance, the nullity of that specific provision shall not affect the other

provisions of this Lease Agreement which can be given effect in the absence of the nullified provision,
and to this end the provisions of this Lease Agreement are severable.

24. LEADBASED  Housing built before 1978 may contain lead-based paint. This property was built in 1977 so it could
PAINT contain lead-based paint. Lead from paint, paint chips, and dust can pose health hazards if not managed
DISCLOSURE  properly. Lead exposure is especially harmful to young children and pregnant women. The Landlord has

no knowledge, records, or reports of lcad-based paint and/or lead-bascd paint hazards in the building. In
compliance with Federal guidelines, Landlord has provided to Tenant a printed copy of the EPA pamphlct
“Protect Your Family From Lead In Your Home”, which Tenant herein acknowledges receipt of.
Additional copics arc available online at http://www hud.gov.

LEASE AGREEMENT (Page 3 of 4) Rev. 3/25/2019 TENANT 'S INITIALS: C/VV\’
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.

25. PERSONAL Tenant has been advised that Landlord is the OWNER of this property, and is also a LICENSED real
INTEREST estate professional in the State of Tennessee (license is currently in “retirement” status), acting on his own
DISCLOSURE ~ behalf and in his own best interests, to manage and rent this property. Landlord is NOT assuming any

agency relationship with the Tenant.

THIS IS A LEGALLY BINDING CONTRACT, (Please scek legal counsel before signing, if you don’t fully understand.)

TENANT HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES THAT HE HAS READ AND UNDERSTANDS THIS “LEASE AGREEMENT™. NO ORAL
AGREEMENTS HAVE BEEN MADE WHICH CONFLICT WITH THE CONTENTS HEREIN. TENANT UNDERSTANDS THAT ALL
PROVISIONS OF THIS LEASE AGREEMENT ARE MADE FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROTECTING THE LEASED PROPERTY AND
PROVIDING FOR THE SAFETY AND WELL BEING OF ALL OCCUPANTS. BOTH LANDLOD AND TENANT. LEGALLY AGREE AND
AFIRM, BY SIGNING BELOW, THAT THEY WILL. IN ALL RESPECTS, COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS OF THIS
LEASE AGREEMENT. HEREIN STATED.

Jeffrey R. Fenton _ M SRR nAAR)

LANDLORD TENAN(Print Namce)

E"“)‘“ ORD M - . TENANT SIGNATURE

R/ /2019 7:S7 PM ST
BINDING AGREEMENT DATE TIME BINDING AGREEMENT DATE TIME
LEASE AGREEMENT (Page 4 of 4) Rev. 3/25/2019 TENANT'S INITIALS: %N
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Account: 360 Savings ...5604
Available Amount: $250.00
Check Amount: $250.00
Deposit Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2019
MERRIMAN 1338
FRANKLIN, TN 37064 THALINA
3/z6/12 "
one Jefe FENTIR 151 250%

TWo Hunorep AFTY _+ "2 150

cinnacle

6157443700 www.

DEPOSIT Fok- LEASE AT

pouns B =

O .

FO% =
12064005 IR

T R L B

*

9 ©Q

https:/frico jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-03-26_fenton-sunnyside-roommate-lease-merriman. pdf

i - . 912< -
© .Y .~ CAPITAL ONE, NA :
cu U™ 0010303534 03272019,

" % ., 'RICHMOND, VA 00421 ",
© " 360RDC Deposit [0+

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-4, PagelD.3027 Filed 01/19/24 Page 16 of 18

Cabifa/lOnc'
Check Details
Account: 360 Checking ...5855
Available Amount: $300.00
Check Amount: $300.00
Deposit Date: Tuesday, March 26, 2019
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Check Details

Account: 360 Checking ...5855
Available Amount: $450.00
Check Amount: $450.00
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OUTSIDE DOJ/FBI JURISDICTION:
DUE To THE INFLUENCE OF THE “PLAYERS?”,
NOBODY WITHIN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE
Has SHowN ANY INTEREST IN ENFORCING
THE “RULE oF LAW” OR HOLDING THE

COURT AND COUNSEL ACCOUNTABLE
To THEIR “OATHS OF OFFICE”, THE

JupiciaL CANONS, OR THE RULES
Or PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.
THE BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL

RESPONSIBILITY HAS REFUSED
To FiLE, VET AND AcT UPON
My “SErIOUS COMPLAINT”
SuBMITTED WELL OVER
Two YEARS-AGO; AGAINST
ATTORNEYS VIRGINIA
LEE STORY, MARY
BETH AUSBROOKS,
& RECUSALS OF ELAINE BEELER,
HEARING CASES AND “FRIENDS”.

By “FRIENDS?”. \\

INSIDE THE STATE OF TENNESSEE'S
LEGISLATURE/COURTS/AOC/TBI,
BJC & BPR JURISDICTION:

ARRESTS, IMPEACHMENTS, DISBARMENTS,
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS, STATE
CRIMINAL CHARGES, CORRECTIONS,
EXPUNGEMENTS, RESTITUTION,
DAMAGES, SANCTIONS, PoLicy
CHANGES To INCREASE
TRANSPARENCY AND
ACCOUNTABILITY WITHIN
ALL TENNESSEE COURTS.
MoRE UNIFORM POLICIES
STATE-WIDE TO REDUCE
DISCRIMINATION By
LocaL RULEs.
MANDATORY
DISCLOSURES

DIVORCE CASE

PER CHANCERY COURT
RECORD, DOCKET #48419B
WiILLIAMSON COUNTY TENNESSEE

e e e
“THE DOG AND PONY SHOW?”»
ALmMoOST EXCLUSIVELY FRAUD UPON THE
CoUuRrT(S), BY OFFICER(S) OF BOoTH COURT(S)
A STRATEGICALLY ENGINEERED EMERGENCY
DisTRACTION TO CIRCUMVENT THE FRBP & BK LAws

INSIDE DOJ/FBI JURISDICTION
BANKRUPTCY CASE 3:19-BK-02693

FRBP 7001 ADVERSARY PROCEEDINGS
FRBP 9011 ATTORNEY CERTIFICATION
28 USC §§ 1927, 1334,1335 — JURISDICTION
11 USC §§ 363(b)(1), (e) NOTICE & HEARING
11 USC § 363(h) SELL IF BENEFIT TO ESTATE
11 USC §§ 541, 542, 543 Estate Property/Turnover
18 USC § 241 CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS
18 USC § 242 DEPRIVATION (COLOR OF LAW)
18 USC §§ 157, 1341 BK FRAUD(S) & SWINDLES
18 USC § 1503 OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE
18 USC § 1519 FALSIFYING BK RECORDS
18 USC § 1951 HoBB’S ACcT EXTORTION
18 USC § 1957 UNLAWFUL PROPERTY TRANS.

IN DOJ/FBI/TBI JURISDICTION

CONSTITUTIONAL, STATE, AND

— FEDERAL CRIMES —

COMMITTED BY BOTH COURTS
AND COUNSEL COLLUSIVELY:
CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS,
DEPRIVATION OF PROPERTY AND
LIBERTY UNDER COLOR OF LAW,
WitHOUT NOTICE/EQUAL OR DUE PROCESS.
MaALicious LITIGATION, ABUSE, CRUELTY,
FAILURE TO INTERVENE, NEGLECT TO
PREVENT, CIVIL RIGHTS INTIMIDATION,
COERCION, THEFT, EXTORTION, UNDER
CoLoR OF OFFICIAL R1GHT, ADA COERCION
THREATS, INTERFERENCE, RETALIATION.

SYNOPSIS: Family Court Attorney, Virginia Lee Story (in Williamson County Chancery Court) Conspired with Bankruptcy
Specialist, Attorney Mary Elizabeth Maney Ausbrooks (in U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of Tennessee), well
over a Month in Advance of my Ex-wife’s secret Divorce Filing & Ambush. The Crux of this Conspiracy Conducted by Counsel,
with the Fraudulent Assistance by BOTH Courts, was to CIRCUMVENT the “Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure” (FRBP)
and a Multitude of Federal Bankruptcy Laws, so they could Illegally FORCE the Deprivation of Multiple Property Interests
(purchased/owned/held) by MYSELF in 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027; as well as by my two Roommates/Tenants
State & Federally Protected “Leasehold Property Interests”. Each of which Required an *“ Adversarial Proceeding”, including
NOTICES & HEARINGS in Federal District Court, or Federal Bankruptcy Court. Under the circumstances, the State Courts were
specifically FORBIDDEN from Exercising Jurisdiction. The BK Trustee was REQUIRED to REMOVE the PROPERTY from my
Ex-wife’s secret “BANKRUPTCY ESTATE?”, as a “BURDENSOME ASSET?”, long before I met Judge Michael W. Binkley.
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CLOSED, CONVERTED, MEANSYES, DISCH(D)

U.S. Bankruptcy Court APP&DNK
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE (Nashville) I O‘—\,
Bankruptcy Petition #: 3:19-bk-02693
Date filed: 04/26/2019
Assigned to: Charles M Walker Date converted: 12/06/2019
Chapter 7 Date terminated: 03/01/2021
Previous chapter 13 Debtor discharged: 04/15/2020
Original chapter 13 341 meeting: 01/06/2020
Voluntary Deadline for objecting to discharge: 03/06/2020
Asset Deadline for financial mgmt. course: 07/26/2019
Debtor disposition: Standard Discharge
Debtor represented by MARY ELIZABETH AUSBROOKS
Fawn Fenton ROTHSCHILD & AUSBROOKS
1222 16TH AVE SO

Brentwoord, 1N 37027 STE 12
DAVIDSON-TN NASHVILLE, TN 37212-2926

SSN / ITIN: xxx-xx-20 615-242-3996
Email: marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com

MARY ELIZABETH AUSBROOKS
(See above for address)

Alexander S. Koval
Rothschild & Ausbrooks, PLLC
1222 16th Ave., S.

Suite 12

Nashville, TN 37212

615242 3996

Fax : 615 242 2003
TERMINATED: 10/04/2019

Trustee

HENRY EDWARD HILDEBRAND, 111
OFFICE OF THE CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE
PO BOX 340019

NASHVILLE, TN 37203-0019

615 244-1101

TERMINATED: 12/06/2019

Trustee represented by JOHN C. MCLEMORE

JOHN C. MCLEMORE LAW OFFICE OF JOHN C.

LAW OFFICE OF JOHN C. McLEMORE, PLLC McLEMORE, PLLC

2000 RICHARD JONES RD., STE. 250 2000 RICHARD JONES RD., STE.
NASHVILLE, TN 37215 250

615 383-9495 NASHVILLE, TN 37215

615 383-9495
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Fax : 615 292-9848
Email: gmyecfkr@gmylaw.com

U.S. Trustee

US TRUSTEE

OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES TRUSTEE
701 BROADWAY STE 318

NASHVILLE, TN 37203-3966

615 736-2254

Filing Date # Docket Text
) ) Chapter 13 Voluntary Petition Individual. Fee Amount is $310.00.
(50 pgs) Separately and Contemporaneously, an Application to Pay This
Filing Fee in Installments or an Application to Waive Filing Fees
04/26/2019 is being filed. (AUSBROOKS, MARY) (Entered: 04/26/2019)
2 Chapter 13 Plan , and Request for Valuation of Security, and
(5 pgs) Request for Assumption of Executory Contracts and Unexpired
Leases. Filed on the behalf of: Debtor Fawn- Fenton.
04/26/2019 (AUSBROOKS, MARY) (Entered: 04/26/2019)
4 Application to Pay Filing Fee in Installments Filed on the behalf
(2 pgs) of: Debtor Fawn Fenton. (AUSBROOKS, MARY)
04/26/2019 (Entered: 04/26/2019)
5 Chapter 13 Statement of Current Monthly Income and Calculation
(4 pgs) of Commitment Period for 5 Years Form 122C-1. Disposable
Income Is Determined Filed on the behalf of: Debtor Fawn
04/26/2019 I Fcnton. (AUSBROOKS, MARY) (Entered: 04/26/2019)
6 Chapter 13 Calculation of Disposable Income Form 122C-2 Filed
(8 pgs) on the behalf of: Debtor Fawn Fenton. (AUSBROOKS,
04/26/2019 MARY) (Entered: 04/26/2019)
1 Certificate of Credit Briefing for Debtor Filed on the behalf of:
(1 pg) Debtor Fawn [ Fenton. (AUSBROOKS, MARY) (Entered:
04/26/2019 04/26/2019)
8 Certificate of Service mailed on 4/26/2019 on Chapter 13 Plan.
(7 pgs; 2 docs) (Attachments: # 1 Chapter 13 Plan) Filed on the behalf of: Debtor
F awn- Fenton (RE: related document(s)2).
04/26/2019 (AUSBROOKS, MARY) (Entered: 04/26/2019)
9 Order Granting Application to Pay Filing Fees in Installments.
(1 pg) Filing fee requested to pay in installments is $310.00 (RE: Ref
Doc #4), BY THE COURT: Judge Charles M. Walker (slw)
04/26/2019 (Entered: 04/26/2019)

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-26_fed-bankrupcy-filing-date-3-19-bk-02693.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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12 Meeting of Creditors Notice. . Meeting of Creditors to be held on
(2 pgs) 6/11/2019 at 11:00 AM at Customs House, 701 Broadway, Room
100, Nashville, TN 37203. Deadline to file Proof of Claim is
7/5/2019. Deadline to file Government Proof of Claim is
10/23/2019. Written objections to confirmation must be filed by
6/6/2019. Last day to Object to Confirmation 6/11/2019. Last day
to File Complaint to Determine Dischargeability of Certain Debts
is 8/12/2019. Confirmation hearing to be held on 7/15/2019 at
08:30 AM at Courtroom 1, 2nd Floor Customs House, 701
Broadway, Nashville, TN 37203. (HILDEBRAND, HENRY)
04/29/2019 (Entered: 04/29/2019)
10 Submitted Order for Entry - Direct Pay Order (HILDEBRAND,
04/29/2019 1 pg) HENRY) (Entered: 04/29/2019)
11 Order for Direct Pay Re: First Debtor Signed on 4/30/2019. (slw)
04/30/2019 1 pg) (Entered: 04/30/2019)
13 Notice of Appearance and Request for Service pursuant to Rule
(2 pgs) 2002 Filed on the behalf of: Creditor BANK OF AMERICA,
05/01/2019 N.A.. (BROWN, NATALIE) (Entered: 05/01/2019)
14 BNC Certificate of Notice. (RE: related document(s)12 Meeting
(3 pgs) of Creditors Chapter 13) Notice Date 05/02/2019. (Admin.)
05/02/2019 (Entered: 05/03/2019)
15 BNC Certificate of Notice. (RE: related document(s)2 Chapter 13
05/02/2019 (6 pgs) Plan) Notice Date 05/02/2019. (Admin.) (Entered: 05/03/2019)
16 BNC Certificate of Notice. (RE: related document(s)11 Order for
(2 pgs) Direct Pay - BK Order) Notice Date 05/02/2019. (Admin.)
05/02/2019 (Entered: 05/03/2019)
17 Objection and Notice of: Objection to Claim 1 by Claimant The
(20 pgs; 3 docs) | Internal Revenue Service in the amount of $15,910.36. . Filed By:
MARY ELIZABETH AUSBROOKS on behalf of Fawn
Fenton. If timely response hearing will be held on 6/19/2019 at
08:30 AM at Courtroom 1, 2nd Floor Customs House, 701
Broadway, Nashville, TN 37203, Responses due by 6/9/2019.
(Attachments: # 1 Proposed Order # 2 Exhibit)( AUSBROOKS,
05/10/2019 MARY) (Entered: 05/10/2019)
18 Objection to Confirmation of Plan . Filed By: NATALIE BROWN
(3 pgs) on behalf of BANK OF AMERICA, N.A.. The Hearing date is set
for 7/15/2019 at 08:30 AM at Courtroom 1, 2nd Floor Customs
House, 701 Broadway, Nashville, TN 37203. (BROWN,
05/23/2019 NATALIE) (Entered: 05/23/2019)
19 Objection to Confirmation of Plan . The Hearing date is set for
(3 pgs) 7/15/2019 at 08:30 AM at Courtroom 1, 2nd Floor Customs
06/04/2019 House, 701 Broadway, Nashville, TN 37203. Certificate of

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-26_fed-bankrupcy-filing-date-3-19-bk-02693. pdf

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-5, PagelD.3034 Filed 01/19/24 Page 5 of 5

Transcript of Evidence-1, Page-5 | Docket #48419B in Williamson County Chancery Court, Tennessee
Speaking: Attorney Virginia Lee Story | Presiding: Judge Michael W. Binkley | Hearing: August 1, 2019

1 It was made as part of the exhibits
2 when we filed for divorce in 2019. Mer—Fenten—was
3 avoiding service. —We—hired fwe—different—precess
4 seryers—to-tbry to - ge-—enbt-to-the residense,—and
5 RS s wWaah o hRey Kondloa-oepssunter. e lre
6 concerpedthat if a private realior—was—goitrg—ts
7 list—+£his property,—thabt—dt wonld Sust-be—mexse
8 raosxd - ploclks
9 In 2018, when they made this
10 agreement, if she dropped the divorce he would
11 agree to put the house on the market. Lt never
12 got onh the market. It was he's got to fix this,
13 he's got to fix that. It was one excuse after
14 another, and here we are sitting a year later,
1.5 and now my client had to file bankruptcy.
16 She is paying the second mortgage on
17 the house. She's paying $48,000 in credit card
18 debt, and this credit card debt is in her name,
19 but - the genesis of these—cards, L-have—a—histosy
20 b she sasde sherae e dandborn wewdd bransios
21 balaneas Lirom fbis credais eards Lo a4 eredilboeasd dn
22 her—pame,—apd-thepn—-she—-became—ip—a—-horesible
23 drrra et S e
24 She is -- she used to make around
25 90,000 a year. Her most recent income is 5800 a
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Jeff Fenton
—= — et e e e e |
From: Fawn Fenton
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:49 PM
To: Jeff Fenton; Fawn Fenton
Cc: Sandy Arons
Subject: RE: Offer to settle

Ken says he is willing to keep paying for you to be on our plan for 1 year, maybe through the end of 2019, “as long as
you don’t cause more problems”, heh.

Beyond that, we'll have to see where things stand with you, and with my company.

(Our office lease is up in March 2020, and Ken really wants to retire, and so there’s no telling what my job will be after
that.)

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 2:18 PM

To: Fawn Fenton

Cc: Sandy Arons <sandyarons@getasmartdivorce.com>
Subject: RE: Offer to settle

As | re-read this, there is one other substantial concern that | need to address, and that is health insurance. Without
health insurance, the price of my meds alone would break me each month (just like your xyrem)!

Would Ken be willing to keep me on your health plan for ONE YEAR, until | can complete my job training and can acquire

a job that offers health benefits? Without this, even Cobra | would have no way to pay for, if | don’t have a job. | also
should maintain my counseling throughout, but that goes back to my questions about the transitional period.

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-08-14_bankrupcy-planned-for-when-employer-retires.pdf  Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Debtor1  Fawn - Fenton Case number (if known)
For Debtor 1 For Debtor 2 or
non-filing spouse
Copy line 4 here 4 7,500.00 $ N/A
5. Listall payroll deductions:
5a. Tax, Medicare, and Social Security deductions 5a. § 1,654.96 § N/A
5b.  Mandatory contributions for retirement plans 5b. § 0.00 § N/A
5¢c.  Voluntary contributions for retirement plans 5c. $ 000 § N/A
5d. Required repayments of retirement fund loans 5d. § 0.00 $ N/A
5e. Insurance 5e. § 0.00 § N/A
5f.  Domestic support obligations 5§ 000 % N/A
5g. Union dues 5. $ 000 § N/A
5h.  Other deductions. Specify: S5h+ § 0.00 + % N/A
Add the payroll deductions. Add lines 5a+5b+5c+5d+5e+5f+5g+5h. 6. 3 1,65496 § N/A
Calculate total monthly take-home pay. Subtract line 6 from line 4. 7. 3 5,845.04 % N/A
List all other income regularly received:
8a. Netincome from rental property and from operating a business,
profession, or farm
Attach a statement for each property and business showing gross
receipts, ordinary and necessary business expenses, and the total
monthly net income. 8a. $ 000 $ N/A
8b. Interest and dividends 8b. $ 0.00 $ N/A
8c. Family support payments that you, a non-filing spouse, or a dependent
regularly receive
Include alimony, spousal support, child support, maintenance, divorce
settlement, and property settlement. 8. § 0.00 3% N/A
8d. Unemployment compensation 8d. $ 0.00 $ N/A
8e. Social Security 8e. $ 0.00 $ N/A
8f.  Other government assistance that you regularly receive
Include cash assistance and the value (if known) of any non-cash assistance
that you receive, such as food stamps (benefits under the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program) or housing subsidies.
Specify: 8f. §$ 000 $§ N/A
8g. Pension or retirement income 8g. $ 000 3% N/A
8h.  Other monthly income. Specify: 8h.+ $ 0.00 + 3 N/A
9. Add all other income. Add lines 8a+8b+8c+8d+8e+8f+8g+8h. 9. $ 0.00 S N/A
10. Calculate monthly income. Add line 7 + line 9. 10. $ 5,845.04 + § N/A = 8§ 5,845.04

Add the entries in line 10 for Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 or non-filing spouse.

11. State all other regular contributions to the expenses that you list in Schedule J.
Include contributions from an unmarried partner, members of your household, your dependents, your roommates, and
other friends or relatives.
Do not include any amounts already included in lines 2-10 or amounts that are not available to pay expenses listed in Schedule J.
Specify: 11, +$ 0.00

12. Add the amount in the last column of line 10 to the amount in line 11. The result is the combined monthly income.
Write that amount on the Summary of Schedules and Statistical Summary of Certain Liabilities and Related Data, if it

applies 12. § 5,845.04

Combined
monthly income
13. Do you expect an increase or decrease within the year after you file this form?

| No.
O Yes. Explain:. Employer Retiring - Closing their Firm - Known Over a Year in Advance
Official Form 1061 Schedule I: Your Income page 2

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main
Document  Page 27 of 50
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| ' I L1 MR O ¢
N\l Adkisson & Associates Architects, Inc.  “&ltif ibitits

ﬁi 2019 AUG 15 AMI10: bb

FILED FOR ENTRY o

August 14, 2019

To all the employees of Adkisson & Associates Architects, Inc. (the "Firm")

[ want to let everyone know that November 2nd of this year is my 65th birthday. As a result, I
plan to begin downsizing the Film so that [ can significantly reduce overhead costs priorto the
end ofthe corporate fiscal year end on December 31, 2019.

I want to give everyone ample time to secure other employment. I will continue to pay your
salary and benefits up through November 15, 2019 so long as you are working full time at the
Firm. If you secure new employment prior to November 15, 2019, I will provide you with two
(2) weeks severance pay from the new employment start date, but said severance pay will not
extend beyond November 15, 2019.

I greatly appreciate your good work over the past years and wish you well in your future
endeavors.

With many thanks,

/, L—

enneth C. Akdisson
President

118

EXHIBIT

Z

3322 West End Avenue « Suite 103 = Nashville, Tennessee 37203 « (615) 298-9829 « Fax (615) 298-5122 » www.adkissonarchitects.com

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-08-14_bankrupcy-planned-for-when-employer-retires.pdf ~ Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Jeff Fenton
e —————— A T e e e e e e e e
From: Fawn Fenton
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Jeff Fenton
Subject: RE: Reply to your email (Missed This!)

At this point, to be honest, | do not really even want to keep the Sunnyside house. If the house is not sold, then | will be
stuck paying for the very-expensive bills that come with the house, AND | will still have a ton of credit card debt from
this divorce. | am emotionally burnt out, and Ken is making zero steps towards any transition plan for the company, so in
a year or two I'd really like to take a less stressful job. | need life to be simpler to help me recover emotionally and
financially after all of this upheaval. But | will be trapped as long as I’'m saddled with the house + alimony + credit card
debt. | don’t know if | can realistically handle the stress level of being forced to make a high salary only to give it all away
every month for many years into the future.

This broke my heart. | never wanted her to be "stuck™.

I wish she had just given me her equity in our home in lieu of alimony, kept the house financed in her name until
someday when | was able to finance it in mine, and let me take over the bills. My mother offered to bring our mortgages
current and to keep them current, as long as | could remain in my home. It would have only required about $8k to bring
our mortgages current (which they secretly defaulted on, without telling me), while | lost more money than that in
counsel, yet left with nothing.

BUT Attorney Virginia Lee Story said NO, "It is already too far along in the bankruptcy."
That's RACKETEERING! And it's not only unconstitutional, but it's unethical and inhumane!

It is also a flagrant violation of the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure and multiple sections of Federal Bankruptcy
Laws. (Committed by the people trusted to uphold and administer those laws.)

Our beautiful Brentwood home is worth over $900k today! While we only owed $300k on it! These reckless monsters
liquidated our home for precisely what was owed on the mortgages, without a penny to either of our benefit.

There was literally no risk greater than the damages my wife allowed her attorneys to cause. She never needed to file for
bankruptcy. She only received $44k in alleged "bankruptcy relief', while | have no doubt that her legal fees were higher!
We lost $250k the day our home auctioned, and another $350k in appreciation since! All this damage could have been
avoided! But it required conscionable counsel to have advised her in her darkest hours, of depression and doubt.

Instead she mistakenly had hired career criminals who prance around the Williamson County legal landscape as if they
are gods, who bow before absolutely no laws. The State of Tennessee should have put these gangsters out of business
a decade ago, but in their negligence and refusal to prioritize judicial integrity over the recreational activities of the
judiciary, the state had shown their priorities. Which are repugnant and a violation of each sworn officer's Oath of Office!

Instead she allowed her counsel to pull a massive RICO bankruptcy fraud scam. We both lost everything, while
destroying both of our credit, illegally evicting my tenants and myself from my own home without due process, leaving
me with zero income or shelter within the State of Tennessee, discarding me without care or consideration, like
yesterdays trash.

I PRAY FOR JUSTICE!

I demand the arrest of corrupt former Williamson County Judge, Michael Weimar Binkley and Attorney Virginia Lee
Story.

The public welfare requiring it!

1

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-10-09_wife-does-not-want-to-keep-marital-residence.pdf ~ Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NASHVILLE DIVISION
In re: Case No. 3:19-BK-02693

§
§
FAWN TIFFANY FENTON §
§
§

Debtor(s) §

CHAPTER 7 TRUSTEE’S FINAL ACCOUNT AND DISTRIBUTION REPORT
CERTIFICATION THAT THE ESTATE HAS BEEN FULLY ADMINISTERED
AND APPLICATION TO BE DISCHARGED (TDR)

John C. McLemore, chapter 7 trustee, submits this Final Account, Certification that the
Estate has been Fully Administered and Application to be Discharged.

1) All funds on hand have been distributed in accordance with the Trustee’s Final
Report and, if applicable, any order of the Court modifying the Final Report. The case is fully
administered and all assets and funds which have come under the trustee’s control in this case
have been properly accounted for as provided by law. The trustee hereby requests to be
discharged from further duties as a trustee.

2) A summary of assets abandoned, assets exempt, total distributions to claimants,
claims discharged without payment, and expenses of administration is provided below:

Assets Abandoned: $1,250.00 Assets Exempt: $11,000.00
(without deducting any secured claims)

Total Distributions to Claims Discharged
Claimants: $3,028.98 Without Payment: $55,593.59
ATTORNEY STORY: —$11,514.50

Total Expenses of ]
Administration: $1,371.02 (SEE PAGE-4) $44,079.09

3) Total gross receipts of $4.400.00 (see Exhibit 1), minus funds paid to the
debtor(s) and third parties of $0.00 (see Exhibit 2), yielded net receipts of $4,400.00 from the
liquidation of the property of the estate, which was distributed as follows:

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010)

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main
Document Pagelof8
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CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID

Secured Claims
(from Exhibit 3) $11,672.82 $308,190.92 $0.00 $0.00
Priority Claims:
Chapter 7
Admin. Fees and NA $1,371.02 $1,371.02 $1,371.02
Charges
(from Exhibit 4)
Prior Chapter
Admin. Fees and NA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Charges (from
Exhibit 5)
Priority
Unsecured $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Claims
(From Exhibit 6)
General Unsecured
Claims (from $59,845.46 $37,324.85 $35,314.85 $3,028.98
Exhibit 7)
Total
Disbursements $71,518.28 $346,886.79 $36,685.87 $4,400.00

4). This case was originally filed under chapter 0 on 04/26/2019. The case was converted
to one under Chapter 7 on 12/06/2019. The case was pending for 13 months.

5). All estate bank statements, deposit slips, and canceled checks have been submitted to
the United States Trustee.

6). An individual estate property record and report showing the final accounting of the
assets of the estate is attached as Exhibit 8. The cash receipts and disbursements records for
each estate bank account, showing the final accounting of the receipts and disbursements of
estate funds is attached as Exhibit 9.

Pursuant to Fed R Bank P 5009, I hereby certify, under penalty of perjury, that the
foregoing report is true and correct.

Dated: 01/09/2021 By: /s/John C. McLemore
Trustee

STATEMENT: This Uniform Form is associated with an open bankruptcy case, therefore, Paperwork Reduction
Act exemption 5 C.F.R. § 1320.4(a)(2) applies.

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010) . .
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main
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EXHIBITS TO
FINAL ACCOUNT
EXHIBIT 1 — GROSS RECEIPTS

DESCRIPTION UNIFORM AMOUNT
TRAN. CODE RECEIVED
2017 Toyota Prius Mileage: 30,000 Other Information: VIN: 1129-000 $4,400.00

JTDKBRFU2H3033495
TOTAL GROSS RECEIPTS $4,400.00

The Uniform Transaction Code is an accounting code assigned by the trustee for statistical reporting purposes.

EXHIBIT 2 — FUNDS PAID TO DEBTOR & THIRD PARTIES

NONE

EXHIBIT 3 — SECURED CLAIMS

NONE
CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
NUMBER TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
6 BancorpSouth 4110-000 $0.00 $54,863.54 $0.00 $0.00
Bank
7 Toyota Motor 4210-000 $11,672.82 $12,600.00 $0.00 $0.00
Credit
Corporation
3 Specialized Loan 4110-000 $0.00 $240,727.38 $0.00 $0.00
Servicing LLC
TOTAL SECURED CLAIMS $11,672.82 $308,190.92 $0.00 $0.00
EXHIBIT 4 — CHAPTER 7 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES and CHARGES
PAYEE UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
John C. McLemore, 2100-000 NA $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
Trustee
John C. McLemore, 2200-000 NA $83.69 $83.69 $83.69
Trustee
Pinnacle Bank 2600-000 NA $6.33 $6.33 $6.33
U.S. Bankruptcy 2700-000 NA $181.00 $181.00 $181.00
Court Clerk
TOTAL CHAPTER 7 ADMIN. FEES AND NA $1,371.02 $1,371.02 $1,371.02
CHARGES
EXHIBIT 5 - PRIOR CHAPTER ADMINISTRATIVE FEES and CHARGES
NONE
EXHIBIT 6 — PRIORITY UNSECURED CLAIMS
CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010)

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main
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NUMBER TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
1 IRS Insolvency 5800-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL PRIORITY UNSECURED CLAIMS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

EXHIBIT 7 - GENERAL UNSECURED CLAIMS

CLAIM CLAIMANT UNIFORM CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS CLAIMS
NUMBER TRAN. CODE SCHEDULED ASSERTED ALLOWED PAID
2 Ascend Federal 7100-000 $12,900.65 $12,900.65 $12,900.65 $1,106.50
Credit Union
3 Ascend Federal 7100-000 $4,212.89 $5,000.00 $2,990.00 $256.45
Credit Union
4 American Express 7100-000 $9,518.02 $9,518.02 $9,518.02 $816.37
National Bank
5 Capital One Bank 7100-000 $9.906.18 $9,906.18 $9,906.18 $849.66
(USA), NA.
BanCorp South 7100-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Bank of America 7100-000 $11,793.22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Chase Card 7100-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Specialized Loan 7100-000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Servicing, LLC
Virginia Lee 7100-000 $11,514.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Story
TOTAL GENERAL UNSECURED CLAIMS $59,845.46 $37,324.85 $35,314.85 $3,028.98

UST Form 101-7-TDR (10/1/2010) .
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main
Document  Page 4 of 8
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Case No.:

Case Name:
For the Period Ending:

19-02693-CW3-7
FENTON, FAWN TIFFANY
1/9/2021

FORM 1

ASSET CASES

Case 1:23'cv-01087-PLM-RSK  ECF No. 25-6, PagelD'3044 Filed 01/19/24 ' Page 10 of 33

INDIVIDUAL ESTATE PROPERTY RECORD AND REPORT

Page No: |

Trustee Name:
Date Filed (f) or Converted (c):
§341(a) Meeting Date:

Exhibit 8

John C. Mcl.emore
12/06/2019 (c)
01/06/2020

Claims Bar Date: 05/04/2020
1 2 3 4 5 6
Asset Description Petition/ Estimated Net Value Property Sales/Funds Asset Fully Administered (FA)/
(Scheduled and Unscheduled (Value Determined by Abandoned Received by Gross Value of Remaining Assets
Unscheduled (u) Property) Value Trustee, OA =§ 554(a) abandon. the Estate
Less Liens, Exemptions,
and Other Costs)
Ref. #
1 2017 Toyota Prius Mileage: 30,000 Other $14,500.00 $6,188.16 $4,400.00 FA
Information: VIN: JTDKBRFU2H3033495
2 Sofa, Rugs, End Table, Coffee Table, Bedroom $1,420.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
Suite, Bookshelves, Gun Safe, Table & Chairs,
Toaster, Pots & Pans, Misc. Household items
3 TV, Tablet $575.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
4 Breyer Horses $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
5 ARI15, FN-FAL, Glock 23, Rugger SP101 $2,750.00 $50.00 $0.00 FA
6 Clothing/Shoes/Purse $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
7 Wedding Ring $1500 and Costume jewelry $1,200.00 $300.00 $0.00 FA
Asset Notes: Jeweler said worth $300. Burdensome Asset.
8 Dog, 2 Bunnies, Fish $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
9 [tems in storage Books, Luggage, Pet Supplies, $435.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
Christmas Decorations
10 2 Aquarium located at 102 Plum Nelly Circle $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
11 Cash $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
12 Checking First Farmers & Merchants $1.349.36 $0.00 $0.00 FA
13 Checking Ascend Federal CU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
14 Savings First Farmers & Merchants $1,350.65 $0.00 $0.00 FA
15 Savings Ascend Federal CU $272.60 $0.00 $0.00 FA
16 Checking MIT FCU (u) $255.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
17 Savings MIT FCU (u) $200.55 $0.00 $0.00 FA
18 Cellphone, Laptop (u) $550.00 $0.00 $0.00 FA
TOTALS (Excluding unknown value) Gross Value of Remaining Assets
$26,433.16 $6,538.16 $4,400.00 $0.00

Major Activities affecting cascd&iitg: 3:19-bk-02693

07/21/2020 Filed Amended Claims Recommendafion

Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main
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FORM 1
INDIVIDUAL ESTATE PROPERTY RECORD AND REPORT 2 Exhibit 8
ASSET CASES
Case No.: 19-02693-CW3-7 Trustee Name: John C. McLemore
Case Name: FENTON, FAWN TIFFANY Date Filed (f) or Converted (c): 12/06/2019 (c)
For the Period Ending: 1/9/2021 §341(a) Meeting Date: 01/06/2020
Claims Bar Date: 05/04/2020
1 2 3 4 5 6
Asset Description Petition/ Estimated Net Value Property Sales/Funds Asset Fully Administered (FA)/
(Scheduled and Unscheduled (Value Determined by Abandoned Received by Gross Value of Remaining Assets
Unscheduled (u) Property) Value Trustee, OA =§ 554(a) abandon. the Estate
Less Liens, Exemptions,
and Other Costs)
07/07/2020  PC with Virginia Story 615-790-1778 who represents the Debtor in her Williamson County Divorce (Judge Binkley)
07/02/2020  PC from Jeft Fenton?? Debtor's former husband talked with him for more than 30 minutes.
05/27/2020 Filed Mt to Allow/Disallow Claims.
05/13/2020 Email to Jodie Thresher re: claims.
04/15/2020 Fawn Fenton picked up her ring
04/01/2020  Email to Jody Thresher and Mary Beth Ausbrooks about Debtor’s ring
03/19/2020 Filed Report of Sale.
03/19/2020 Jeweler said diamond ring and wedding band was worth $300. Burdensome asset. Will return ring to Debtor.
02/19/2020  Gave diamond ring and wedding band to Bobby Colson who will get a valuation.
02/10/2020  Filed Mt to Sell Equity in Vehicle to Debtor for $4,400.
02/03/2020 Claims bar 5/4/2020.
01/30/2020 Debtor wants to buy equity in vehicle
01/30/2020 Email to Jodie Thresher about wedding ring.
01/28/2020 Calculation of value of equity in 2017 Toyota Prius
01/20/2020  PC with Paul Spina counsel for Toyota Motor Credit.
01/08/2020 Email from Jodie Thresher, Debtor's attorney - Just wanted to give vou a heads up that we will be filing an Amended Schedule A/B and C on this case.
01/07/2020 Email to Mary Beth - John told Ms. Fenton yesterday that he would like an independent valuation of her 2017 Toyota Prius. See attached instructions to forward to your client.
Initial Projected Date Of Final Report (TFR): Current Projected Date Of Final Report (TFR): /s/ JOHN C. MCLEMORE

JOHN C. MCLEMORE

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main
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) ) b cdse 1:23cv-01057-PLM-RSK ECF Nd. 25-6, 'PagelD'3046 Filed 02/19/24 * Page 12 of 33 .
FORM 2 Page No: | Exhibit 9
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS RECORD
Case No. 19-02693-CW3-7 Trustee Name: John C. McLemore
Case Name: FENTON, FAWN TIFFANY Bank Name: Pinnacle Bank
Primary Taxpayer ID #: FEAXEL]S3 Checking Acct #: dEaxex()]104
Co-Debtor Taxpayer 1D #: Account Title:
For Period Beginning: 4/26/2019 Blanket bond (per case limit): $720,000.00
For Period Ending: 1/9/2021 Separate bond (if applicable):
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Transaction Check / Paid to/ Description of Transaction Uniform Deposit Disbursement Balance
Date Ref. # Received From Tran Code s s
02/05/2020 (1) | Diane D. Winters Ex-wIFE's MOM PAID |Equity in 2017 Toyota Prius per 2-10-2020 Motion to 1129-000 $4,400.00 $4.400.00
To KEep NEW PRIUS! |Sell [Dkt. No. 99]
07/31/2020 Pinnacle Bank Service Charge 2600-000 $77.00 $4,323.00
08/03/2020 Pinnacle Bank Service Charge 2600-000 ($77.00) $4.400.00
08/03/2020 Pinnacle Bank Service Charge 2600-000 $6.33 $4.393.67
09/03/2020 3001 | U.S. Bankruptcy Court Clerk Motion to Sell Filing Fee (Docket No. 99) 2700-000 $181.00 $4.21267
12/12/2020 3002 | John C. McLemore Trustee Compensation 2100-000 $1,100.00 $3,112.67
12/12/2020 3003 | John C. McLemore Trustee Expenses 2200-000 $83.69 $3,028.98
12/12/2020 3004 | Ascend Federal Credit Union Final Distribution 7100-000 $1,106.50 $1,922.48
12/12/2020 3005 | Ascend Federal Credit Union Final Distribution 7100-000 $256.45 $1,666.03
12/12/2020 3006 | American Express National Bank Final Distribution 7100-000 $816.37 $849.66
12/12/2020 3007 | Capital One Bank (USA), N.A. Final Distribution 7100-000 $849.66 $0.00
TOTALS: $4.400.00 $4,400.00 $0.00
Less: Bank transfers/CDs $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $4,400.00 $4,400.00
Less: Payments to debtors $0.00 $0.00
Net $4,400.00 $4,400.00

For the period of 4/26/2019 to 1/9/2021

Total Compensable Receipts:
Total Non-Compensable Receipts:
Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts:

$4,400.00
$0.00

Total Internal/Transfer Receipts:

Total Compensable Disbursements:

Total Non-Compensable Disbursements
Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements:
Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements:

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

For the entire history of the account between 02/03/2020 to 1/9/2021

Total Compensable Receipts:
Total Non-Compensable Receipts:
Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts:
Total Internal/Transfer Receipts:

Total Compensable Disbursements:

Total Non-Compensable Disbursements:
Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements:

Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements:

$4.,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4.400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3047 Filed 01/19/24 " Page 13 of 33
FORM 2 Page No: 2 Exhibit 9
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS RECORD
Case No. 19-02693-CW3-7 Trustee Name: John C. McLemore
Case Name: FENTON. FAWN TIFFANY Bank Name: Pinnacle Bank
Primary Taxpayer ID #: FEEEEL]S3 Checking Acct #: FHEEX20194
Co-Debtor Taxpayer ID #: Account Title:
For Period Beginning: 4/26/2019 Blanket bond (per case limit): $720.000.00
For Period Ending: 1/9/2021 Separate bond (if applicable):
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Transaction Check / Paid to/ Description of Transaction Uniform Deposit Disbursement Balance
Date Ref. # Received From Tran Code S s
NET ACCOUNT
TOTAL - ALLACCOUNTS NET DEPOSITS DISBURSE BALANCES
$4,400.00 $4.400.00 $0.00

For the period of 4/26/2019 to 1/9/2021

Total Compensable Receipts:
Total Non-Compensable Receipts:
Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts:
Total Internal/Transfer Receipts:

Total Compensable Disbursements:
Total Non-Compensable Disbursements:
Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements:
Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements:

Case 3:19-bk-02693

$4.,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4.,400.00
$0.00

$4.400.00
$0.00

For the entire history of the case between 12/06/2019 to 1/9/2021

Total Compensable Receipts:
Total Non-Compensable Receipts:
Total Comp/Non Comp Receipts:
Total Internal/Transfer Receipts:

Total Compensable Disbursements:

$4,400.00
$0.00

Total Non-Compensable Disbursements:

Total Comp/Non Comp Disbursements:

Total Internal/Transfer Disbursements:

/s/ JOHN C. MCLEMORE

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

$4,400.00
$0.00

JOHN C. MCLEMORE

Doc 136 Filed 01/26/21 Entered 01/26/21 17:46:21 Desc Main

Document
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3048 Filed 01/19/24 Page 14 of 33

Jeff Fenton

From: Seliber, Megan (USTP) <Megan.Seliber@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 6:08 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: Fenton 19-02693: sale motion complaint
Attachments: fenton 319-02693 deed.pdf

Mr. Fenton,

I further investigated your complaint that you were not given notice of the motion to sell 1986 Sunnyside
Drive as a co-owner in bankruptcy court. I confirmed that you did not receive notice. Because Judge
Binkley gave your ex-wife the power to close the sale in family court, it does not appear that any objection
in bankruptcy court would have been availing even if you had been given notice. For your records, I've
attached the warranty deed and the family court order that was recorded.

Although you are welcome to seck bankruptey counsel to investigate the matter further, I believe that
because the family court had dual jurisdiction over the property, you will need to seek any further remedy
in state court. As the property has already been sold to a third-party purchaser, it is also unclear if any
remedies would be available.

This concludes my investigation into your complaint.

Megan Seliber

Trial Attorney, Office of the United States Trustee
318 Customs House, 701 Broadway

Nashville, TN 37203

(615) 695-4060
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The scanned version of this document represents “ 0\ j
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CHANCERY COURT JUN 1 5 2020
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ELAINE B. BEELER, CHANCERY COURT CLERK

IN THE CASE OF
FAWN [ FENTON
VS

JEFFREY RYP;N FENTON

TO THE
APPEALS COURT
NASHVILLE TENNESSEE

VIRGINIA L. STORY
135 FOURTH AVE. SOUTH
FRANKLIN, TN 37064
ATTORNEY FOR APPELLEE

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON
17195 SILVER PARKWAY, #150
FENTON, M| 48430
PRO SE APPELLANT

FILED 315" DAY OF MARCH 2020.

CHANCERY COURT = e .= CLERK
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https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-06-04_tn-chancery-divorce-filing-date-48419b. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS OF TENNESSEE
AT NASHVILLE

FAWN ] FENTON v. JEFFREY RYAN FENTON

Chancery Court for Williamson County
No. 48419b
COA NO. M2019-02059-COA-R3-CV

CERTIFICATE OF APPELLATE RECORD

1, Elaine B. Beeler, Clerk and Master, Williamson County Chancery Court,
Franklin, Tennessee, do hereby certify that the following items herewith transmitted to
the Court of Appeals are original or true and correct copies of all or the designated papers

on file in my office in the captioned case.

1. Technical record attached to this certificate consisting of 709 pages
contained in five volumes.

2, One volume of transcripts filed in my office on February 18, 2020, and
authenticated by the Trial Judge or automatically authenticated under
T.R.A.P. Rule 24(f).

1 Volume - Hearing Date August 1, 2019

3. No exhibits are included in the record.
4, No sealed documents and/or exhibits are included in the record.
5. No depositions are included in the record.

6. No exhibits and/or documents of unusual bulk or weight have been

retained in my office.

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-06-04_tn-chancery-divorce-filing-date-48419b.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3052 Filed 01/19/24 Page 18 of 33

FILED/ENTERED INDEX PAGE

DATE

6/4/19 COMPLAINT FOR DIVORCE 1-4

6/4/19 TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER 5

6/11/19 AFFIDAVIT OF LORI POLK : 6-8

6/20/19 PETITION FOR ORDER OF PROTECTION AND 9-29
ORDER FOR HEARING

6/20/19 TEMPORARY ORDER OF PROTECTION 30-32

6/20/19 MOTION TO DEEM HUSBAND SERVED 33-40

7117119 MOTION TO SELL THE MARITAL RESIDENCE 41-44

7/129/19 HUSBAND'S RESPONSE TO WIFE'S MOTION TO 45-106
SELL MARITAL RESIDENCE

8/13/19 ORDER EXTENDING EX-PARTE/TEMPORARY 107-109
ORDER OF PROTECTION

8/14/19 EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION EXTENDED 110-112

PENDING FINAL HEARING AND ORDER
GRANTING MOTION TO SELL MARITAL
RESIDENCE BY AUCTION

8/15/19 MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE EX PARTE 113-118
ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE
CERTAIN FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND
MOTION FOR SCHEDULING ORDER

8/29/19 HUSBAND'S RESPONSE AND COUNTERMOTION | 119-380
TO WIFE'S MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF THE EX
PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION AND FOR DATE
CERTAIN FOR WALK THROUGH OF HOUSE AND
MOTION FOR SCHEDULING ORDER

8/29/19 ORDER/EXTEND ORDER OF PROTECTION, RESET | 381-383
MOTION, WAIVE MEDIATION, SET FINAL
HEARING, ETC.

8/29/19 ORDER EXTENDING EX PARTE/TEMPORARY 384-386
ORDER OF PROTECTION

9/20/19 PROTECTED INCOME AND ASSETS 387-391

9/26/19 MOTION TO SELL REMAINING CONTENTS OF 392-399
MARITAL RESIDENCE

10/10/19 NOTICE OF FILING/ORDER ENTERED BY THE U.S. | 400-402
BANKRUPTCY COURT

10/10/19 ORDER/MOTION TO SELL REMAINING CONTENTS | 403-404
OF THE MARITAL RESIDENCE

10/21/19 ORDER OF-PROTECTION 405410

10/21/19 AFFIDAVIT OF VIRGINIA LEE STORY 411415

10/28/19 FINAL DECREE OF DIVORCE 416-423

11/20/19 NOTICE OF APPEAL 424-425

2/18/20 NOTICE OF FILING/TRANSCRIPT 426

2/18/20 DEFENDANT'S RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF 427-709

FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH T.R.A.P. RULE 24,
RESPONSE TO MOTION TO DISMISS, AND
RESPONSE TO ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER BY THE
COURT OF APPEALS

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-06-04_tn-chancery-divorce-filing-date-48419b.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Filed 01/19/24 Page 19 of 33

Fill in this information to identify your case and this filing:

Debtor 1 Fawn Fenton

First Name Middle Name Last Name
Debtor 2
(Spouse, if filing) “First Name Middle Name Last Name

United States Bankruptcy Court for the:

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

\ Case number

O Checkif this is an
amended filing

Official Form 106A/B
Schedule A/B: Property

1215

In each category, separately list and describe items. List an asset only once. If an asset fits in more than one category, list the asset in the category where you
think it fits best. Be as complete and accurate as possible. If two married people are filing together, both are equally responsible for supplying correct
information. If more space is needed, attach a separate sheet to this form. On the top of any additional pages, write your name and case number (if known),

Answer every question.

Describe Each Residence, Building, Land, or Other Real Estate You Own or Have an Interest In

1. Do you own or have any legal or equitable interest in any residence, building, land, or similar property?

O No. Go to Part 2.
| Yes. Where is the property?

1.1
1986 Sunny Side Drive

Street address, if available, or other description

Brentwood TN  37027-0000
City State ZIP Code
Williamson

—Cnunly B

This is the only page I've seen that is MOSTLY
correct, except for this "Fraud On the Court, by
Officer(s) of the Court" claim that | had NO financial
investment or interest in our Marital Residence,
when | contributed far more to it, at purchase and
through improvements, than Ms. Fenton ever did!
That is Bankruptcy FRAUD by Attorney Ausbrooks!

What is the property? Check all that apply
Single-family home
Duplex or multi-unit building

Condominium or cooperative

Manufactured or mobile home
Land
Investment property

Timeshare
Other

ooooo o0 m

Do not deduct secured claims or exemptions. Put
the amount of any secured claims on Schedule D:
Creditors Who Have Claims Secured by Property.

Current value of the
portion you own?

$425,000.00

Current value of the
entire property?

$425,000.00

Who has an interest in the property? Check one
Debtor 1 only

O

O pebtor2 only

O Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 only

B Atleast one of the debtors and another

Describe the nature of your ownership interest
(such as fee simple, tenancy by the entireties, or
a life estate), if known.

Tenants by the Entireties

WE OWNED OUR PROPERTY as ONE
INDIVIDUAL (MARRIED ENTITY)!

O Check if this is community property
(see instructions)

Other information you wish to add about this item, such as local

FALSE!!!
Separated Spouse is on Deed only

property identification number:

2. Add the dollar value of the portion you own for all of your entries from Part 1, including any entries for
pages you have attached for Part 1. Write that number here......... ot

\,

N
$425,000.00

148l Describe Your Vehicles

Do you own, lease, or have legal or equitable interest in any vehicles, whether they are registered or not? Include any vehicles you own that
someaone else drives. If you lease a vehicle, also report it on Schedule G: Executory Contracts and Unexpired Leases.

Official Form 106A/B
Software Copyright (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com

Schedule A/B: Property

page 1
Best Case Bankruplcy

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main

Document

Page 10 of 50



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3054 Filed 01/19/24 Page 20 of 33

Fillin this information to identify your case:

Debtor 1 Fawn Fenton

First Neme Middle Name Last Name
Debtor 2
(Spouse if, filing) First Name Middle Name Last Name

United States Bankruptcy Court forthe:  MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

Case number
(it known) O Checkif this is an
amended filing

Official Form 106C
Schedule C: The Property You Claim as Exempt 419

Be as complete and accurate as possible. If two married people are filing together, both are equally responsible for supplying correct information. Using
the property you listed on Schedule A/B: Property (Official Form 106A/B) as your source, list the property that you claim as exempt. If more space is
needed, fill out and attach to this page as many copies of Part 2: Additional Page as necessary. On the top of any additional pages, write your name and
case number (if known).

For each item of property you claim as exempt, you must specify the amount of the exemption you claim. One way of doing so is to state a
specific dollar amount as exempt. Alternatively, you may claim the full fair market value of the property being exempted up to the amount of
any applicable statutory limit. Some exemptions—such as those for health aids, rights to receive certain benefits, and tax-exempt retirement
funds—may be unlimited in dollar amount. However, if you claim an exemption of 160% of fair market value under a law that fimits the
exemption to a particular dollar amount and the value of the property is determined to exceed that amount, your exemption would be limited
to the applicable statutory amount.

Identify the Property You Claim as Exempt

1. Which set of exemptions are you claiming? Check one only, even if your spouse is filing with you.
B You are claiming state and federal nonbankruptcy exemptions. 11 U.S.C. § 522(b)(3)
O You are claiming federal exemptions. 11 U.S.C. § 522(b)(2)

2. For any property you list on Schedule A/B that you claim as exempt, fill in the information below.

Brief description of the property and line on Current value of the  Amount of the exemption you claim Specific laws that allow exemption
Schedule A/B that lists this property portion you own

Copy the value from Check only one box for each exemptlion.

Schedule A/B
2017 Toyota Prius 23,000 miles $16,375.00 W $3,775.00 Tenn. Code Ann. § 26-2-103
VIN: _ —_— ’
Line from Schedule A/B: 3.1 O 100% of fair market value, up to

any applicable statutory limit

AR15, FN-FAL, Glock 23, Rugger $2,70000 W $2,700.00 Tenn. Code Ann. § 26-2-103
SP101 - .
Line from Schedufe A/B: 10.1 O 100% of fair market value, up to

any applicable statutory limit

Clothing/Shoes/Purse $500.00 W 100%  Tenn. Code Ann. § 26-2-104
Line from Schedule A/B: 11.1 —_—_—

O  100% of fair market value, up to
any applicable statutory limit

Cash $50.00 W $50.00 Tenn. Code Ann. § 26-2-103
Line from Schedule A/8: 16.1 _

O 100% of fair market value, up to
any applicable statutory limit

Checking: First Farmers & Merchants $2,000.00 W $2,000.00 Tenn. Code Ann, § 26-2-103
Line from Schedule A/B: 17.1 -

O  100% of fair market value, up to
any applicable statutory limit

Official Form 106C Schedule C: The Property You Claim as Exempt page 1 of 2
Software Copyright (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com Best Case Bankruptcy

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main
Document  Page 16 of 50
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3055 Filed 01/19/24 Page 21 of 33

Debtor 1 Fawn- Fenton

Case number (if known)

Brief description of the property and line on Current value ofthe  Amount of the exemption you claim Specific laws that allow exemption
Schedule A/B that lists this property portion you own
Copy the value from Check only one box for each exemption.
Schedule AB
Savings: First Farmers & Merchants $800.00 W $800.00 Tenn. Code Ann. § 26-2-103
Line from Schedule A/8: 17.3 _—
O 100% of fair market value, up to
any applicable statutory limit
Savings: Ascend Federal CU $150.00 W $150.00 ¥enn. Code Ann. § 26-2-103
Line from Schedule A/8: 17.4 _—
O 100% of fair market value, up to
any applicable statutory limit
Federal: 2017 Tax Refund $1,533.50 W $526.00 Tenn. Code Ann. § 26-2-103
Line from Schedule A/B: 28.1 _ 0

100% of fair market value, up to
any applicable statutory limit

3. Are you claiming a homestead exemption of more than $170,3507
(Subject to adjustment on 4/01/22 and every 3 years after that for cases filed on or after the date of adjustment.)

W No
O Yes. Did you acquire the property covered by the exemption within 1,215 days before you filed this case?
O No
O VYes
Official Form 106C Schedule C: The Property You Claim as Exempt

Software Copyright () 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase,com

page 2 of 2
Best Case Bankruptcy

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main
Page 17 of 50

Document
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Filed 01/19/24 Page 22 of 33

Fill in this information to identify your case:

United States Bankruptcy Court for the:

Case number

Debtor 1 Fawn Fenton

“First Name Middie Name Last Name
Debtor 2
(Spouse if, filing) First Name Middle Name Last Name

MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

(if known)

[ Check if this is an
amended filing

Official Form 106D

Schedule D: Creditors Who Have Claims Secured by Property

12115

Be as complete and accurate as possible. If two married people are filing together, both are equally responsible for supplying correct information. If more space
is needed, copy the Additional Page, fill it out, number the entries, and attach it to this form. On the top of any additional pages, write your name and case

number (if known).

1. Do any creditors have claims secured by your property?

[0 No. Check this box and submit this form to the court with your other schedules. You have nothing else to report on this form.

B ves. Fill in all of the information below.

IEEER List All Secured Claims

2. List all secured claims. If a creditor has more than one secured claim, list the creditor separately

for each claim. If more than cne creditor has a particular claim, list the other creditors in Part 2. As
much as possible, list the claims in alphabetical order according to the creditor's name.

BanCorp South

Column A Column B Column C

Amount of claim Value of collateral Unsecured

Do not deduct the that supports this portion

value of collateral. claim If any
$53,967.42 $425,000.00 $0.00

Describe the property that secures the claim:

Creditor's Name

Attn: Officer Manager or
Agent

914 Murfreesboro Road
Franklin, TN 37067

Number, Street, City, State & Zip Code

Who owes the debt? Check one.

B pebtor 1 only

[ pebtor 2 only

[ Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 only

[ Atleast one of the debtors and another

[ Check if this claim relates to a
community debt

Date debt was incurred

1986 Sunny Side Drive Brentwood,
TN 37027 Williamson County
Separated Spouse is on Deed only <— |
As of the date you file, the claim is: Check all that
apply.

Oa Contingent

O unliquidated

| Disputed

Nature of lien. Check all that apply.

O an agreement you made (such as mortgage or secured
car loan)

O statutory lien
udgment lien from a lawsuit

B Other (including a right to offset) Home Equity L

en, mechanic's lien)

Attorney Ausbrooks failed to list me here as having any
FINANCIAL investment and interest in OUR EQUALLY
Deeded Marital Property. Although the loans were in
Ms. Fenton's name, since our previous residence was
still financed in my name (making the income to debt
ratios easier, to qualify for more favorable interest
rates), every dallar, asset, and debt we had, while we
were married, we owned a joint and equal interest in!
There was NO differentiation between his/hers money,
property, or debt obligations. While | was also required
to sign as a BORROWER at closing for both of these
loans/mortgages, to subject my interest in the property
to the repayment of these notes. This is clearly "Fraud
On the Court by Officer(s) of the Court!" by Ausbrooks.

Last 4 digits of account number

[2.2 | Bank of America, NA

Describe the property that secures the claim: __

Creditor's Name

Attn: Officer Manager or
Agent

4909 Savarese Circle
Tampa, FL 33634

Number, Street, City, State & Zip Code

Who owes the debt? Check one.

M pebtor 1 only

O pebtor 2 only

[ pebtor 1 and Debtor 2 only

[ Atleast one of the debtors and another

[ check if this claim relates to a
community debt

Date debt was incurred

1986 Sunny Side Drive Brentwood, )

TN 37027 Williamson County

Separated Spouse is on Deed only < |
As of the date you file, the claim is: Check all that
apply.

O Contingent

O Unliquidated

O Disputed

Nature of lien. Check all that apply.

O An agreement you made (such as mortgage or secured
car loan)

O Statutory lien (such as tax lien, mechanic's lien)

O Judgment lien from a lawsuit

H other (including a right to offset) First Mortgage

Last 4 digits of account number

Official Form 106D

$240,182.77 $425,000.00 $0.00
Furthermore, Ms. Ausbrooks "erroneously" lists
the information about me existing, in the

PROPERTY ADDRESS BOX, while failing to
check the boxes to indicate that | have any
financial responsibility for these loans, that | have
any financial investment or interest in this
property, or that my financial interest is subject to
these mortgages and notes being paid as
promised. While | was provided absolutely NO
NOTICE that my ex-wife was secretly filing for
bankruptcy, or that she had specifically
REQUESTED to unnecessarily forfeit OUR Marital
Residence, and that the whole of ALL my
investments in life, were being defaulted on and
about to be LOST!

Schedule D: Creditors Who Have Claims Secured by Property

Software Copyright (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www,bestcase.com

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1l Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3057 Filed 01/19/24 Page 23 of 33

Debtor 1 Fawn Fenton Case number (if known)
“First Name Middle Name Last Name
|2.3 ]_Toyota Motor Credit Co. Describe the property that secures the claim: $12,600.00 $16,375.00 $0.00
Creditor's Name 2017 Toyota Prius 23,000 miles
Attn Officer Manager or VIN:
Agent =
5005 N River Blvd. NE As of the date you file, the claim is: Check all that
5 ) apply.
Cedar Rapids, IA O )
Cont t
52411-6634 Ll
Number, Street, City, State & Zip Code D Unliquidated
O Disputed
Who owes the debt? Check one. Nature of lien. Check all that apply.
M pebtor 1 only O an agreement you made (such as mortgage or secured
car loan)

[ pebtor 2 only
[ Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 only

[ At least one of the debtors and another [ Judgment lien from a lawsuit

O Statutory lien (such as tax lien, mechanic's lien)

[ check if this claim relates to a B Other (including a right to ofisety P MSI
community debt
Date debt was incurred  09/15/2016 Last 4 digits of account number

Add the dollar value of your entries in Column A on this page. Write that number here:
If this is the last page of your form, add the dollar value totals from all pages.

Write that number here:

List Others to Be Notified for a Debt That You Already Listed

$306,750.19

$306,750.19

Use this page only if you have others to be notified about your bankruptcy for a debt that you already listed in Part 1. For example, if a collection agency is
trying to collect from you for a debt you owe to someone else, list the creditor in Part 1, and then list the collection agency here. Similarly, if you have more
than one creditor for any of the debts that you listed in Part 1, list the additional creditors here. If you do not have additional persons to be notified for any

debts in Part 1, do not fill out or submit this page.

Official Form 106D Additional Page of Schedule D: Creditors Who Have Claims Secured by Property

Software Copyright (c) 1986-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com

page 2 of 2

Best Case Bankruptcy
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3058 Filed 01/19/24 Page 24 of 33

Fill in this information to identify your case:

Debtor 1 Fawn- Fenton ]
First Name Middle Name Last Name

Debtor 2 )
(Spouse if, filing) First Name Middle Name Last Name

United States Bankruptcy Court for the:  MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

Case number
(if known) O Checkifthisis an

amended filing

Official Form 106E/F
Schedule E/F: Creditors Who Have Unsecured Claims 12/15

Be as complete and accurate as possible. Use Part 1 for creditors with PRIORITY claims and Part 2 for creditors with NONPRIORITY claims. List the other party to
any executory contracts or unexpired leases that could result in a claim. Also list executory contracts on Schedule A/B: Property (Official Form 106A/B) and on
Schedule G: Executory Contracts and Unexpired Leases (Official Form 106G). Do not include any creditors with partially secured claims that are listed in
Schedule D: Creditors Who Have Claims Secured by Property. If more space is needed, copy the Part you need, fill it out, number the entries in the boxes on the
left. Attach the Continuation Page to this page. If you have no information to report in a Part, do not file that Part. On the top of any additional pages, write your
name and case number (if known).

IEZEHE List All of Your PRIORITY Unsecured Claims
1. Do any creditors have priority unsecured claims against you?
O No. Go to Part 2.

| Yes.

2. List all of your priority unsecured claims. If a creditor has more than one priority unsecured claim, list the creditor separately for each claim. For each claim listed,
identify what type of claim it is. If a claim has both priority and nonpriority amounts, list that claim here and show both priority and nonpriority amounts. As much as
possible, list the claims in alphabetical order according to the creditor's name. If you have more than two priority unsecured claims, fill out the Continuation Page of
Part 1, If more than one creditor holds a particular claim, list the other creditors in Part 3.

(For an explanation of each type of claim, see the instructions for this form in the instruction booklet.)

Total claim Priority Nonpriority
amount amount
[14‘ IRS Insolvency Last 4 digits of account number $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Priority Creditor's Name ' - o - B T
Attn: Officer Manager or Agent When was the debt incurred?
PO Box 7346
Philadelphia, PA 19101-7346 ‘
Number Street City State Zip Code As of the date you file, the claim is: Check all that apply
Who incurred the debt? Check one. O Contingent
B pebtor 1 only O unliquidated
O pebtor 2 only O Disputed
[ pebtor 1 and Debtor 2 only Type of PRIORITY unsecured claim:
[ At least one of the debtors and another O Domestic support obligations
[0 check if this claim is for a community debt B Taxes and certain other debts you owe the government
Is the claim subject to offset? O claims for death or personal injury while you were intoxicated
M no O other. Specify
O ves Notice

List All of Your NONPRIORITY Unsecured Claims

3. Do any creditors have nonpriority unsecured claims against you?

O Ne. You have nothing to report in this part. Submit this form to the court with your other schedules.
| Yes.

4. List all of your nonpriority unsecured claims in the alphabetical order of the creditor who holds each claim. If a creditor has more than one nonpriority
unsecured claim, list the creditor separately for each claim. For each claim listed, identify what type of claim it is. Do not list claims already included in Part 1. If more
than one creditor holds a particular claim, list the other creditors in Part 3.If you have more than three nonpriority unsecured claims fill out the Continuation Page of

Part 2.
Total claim
Official Form 106 E/F Schedule E/F: Creditors Who Have Unsecured Claims Page 1 of 4
Software Copynight (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com 27180 Best Case Bankruptcy

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3059 Filed 01/19/24

Debtor 1 Fawn- Fenton

Page 25 of 33

Case number (if known)

I 4.1 American Express Last 4 digits of account number $9,518.02
Nonpriority Creditor's Name
Attn: Officer Manager or Agent When was the debt incurred?
PO Box 981537
El Paso, TX 79998
Number Street City State Zip Code As of the date you file, the claim is: Check all that apply
Who incurred the debt? Check one.
H pebtor 1 only O Contingent
O pebtor 2 only O unliquidated
[ Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 only O pisputed
[ At least one of the debtors and another Type of NONPRIORITY unsecured claim:
[0 check if this claim is for a community O student loans
debt O Obligations arising out of a separation agreement or divorce that you did not
Is the claim subject to offset? report as priority claims
Mo O pebits to pension or profit-sharing plans, and other similar debts
O ves M Other. Specity Credit Card
4.2 Ascend Federal Credit Union Last 4 digits of account number $17,811.23
Nonpriority Creditor's Name
Attn: Officer Manager or Agent When was the debt incurred?
PO Box 1210
Tullahoma, TN 37388
Number Street City State Zip Code As of the date you file, the claim is: Check all that apply
Who incurred the debt? Check one.
M pebtor 1 only O Contingent
O pebtor 2 only O unliquidated
O pebtor 1 and Debtor 2 only O Disputed
[ At least one of the debtors and another Type of NONPRIORITY unsecured claim:
O check if this claim is fora community O student toans
debt [ obligations arising out of a separation agreement or divorce that you did not
Is the claim subject to offset? report as priority claims
H no O oebts to pension or profit-sharing plans, and other similar debts
O ves B Other. Specity  Credit Card
I 43 I Bank of America Last 4 digits of account number $11,793.22
Nonpriority Creditor's Name
Attn: Officer Manager or Agent When was the debt incurred?
PO Box 982238
El Paso, TX 79998
Number Street City State Zip Code As of the date you file, the claim is: Check all that apply
Who incurred the debt? Check one.
B pebtor 1 only a Contingent
O Debtor 2 only O unliquidated
[ pebtor 1 and Debtor 2 only a Disputed
[ At least one of the debtors and another Type of NONPRIORITY unsecured claim:
O Check if this claim is fora community O student loans
debt [ obligations arising out of a separation agreement or divorce that you did not
Is the claim subject to offset? report as priarity claims
H no O pebts to pension or profit-sharing plans, and other similar debts
O ves B Other. Specity Credit Card
Official Form 106 E/F Schedule E/F: Creditors Who Have Unsecured Claims Page 2 of 4
Software Copyright (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com Bast Case Bankruptcy
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3060 Filed 01/19/24 Page 26 of 33

Debtor 1_Fawn [l Fenton Case number (i known)
|4-4 Capital One Bank USA NA Last 4 digits of account number $9,818.83
Nonpriority Creditor's Name -
Attn: Officer Manager or Agent When was the debt incurred?

PO Box 30281

Salt Lake City, UT 84130-0281
Number Street City State Zip Code As of the date you file, the claim is: Check all that apply

Who incurred the debt? Check one.

M Dpebtor 1 only O Contingent
O pebtor 2 only O Unliquidated
[ Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 only O Disputed
[ At least one of the debtors and another Type of NONPRIORITY unsecured claim:
O Check if this claim is for a community U student loans
debt [ obligations arising out of a separation agreement or divorce that you did not
Is the claim subject to offset? report as priority claims
[ | No [ Debts to pension or profit-sharing plans, and other similar debts
O ves B other, specity  Flexible Spending Account
4.5 l Chase Card Last 4 digits of account number $0.00
Nonpriority Creditor's Name
Attn: Officer Manager or Agent When was the debt incurred?

PO Box 15298

Wilmington, DE 19850
Number Street City State Zip Code As of the date you file, the claim is: Check all that apply

Who incurred the debt? Check one.

O Debtor 1 only O Contingent

[ pebtor 2 only O Unliquidated

O Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 only O Disputed

[0 At least one of the debtors and anather Type of NONPRIORITY unsecured claim:

[ check if this claim is fora community O student loans

debt O Obligations arising out of a separation agreement or divorce that you did not
Is the claim subject to offset? report as priority claims

H o [ pebts to pension or profit-sharing plans, and other similar debts

O ves H Other. specity Notice

List Others to Be Notified About a Debt That You Already Listed

5. Use this page only if you have others to be notified about your bankruptcy, for a debt that you already listed in Parts 1 or 2. For example, if a collection agency
is trying to collect from you for a debt you owe to someone else, list the original creditor in Parts 1 or 2, then list the collection agency here. Similarly, if you
have more than one creditor for any of the debts that you listed in Parts 1 or 2, list the additional creditors here. If you do not have additional persons to be
notified for any debts in Parts 1 or 2, do not fill out or submit this page.

Name and Address On which entry in Part 1 or Part 2 did you list the original creditor?
IRS Insolvency Line 2.1 of (Check one): B part 1: Creditors with Priority Unsecured Claims
801 Broadway Room 285

[ Part 2: Creditors with Nonpriority Unsecured Claims
MDP 146 RETH

Nashville, TN 37203

Last 4 digits of account number

Name and Address On which entry in Part 1 or Part 2 did you list the original creditor?

US Attorney General Line 2.1 of (Check one): B part 1: Creditors with Priority Unsecured Claims
US Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue
Washington, DC 20530

[ Part 2: Creditors with Nonpriority Unsecured Claims

Last 4 digits of account number

YAl Add the Amounts for Each Type of Unsecured Claim

6. Total the amounts of certain types of unsecured claims. This information is for statistical reporting purposes only. 28 U.S.C. §159. Add the amounts for each
type of unsecured claim.

Total Claim
6a. Domestic support obligations 6a. $ 0.00
Total
Official Form 106 E/F Schedule E/F: Creditors Who Have Unsecured Claims Page 3 of 4
Software Copyright (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com Best Case Bankruptcy

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1l Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main
Document  Page 22 of 50



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3061 Filed 01/19/24 Page 27 of 33

Debtor 1 Fawn- Fenton

claims
from Part 1 6b.
6c.
6d.
Ge.
Bf.
Total
claims
from Part 2 6g.
6h.
6i.
6j.

Official Form 106 E/F

Taxes and certain other debts you owe the government
Claims for death or personal injury while you were intoxicated

Other. Add all other priority unsecured claims. Write that amount here.

Total Priority. Add lines 6a through 6d.

Student loans

Obligations arising out of a separation agreement or divorce that
you did not report as priority claims
Debts to pension or profit-sharing plans, and other similar debts

Other. Add all other nonpriority unsecured claims. Write that amount
here.

Total Nonpriority. Add lines 6f through 6i.

Schedule E/F: Creditors Who Have Unsecured Claims

Software Copyright (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main

Document  Page 23 of 50

Case number (if known)

6b.
6¢.
6d.

6e.

6f.

6g.
6h.

6i.

6j.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total Claim
0.00

0.00

0.00

48,941.30

48,941.30 J

Page 4 of 4
Best Case Bankruptcy



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3062 Filed 01/19/24 Page 28 of 33

Fill in this information to identify your case:

Debtor 1 Fawn Fenton

First Name Middle Name Last Name
Debtor 2
(Spouse if, filing) First Name Middle Name Last Name

United States Bankruptcy Court for the:  MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

Case number
{if known) O Check if this is an

amended filing

Official Form 106G
Schedule G: Executory Contracts and Unexpired Leases 12115

Be as complete and accurate as possible. If two married people are filing together, both are equally responsible for supplying correct
information. If more space is needed, copy the additional page, fill it out, number the entries, and attach it to this page. On the top of any
additional pages, write your name and case number (if known).

1. Do you have any executory contracts or unexpired leases?
O No. Check this box and file this form with the court with your other schedules. You have nothing else to report on this form.

B ves. Fill in all of the information below even if the contacts of leases are listed on Schedule A/B:Property (Official Form 106 A/B).

2. List separately each person or company with whom you have the contract or lease. Then state what each contract or lease is for (for
example, rent, vehicle lease, cell phone). See the instructions for this form in the instruction booklet for more examples of executory contracts
and unexpired leases.

Person or company with whom you have the contract or lease State what the contract or lease is for
Name, Number, Street, City, State and ZIP Code

21 m Assume Residential Lease
c/o Brookside Properties, Inc. Ends 08/2020

2002 Richard Jones Road, Suite 200-C
Nashville, TN 37215

Official Form 106G Schedule G: Executory Contracts and Unexpired Leases Page 1 of 1
Software Copyright (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com Best Case Bankruptcy
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3063 Filed 01/19/24 Page 29 of 33

Fill in this information to identify your case:

Debtor 1 Fawn- Fenton
First Name Middle Name Last Name

Debtor 2
(Spouse if, filing) First Name Middle Name Last Name

United States Bankruptcy Court for the: ~ MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

Case number
{if known) [0 Check if this is an

amended filing

Official Form 106H
Schedule H: Your Codebtors 12115

Codebtors are people or entities who are also liable for any debts you may have. Be as complete and accurate as possible. If two married
people are filing together, both are equally responsible for supplying correct information. If more space is needed, copy the Additional Page,
fill it out, and number the entries in the boxes on the left. Attach the Additional Page to this page. On the top of any Additional Pages, write
your name and case number (if known). Answer every question.

1. Do you have any codebtors? (If you are filing a joint case, do not list either spouse as a codebtor.

M No
O ves

2. Within the last 8 years, have you lived in a community property state or territory? (Community property states and territories include
Arizona, California, Idaho, Louisiana, Nevada, New Mexico, Puerto Rico, Texas, Washington, and Wisconsin.)

M No. Go to line 3.
[ ves. Did your spouse, former spouse, or legal equivalent live with you at the time?

3. In Column 1, list all of your codebtors. Do not include your spouse as a codebtor if your spouse is filing with you. List the person shown
in line 2 again as a codebtor only if that person is a guarantor or cosigner. Make sure you have listed the creditor on Schedule D (Official
Form 106D), Schedule E/F (Official Form 106E/F), or Schedule G (Official Form 106G). Use Schedule D, Schedule E/F, or Schedule G to fill
out Column 2.

Column 1: Your codebtor Column 2: The creditor to whom you owe the debt
Name, Number, Street, City, State and ZIP Code Check all schedules that appw:

[34] _ O Schedule D, line A
Name - - B

O Schedule EFF, line
[ Schedule G, line

“Number Street
City State ZIP Code
[3.2] O schedule D, line
N O Schedule EfF, line B
[ Schedule G, line
Number Street
City State ZIP Code
Official Form 106H Schedule H: Your Codebtors Page 1 of 1
Software Copyright (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com Best Case Bankruptcy
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3064 Filed 01/19/24 Page 30 of 33

Fill in this information to identify your case:

Debtor 1 Fawn- Fenton

Debtor 2
(Spouse, if filing)

United States Bankruptcy Court for the: MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE

Case number Check if this is:
(If known) O An amended filing

O A supplement showing postpetition chapter
13 income as of the following date:

Official Form 106l VM TDDTYYYY
Schedule I: Your Income 12115

Be as complete and accurate as possible. If two married people are filing together (Debtor 1 and Debtor 2}, both are equally responsible for
supplying correct information. If you are married and not filing jointly, and your spouse is living with you, include information about your
spouse. If you are separated and your spouse is not filing with you, do not include information about your spouse. If more space is needed,
attach a separate sheet to this form. On the top of any additional pages, write your name and case number (if known). Answer every question.

Describe Employment

1. Fill in your employment

information. Debtor1 Debtor 2 or non-filing spouse
If you have more than one job, Employmont status B Employed O Employed
attach a separate page with
information about additional OJ Not employed O Not employed
employers.
pioy Occupation Architect
Include part-time, seasonal, or
self-employed work. m Associates,
Employer's name rchitects, Inc.

Occupation may include student
or homemaker, if it applies. Employer's address 3322 West End Ave.

Suite 103

Nashville, TN 37203

How long employed there? August 2006

Give Details About Monthiy Income

Estimate monthly income as of the date you file this form. If you have nothing to report for any line, write $0 in the space. Include your non-filing
spouse unless you are separated.

If you or your non-filing spouse have more than one employer, combine the information for all employers for that person on the lines below. If you need
more space, attach a separate sheet to this form.

For Debtor 1 For Debtor 2 or
non-filing spouse
List monthly gross wages, salary, and commissions (before all payroll
2. deductions). If not paid monthly, calculate what the monthly wage would be. 2§ 7,500.00 3 N/A
3. Estimate and list monthly overtime pay. 3. 13 0.00 +$ N/A
4. Calculate gross Income. Add line 2 + line 3. 4. | % 7,500.00 $ N/A

Official Fopn {84 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26MY"e 'ERHIEFEE4/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main P29¢
Document  Page 26 of 50



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3065 Filed 01/19/24 Page 31 of 33

Debtor 1 Fawn- Fenton . Case number (if known)
For Debtor 1 For Debtor 2 or
non-filing spouse
Copyline4here 4. 3 7,500.00 S N/A
5. List all payroll deductions:
5a. Tax, Medicare, and Social Security deductions 5a. § 1,654.96 S N/A
5b. Mandatory contributions for retirement plans 5b. § 0.00 § N/A
5c.  Voluntary contributions for retirement plans 5c. § 0.00 S N/A
5d. Required repayments of retirement fund loans 5d. § 0.00 $ “N/A
S5e. Insurance Se. § 000 § N/A
5f.  Domestic support obligations 5. § 000 S N/A
5g. Union dues 5g. § 0.00 S N/A
5h.  Other deductions. Specify: 5h.+ § 0.00 +3 N/A
Add the payroll deductions. Add lines 5a+5b+5c+5d+5e+5f+5g+5h. 6. § 1,654.96 § N/A
Calculate total monthly take-home pay. Subtract line 6 from line 4. 7 5 5,845.04 § N/A
8. List all other income regularly received:
8a. Netincome from rental property and from operating a business,
profession, or farm
Attach a statement for each property and business showing gross
receipts, ordinary and necessary business expenses, and the total
monthly net income. 8a. § 0.00 § N/A
8b. Interestand dividends 8b. § 0.00 § N/A
8c. Family support payments that you, a non-filing spouse, or a dependent
regularly receive
Include alimony, spousal support, child support, maintenance, divorce
settlement, and property settlement. 8. § 0.00 $ N/A
8d. Unemployment compensation 8d. § 000 § N/A
8e. Social Security 8e. § ~0.00 $ N/A
8f.  Other government assistance that you regularly receive
Include cash assistance and the value (if known) of any non-cash assistance
that you receive, such as food stamps (benefits under the Supplemental
Nutrition Assistance Program) or housing subsidies.
Specify: 8f. § 0.00 § N/A
8g. Pension or retirement income 8g. S 0.00 S N/A
8h. Other monthly income. Specify: 8+ § - 0.00 + $ N/A
9. Add all other income. Add lines 8a+8b+8c+8d+8e+8f+8g+8h. 9. |3 0.00| |3 N/A
10. Calculate monthly income. Add line 7 + line 9. 10. | $ 5,845.04 | +|S N/A =8 5,845.04

Add the entries in line 10 for Debtor 1 and Debtor 2 or non-filing spouse.

11. State all other regular contributions to the expenses that you list in Schedule J.
Include contributions from an unmarried partner, members of your household, your dependents, your roommates, and
other friends or relatives.
Do not include any amounts already included in lines 2-10 or amounts that are not available to pay expenses listed in Schedule J.
Specify: 11. +3 0.00

12. Add the amount in the last column of line 10 to the amount in line 11. The result is the combined manthly income.

Write that amount on the Summary of Schedules and Statistical Summary of Certain Liabilities and Related Data, if it
applies 12.] $ 5,845.04 _

Combined
monthly income
13. Do you expect an increase or decrease within the year after you file this form?

| No.

O Yes. Explain: [ They knew a year in advance, when Ken Adkisson planned to retire, within only a few months.

Official Foymd8 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1 Filed 04/26M1Y" 'ERtEFEA4/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main P29¢ 2
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Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-6, PagelD.3066 Filed 01/19/24 Page 32 of 33

Fill'in this information to identify your case:

Debtor 1 Fawn [l Fenton Check if this is:

O Anamended filing
Debtor 2 [0 A supplement showing postpetition chapter
(Spouse, if filing) - 13 expenses as of the following date:
United States Bankruptcy Court for the: MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE ‘MM /DD/YYYY

Case number
(If known)

Official Form 106J
Schedule J: Your Expenses 12115

Be as complete and accurate as possible. If two married peopié are filing together, both are equally responsible for supplying correct
information. If more space is needed, attach another sheet to this form. On the top of any additional pages, write your name and case
number (if known). Answer every question.

Describe Your Household

1. Is this a joint case?

B No. Go toline 2.
[ Yes. Does Debtor 2 live in a separate household?

O No
[ Yes. Debtor 2 must file Official Form 106J-2, Expenses for Separate Household of Debtor 2.

2. Doyou have dependents? M No

Do not list Debtor 1 and [ yes. Fill out this information for Dependent’s relationship to Dependent’s Does dependent
Debtor 2. each dependent.............. Debtor 1 or Debtor 2 age live with you?
Do not state the O No
dependents names. O Yes
O No
o O ves
O No
- O Yes
0 No
- O Yes
3. Do your expenses include H o

expenses of people other than O
yourself and your dependents? Yes

Estimate Your Ongoing Monthly Expenses

Estimate your expenses as of your bankruptcy filing date unless you are using this form as a supplement in a Chapter 13 case to report
expenses as of a date after the bankruptcy is filed. If this is a supplemental Schedule J, check the box at the top of the form and fill in the
applicable date.

Include expenses paid for with non-cash government assistance if you know
the value of such assistance and have included it on Schedule I: Your Income
(Official Form 1061.)

4.  The rental or home ownership expenses for your residence. Include first mortgage

payments and any rent for the ground or lot. 4.3 1,229.00
If not included in line 4:
4a. Real estate taxes 4a. § 0.00
4b.  Property, homeowner's, or renter's insurance 4b. $ 15.00
4c.  Home maintenance, repair, and upkeep expenses 4c. $ 0.00
4d. Homeowner's association or condominium dues 4d. $ 0.00
5. Additional mortgage payments for your residence, such as home equity loans 5 % 0.00
Official Form 106J Schedule J: Your Expenses page 1

Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 1l Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:28:31 Desc Main
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Debtor Fawn- Fenton 3 Case number

[ ] plan confirmation.
[y] other: Entry of Discharge

Nonstandard Plan Provisions
Nonstandard provisions are required to be set forth below.

These plan provisions will be effective only if the applicable box in § 1.3 is checked.

Adequate Protection Payments:
Toyota Motor Credit Co. @ $25.00

Debtor moves for permission to sell real property located at 1986 Sunny Side Drive Brentwood, TN 37027 Williamson County,
within 180 days of confirmation with no payments being made in the interim. The liens of Bank of America, NA and BanCorp
South shall be satisfied in full and all remaining proceeds after Debtor's homestead exemption and costs of sale shall be paid
to the Chapter 13 Trustee for the benefit of the estate.

Confirmation of this Plan imposes upon any claimholder treated under § 3.1 and, holding as collateral, the residence of the
Debtor(s), the obligation to: (i) Apply the payments received from the Trustee on pre-confirmation arrearages only to such
arrearages. For purposes of this plan, the "pre-confirmation" arrears shall include all sums designated as pre-petition arrears
in the allowed Proof of Claim plus any post-petition pre-confirmation payments due under the underlying mortgage debt not
specified in the allowed Proof of Claim. (iij) Deem the mortgage obligation as current at confirmation such that future
payments, if made pursuant to the plan, shall not be subject to late fees, penalties or other charges.

The Trustee may adjust the post-petition regular payments noted above and payments to the plan in paragraph 3 upon filing
notice of such adjustment to debtor, debtor's attorney, creditor, and the U.S. Trustee where, and to the extent the underlying
contract provides for modification.

The Trustee is authorized to pay any post-petition fees, expenses, and charges, notice of which is filed pursuant to Rule
3002.1, F.R.B.P. and as to which no objection is raised, at the same disbursement level as the arrears claim noted above.

VI Signatures:

X Isl Mary Beth Ausbrooks Date  April 26, 2019
Mary Beth Ausbrooks
Signature of Attorney for Debtor(s)

x Is/ Fawn il Fenton Date  April 26, 2019
Fawn Bl Fenton

X Date

Signature(s) of Debtor(s) (required if not represented by an attorney; otherwise optional)

By filing this document, the Attorney for Debtor(s) or Debtor(s) themselves, if not represented by an attorney, also certify(ies) that the
wording and order of the provisions in this Chapter 13 plan are identical to those contained in the form required under the Local Rules for
the Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of Tennessee, other than any nonstandard provisions included in Part 9.

APPENDIX D Chapter 13 Plan Page 5
Software Copyright (c) 1996-2019 Best Case, LLC - www.bestcase.com Best Case Bankruptey
Case 3:19-bk-02693 Doc 8-1 Filed 04/26/19 Entered 04/26/19 13:57:22 Desc
Chapter 13 Plan Page 5 of 5
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CLEAR EVIDENCE 1HAT | HAD RECENTLY PAsseED BOTH
STATE AND FEDERAL BACKGROUND CHECKS, WiTH FLYING COLORS!
WHILE NOT Having ANY CRIMINAL OR VIOLENT History, EVER!!!

Toe ONLY Proree 10 Cram
ANY DirrreNty: ARE My Ex-Wirt
WHO SAVED APPROXIMATILY $250K
BY TELUNG Thost LIES, ik
ATTORNLY, VIRGINIA LEE STORY,
WIHO  ALSO  PROFITED  NICLLY,
WITHOUT NEAR THE “WORK” AS
ARGUING THE TRUTH! Atong
WITH SOME oF Ms. Story's
(AND WO 11ss?) “FRIENDS.
FINALLY, THERE 18 ATTORNEY
VirRGiINiA - Lee STORY'S  CLOsE
AND TRUSTED “FAMILY FRIEND”,
THE Chancery Court JUDGE
WHO MADE 1T ALL  POSSIBLE,
Junce MicHAEL W, BINKLEY
(WHO SHOULD HAVE RECUSED
HIMSELE, 1Y FEDERAL LAw, IN
THE VERY BEGINNINGT) WHILE

(Issuep Jan 3%, 2019)

HANDGUN

CARRY
PERMIT

PossiBLy For  BENG A MAN,
WO WAS NOT THE PRIMARY
"BREADWINNER” FOR HIS FAMILY,
WO STRUGGLES WITH DISABILITIES,
1O WHICH Jubce BINKLEY TOLD
me N Courr, “Sik, | RESPECT
HAT.  Bur  we  ALL  HAVE
BURDENS.. EVERYBODY IN - T1HS
ROOM HAS... JUST LIKE YOU DO...
| CAN'T MAKL EXCUSES FOR THAT,”
(Rwv4, 508-509) Or MaYBE
BECAUSE | WAS RAISED IN TIIE
"NORTH", WHILE "YANKETS” ARE
STILL DESPISED BY SOME PEOPLE IN
THE SOUTH, AS I'VE BEEN PICKLED
AT THROUGH THE YEARS, | CAN'T
L you  Juoce  BINKLEY'S
“MOTIVATIONS", put | caN
PROVE HIS FAILURES AND EVEN HIS

PERMIT NO.

}}'.'083253258

. 'DOB

| 110/08/1 969
e H( s,01/03/2019

IFETIME

REFUSAL TO PROVIDE ME WITH A
FAIR. anp IMPARTIAL TRIAL
(TRIBUNAL), MULTIPLE TIMES OVER!

WHO KNOWS I JuDGE BINKLEY'S
MOTIVATION WAS FINANCIAL, “Quill
PRO QUO”, FAMILIAL, FAVORING A
“Fraenn”, o stricty HATE
AND DISCRIMINATION  AGAINST
WHO HE PERCEIVED ME TO BE, OR
THE “TYPE” OF PERSON WHICH IE

Jupce Michat Wo BiNkLEY,
WHO ONLY sPeNT ONE HOUR
wiTH ME IN COURT, WHILE ONLY

WL s
ASSUMED  THAT | “REPRESENT™ e ALLOWING ME TO SPEAK FOR 7.1
Wherther pue 10 Ms. Story's rﬂ i el MINUTES, WHICH HE SAID WAS
1 f - wig | QSN
“EX PARIE™ CLAIMS PRIOR 1O WSS IRRELEVANT THAT DAY ANYHOW.

WHILE MY  TESTIMONY — WAS
FOUNDATIONAL TO THE ENTIRELY
“FRAUDULENT INARRATIVE” WIICH
Ms. STORY HAD FABRICATED AND
FORCED UPON THE CourT, WinLE
“rHey” conmnue 1o DEPRIVE
ML or My LIFE, My LIBERTY,
AND MY PURSUIT OF HAPPINESS
TO THIS DAY, witnout DULE
PROCESS or LAW, whiLe
TERRORIZING My FamiLY!

MEETING  ME, OR  SIHORTLY
THEREAFTER, BEFORE | WAS EVER
ALLOWED TO SPEAK A SINGLE
WORD!

Junce Binkeey (TEH, 16:15-18): I e g8
“ONE OF THE BIGGEST PROBLEMS i RDEV D -

|“ NSTL IS $) LTO I
CONTROL T HUSBAND? | 1986 SUNNY SIDE DR
3 "NTwoon TN 37027-5404

Biasep TriaL Court!

JupGE MICHAEL W, BINKLEY BETRAYED HIS OATI-I OF OFFICE, 1us JupiciaL SUPERVISORY Dumies, ALONG witH JupiCIAL CANONS | = 3, BY ALLOWING HIs CLOSE:
"Famity FRIEND” AND CONTROVERSIAL “WINNER. TAKES ALL™ ATTORNEY, VIRGINIA LEE STORY, 10 MAKE CLEARLY FALSE statemients oF LAW N 1is Courr (TE,
9:9-12, 10:1-13, 27:25-28:4, 28:24-29:8, 40:19-4116, Erc.), N Gross VioLation ofF RPC 3.3(A)D(3)(B)CE)F)G). WHILE INSTEAD OF CORRECTING HER
oBsCENELY ovirt MISCONDUCT: Fraup Uron 1HE Court, Bias, DisHoNESTY, NEGUGENCE, UNFAIRNESS, HARASSMENT AND ABUSE BY PROCESS, AS REQUIRED
IN THE "Ruces oF Jupiciae Conpuct” (R)C L 212, 215,22, 2.3, 2.6, 2.9), Junct BINKLEY JusT NODDED 118 HEAD UP-ANDDOWN, WHILE GRUNTING SOUNDS OF
AGREEMENT, roLLowen By Comeeerely UNREASONABLE Court Orpers, witht NO IMPARTIALITY, CONSIDERATION, FAIRNESS, COMMON-SENSE, orR CARE
(DESPITE HUNDREDS OF PAGES OF REAL "EVIDENCE” TO THE CONTRARY), AT THE CONCLUSION OF EVERY “HEARING”™! JUDGE BINKLEY NEVER ONCE CORRECTED Ms.
STORY FOR "TESTIFYING AS A WITNESS” TO NEARLY EVERY WORD SHE SPOKE, IN VIOLATION OF THE "RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT” WHICH STATES
"A LAWYER sHALL NOT Assert PersoNAL KNOWLEDGE OF FACTs IN Issue EXCEPT WHEN TesTIFYING As A WITNESS” (RPC 3.4(s)0)(E)(1)(2)(3)), wHiLE
A "WiTNEsS” 10 NEARLY NONE oF 11! (Trar ALONE, VERIFIABLE BY SKEPTICALLY READING THE "M2019-02059 TraANsCRIPT OF EVIDENCET™ rrRom my 8/1/2019
HEARING, SHOULD BE SUFFICIENT TO ORDER A "MISTRIAL” AND/OR 1O "STRIKE” EVERY ACTION IN THIS CASE!) REGArRDLESS OF "MERITS”™ (WHICH WERE ALSO
IRAUDULENT), THE "LANGUAGE” ALONE was UNREASONABLY UNETHICAL & ILLEGAL! InsteAD Jubce BinkLey BIASEDLY 100k eviery WORD
SHE SPOKLE, AS IF 1T WERE "FACT™ ThE ABSENCE OF "IMPARTIALITY” AND THE PRESENCE OF "Fraup Uron the Court™ YOIDS EVERYTHING, WiTHT NO "STATUTE OF
Limitations”, EVER! Like the "Frurr oF the Posonous Tree”, THe "FRAUD” 15 NO LONGER DISTINGUISHABLE FROM THE "TRUTH?, By REVIEWING THE COURT’S
"RECORDS" N 1ris cast. (ATTORNEY STORY "COLORED” EVERY AFFIDAVIT, MOTION, Anp COURT ORDER. sie WROTE!) I pemanp JUSTICE!

Z
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By Attorney
Agreement
between
Brittany Gates
and Virginia
Story, due to
an emergency
in Ms. Gates
family,
requiring her
to travel with
her husband to
Michigan.

Misleading
RPC 3.4(b)

Irrelevant
RPC 3.4(e)1

NOT MY
FAULT!

COF R.v1 (41-44)

IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE

AT FRANKLIN

FAWN Bl FENTON, ) - T
Plaintiff/Wife, ) m
) = &
v. ) No. 48419B 2
) m T
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, ) ’/‘J -
Defendant/Husband. ) T ==
MOTION TO SELL THE MARITAL RESIDENCE \ o

COMES NOW the Plaintiff/Wife, Fawn [[JijJlij Fenton (hereinafter “Wife”), by and

through her attorney of record, Virginia Lee Story, and files this Motion to Sell the Marital

Residence and in support of her Motion, would state as follows:

1.

Wife filed her Complaint for Divorce against Husband on June 4, 2019.

Misleading RPC 3.4(b) Irrelevant RPC 3.4(e)1,

Complaint-for Divoree: f Unheard, to Cause Bias RPC 8.4(c)

Wife currently has an £x Parte Order of Protection against Husband as-theresult-of the
| e —— T

The maﬁa Misrepresentation, Prejudicial to Admin of Justice, Violate & Assist in Misconduct RPC 8.4(a)(c)(d)(f),
False Statement RPC 4.1(a), Misleading RPC 3.4(b), Reasonably Should Know Crime/Fraud RPC 1.2(d)

Wife has not resided in the marital residence since April 2018 at which time she moved

into her own apartment as-th

After Wife moved from the marital residence she continued to pay the mortgage and
utilities for the marital residence up until the Spring of 2019 when-she-eould-ne-longer
Eord to] o allof the bill 1 _
As-theresult-of-her-finaneial-eonstraints, Wife filed for bankruptcy in April 2019. The
Trustee has agreed to allow Husband and Wife to sell the marital residence as the house

will have sufficient equity to pay off the first and second mortgage holders if it is put

IF "Trustee” REALLY knew that HUSBAND existed and was on DEED (as "Tenancy by the Entirety"), despite the fraudulently filed
bankruptcy petition by Attorney Ausbrooks, then the Trustee must have been a party to the "Conspiracy Against MY Rights and Property”
ALSO! Which means they have probably (ALL) played this scam on OTHERS before! Acting United States Trustee for Region 8, Paul A.
Randolph needs to be contacted at (901) 544-3251 to inquire further about the Responsibilities of the Trustee, the Attorney, and the Judge, to
determine how high-up the chain of command the "FRAUD UPON THE COURT", "Bankruptcy Fraud”, Conspiracy Against Rights,
Deprivation of Rights and Property "Under Color of Law" went. This could be both a Bivens and a 1983 case, with all the criminal counterparts.

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-07-17_chancery-motion-to-sell-marital-residence. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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This was the ONLY reason WHY Attorney Virginia Lee Story was HIRED! This is the ONLY reason WHY my ex-wife filed for
BANKRUPTCY! To get me OUT OF OUR HOUSE, to TAKE POSSESSION of it, and LIQUIDATE it, while taking all the financial benefit for her
creditors (which largely paid HER COUNSEL). Attorney Story tried to pretend like there would be some BENEFIT to US BOTH by depriving me of

DUE PROCESS and FORCING THE IMMEDIATE AUCTION OF MY HOME! Foreclosure would have been FAR BETTER FOR ME, for the
Federal Protections, the Right to Redemption, the NOTICE, the Protecting Tenants at Foreclosure Act.

on the market and sold immediately.zl%hew%%mb&&d—mmw—iﬂ—bhe

Of the $1,400 per
month in rents, Wife
was given the financial
benefit and relief of
approximately $900
per month! 3.

By calculations she
provided me a few
months earlier, stating
she was about $500

the government or
the creditors, but
AGAINST ME!

time to list the house through the divorce.

I also sent her text messages (or
emails) where I offered to GIVE her
MY EQUITY for FREE if she would
live in OUR HOME, since we
purchased it TOGETHER, because it
was the desire of HER HEART!

Incidentally, NONE of my texts or
emails are EVER that SHORT!

While I've been "LONGWINDED"
ALL MY LIFE (and I can prove it).
She knew what she was marrying into!

Everybody has their "pros" and
"cons". Since you cherry-picked the
texts which would make me look the
worst, would you like me to respond
by sharing all of her negative qualities,
which I accepted and loved her in spite
of?

M

As part of the bankruptcy agreement Wife agreed to continue paying Bancorp South's

second mortgage payments to avoid foreclosure as they would not allow the parties

Therefore, Wife is paying the second

This was all
FRAUDULENT
hyper-babble in a
ludicrous attempt
to LOOK AS
THOUGH she
JUSTIFIED
STEALING MY
PROPERTY.

While Judge
Michael W.
Binkley was "in
on it" from the

short per month from beginning!
cash-flowing, she mortgage while-Husband-lives—in-the-house-forfree and collects rent from two (2)
SHOULD have cash- There was ZERO
" by . ll"
S?n\zc;i:g; 2}1112 FIRST roomymates that he has moved into the home. The balance on the second mortgage is gt
erratically moved out . . . The Hearing was
without need or approximately $54,000.00. Bank of America holds the first mortgage with a balance|supposed to be on
notice, plus had a As of 1/10/2022 the VALUE is $800k+ while only owing]|"whether or not"
$400 per month of approximately $240,000.00. [$300k! That means we would have $500k in EQUITY, had||to sell, but ALL
SURPLUS! the Court NOT FORCED an Auction before DISCOVERY! that Binkley and
9 et ha e cethe ot in the fall of 2018 e [Story wanted to
She had to take a ) S R 7 ' TE TN ™  discuss was
PAY-CUT totryto .. |WHEN and by
"QUALIFY" for °“|WHAT MEANS
BANKRUPTCY! to SELL!
‘This was ALL a Itwas ALLa
highly orchestrated process How do you use something I said AFTER she left me, as grounds for her leaving me? | |FRAUDULENT
SCAM, not against " |Didn'tIneed to be MEAN first? SHOW!!!

“I promise you, it will cost you more if we sell than if we
don't!" and "I will not fix it up for sale, and I will not live
in it while it's on the market.” (Text message July 27, 2018)

“If you choose to fight me on this, I will leverage every
penny of this home which [ legally can, plus it’s future
value to leave it in my will to whomever will fund my legal
battle with you, no matter how complex the case, or how
many appeals that it requires.” (Text message March 27,

“I will work and fight to my death, to never allow you or
anyone else to TAKE this property from me....” (Text
message May 25, 2019).

10. Husband has threatened Wife, previously making the following statements:

———

Did you know that we used to text, call, email each other (or do a screen
share) on average FIVE to TWENTY-FIVE times PER-DAY, until
"d-day” struck? I probably have a DECADE's worth of EMAILS and
maybe FIVE-years worth of TEXT messages (possibly more), if you
want to READ them all before you start judging ME and MY
CHARACTER on just a few of the most unsettling, AFTER she had

Or would you rather that I show
you ALL the texts and emails
which were between these dates
that were REALLY, REALLY
NICE, when I wasn't scared to
death about becoming
HOMELESS, for trusting her
enough to risk sacrificing my
OWN HOME, for one which we
both knew that I could never
afford on my own!

Which is why we had a $300k
LIFE INSURANCE policy on just
her, so I'd never become
HOMELESSS as a result of
"risking a life larger" than I could
ever afford, on my own. The only
thing I never "prepared” for, was
what if SHE EVER CHOSE to

leave me? Oops!

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-07-17_chancery-motion-to-sell-marital-residence. pdf

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Then Wife should have
listed Husband's
INVESTMENT AND
EQUAL OR GREATER
OWNERSHIP
INTEREST IN THE
PROPERTY. Whereby
the BANKRUPTCY
TRUSTEE would have
been able to provide
Husband with the legally
required "341
NOTICE".

Instead, this was
BANKRUPTCY
FRAUD! The first of
MULTIPLE LEVELS of
FRAUD UPON THE
COURT, BY
OFFICER(S) OF THE
COURTS!

Spanning both State and
Federal Courts
Simultaneously,
Leveraging Attorney
Story's Influence with
Binkley and Beeler, to
illegally DEPRIVE ME
OF MY RIGHTS AND
PROPERTY!

Next they illegally
deprived me of my LIFE,
LIBERTY, and
PURSUIT OF
HAPPINESS TOO,
through the most
obviously
FRAUDULENT
DEFAULT
JUDGMENTS, while
breaking every promise
Binkley & Story made to
me in Open Court on
8/29/2019!

Refusing me even
NOTICE or any
opportunity to
participate in SECRET
HEARINGS or defend
myself!

All because
REPEATEDLY TOLD
THE COURT ABOUT
ATTORNEY STORY'S
HORRIFIC ABUSE OF
PROCESS. How she was
intentionally targeting
and exploiting my
disabilities, for a
strategic advantage!

ABANDONDED ME and REFUSED repeatedly to keep her promises, so that we could both survive
the divorce without getting destroyed or displaced. Regretfully, somebody talked her out of that. You
can read them to VERIFY that it was "mutual” and "consensual”, without any "ABUSE" taking place.
Instead, she LIKED it, she often INNITIATED it, I was like her best friend just on the other side of her
monitor! Did you know that ISN'T A CRIME? Or even indicative of one?

“T will stay here until you, the banks, and the police carry
me out of here.” (Text messages, June 15, 2019)

11. Wife is unsure what all modifications and/or renovations Husband has done to the home
WE DID THIS TOGETHER YEARS EARLIER!|
in April 2018. Prior to her leaving, Husband had installed numerous

since she le

security cameras and devices in the home and has rented out rooms to various

individuals.

RETAIL "AS IS" (NOT at AUCTION!)
- | Deceptive Manipulation

Y
12. Wife believes the home to be valued at approximately $425,000.00. The Williamson

County Property Assessor values the home at $386, 900.00. A similar home across the

street, 1987 Sunny Side Drive) sold for $524,900.00 in April 2018. Therefore;thesale

it ta tha tarma of Vfale honleey
« X I.ll\]\-lul.ll. UG IO O YTy g owidnsg o

|Rulc 5.1 F.R.Civ.P., Rule 2002§341 F.R.Civ.P.

Would the Court Allow a MAN to kick his WIFE

out into the STREETS with no income, savings,

no provision or shelter within the state?

equests that this Court order that Husband
[18 U.S.C.§ 241, 242, 249, 28 U.S.C. §455(a) |

he home can be prepared for sale.

[TN Code § 48-1-102, T.R.A.P. Rule 36(a)(b) |

ome to be sold by an independent third-party

|Rule B(F) FRCP, TN Code § 39-15-101|

WifetoselH-thehome
[18 U.S.C. 1341, 1503

P

15. Because time if of the essence, Wife 1

[With what MONEY? |~y
immediately vacate the premises so that
[To LIVE WHERE? =]
16. Wife requests that this Court order the h

h a time efficient manner.
(Not Responsibly Mitigate Damages to us BOTH.) |
reimbursed from the equity for the mortgage|

auctioneer to obtain the best sales price i
R—[The goal ALL along - LIQUIDATE!
17. Wife would further request that she be

payments that she has made since vagating since April 2018 and that after the

repayment of the first and second mortgage, that any remaining equity from the sale of

UNSUBSTANTIATED ALLEGATIONS without any good-faith, ethical, or legal NOTICE! My only
real ASSET was in DEFAULT! My premarital retirement funds! I was due NOTICE prior to default;
since Wife promised to pay & changed credentials, so I couldn't verify. My Counsel only had the case for
FOUR-DAYS, because of Negligence by Prior Counsel, whom I had to terminate. Yet the Court and Ms.
Story REFUSED to even give my substitute Counsel a FEW-DAYS to research options! It was all a

While Judge
Binkley UN-
REASONABLY
ASSUMED,
"well, if he
doesn't want to
be ABUSED by
Attorney Story
anymore, then I
guess he doesn't
want to defend
himself or
participate at
ALL.

So we'll just skip

ine- |his 250+ page

ANSWER &
COUNTER to
every malicious
complaint to
date.”

(Including an ad
hoc "Divorce
Answer and
Counter
Complaint”,
rendering a
"DEFAULT"
impossible!)

/As Judge Binkley

instructed

_|Attorney Story to

write and file a
FRAUDULENT
AFFIDAVIT,
leaving out
Information
CRITICAL to
the CASE, in
violation of the
RJC & RPC, as
they cherry-
picked the part
they liked, while
leaving out 3/4 of
the CRITICAL
CONTENT of
Husband's
handwritten
letter left for
Wife at the
Marital
Residence.

Fraud Upon the
Court by Judge
Michael W.
Binkley and
Attorney Virginia
Lee Story, along
with a BUNCH

"y

of their "friends”!

FRAUDULENTLY ENGINEERED, CONSPIRACY AGAINST MY RIGHTS AND PROPERTY!

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-07-17_chancery-motion-to-sell-marital-residence. pdf
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From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Saturday, September 21, 2019 3:33 AM

To: Tommy Anderson <tom@tommyanderson.us>; pmarlin@mcarthursanders.com

Cc: lisa.marsh@tncourts.gov; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov

Subject: SUNNYSIDE LISTING AGREEMENT WAS NOT LEGALLY OBTAINED OR BINDING: IT WAS FORCED TO BE SIGNED
UNDER EXTREME DURRES, WITHOUT EVEN HAVING EVER READ IT - WHICH IS ILLEGAL IN EVERY COURT OF LAWI!!
Importance: High

Mr. Anderson and Mr. Marlin,

So what price range do you realistically estimate that our house would sell through at? And what range would
that make our net sales price?

I'm sure that Bancorp South is interested in the idea, because they will most likely get wiped-out in a
foreclosure, being in second place. BUT my main concern is how much money and | can expect (if any)
to put into OUR pockets, after it is all done and said?

So yes, | understand how this will benefit BCS, and how it will benefit by not being sued later by BCS,
but no one has yet given me a clue how this auction, rendering me homeless, and throwing away a few
HUNDRED GRAND of MY net worth, toward my quality of life now, as well as my retirement, along with
nearly a decade of hard work, and my entire ROTH IRA retirement savings accounts, which were liquidated for
the down payment on Sunnyside, will in ANY way benefit ME?

.........................................................................................................................

Without me having at least some realistic projections (that | believe are plausible), which are somewhat
satisfactory to me, at least meeting the bottom-end of my basic needs, | will NEVER sign a sales contract. At
the same time, let me NOTIFY you herein, that your LISTING AGREEMENT which | signed in court under
extreme duress, was coerced illegally, without me EVER HAVING EVEN READ THE DOCUMENT, STILL TO
THIS DAY, nor with the court allowing me the opportunity and time to do so, then and there upon demand. (|
NEVER read it, because | NEVER planned to sign it, and | didn’t believe that ANYONE had the authority to
DEMAND that | SIGN MY NAME to something which | DO NOT AGREE WITH or CONSCENT TO! Which is
the entire purpose behind SIGNING any DOCUMENT!) IF the court has the authority and the desire to FORCE
the sale of MY HOME, regardless of my wishes, then let the JUDGE sign the Listing Agreement HIMSELF, or
to order that MY HOME be sold without my signature, leaving me out of the transaction all together! No
disrespect intended to the court or the Judge, but | never expected for a Judge to coerce and yell at me to
commit an illegal act, in a court room, under the threat of incarceration, ENTIRELY based upon the
OUTRAGEOUS LIES of Ms. Story, which for some reason Chancellor Binkley chose to believe without
question. Ms. Story could have just as well been sitting at the bench, while cracking a whip at me!

Consequentially, your LISTING AGREEMENT with my coerced signature under extreme duress, without even
having been allowed time to read your document, you are HEREIN NOTIFIED is now and forever declared
NULL/VOID/CANCELLED and NEVER legally existed in the FIRST PLACE! Should you choose to move
forward with this listing and auction anyways without my express permission AFTER the date of this email,
coming directly from me, (by NEGOTIATION NOT FORCE), then | will be forced to pursue every legal remedy
available to me, against your company, both collectively and individually, including complaints to the Real
Estate Commission, and other agencies focused on professional accountability and consumer protections,
along with the traditional court systems.

Anyhow, | expressly REVOKE my signature on that listing agreement, and declare it cancelled, never legally
executed, null and void, as | am now clearly notifying you.
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE - -

AT FRANKLIN i
UITOCT 10 &2 gs ep
FAWN EEEEEEFENTON, ) Al 356
Plaintiff/Wife, ) FlLzp »
e J‘UP FPTIs\s p
) VEj 1 ;m%/ﬁ
VS, ) No. 48419B
)
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
Defendant/Husband. )

oo GOPY

This matter came on to be heard on the 10th day of October, 2019 before the Honorable

Michael W. Binkley, Judge holding Court for the Chancery Court of Williamson County,

Tennessee, upon Wife’s Motion to Sell Remaining Contents of Marital Residence. It appearing to

the Court based upon statements of counsel and the record as a whole that the following shall be

the Order of this Court.
Itis therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Husband came to the home

COULD
during the week of October 7, 2019 with a U-Haul truck and removed the items that he wanted.

Theremaining-items-were-Wife’s-and/or-items-to-donate: All property has now been removed so

that the closing may take place on October 15, 2019. The auction brought sufficient funds to pay

the costs of the sale and both first and second mortgages however there will not be anything

proceeds remaining to disburse between the parties.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife is hereby granted

authority to sign the deed conveying the property located at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood,

TN 37027, and another other necessary documents, to effectuate the payoff of the mortgages and

for closing without Husband’s signature.

All other matters are reserved pending further Orders of this Court.

ENTERED on this /2 day of STL = 2019

ALL actions taken against me (in EVERY "Hearing"), were primarily "FRAUD UPON THE COURT(s) by OFFICERS OF THE
COURT(s)". Through a complex "Conspiracy Against my Rights and my Property, Under Color of Law, Office, and Official
Right", spanning BOTH State and Federal Courts in tandem. Strategically planned in advance and executed illegally in
horrible-faith, to intentionally CIRCUMVENT my Federal Rights under the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure (ex-wife
fraudulently filed in secret - with the help of multiple corrupt Attorneys & Judge(s)). The Court & Counsel committed roughly
a dozen Title 18 Crimes Against me, about 50-100 Violations of Tennessee's Rules of Judicial & Professional Conduct, plus
approximately a dozen Tennessee State Crimes (primarily felonies), viscously destroying me beyond benefit to ANY party!
Repeatedly denying me ANY "ADA Accommodations”, as they targeted, attacked, and overwhelmed my known disabilities!
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NOT ONE legal, lawful, honest, honorable, equal, equitable, fair, impartial, good-faith, or humane action took place between
EITHER the Williamson County Chancery Court in Docket #48419B, OR the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle
District of Tennessee in Case 3:19-bk-02693. NOT ONE!

HAEL W. BINKLEY, JUDGE

APPROVED FOR ENTRY: Unknown to me, and undisclosed by any party, my abusive,

vexatious, unethical, opposing counsel, Attorney Virginia Lee

Story (I believe the "mastermind” of this entire scam), is a
close "FAMILY FRIEND" and vacationing/partying buddy of
Presiding Judge Michael W. Binkley. Repeatedly exposed by
the Tennessean Newspaper and admitted, while claiming their

VIRGINIA LEE STﬂRY; BPR #11700 friendship does not jeopardize impartiality.

Attorney for Wife This NEGLIGENTLY DENIES the LAWS of HUMANITY, where the
136 Fourth Avenue South KNOWN and TRUSTED PARTY will always have an advantage
Fl'ﬂnk.lin -I'N 37064 over the UNKNOWN PARTY!

(615) 790-1778 SEE: https://www.facebook.com/judgebinkley to discover the
virginia@tnlaw.org tip of the iceburg!

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via U.S. first-
class mail and email to:

Mr. Jeffrey Fenton
17195 Silver Parkway, #150
Fenton, MI 48430

onthisthe /@ day of October, 2019.

VIRGINIA LEE STORY

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was forwarded via U.S. first-
class mail and email to:

Mr. Jeffrey Fenton

17195 Silver Parkway, #150
Fenton, MI 48430
on this the ’D day of October, 2019. %
Z A /N2
CLERK 0

There went $250,000 of OUR EQUITY, our life's savings, our premarital retirement funds, and the proceeds of a DECADE of
MY HARD and painstaking LABOR! As of the DAY the ILLEGALLY FORCED AUCTION took place! While the property has
appreciated roughly $100k per YEAR since! It was worth $800k in 2022, while we only owed $300k on the mortgages! Yet
the Court and Counsel left us without a PENNY toward our relocation, survival, or retirement! ABSOLUTELY NOTHING!

PARTIES LIKELY INVOLVED IN CRIMES & MISCONDUCT IN THIS CASE: 2-Judges, 7-Attorneys, 2-Paralegals, and 2-Brokers
(to START).

ENDING with the Involvement, Discrimination, Collusion, Conspiracy, and/or the Refusal to Assist by a Total of 5-Judges, 11-
Attorneys, 2-Paralegals, and 2-Brokers. While you can add a USTP Trial Attorney to that also now, who threatened that my
ex-wife will be in danger, if | expose all these POWERFUL CRIMINALS, who are committing crimes against humanity!
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE
AT FRANKLIN s e ki

uls00T 21 PH 3:58

FAWN I FENTON, )
Plaintiff/Wife, ) .
) FILED FOR EATRY ———
VS, ) No. 484198
)
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
Defendant/Husband. )
AFFIDAVIT OF VIRGINIA LEE STORY RECEIVED py
'udges' Chambers
STATE OF TENNESSEE ) Dite: 10-22 19, 3

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON )

Comes now, Virginia Lee Story, attorney of record for the Petitioner, and after being first
duly sworn, states as follows:

1. I am over 18 years of age and have personal knowledge of the following facts.

7 At the August 29, 2019 hearing in this matter, the Court set this matter for final
hearing on October 21, 2019 in open Court with Mr. Jeffrey Fenton present in the courtroom.

3, Since the August 29, 2019 hearing, Mr. Fenton relocated to Michigan.

4, In his handwritten note, he stated that he does not want to contest the divorce and
that he does not wish to communicate with Virginia Story or anyone from her firm, ever again.

He states that he will never be in Tennessee again. See attached Exhibit 1.

FURTHER AFFIANT SAITH NOT. /%

VIRGINIA LEE STORY /
SWORN to and subscribed before me this aQ_ { Sl day of October, 2019.

- %Mx Commission Expires: (r-19-22

KOOI

Ly

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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FAWN B FENTON vs JEFFREY RYAN FENTON
08/29/2019

1 MS. STORY: Since he probably will be

2 moving to Michigan, I would be amenable to him

3 attending the final hearing by telephone if he doesn't
4 want to drive back. And I can tell you, I will try to

5 accommodate him in any way I can.

6 THE COURT: I knpow you—will— Youalready
7 have .
8 MS. STORY: And, also, the order probably

9 needs to say that Ms. Fenton can execute any other

10 documents that need to be executed because he might
11 not be here to sign anything, that Mr. Anderson might
12 need signed. So I would like to be able to put that
13 in the Order.

14 THE COURT: All right. Then if you'll
15 prepare the Order, that'll take care of us. That's
16 what we're doing. That's the Order of the Court.

17 Thank you very much.

18 (Proceedings were adjourned at 11:44 a.m.)
18
20
21
22
23
24

&5

(615) 933-6786
www.harpethcourtreporters.com 24

LDESPITE MS. STORY'S PROMISE IN COURT ON 8/29/2019, TO HOLD COURT OVER THE PHONE - THEY REFUSED WITHOUT NOTICE! |

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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2019-10-07 GIFTS LEFT AT OUR HOME FOR MS. FENTON WITH NOTE

— -.--‘&\ "
= == S

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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2019-10-09 EMAIL FROM AUCTIONEER CONFIRMING MS. FENTON
RECEIVED THE GIFTS, RATHER THAN SOMEONE ELSE TAKING,

AUCTIONEER PROMISED ME A HUD-1 “SETTLEMENT STATEMENT” WHICH I NEVER GOT

From: Tommy Anderson <tom@tommyanderson.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 6:42 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: Re: Closing | Utilities | Fully-Executed Settlement Statement
Attachments: image001.gif

Yes Fawn received all electronics and got them in her possession. | will have title company send you everything upon
closing completion.

Sincerely,

Tommy Anderson

On Wed, Oct 9, 2019, 5:38 PM Jeff Fenton <jeff.fenton@live.com> wrote:

Hello Tommy,

Please let me know once the closing is completed, so that | can disconnect the utilities. They are all currently
being billed to me, on my credit, and I need to minimize accruing debt, especially with zero proceeds from
the sale, with which to pay any of my debts or expenses, while remaining unemployed.

Also, did you inform Fawn about the TV and Camera equipment at the house for her? Do you know if she has
obtained that yet, or what her plan is? (I just want to ensure that Fawn gets the equipment, rather than the
new buyer... he already got a good enough deal!)

Finally, I would like a scan of the fully executed HUD-1, emailed to me please, upon closing.

Thank you, sir.

Jelf Fenton

1986 Sunnyside Drive

Brentwood, TN 37027

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_fraudulent-final-affidavit-by-virginia-story. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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IN THE CHANCERY COURT FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TENNESSEE - -

AT FRANKLIN :
WGoCT 21 Pl 3: 06
FAWN B FENTON, ) - ;
Plaintiff/Wife, ) i 4
) CILED FUR misin i ™
VvSs. ) No. 48419B
) RECEIVED By
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, ) Judges' Chambers
Defendant/Husband. ) Dae: /o.27./5
FINAL DECREE OF DIVORCE

THIS CAUSE came on to be heard on the 21* day of October, 2019 before the Honorable
Michael W. Binkley, Judge, holding Court for the Chancery Court for Williamson County,
Tennessee, upon the Complaint for Divorce filed by Wife on June 4, 2019 of which Husband was
served on June 20, 2019. Husband has not filed an Answer and has had two attorneys both of
whom have withdrawn. The last attorneys, Marty Duke and Mitchell Miller, withdrew on
August 29, 2019 while Mr. Fenton was in open Court and Mr. Fenton stated that he wished to
proceed Pro Se. The Court informed Mr. Fenton of self-representation and Mr. Fenton confirmed
that this is how he wished to proceed. The Court set a Final Hearing date in the Order entered on
August 29, 2019. The Court finds, based upon the undisputed testimony of Wife, a witness for
Wife as to the grounds for the divorce, the exhibits introduced in this cause, and the record as a
whole, that the following shall be the Order of this Court.

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Wife, FAWN
- FENTON, shall be granted an absolute divorce on the grounds of inappropriate
conduct. The parties’ real property located at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027 has a
contract pending for sale. Attached is the closing statement and print out from the Bankruptcy
Court as to the outstanding debt (Exhibit 1). There are no proceeds remaining to disburse. If for

any reason the property does not close under the current contract, then Wife shall be granted all

AlG

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_chancery-final-decree-of-divorce.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et aI.D
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right, title and interest in and to said real property and shall take all necessary steps to ensure that
Husband’s name is not associated with the property or the debt. Wife may sign any and all
documents to close the property if a subsequent buyer is obtained and any proceeds shall be
awarded to Wife free and clear of claims of Husband. The parties have divided all personal
property. Each party is awarded all personal property in their respective possession. Wife is in
Bankruptcy which addresses her debt allocation and she will be responsible for all her indebtedness
holding Husband harmless for the same.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife shall be solely
responsible for all indebtedness in her name or incurred by her including her Bankruptcy. Husband
shall be solely responsible for any and all debts in his name or that he has incurred holding Wife
harmless for same. If Husband does not pay the creditors and they seek payments from Wife and
she is forced to pay the same, then Wile shall be awarded a Judgment for any amounts she has to
pay for which execution may issue.

Additionally, neither party shall contract any indebtedness on the credit of the other from
and after the date of execution of this Agreement.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that each party shall be awarded
any banking, investment or retirement accounts in their respective names free and clear from the
other party. All joint accounts have been closed. All right, title and interest of either party in and
to any account or account balance awarded to the other party shall be, and is hereby, divested out
of that party and vested absolutely in the other party.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the parties will file 2016 and
2019 taxes separately. Each party shall assume sole and separate responsibility for paying any

taxes, penalties and/or interest which may hereafter be finally determined to be due as a result of

WE HAD NOT EVEN BEGUN DISCOVERY YET! MS. STORY HAD GRANTED EXTENSIONS BY AGREEMENT BETWEEN ATTORNEYS
FOR DIVORCE ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT TO BE DUE - WHILE SHE PRIORITIZED THE FORCED DEPRIVATION OF MY HOME,
AUCTONING MY BEAUTIFUL $500k BRENTWOOD HOME FOR $0! RENDERING ME HOMELESS! FORCED TO RELOCATE TO SURVIVE!

417

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_chancery-final-decree-of-divorce.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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income earned and/or received by that party or losses or deductions taken with respect to that
party’s income during any year for which the parties file, or have filed, joint income tax returns.
Further, each party shall hold the other party harmless from any liability for such incomes taxes,
penalties and/or interest as may hereinafter be finally determined to be due as a result of that party’s
misreiaorting of previous income.

1t is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife shall be awarded the
2017 Toyota Prius (VIN: [ ) titled in Wife’s name free and clear of any
claim by Husband. All right, title, and interest of Husband in and to said vehicle shall be, and is
hereby, divested out of him and vested absolutely in Wife. Wife shall be, and is hereby, solely
and separately responsible for any debt or liability associated with this vehicle as of the date of
execution of this Agreement and shall indemnify and hold Husband harmless therefor. Each party
shall be responsible for their own car expenses and insurance.

Husband shall be awarded the 2003 Buick LeSabre (VIN: [ ) titlcd
in Husband’s name free and clear of any claim by Wife. All right, title and interest of Wife in and
to said vehicle shall be, and is hereby, divested out of her and vested absolutely in Husband.
Husband shall be, and is hereby, solely and separately responsible for any debt or liability
associated with this vehicle as of the date of execution of this Agreement and shall indemnify and
hold Wife harmless therefor. Husband shall be responsible for liability insurance on the
2003 Buick LeSabre and further agrees to remove Wife’s name from any insurance policy
regarding the same.

It is further ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Wife is awarded a Judgment
against Husband for all court costs incurred for which execution may issue. Attorney for Wife

shall file her Affidavit for the Court of the communication from Husband that he did not wish to

418
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contest the divorce and that he was present in Court on August 29, 2019 when the Final Hearing

was set to be heard.

ENTERED this Qfﬁay of_éZQmedw

MICHAEL W. BINKLEY, JUDGE
Michael W. Bmkley

Circuit Court Judge/Chanceltor
APPROVED FOR ENTRY: 21st Judicial District, Division III

AR e

VIRGINIA LEE STORY; BPR 7

Attorney for Wife

136 Fourth Avenue South
Franklin, TN 37064
(615) 790-1778

virginiatainlaw.org,

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been forwarded via U.S. mail to Jeffrey
Ryan Fenton, Husband Pro Se, at 17195 Silver Parkway, #150, Fenton, MI 48430 thlsp«’/ day

of October, 2019. ;
VIRGINIA LEE STORY >

CLERK’S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing has been forwarded to Virginia Lee Story,
Attorney for Wife, at the above address, and to Jefffe
17195 Silver Parkway, #150, Fenton, MI 48430 thi

TAKING MY HOME without DUE PROCESS! Chasing me out with the WCSO! Leaving
me without food or shelter! Denying my 250-PAGES of TESTIMONY with CLEAR
PROOF the CHARGES were ALL FRAUDULENT! WHILE $10k of my PERSONAL
PROPERTY WAS STOLEN! As they Ordered a FRAUDULENT "OP" Against ME!
BREAKING EVERY SINGLE OATH OF OFFICE - I've NEVER even been ARRESTED!
NO NOTICE or WARNING! NO "MOTION FOR DEFAULT JUDGMENT"! OUTRAGEOUS!

! 419

IT IS COMPLETELY UNREASONABLE TO VIEW MY NOTE LEFT WIFE AND CONCLUDE | FORFEIT CASE - WITHOUT ACTIONS BEING
Organizations, 42 U.S.C. § 3631 - Criminal Interference with Right to Fair Housing, 42 U.S.C. § 14141 - Pattern and Practice

DROPPED, AS IS CLEARLY STATED! ALSO THAT | WOULD FILE A 250-PAGE REPONSE TO BE HEARD! 18 U.S.C. § 242 - Deprivation of
Rights Under Color of Law, 18 U.S.C. § 241 - Conspiracy Against Rights, 18 U.S.C. Chapter 96—Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
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From: Charles M. Duke <marty@mdukelaw.com>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 5:39 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Cc: Mitchell Miller <mitchell@schafferlawfirmtn.com>
Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton

leff:

There is no definite date certain by which | agreed with Ms. Story to file an Answer & Counter-
Complaint. However, until there is an Order entered relieving us as counsel in this matter, you should
not file anything pro se.

Thanks. have a good evening.
Marty

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Monday, August 05, 2019 5:36 PM
To: Charles M. Duke

Cc: Mitchell Miller

Subject: RE: Fenton v. Fenton

Thanks Marty.

Can you simply inform me of any critical dates which | need to self-represent by, as | can not afford
further representation:

For example, when did you get the ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT extended to?
Any other time critical dates would be greatly appreciated.

Thanks.

JEFF FENTON

METICULOUS.TeCH
(615) 837-1300 OFFICE

(615) 837-1301 MOBILE
(615)837-1302 Fax

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS,
WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT THE FIRST TIME!

SUBMIT OR RESPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET HERE.

A DIVISION OoF METICULOUS MARKETING LLC

| PROOF THAT 1 NEVER "DEFAULTED" ON FILING MY "DIVORCE ANSWER & COUNTER COMPLAINT"” AS THEY FRAUDULENTLY ACTED! |
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WiILLIAMSON COUNTY CHANCERY COURT, AT FRANKLIN, TN | DOCKET #48419B
RE-CRrREATION OF EXx-WirFE’s UNSIGNED PERSONAL STATEMENT ALLEGING FEAR & STALKING
LocATED IN TECHNICAL RECORD VOLUME 1, PAGE 15
Line Numbers Added for Reference & Strike-Through for False/Fraudulent/Misleading Claims

My name is Fawn Fenton and | have been married to Jeff Fenton for 13 years. Jeff and
| have been separated since April 22, 2018 and | have not seen him since sometime in
April when we met to file our taxes. Prierto-thatl-had-net-seen-him-since-December
2048. | filed for divorce on June 4, 2019.

lamin fear for my safety based on the Fepeated-harassment—that-has—eentlm&eé%e—eseu-r

Cl -

SO 0~ L =L —

[—
—

12 Just as an example from June 12 through June 16 Jeﬁ sent me 12 e- malls aII of
13 substantial length, deseribing-how-he-plans-en—ruining-my-life. | am attaching just a
14 snapshot of my email account showing the number of e-mails sent from June 12-16. The
15 length of the emails would be too long to attach; however, | have saved them all. In
16 addition, Jeff continues to send me numerous text messages, some very lengthy, in-seme
17 ef-thetexts-he-uses-derogaterylanguage—ealling-me-a—biteh." On June 14, 2019 he
18 sent me 8 text messages within in less than 40 minutes. The next day, June 15, 2019
19 hesent me 16 text messages overthe course of4 hours several ofwhlch were extremely
20 lenthy. - Ve

2] hesenmees—te—repeated#y—harassme At thls pomt all of h|s communlcahon to me is not
22 consensual and-+Hhave-relayed-this-to-Jeffmultiple-times. On June 15, 2019 Jeff left me
23 avoicemail on my cell phone stating that if | did not call him back or respond to his emails
24 or text messages that he was going to "show up at my work or apartment to try to get
25 some information out of me." | am fearful that he will actually show up at my work, as-he
26 has-done-sec-in-the-pastand-has-sabotaged-my-work-e-mails. Jeff has been employed in
27 1T and is very tech savvy. In the past he was able to remotely log into my work computer

o]
co

and delete aII e- mails that had hls name in them My—eempany—has—a!»ready—speat—a

L L W
Mo — OO

33

35 On June 16th, 2019 in one of his lengthy e-mails he stated, “I wish we would have had
36 an asteroid fall on our home and kill us (or at least me”), the day before | discovered your
37 plans to divorce me.” Jeff is a licensed gun carrier and has many weapons, and | am in

38 fear of what he may to do me if this continues. Jeff-refers-to-himself-as-a-part-of-the

39 “extraction-team”-and-lives—a—very—paranoid-life. He installed extensive home
40 monitoring at our marital residence including surveillance videos and audio—recording

41 systems.

15
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WiLLIAMSON COUNTY CHANCERY COURT, AT FRANKLIN, TN | DOCKET #48419B
RE-CREATION OF Ex-WiIFE’s UNSIGNED PERSONAL STATEMENT ALLEGING FEAR & STALKING

LocATED IN TECHNICAL RECORD VOLUME 1, PAGE 16
Line Numbers Added for Reference & Strike-Through for False/Fraudulent/Misleading Claims

42
43
44  texting and e-mailing are interfering with my ability to perform my job and | fear that if
45 these things continue that | will reach a point of an emotional breakdown.

16
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Fawn Fenton L

(615) 7377 - mobile

You are WRONG about my motives for selling the house and you are WRONG
about me having evil and selfish intentions to increase or decrease the sale
value. As usual, you are being a dick when | don't agree with everything you

o want, and you resort to insulting me and verbally attacking me to try to get your
way.

You just called me a dick and accused me of verbally attacking you, in the same
sentence. 0
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Fawn Fenton s
™15 7377 - mobile

— Can | pickup Taco Salads and come have dinner with you? .

Hello, thank you for the offer, but no, | am too tired and | have a headache. I'll
o see you tomorrow.

-— Fawn Fenton (mobile) - Jan 21, 2
Ok... see you in the morning. 0

—
- Terry is at 215 Centerview, suite 208, right?

(I am on potty with belly-ache right now... Going to try to get out the door

o soon...)

- - - -~
. No, he is in Maryland Farms now:

5115 Maryland Way, Suite #134, Brentwood, TN 37027

Inside the Chapple Building .

-
Oh ok!
" o I might be a few minutes late... Pooper not cooperating... Cramps.... Ungh....
i ;
I always park in the back of the building, and enter from the back. I'm heading
there now. When you get there | can come out and show you the way from the
— first floor lobby.
It would probably be quickest for you to take the back way, up Church Street,
- onto Maryland Way.
Careful | just hit a bad to ice
o,
A patch of ice .
— i ..:. 2 n1Q
o Having terrible cramps... Can't get out of bathroom right now... This sucks,
" sorry!

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-01-22_wifes-birthday-and-counseling-together.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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If you're still on the body it's time to abort Mission and head to Terry's

Doubled over in pain... Cant walk yet... The enemy is attacking me with
cramps...

Dang... we're here waiting.

This really sucks, | don't think I'm going to make it... Curled up on floor in fetal
position in pain with terrible cramps....

I'm sorry.

Does Terry have another appointment at 92 I will pay him for another hour if
he's available... (Cramps starting to subside a little....)

Tuesday 11,4, 5
Thursday wide open except for 2. (Probably 9am, or??)

Do you mean Tuesday today? (Could do 11:am today)...

Terry could do noon or 3 today.

Ok, see you at noon today.

Ok thank you!
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Fawn Fenton X,
™ (615 7377 - mobile

See you then!

I'm back in my car, about to hit Kroger's quickly for Ice Cream and Kiwi Veggies,
- is there anything that | can pickup and bring you, to help you feel better? Drugs,
over the counter meds, breakfast?

- I'd seriously be glad to bring you anything that will help make your morning a
little better.
- Do you need me to take you to the doctor or hospital?

1 could pickup your fetal position body, wrap you up in a sheet or blanket, lay

- you in your hatchback or my trunk, and drive you to the ER or the clinic of your
choice?
™ Still at Krogers... ? .
m—
o Oh hello, | was sleeping. | am mostly ok now. Definitely have a cold, though.
- Fawn Fent 2oile 22,2018

Need anything from store? 0

B e e e
° No that's ok. Thank you very much for offering, though.
p—
- I'm in the lobby on the first floor waiting on Terry and you. .
Jan 22, 201¢
M-,
Thank you again for the balloon and flowers and donuts, | really do love them
o and that was so thoughtful of you.
- = - R -
Thank you for answering your phone when | called. 0
o—
-~ You're welcome. Thank you again for the balloon and flowers, they're
° brightening my kitchen.
- Fawn Fenton (mobile) - Jan 22, 201¢

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-01-22_wifes-birthday-and-counseling-together. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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15 777 0m
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obile

-% My heart is broken for you too. I'm so, so sorry for your pain. | know you're
a good person, which is why I'd hope someday we can still be friends.

Hopefully we can!

A part of my heart will always love you too.

Goodnight Tootie! Please forgive me someday if/when you can!

I am definitely working on forgiving you. You deserve forgiveness, and | hope
you can heal from this huge loss. | am so sorry | was unable to communicate
with you and I'm sorry for all the times | made things worse.

Here is what | would say about myself in hinddight, "I've never know someone
who worked harder, while getting nothing meaningful done.”

Hello, | pray for some peace for you today. (Regarding your text right above, |
used to always think of you like you were riding a stationary exercise bicycle;
peddling furiously, working so hard, but going nowhere. Sorry, not that that
helps.) Anyway, my cold is much much much worse today. At least | have
donuts, those sure are good and cheer me up. & * & i &

Thanks again for the donuts and flowers! | just ate last donut yesterday; flowers
are still doing good!

Understandable that your mom wants to sympathize with you. Situation is
definitely heart- breaking.

- = b (rramile B
rawn Fentor Y el Ja

Yeah, but not really helpful.
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Fawn Fenton e
w615 7377 - mobile

™~ Phone is falling on my face... Nightie night...
o Thank you for being kind.

- Fawn Fenton (mobile) * Jan 27, 20168

Nightie night. Likewise Tootie!

Never in my life did | want it to be me against you! That was my worse
nightmare! .
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Jeff Fenton

From: Ken Adkisson <kadkisson@adkissonarchitects.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 4:.01 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Cc: Fawn Fenton; Loretta

Subject: RE: IT & Web Work

Thank you leff,we certainly appreciated your efforts. Good luck in the future.

Ken Adkisson, President

AdKkisson & Associates, Architects, Inc.
3322 West End Ave., Suite 103
Nashville, Tennessee 37203

(615) 298-9829

kadkisson @adkissonarchitects.com

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 2:50 PM
To: Ken Adkisson

Cc: Fawn Fenton; Loretta

Subject: IT & Web Work
Importance: High

Hello Ken,

It doesn’t look like this relationship is going to work out anymore. Fawn tells me that you have a new
IT guy that you want to try, and really I've reached my limit of what I'm willing to put up with, for
what I'm being paid.

One thing that I just won’t tolerate is people taking bad about me behind my back, while I'm
honestly trying to HELP them by extending the life of their equipment, considering every EXPENSE
and every DECISION as if it were my OWN money and equipment, while working on nights and
weekends so not to disturb the workflow of your office, etc... Every other tech guy you will pay $$
plus you will pay your drafters to stand around the office with their thumbs up their butts while he
works on their computers. When was the last time that your office had any DOWN-TIME due to
mechanical failures?

When was the last time that you had to kick-out thousands of dollars unexpectedly because of
surprise system failures? I believe that you have FORGOTTEN how GOOD you have had it
(technologically), for the past few years!

The problem with anticipating and meeting people’s needs BEFORE there is a CRISIS, is they
frequently fail to RECOGNIZE or APPRECIATE the WORK that I did to make that possible! I used to
think that you could see it, and recognized that it was a “win/win” relationship between us, but not
anymore.

1
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How would you FEEL if I talked bad to Fawn about your WIFE all day? I'm not going to play that
game.

Since you can no longer realize the VALUE which I bring to your organization on my own, I'm out!

If you are agreeable, I will refund your $2,500 deposit for your website rebuild, minus any
reimbursable expenses (very minor), and a few office tech expenses which I have not yet billed you
for. Then you can go hire ANYONE that you want to build your website, it will be OFF MY PLATE!
I wish that it hadn’t taken me so long to reach this conclusion, your website rebuild was the LAST
web project that I've accepted (I've been turning people down for two years), because of how much
TIME and coordination they require with clients to complete, yet I never seemed to be able to find
TIME to rebuild your site, so I failed. I'd rather accept that and move forward, than continue to make
empty promises and waste more of my TIME and YOURS.

Likewise, I'd like to end ALL of MY business with your company. I don’t want Fawn to be stuck in
the middle anymore. So if you need IT help, even if it is the smallest question that Fawn knows that I
can answer in two minutes, please don’t ask Fawn or anyone else to call me. I'm DONE! I will even
refuse to help my loving wife, with any problems which she encounters in YOUR OFFICE.

I've provided detailed NOTES about most of the work that I performed inside the [IT] folder on your
Server’s desktop, so that someone could easily follow behind me. If they can’t find the information
they need there, then I'm sorry, they’ll need to figure it out the same way that I did. I've tried to be
very open and to document my work, but it all takes TIME, which costs more money... and no one is
perfect. I'm not interested in being your on-call knowledgebase for any price. That’s someone else’s
problem now!

Please hire a local website / hosting company / registrar / and administrator whom you personally
TRUST (they can easily steal your digital assets, domain names, etc... if they are not
TRUSTWORTHY.) I would like to get all of your digital assets (website/domain names/etc...) off of
my servers and out of my accounts as soon as possible. It's not an emergency, I think that probably a
month should be a reasonable amount of time for you to have that work completed, if not then please
two months at the most. I will pro-rate and refund any unused hosting time once it is all completed.
(Please make sure that the people you HIRE are COMPETENT to do all the work on their OWN. At
your direction, I will provide them with the server address and credentials that they need to remove
your website from my server, as well as to port your domain names from my registrar’s reseller
account to their own. I will not be responsible in assisting ANYONE with the migration of your
website and domain names, the changing or setup of your DNS to work with the new host or to
continue to work with your existing email accounts, or to ensure that your web assets are transferred
properly and WORK on the new server space, or the domains with the new registrar, EXCEPT TO
THE EXTENT THAT I RELASE THEM FREELY. (You should be careful, a lot of people/companies
will hold your website and domain names HOSTAGE, I don’t play that game!)

2
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I recommend that you ensure that your new webhost/registrar is a MICROSOFT PARTNER, familiar
with Office-365, so that they can take over the “DELEGATED ADMINISTRATION” for your Office-
365 account, and prevent any disruptions in your email flow after moving your domain names or site
out of my accounts. I will not have ANY responsibility to FIX someone else’s screw-ups! My
responsibility shall be limited to maintaining your service until I've surrendered your credentials,
and to release your web assets forthwith. Beyond that, all that I can recommend, is that you hire
COMPETANT and EXPERIENCED people! (The slightest screw-up and your whole office’s email
could stop working for days, as they try to isolate and fix the problem. IF that happens, it will be
beyond the scope of my responsibility!) Once ANYONE else has credentials to access or move your
digital assets, they ALONE are responsible for anything and everything that happens there forward.

[ will hold $500 from the deposit of your refund to charge you for any of my time/mileage required to
return your assets (both digital and physical) and complete this transition. From this point forward,
all my TIME will be billed at my normal rate of $45 per hour, as by this notice our service agreement
is now officially terminated. Upon final completion, I will return to you any remaining funds or bill
you for any overages.

I will be returning to your office ALL of your DISASTER RECOVERY DRIVES from my fire vault,
which you should pay to keep off-site in a safe deposit box again, in case of an emergency. Should
you ever need to restore any of those images, you will need to hire a tech who is competent with
partition and full-disk CLONING, using software such as Clonezilla, NovaBackup, Acronis True
Image, and Windows 7 Backup Images.

For a few years I believed that this relationship was mutually beneficial, I regret that it did not end
better, but I prefer to accept the reality than to continue with the current tension.

I hope for nothing but the best for you and your business in all your future endeavors.

Sincerely,

(On the bright side, this should be my last LONG email! ©)

JEFF FENTON

METICULGUS.TeCH
(615) 837-1300 OFFICE
(615) 837-1301 MOBILE
(615) 837-1302 FAX

TECHNICAL CONSULTING, SERVICES, AND SOLUTIONS,
WHEN IT'S WORTH DOING RIGHT THE FIRST TIME!

SUBMIT OR RESPOND TO A SUPPORT TICKET HERE.

A DiIvISION OF METICULOUS MARKETING LLC

3
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PRIOR-RESTRAINT WITHOUT

MoTION, NOTICE OR HEARING

Order of Protection Case # (the clerk fills this in):

R Amended Order L2109 D

O Petitioner is under 18

20 SER 24 R IP: 09
4
In the L}/PQ/’)@QIAQI[ Court of K/(/ )/ ///C{/};qg/% QOU”,W;‘LT'\{'J_-_Q_LL_- - 7

Petitioner (person needing protection)

/F:Z /] '74:’/1}

last

i‘?"/cf{ L7

first

Petitioner's Children under 18 Protected by this Order:

Name, Age, Relationship to Respondent Name, Age, Relationship to Respondent
1. 3.
2. 4,
Respondent's Information (person you want to be protected from):
s Ll ; : p 7 7
Jeftreom DPunam _ Fopton 19/5) 9
first "/ 7 roididle last date of birth (MM/DD/YYYY)
il
street address state zip
Respondent's Employer: /\) M( —
Employer’s name Employer's phone #
Describe Respondent:
Sex Race Hair Eyes Height — Weight — SSN - Other
pvate Loariite Iélﬁlack Uﬁﬁmwn Height =—/)', 57 I Weight | 3 %’C/)
OFemale | O Asian Leréy O Hazel Social Sec. # | (Provided to Clerk’s office if
O Black O Blond O Blue (If known) | known) Do not list it here. XXXXX
O Hispanic 0O Bald .
| Scars/Special
O Other: 0O Brown O Green Features
Lower: m——
O Other: one Number
Petitioner's relationship to the Respondent (Check all that apply):
Ware married or used to be married O We live together or used to live together.
O We have a child together. O We are dating, used to date, or have had sex.
O We are relatives, related by adoption, or are/were in-laws. (Specify):
O e are the children of a person whose relationship is described above (Specify):
The Respondent has stalked me. O The Respondent has sexually assaulted me
O Other:
This is a Court Order.
07/01/19
Form #0OP2018-7
QOrder of Protection page 1 OF 6

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-10-21_order-of-protection-as-illegal-prior-restraint. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-10, PagelD.3135 Filed 01/19/24 Page 14 of 25

Findings About Abuse:

Warning!
1. The Court has jurisdiction over the parties and this case. The Respondent O Weapon involved
was given reasonable notice of the hearing and an opportunity to be heard. O Has or owns a weapon

id the things listed in the Petition and the court adopts these as facts and incorporates them by
reference, AND/OR

O Did the following things:

%/gyed on the information in the Petition, and the hearing held, the court finds that the Respondent:

AND there is credible evidence that Respondent is a threat to the safety of the Petitioner and O Petitioner's
Minor Children.

3. Respondent has specifically: (check all that apply):
£ Abused/Threatened to Abuse

U Sexually Assaulted FALSE: 1 NEVER ABUSED OR STALKED MY EX-wIFe! THIs 1S5 ADA

talked RETALIATION & INTERFERENCE WITH HOBB'S AcT EXTORTION OF MY

the & Petitioner AND O B SILENCE aABouT THE MISCONDUCT aAnp CRIMES COMMITTED BY THE
COURT & COUNSEL!

Findings about the minor children of the parties: (check one):
nl he Court has jurisdiction over custody for the child(ren) of the parties because his/her/their home state
is Tennessee.

O The Court has temporary emergency jurisdiction over custody for the children of the parties listed above
because they are in Tennessee now, and they (or the Petitioner) were at risk. (If another state has
jurisdiction over child custody under UCCJEA, this Court's temporary jurisdiction will end on or
when the other state’'s Court makes an order.)

Findings About Firearms:

The Respondent (check all that apply):
[0 Has no firearms

G—Has firearms that he/she must give to someone else who is allowed to have them (TCA § 36-3-625).

O Has firearms that are registered under the National Firearms Act and must be either transferred to a
responsible third party, or locked in a safe or other secure container to which the Respondent does not have
access. A state or federal agency must give its approval before the firearms are turned in.

O Has a federal firearms license (FFL) or is a responsible party under an FFL, and has firearms under that
FFL that qualify as business inventory, and (check one):

O There is no responsible party listed on the FFL other than the Respondent in this case. The
Respondent must turn in or transfer all firearms inventory under his/her control to a separate FFL
holder who is legally allowed to have firearms.

O There is another responsible party listed on the FFL other than the Respondent in this case.

This Order does not require the Respondent to turn in or transfer the firearms inventory.

This is a Court Order.
07/01/19
Form #0P2018-7
Order of Protection page 2 OF 6
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PERSPECTIVE: FOR THOSE UNFAMILIAR WITH THIS CASE, THIS wAs A "DIVORCE" wITH NO
CHILDREN. JUDGE MICHAEL W. BINKLEY AND HIS UNDISCLOSED "CLOSE FAMILY FRIEND", ATTORNEY
VIRGINIA LEE STORY, ONLY SPENT TWO 30-MINUTE "HeEARrRINGS" To FORCEFULLY STEAL MY
BRENTWOOD HOME (wWORTH $900K CURRENTLY, WITH MORTGAGES OF ONLY $300K), WITHOUT A
PENNY TO MYSELF OR MY Ex-wiFeE. WHILE THERE WERE NO ARRESTS, NO ASSAULTS, NO
DOMESTICS, NO PHYSICAL THREATS, NO STALKING, NO SUPPORTING HISTORY, NO

REASONABLE THREAT OF DANGER OF ANY SORT, wHILE THE OPPOSING PARTY IS THE ONE WHO
comMITTED MULTIPLE GROSS FELONIES AGAINST ME, witH THE CRIMINAL GUIDANCE AND
ASSISTANCE orf At LEAST TWO JUDGES, AND A HALF-DOZEN ATTORNEYS, WITH AT LEAST AS
MANY CoMPROMISED AND CorRRUPT PowErRFUL MEMBERS OF THE COURT wHO HAVE HELPED TO
COVER-THIS-UP, anp DENY ME ANY ASSISTANCE siNnce. KNowING THAT I caAN'T EVEN WORK
To SUPPORT MYSELF TO siMpLY TRY TO SURVIVE, IN THE CONDITION WHICH THE STATE OF
TENNESSEE LITERALLY DISCARDED ME IN!

The Court orders Respondent to:
1 Obey all orders on this form.

Not abuse or threaten to abuse Petitioner or Petitioner's minor children.
Not stalk or threaten to stalk Petitioner or Petitioner's minor children.

Other Orders to the Respondent (Check all that apply):
No Contact
You must not come about the Petitioner (including coming by or to a shared residence) for any purpose
and must not contact O Petitioner AND O Petitioner’s children, either directly or indirectly, by phone,
{zﬁaii, messages, text messages, mail or any other type of communication or contact.
S

tay Away
You must stay away from the O Petitioner's home [ Petitioner's workplace O Children’s home and
workplace.

tZ//Persona[ Conduct -

@ You must not cause intentional damage to the Petitioner's (or Petitioner's children's) property or
interfere with the utilities at their home(s).

E/You must not hurt or threaten to hurt any animals owned or kept by the Petitioner/Petitioner's
children.

E(Counselinngubstance Abuse Programs
You must go to the following program(s) and give the court proof that you have gone, participated and
have made progress in this program (contact information):

My ex-wife wanted this fraudulent "Order of Protection” to help her gain possession of our HOME, and
to have me forcefully REMOVED from it, so that she could LIQUIDATE it and DISBURSE the funds
without a single penny to ME.

That was the PERFECT CRIME that Attorney Virginia Lee Story orchestrated and led her through, and
my ex-wife got away with it. I completely forgave my ex-wife four-years ago, because I know what a
desperate and vulnerable place she was in emotionally and physically, at that time. Rather than providing
an ethical guiding hand to my ex-wife, through one of the toughest seasons of her life, Attorney Virginia
Lee Story and a several of her "friends"” instead exploited my ex-wife's desperation and vulnerability to
steal the sum wealth of BOTH of our lives.

This "Order of Protection” isn't to protect my Ex-wife as it states (it endangers my ex-wife with potential
Federal criminal charges, because of my need to constantly seek Federal assistance to get FREE.) This
fraudulent "Order of Protection” is SOLELY to protect Judge Michael W. Binkley & Attorney Virginia
Lee Story from being EXPOSED IN THE MEDIA for their crimes against me and my family!

This is a Court Order.
07/01/189

Form #0OP2018-7
Order of Protection page 3 OF 6
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O Child Support $ / each (month/week, etc) beginning (date).

[ This is the guideline amount. See the attached DHS Child Support Worksheet.

[0 This is not the guideline amount and is a deviation from the guideline amount. The Court has
considered the best interest of each child in this case, and finds that guideline support would be
unjust or inappropriate in this case.

[] Other:

Payment method:

] Pay the Petitioner directly by the day of each month. (the court finds that this does
not endanger the Petitioner or the Petitioner's minor children and it is not a violation to send
payment only with no notes or comments to the Petitioner)

[0 Take payment to this Court Clerk's Office. You will also have to pay a clerk fee of % on
Since "they” KNOW that in the past, I have very successfully exposed professional negligence and
fraud against our family on the Internet, they also know that EXPOSING the TRUTH on the Internet
is the ONLY "threat” that I am to anybody! But that specific threat happens to be their greatest fear!

By labeling my Ex-wife a "victim" of domestic abuse (which is untried, unheard, and false), by
Fraudulent "DEFAULT" Judgments, there are strict laws protecting "victims” from having their court
documents published online. (These same documents could easily expose this entire RICO scam!)

On 3/21/2021 the KnoxNews ran a story with a video clip of Judge Michael W. Binkley chastising and
threatening attorneys, the press, and the people, stating, "What people are doing to judges, making up
stuff, putting it in the media when it's totally false..." Further stating, "If your client is part of that kind
of stuff, turn them in. Don't be part of the problem... don't be a chicken, because that's all it is... you're
part of the problem if you don't do something about it." Indicating that there would be pre-emptive
consequences for those who might speak-up.

That is EXACTLY what this outrageous, out of jurisdiction, bad-faith, untried, unheard, "DEFAULT"
Order of Protection is, without MOTION or NOTICE where I could even ATTEMPT to DEFEND
myself. While this was allegedly for LONG but NON-THREATENING emails and text messages,
which Attorney Story decided that my Ex-wife is no longer CONSENSUAL to receiving, the day after I
learned about the AMBUSH the Chancery and Bankruptcy Courts had conspired together against me.

Judge Michael W. Binkley and Attorney Virginia Lee Story are literally using my Ex-wife as a HUMAN
SHIELD, to protect THEMSELVES from being exposed for an absurd amount of Attorney and Judicial
Misconduct, including their roles in Bankruptcy Fraud, Deprivation of Rights and Property under Color
of Law, Hobb's Act Extortion, ADA Coercion, Retaliation, Interference, Official Oppression, Etc!

All which I reported to the Court of Appeals as I cried-out for HELP, but instead they helped Binkley
and Story to COVER-IT-UP, and denied me any assistance! This has unfortunately been the position of
EVERY SINGLE DIVISION of the Tennessee Courts and Supervisory Boards, to date.

E-Orders to the Respondent about Firearms:

e You must not have, or attempt to have, receive or attempt to receive or in any other way get any
firearm while this or any later protective order is in effect.
This is a Court Order.
07/01/19

Form #0OP2018-7
QOrder of Prolection page 4 OF 6
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« You must transfer all firearms in your possession within 48 hours to any person who is legally
allowed to have them.

o You must fill out and file a Firearms Declaration within 1 business day of transferring your firearms.
You may take more than 1 business day to file this form only if the Court gave you a later deadline.
(You can get the Firearms Declaration form from the Court Clerk's Office or at www.tncourts.gov.)

« |If a state or federal agency approves it, your weapons that are registered under the National
Firearms Act must be either transferred to a responsible third party, or placed in a locked safe or
other secure container to which you do not have access.

« If your Firearms Declaration shows that you have a federal firearms license (FFL), and that you are
the only responsible party listed on that FFL, you must transfer all firearms inventory under your
control to a separate FFL holder or another responsible party.

@~ Costs, fees and litigation taxes

THIS FRAUDULENT "ORDER OF PROTECTION" 1S THE ONLY WAY WHICH A CORRUPT JUDGE COULD
KEep A NOOSE Arounp My NECK FrroMm 600-MILES Away, witHour DUE PROCESS!
THREATENING MY LIFE, My SAFETY, aAnp My FREEDOM FoRr AN OUTRAGEOUS SIX-YEARS. WHERE I
cAN BE ARRESTED wiTHouT WARRANT oRrR NOTICE 24/7/365, ANYWHERE WITHIN THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA. REQUIRING LESS FOUL-PLAY THAN I HAVE ALREADY EXPERIENCED BY JUDGE
MicHAEL W. BINKLEY AND ATTORNEY STORY. ALL wiTHoUT HEARING, MOTION, or NOTICE!

ABSURD, INHUMANE, ADA INTERFERENCE AND UNCONSTITUTIONAL RETALIATION & EXTORTION!

THIS 1S THE EQUIVALENT OF JUDGE MICHAEL W. BINKLEY HOLDING A GUN up TO MY HEAD, AND
WHISPERING INTO MY Eagr, "GO AHEAD, TELL ON ME!" I DEmMAND A FuLL CRIMINAL
INVESTIGATION!

THIS ORDER TAKES EFFECT IMMEDIATELY UPON SIGNING.

This Order starts today, (date): 7 - Q- 20 yrder ends (date); 7 - QH-2035 .

O In 1 year. (The Petitioner may ask to extend the Order) - n 5 years (1* violation of current PO)

O In 10 years (2" or more violation of current PO) |

Date: é//ﬁ‘-é?/ %ﬁmE://yZ’Q/B{ /W

Op.m. Stgnature of Judge or Chancellor O/

Certificate of Service — Respondent (check one): Certificate of Service — Petitioner (check one):

[0 Signed by Respondent: | O Signed by Petitioner:

|
0O Signed by Respondent’'s counsel: I 0O Signed by Petitioner's counsel:
O Hand delivered to Respondent. | B Hand delivered to Petitioner.
0O Hand delivered to Respondent's counsel. 0O Hand delivered to Petitioner's counsel.
U.S. mail, prepaid postage to Respondent's last known address O U.S. mail, prepaid postage to Petitioner's last known address.
O U.S. mail. prepaid postage to Respondent's counsel's last known O U.S. mail, prepaid postage to Petitioner's counsel's last known
address | address.
- [0 Reasonable attempts to find the Respondent's address were made, ! [0 Reasonable attempts to find the Petitioner's address were made, but

but there is no known address at this time. { there is no known address, at this time.
Signature of Server: /:DQ \f\ NCA Q%/WY\%‘ | Signature of Server: P‘D,QJQ/\C% S *‘QJ\‘%V\J—

Server's title (check one): O Clerk ,I?i Deputy Clerk CI ‘6)"]‘\ hab | Server's title (check one): O Clerk 23<Deputy Clerk

O Authorized Officer O Attorney | O Authorized Officer O Attorney
Service was made on: Service was made on~, -

| Date: : ' Date: £y - 54 - A0 .
Time: Oam. Opm. | Time: _10%¢0 2 Bam Opm.

0 The Clerk certifies a copy of this Order was forwarded to 911, local law enforcement, and any court in which
the respondent and petitioner are parties to an action.
This is a Court Order.
07/01/19

Form #0OP2018-7
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DUE TO COVID-19
| NEED to get a JOB from HOME
Because of my Mother's Health
Which | CAN'T DO with this STUPID OP!

Please have the OP REMOVED and

— -_—— — - —— —_———

EXPUNGED or Start Sending Me

-——— - ==

SUPPORT PLEASE!

—

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-01-19_tnsc-immunity-disorder-strike-expunge-op.pdf

ASTHMA, ALLERGY AND IMMUNOLOGY CENTER

S.Anne, M.D.  R.Botta, M.D, I.Badr, M.D. R. Mahajan, M.D. H. Azzam, M.D.

Patient Name: Marsha Fenton
Visit Date: 7/2/2020

Thank you very much for letting me participate in the management of Marsha Fenton, who was seen by telephone
consultation on 07/02/20. Marsha states that her IgA deficiency has been stable. She denies any upper or lower
respiratory tract infection. She has been following strict avoidance measures from exposing to the COVID-19 infection.

She is wearing the mask. She is staying home. Her son also stays with her, who is not working at this time. She denics
any fever, chills, or rigors. She denies any upper or lower respiratory tract infection.

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION: Deferred at this time since this was done by telephone consultation.
IMPRESSION: Ms. Marsha Fenton has:

1. IgA deficiency, and
2. Chronic rhinosinusitis.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. Marsha is prone to develop recurrent infections. Therefore, I advised her to follow strict isolation measures from
exposure to COVID-19 infection,

2. Since her son stays with Marsha, I strongly recommend that ger son should do his work from home since it will
reduce signi?lc_nnlly the risk of exposure of Ms. Fenton to the C -19 virus.

3. A follow-up appointment has been scheduled in one year but I advised her to contact me as soon as the pandemic is
over for further evaluation and treatment.

Signed Electronically By Suresh Anne, MD
Signed Date: 7/3/2020 9:16:00 AM

E-Faxed to Ravikumar Peddireddy, MD On 7/3/2020 9:16:00 AM

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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FAWN I FENTON

1986 Sunny Side Drive, Brentwood, Tennessee 37027

Tel: (615) MM 7377

Self-Defense Handgun Instructor

CERTIFICATIONS & AFFILIATIONS

NRA Certified Basic Pistol Instructor

Tennessee Department of Safety Concealed Carry Instructor

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute Handgun Insiructor, Pahrump, NV
CCWP Instructor at The Range Incorporated, Centerville, TN

Nashville Police Department, Citizens Police Academy, Spring 2009
Mount Juliet Police Department, Citizens Police Academy, Spring 2004
Member of the NRA since 2004, Life Member since 2012

Certified Trainer with NRA “Refuse to Be a Victim" Program

Member of the United States Practical Shooting Association since 2003

TRAINING

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Practical Rifle (FN-FAL & AR15), January 2018
Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Defensive Handgun, March 2013

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Armorers Class — AR15, March 2010

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Line Coach - Defensive Handgun, March 2010
Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Instructor Development, February 2009

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Practical Rifle (AR-15), February 2008

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, Handgun Master Prep, January 2007

HGR Firearms NRA Basic Pistol Instructor Certification Course, June 2004

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Defensive Handgun, January 2006

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Practical Rifle (AK-47), January 2005

Tactical Response, 2-Day Fighting Pistol, May 2004

Vanderbilt Rape Aggression Defense Systems, December 2003

The Range Incorporated, Advanced Handgun Il, November 2003



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-10, PagelD.3142 Filed 01/19/24 Page 21 of 25

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Defensive Handgun, October 2003

The Range Incorporated, Advanced Handgun |, April 2003

The Range Incorporated, State Concealed Carry Course, February 2003

Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, 4-Day Defensive Handgun, October 2002

REFERENCES

JOHN HUTCHERSON ® Owner, The Range Inc. Instructor, DCSO Correctional Officer
T: (615) 662-6815, Nashville, TN therange@bellsouth.net

RICK MORELLO = Front Sight Firearms Operations Manager, Instructor
T: (800) 987-7719, Pahrump, NV morello@frontsight.com

MARK DAVENPORT ®= Brother, U.S. Marine Veteran

T (949) 6204, Lake Forest, CA [
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PLEASE STRIKE & EXPUNGE THE "DEFAULT ORDER OF PROTECTION"

ORDERED BY WILLIAMSON CHANCERY ON 10/21/2019 AND THEN EXTENDED rOR

FIVE-MORE YEARS, WITHOUT NOTICE oF MOTION! I HAVE NEVER EVEN =
BEEN ALLOWED TO PARTICIPATE IN A HEARING TO DEFEND MYSELF!

DesPITE PROMISES ON COURT RECORD 8/29/2019, TO ALLOW ME TO

PARTICIPATE sy PHONE, KNOWING CHANCERY HAD FORCEFULLY RENDERED ME

HOMELESS AND | NEEDED 10 IMMEDIATELY RELOCATE TO MICHIGAN,
HAVING NO OTHER PROVISION FOR SHELTER, FOOD, orR SURVIVAL IN
TENNESSEE! WHILE ONCE THE FRAUD AND FALSE TESTIMONY USED TO

MANIPULATE THE COURT Is REMOVED, THE ONLY REMAINING "GROUNDS" ARE m m m
ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS WITH NO PHYSICAL THREATS oR DANGER! Weres INmaL "DivoRce
ANNOUNEMENT" TO ME,

. “FEAR" WAS
{ ENTIRELY' BASED UPON
“HER BELIEF ABOUT WHAT
WAS “UNDERSTANDABLE*
IN HER OPINION!
N_JT ANYFTHING 1 EVER DID!!

WHAT WIFE NeepeD WAS MENTAL AND PHYSICAL HELP FOR
MENOPAUSE, NARCOLEPSY, AND CHRONIC DEPRESSION.
WHAT SHE GOT INSTEAD WAS HELP COMMITTING MULTIPLE
COUNTS OF FRAUD, wHICH COMPOUNDED HER STRESS &
QUICKLY DETERIORATED HER HEALTH EVEN MORE!

| thou?ht you would hate me for this, and you would make me as miserable as
ssible to get back at me.

O

o Ok. Thank you. | was truly afraid you would be blinded by rage and hurt,
(understandablv sos

By %6

¥

| was so convinced you were going to try to destroy me, | was too afraid to ask

you for an agreement.

Regardless of what people can "GET AWAY WITII™
legally, itis CRUEL, INHUMANLE, and down right
UN-AMERICAN to DEPRIVE a person of their
CONSTITUTIONAL RIGIHTS and/or Hinder their most
Basic Need and Ability to SUPPORT Themselves and their
Family, by ANY legal means available to anyone clse.

¢ THIS WAS
A 'WHOLE YEAR
BEFORE: ATTORNEY: STORY/ WAS
HlREB WITHQQ@ A SINGLE
“INGIDENT, “THREAT" or “DANGER™,
OF ANY' SORT! WirE INVITED ME OVER )
I BroucHT HER GIFTS, SHE WANTED o |
_ REMAIN' ERIENDS AFTER DIVORCE! J/

Based entirely upon someone else’s unfounded concerns
due to the Damages which THEY SECRETLY PLANNED
TO CAUSE, with NO HISTORY of Violence, Arrests, or

SERIOUS RISK of PHYSICAL DANGER, short of I PRAY THAT THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY CHANCERY COURT

charging the individual with a CRIME and providing them
with FULL EQUAL AND DUE PROCESS OF LAW!

The DEPRIVATION OF RIGIITS for Convenience
and Arbitrary Power is "ABSURD, SLAVISI, AND
DESTRUCTIVE OF'T'HE GOOLY AND HAPPINESS
OF MANKIND." (Article I, Section 2) of the
CONSTITUTION OFTHE STATE OF TENNESSEL!

OPERATE FAIRLY, WITH THE WELLBEING OF ALL CITIZENS
TREATED EQUALLY, AS REQUIRED IN THE CONSTITUTION OF
THE GREAT STATE OF TENNESSEE. THaAT MY FREEDOM,
MY NAME, AND MY REPUTATION, s RESTORED, HAVING

COMMITTED NO CRIME. SO0 THAT | cAN PASS A
BACKGROUND CHECK anp GET A JOB TO SUPPORT
MYSELF, As 1 DESPERATELY NEED, or THAT A FULL

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION BE LAUNCHED INTO THE
DEPRIVATION OF BOTH MY RIGHTS AND MY PROPERTY!
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Then "THEY" later converted the "Ex
Parte" into a FULL "ORDER OF
PROTECTION", though still posing
absolutely NO threat to WIFE!
Carelessly destroying my ability to
pass preemployment background
checks, while needing a JOB more
than ever, to simply SURVIVE their
CRUEL and INHUMANE ORDERS!

All via a FRAUDULENT AFFIDAVIT
and "DEFAULT JUDGMENTS", while
DEPRIVING me of ALL RIGHTS to
participate in MY HEARINGS!

Further followed by an outrageous,
crippling, FIVE-YEAR EXTENSION,
without even mailing me a NOTICE
or a MOTION! (Still to DATE!)

There is NOTHING "LEGAL" about
this! It is ALL about POWER, BIAS,
DISCRIMINATION, COLLUSION,
CONTROL, DOMINANCE & ABUSE!

| thought that "Lady Justice" held
SCALES  while wearing a
BLINDFOLD?

Apparently not in__Williamson
County Tennessee!

| LOVED MIDDLE TENNESSEE!
| was a hard working, honest, tax
paying resident for 25-YEARS!
Until  the day that | first
. } b ? L met Judge Michael W. Binkley
3-DAYS BEFORE Wife ‘ . T Y 3 - and his close personal friend,
secretly filed for Ch-13 A r Attorney Virginia Lee Story!
BANKRUPTCY (requesting : L a2 8 g
to voluntarily forfeit/auction [ 3 - | Regretfully now, | hope to NEVER
OUR HOME), without even G A Y 4 step on Tennessee soil again, ever!
mentioning a WORD to me! ! ‘ ‘ i :

| accidentally discovered
this (from her attorney) on
6/14/2019. FIVE DAYS
LATER, Wife applied for a
FRAUDULENT "OP" under
FALSE TESTIMONY!

I held out good for my raccoon buddy in my hand tonight, and he touched both
his cold little nose and his paw to my hand.

https:/1drv.ms/v/sIAIWYAYYGDEXasHAMLLYxgOct2nKs

1DID IT!! 0

| have NEVER threatened
to harm her, or laid a
single finger on her in
anger! EVER! (While 1
have ZERO Arrests,
Complaints, Priors,
NOTHING!)

Even though WIFE is a
HIGHLY TRAINED _and
HEAVILY EQUIPPED
firearms and self-defense
EXPERT!

o OMG! raccoon!!! o=

Was that not COOL AS HECK? | did like you told me... Trying to keep the door
barely split so he didn't come inside, while taking a video with one hand, holding
out the food in the other hand, trying to focus, call to him..... And you say that |
can't multi-task!

She is a Licensed TN
HANDGUN INSTRUCTOR,
with serious military assault
rifles, and over 5,000 Rnds.
of ammo when she left!

Yet somehow she obtained
an OP "Ex Parte" from
Judge Michael W.
Binkley, who just
"happens" lo be CLOSE
PERSONAL FRIENDS with
Wife's divorce attorney,
Virginia Lee Story.

I've interacted with him a ton through the glass, and a little outdoors, but that
was the first time that we touched each other. He was super gentle, with his
warm soft little tongue eating out of my hand, with never the slightest nip! 0

Welcome back to the OLD
SOUTH! Let's all practice
saying "YES MASTER"!

o Love little raccoon!! &




Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-10, PagelD.3145 Filed 01/19/24 Page 24 of 25

I was a LICENSED Real Estate Agent "Affiliate Broker"
in the State of Tennessee for SEVENTEEN (17) Years
(until long after our divorce), with access to
hundreds of millions of dollars worth of inventory,
without ever a single complaint or issue of any sort!
Everyone who worked with me: clients, lenders,
property owners, investors, inspectors, contractors,
buyers, both unrepresented and with their agents,
co-workers, paralegals and closing attorneys, had
only the greatest of respect for me and my work.

Neither my ex-wife nor | know of anyone who gave
people more for their money, or worked in their
client's best interests, more than | did!

' SYATE OF TENNESSEE P,

N DEPARTMENT OF SRR

* COMMERCE AND INSURANCE \'éiuf‘ ¥
$ ..-':;,,

JEFFREY "JEFF" RYAN FENTON
1D NUMBER: 205752
LIC STATUS: RETIRED
EXPIRATION DATE: July 25, 2021
TENNESSEE REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
AFFILIATE BROKER

02060 THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS
OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE HAVE BEEN MET

c/0JEFFREY "JEFF" RYAN FENTON
1986 SUNNYSIDE DRIVE
BRENTWOOD, TN 37027

ID NUMBER: 295752
LIC STATUS: RETIRED
EXPIRATION DATE: July 25, 2021

My marketing was second to none, as were my contract skills.
My attention to detail and background in both printing,
graphic arts, and amateur web design, brought compliments
from competing agents who were recognized as the "best"
from their firms. | devoted two-weeks (80+ hours) to
marketing each and every listing | had, while most agents
would never dream of investing that much time. But | listed
every house to SELL, and every house | did, for top-dollar
with minimal time on the market, except for ONE condo,
during my 17-Years.

I quit working as a full-time agent upon the realization that
60% of the business was getting the listing not selling it.
While a politician | am not.

Attorney Virginia Lee Story made me out to be a "monster” in
Judge Michael W. Binkley's Court, with ZERO history to
substantiate ANY of it, just her WORD. She lied repeatedly
about matters of Real Estate Law, Binkley never once
corrected her or exercised his judicial supervisory DUTY.
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CONSTITUTION ANNOTATED

Analysis and Interpretation of the U.S. Constitution

Amdt5.4.4.2.1 Deprivations of Liberty

Fifth Amendment:

No person shall be held to answer for a capital, or otherwise infamous
crime, unless on a presentment or indictment of a Grand Jury, except
in cases arising in the land or naval forces, or in the Militia, when in
actual service in time of War or public danger; nor shall any person be
subject for the same offence to be twice put in jeopardy of life or limb;
nor shall be compelled in any criminal case to be a witness against
himself, nor be deprived of life, liberty, or property, without due
process of law; nor shall private property be taken for public use,
without just compensation.

With respect to liberty interests, the Court has followed a similarly meandering path.
Although the traditional concept of liberty was freedom from physical restraint, the Court
has expanded the concept to include various other protected interests, some statutorily
created and some not.! Thus, in Ingraham v. Wright? the Court unanimously agreed that
school children had a liberty interest in freedom from wrongfully or excessively
administered corporal punishment, whether or not such interest was protected by statute.
“The liberty preserved from deprivation without due process included the right ‘generally
to enjoy those privileges long recognized at common law as essential to the orderly pursuit
of happiness by free men.’ . . . Among the historic liberties so protected was a right to be
free from, and to obtain judicial relief for, unjustified intrusions on personal security.”®
The Court also appeared to have expanded the notion of “liberty” to include the right to be
free of official stigmatization, and found that such threatened stigmatization could in and
of itself require due process.* Thus, in Wisconsin v. Constantineau? the Court invalidated
a statutory scheme in which persons could be labeled “excessive drinkers,” without any
opportunity for a hearing and rebuttal, and could then be barred from places where
alcohol was served. The Court, without discussing the source of the entitlement, noted that
the governmental action impugned the individual’s reputation, honor, and integrity.®

https://constitution.congress.gov/browse/essay/amdt5-4-4-2-1/ALDE_00000879/



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-11, PagelD.3147 Filed 01/19/24 Page 1 of 27



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-11, PagelD.3148 Filed 01/19/24 Page 2 of 27
Fawn Fenton 8
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° Sorry | missed you! | was at the grocery store replenishing my junk food

Fawn Fenton (mobile) « Feb 4, 2019
Lol! I wasn't going to knock anyways. But | was a little afraid | had the wrong
place... night time, raining, can't see.

So i drove back out your complex to make sure | was at the second entrance,
then I looked up your address on my phone, and it said it was right. =%

| thought that maybe you were at an AA meeting....

| like the fact that the wind doesn't blow much down in that cubby. It is pretty
easy to leave stuff without worrying what will happen.

| figured you would be inside and you would find in the morning... | tried to step
quiet so not to alert puppy.

It says that it's a "money tree". | figured that was what we could use right about
now! .

AA meeting... Hahaha... No, came home from work and fell asleep until about
8:pm, then got up and went to storage to drop off some of the stuff I picked up
from you yesterday, then went grocery shopping.

o Yes that's funny! Money tree!

Cawirm Camém mealilat « Cals A 2010
Fawn Fenton obiley« Feb 4 2019

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-05_menopause-narcolepsy-night-sweats-not-stalker.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Fawn Fenton Ra

(615) 7377 - mobile

| almost got a little bonsai fern... but it didn't have any care instructions, so |
was afraid you might kill it. It was pretty too though! So many choices!

Lol@

Were you at the brentwood krogers? If so we just missed each other... | had to
pickup meds, get Kiwi carrots, and reload my ice cream.

I had my adhd group tonight. Kiwi is feeling all abandoned.

Time to give her some love. Hope it makes you smile from time to time. O

Feb 4, 2019

Yep Brentwood Kroger.
Is your ADHD group helpful?
o Thank you very much for the plant!!

2019

Fawn Fenton (maobile) « Feb 4

First time I've gone to group in a long time, but I'm going to try to go every other
week, then cut Terry back to twice per month, on the off weeks for the group.

That way it costs my mom half as much.
It was a good meeting.

You're welcome for the plant!

We must have literally driven past each other.

| wouldn't knock, just because I'm not trying to barge in on you without calling
first and asking.

(Plus i have a bunch of frozen food melting in my car.)

The reason that | knocked on your birthday, is because with that bodacious
baloon, | thought it had a zero percent chance of not getting fucked up with the
wind, while waiting outside for you.

It's not because | wouldn't like to visit, but | don’t want to intrude when | have
not been invited. o

o Thank you, | appreciate that.

Fawn Fenton (mobile) - Feb 5, 2019

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-05_menopause-narcolepsy-night-sweats-not-stalker.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Fawn Fenton Ve

(615) 7377 - mobile

| figure it isn't instrusive if | just leave a gift outside, without knocking or
invading your space.

If you disagree, just let me know.
e ——

| don't ever want to get blamed for|"stalking'|just because | have the impulse to

I was thinking of getting you a boloon and tying it around your windshield wiper,
for you to find in the morning, but it's a good thing | didn't go with that plan.

(Plus they had all these valentine's day baloons, and | didn't see any which were
calling out "Tootie".)

Do you take Sarah to the grocery store?
Goodnight again.

| just woke up on the couch with a pile of bird poo beside me, while Tweetie
was standing on the plywood sheet leaning against the couch.

You would be proud of me, right now I'm in Brentwood getting dinner, and
because | painted both back doors today, they are both open, trying to dry... |
put Tweetie in her cage, just in case a raccoon got inside.

How is that for "paranoid” for you?

Both back doors, not only unlocked, but open, with no alarm armed, and no
cameras out back anymore. O

g
ThF

No racoons in the house when | got home. 0

You at another AA meeting tonight?

You seem to be enjoying your emojis lately. 0

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-05_menopause-narcolepsy-night-sweats-not-stalker.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v, STORY et al.)
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Fawn Fenton v

(615) 7377 - mobile
You sleeping any better? O

Nope. | just had an appointment today with my sleep doc at the Frost clinic...
He is upping my Adderall prescription, but other than xyrem, there isn't much to
make me sleep better.

| also have been emailing with my GYN... Going to quit the hormones for now,
they have more negative side effects and aren't really helping. Going to try to let
o my body detox for a month or two, then might try xyrem again later.

Fawn Fenton (mobile) » Feb &, 20149

That sucks! Uppers alone is unsustainable. Did he check your bloodpressure,
since you haven't had a physical lately? O

o Yes, they take my blood pressure every time 1 go in. It's been normal.

Fawn Fenton (maobile) « Feb &,

So you're not taking xyrem at all right now?

Adderall has an extended release capsule also... similar to my vyvance, which is
supposed to last all day. O

cL O, LULT

No, haven't taken xyrem at all for about 2 weeks now. Very tired, sleeping only in
o short 1-2 hour increments, but the night sweats are much milder without the
xyrem.

Fawn Fenton (mobile) « Feb 6, 20192
Hungh... i wonder what to conclude about that?

The xyrem making you sleep through the sweating, or causing the sweating,
or?? C

Yeah | discussed the extended-release Adderall with my doc today... But

decided to keep me on the short-acting pills for now, so | can take them when |
° need depending on my schedule.

Fawn Fenton (mobile) « Feb 6, 2019

https://rico jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-05_menopause-narcolepsy-night-sweats-not-stalker.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Fawn Fenton AW

(615 7377 - mobile

Ok. Just thought worth mentioning. I've never taken them. | take the highest

dose for Vyvance, and supplement with adderall as needed. My doc says can

only do as long as bp is ok. Bp has been borderline this past year, have physical

next month. C

My theory is that the root cause of the night sweats is menopause, but for

some reason the sweating is much worse during deeper sleep. Xyrem

effectively wasn't doing its job anymore... Even on strong dose of xyrem, |
o would wake up drenched after like 1 hour.

Fawn Fenton (mobile) - Feb 6, 2019

Hungh... that makes sense. Too bad there isn't a test or a single doc who can
diagnose this stuff. Same with so much of healthcare, relies on client feedback
and educated self-diagnosis.

Was why | gave up on shrinks in my 20s. 0

The sweats have been terrible... On the xyrem, | would totally drench my clothes

and all bed sheets about every 1 to 2 hours. Would wake up soaked, change all

clothes and strip bed and change all sheets... Go back to sleep, and then wake

up sopping wet again like another hour later. Could go through this like 4x per
o night. Wet clothes and linens hanging up everywhere.

Fawn Fenton (mobile) - Feb 6, 2015
Until our roof catastrophe, and | could no longer walk Sarah without having an
anxiety attack. That's when | decided to see a shrink again.

I put food in corner to avoid rain... i see raccoon butt now.

That sounds pretty awful! Was Sarah like wif mommie? 0

So NOT taking the xyrem, | usually only have one episode of sweating per night,
towards early morning, like between 3:am - 5:am. And it's less sweating... Still
have to change clothes and sheets, but it's not as bad. And for most of the

night | can at least be comfortable, even if I'm not sleeping well.

° Raccoon butt!!! @@

Coswn Eanton (mahils) <« Eah & 9010
Fento obile 2D 6, 2015

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-05_menopause-narcolepsy-night-sweats-not-stalker.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Fawn Fenton R,
110'15)-73?? * mobile

Birdie is almose always drenched in the morning... even when I'm not sweaty. |
think that wherever she clings to me, it creates extra heat between her body
and mine, but she still wants to be completely under the covers.

That sounds like a rough compromise. O

Dang, poor birdie drenched with Daddy funk

Yup, there is no good solution right now. My sleep is trashed either way.
o Menopause sucks ass.

Fawn Fenton (mobile) « Feb 6, 2019

So you can't get away with just changing your big towel? You need to change
the sheets too?

Have you tried a lighter blanket or comforter? So less hot, before wet, so not to
get chills? O

My sleep doc says "well, at least it's temporary”, and | said yeah, | might get
o better in another 6 to 8 years....

Fawn Fenton {mobile) - Feb 6, 201¢

| agree with that assessment! Terry said his wife was batshit crazy during
menopause... lucky they didn't get divorced.

Lol! Fuck... that's something to look forward to. 0

Feb 6, 2019
Right, sometimes | soak through towel to sheet below, and always soak the
sheet on top of my body also. | have been putting 2-3 layers of sheets, and

G rotating them so some are hanging up to dry while others are on the bed.

Fawn Fenton {mobile) - Feb 6, 2019
1 think we need special institutions you can drop your wife off at for a decade,

not allow her to use any sharp objects or credit cards, and an orderly comes in
hourly and changes your sheets. O

° That sounds kind of good right now.

Fawn Fenton (mobile) « Feb &, 2019

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-05_menopause-narcolepsy-night-sweats-not-stalker.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Fawn Fenton R

(615) 7377 - mobile
Lolt O

o Gotta go for a bit... Cute-cute wants cuddles....

Fawn Fenton (mobile) - Feb 6, 2019

Goodnight! Nice chatting. I'll keep praying that your symptoms will get better.
My mom is praying for you too.

Go ask cute-cute how something so cute can smell like piss all the time... O

There's no better place to take a nap!
His butt is a little shaggy.

He is cute... looking a little older, but aren't we all. C

https:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-05_menopause-narcolepsy-night-sweats-not-stalker.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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MY MOTHER’S 780 SqFt HOME, I AM NOW FORCED TO LIVE IN
THE BASEMENT OF, IN MICHIGAN, ACROSS FROM THE COUNTY
WAREHOUSE & SALT REPOSITORY, UNTIL I CAN GET FREE FROM
WILLIAMSON COUNTY’S UNJUST NOOSE, THEY PUT AROUND MY
NECK, SOMEHOW OBTAIN VOCATIONAL TRAINING,
AND START ALL OVER IN LIFE IN MY MID-FIFTIES

JEFF'S MOTHER'S HOME - 7805qFt $125,000 (P.L.F.) Inh
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Jeff Fenton

I e e e e e e e e e et s e~ na
From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 7:28 AM

To: Virginia Story

Cc: elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov

Subject: Best & Final Settlement Offer

Importance: High

Hello Ms. Story,

[f you and Mrs. Fenton are interested in a “settlement”, so that we can both mitigate our losses
(finally) and go on with our lives, I am momentarily agreeable, before I am forced to waste more
time, energy, and money on filing for an appeal in Tennessee. I suspect the 30-day deadline is what
you have been waiting for, before apprising me of your legal fees.

In order for me to “settle” and voluntarily walk away from MY LIFE and this marriage with no home,
no vocational training, no employment or sustainable employability, no health insurance, no
healthcare, with no current or future provision, while also struggling with my disabilities which you
and the court have so far seriously discriminated against (at the very least), I require a couple of
concessions/considerations/conditions, which will be of absolutely no consequence, bearing, or cost
upon Mrs. Fenton'’s life, career, finances, or future. Especially since I hope to never step on Tennessee
soil again, unless you force me to come appeal, to have ANY chance at surviving MYSELF. While
everyone knows how ridiculous, unfair, and impossible it is, that I ever pay Fawn'’s legal expenses
(for a battle which SHE insisted upon), while I tried throughout to mitigate our losses with a
collaborative divorce. (Though my side of the story has never yet been heard.) But as you know,
Fawn had no interest in a “fair” or “equitable” divorce, so SHE chose instead to spend all of our
equity on legal fees, and to even file bankruptcy, to simply avoid paying me $140k+/- in alimony over
the next 6-7 years, along with buying-out my equity, retirement, and life savings in our home, of $50k
- $75k. As she also refused to allow me to assume our mortgages (previously in her name), and keep
our home, while also offering to eventually buy-out her equity, and to secure her interest throughout
with a trust or by keeping her name on the deed. All which she refused, and as I'm researching (all
day, every day, currently) there were many sensible ways to mitigate our losses, including Federal
programs and laws which might have allowed me to assume our mortgages in my own name, since
the “due on sale clauses” don’t look as though they would have applied in our circumstances.

e https://www.nolo.com/legal-encyclopedia/summary-tennessees-foreclosure-laws.html

e https://www.nolo.com/legal-encyclopedia/tennessees-hardest-hit-program.html

e https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/12/1701j-3

e https://law.justia.com/codes/tennessee/2018/title-36/chapter-4/section-36-4-121/

e So essentially, the entire forced foreclosure/auction/sale, which bankrupted us both, was

avoidable, malicious, and unnecessary.
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At the end of the day, we are both financially devastated currently. We ALL know that Fawn will
“bounce back” the quickest and make at least 2-3x what I will ever make, for the rest of my life.
(With very little SS for me or anything else...) While I'm still stuck with $100k of marital debts in my
name (which I can actually document and prove were marital), while I'm fighting to save my credit
and to try not to file bankruptcy, if I can at all avoid it. But we all know, that your legal fees would
simply leave me no choice but to file bankruptcy (while I've had essentially no representation
through either of Fawn’s divorce filings, despite her promises). Either way, we all know, that you’ll
never receive a dime from me, and obviously I won’t from Fawn either, unless we both waste more
of our lives on this battle, which just isn’t worth it to me, unless I'm simply left no choice.

No matter what, I still love Fawn, and I don’t want to see her hurt herself more, just to keep up this
fight for fairness or justice which I'll never receive. (At least not in Williamson County, and possibly
not in Tennessee at all.) It is also impossible for me to obtain any work or to focus on anything else
with my disabilities, while needing to constantly perform legal research and try to figure out how to
prevent you from taking more and more of my life away. I'd rather just try to walk-forward empty
handed, at 50-years old, with no career, no retirement, no education, or professional training, but I
can’t without you taking your foot off my throat first.

Here is what I need from you (and Fawn) to SETTLE and never see or hear from me again:
OP withdrawn, dropped, and expunged.

Fawn is responsible for her own legal fees, and any outstanding fees due the court.
I owe her/you/the court nothing, with her owing me nothing. A clean break!

Both completed this week, before I'm forced to appeal.

I already have my order of indigency signed by Williamson County Chancery. If I must keep up this
fight simply to walk away without any strings attached, then I'm going to do everything legally
within my power to advocate for what I am honestly legally due, not what you and Fawn are trying
to dump me with. This is a one-time offer, which is extremely time sensitive. As soon as one of the
organizations, offices, or dignitaries which me and my mom are reaching out to daily, offers to back
me in the pursuit of real justice, or I am forced to expend more time by filing my own appeal, then
this offer will never be on the table again.

It was my belief that Mrs. Fenton had already accepted it, after what I left at the house for her, since I
volunteered everything that she had ever asked for. Obviously, by your actions since, I
misunderstood. It was also my understanding that you were going to call me on the 21 to hold our
hearing OVER THE PHONE, as you previously promised in court. But then a lot of things which
you've promised and swore to in court, have not turned out to be real or to happen as you've
promised.

You've also apparently had a number of exparte’ communications with the judge, not to mention
trying to use the auctioneer (and the sheriff’s office) as your enforcement guy(s), beating on my own
door while me and my mom were trying to move my stuff. Somehow, I never received a motion for
default judgment, or even any notice about our “final” hearing. We hadn’t even begun discovery yet!

2
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(But the assets were gone.) So many unethical things have happened throughout this case, it could
carry on and consume all of our lives for a couple more years, but I don’t see that benefitting anyone
besides you ($$).

Please make sure to present this offer today to Mrs. Fenton, as you are legally bound as her agent, to
act in HER best interest, and to fully disclose every offer, rather than seeking out your own
vengeance. Otherwise, we could both end-up suing you in the end, for malicious litigation, to
recover some of our family’s losses.

Opportunities pass... As with everything that we’ve lost so far, once it is gone, there is no getting it
back. You can’t get blood out of a turnip, no matter how hard you try!

You can keep legally dominating me if that is what you prefer, but eventually the Governor or
someone in the Tennessee or Federal legislature or judicial systems will step-in, and there will be no
“rewind” at that point. There is no more that can be taken from me, there is nothing more which you
or Mrs. Fenton can gain. Yet pride and greed caused the fall of mankind, and many an overachiever
since, to discover humility again.

[ will continue each day as though Mrs. Fenton and you have rejected my offer, and I will not be
tricked into holding-off (from filing an appeal) at the last moment, to “trust” you or her. We’ve been
down that road before... and many others which the court has yet to hear about (that I have well
documented and can actually PROVE, contrary to your allegations). Certainly there is a narrative
other than what you have presented, that has yet to be heard in any capacity by the court, in the legal
actions which I'd prefer to bring to a close, but I can and will give no more. Need I go line-by-line
with what you have presented thus far to the court and disprove most of it. Your only advantages
are speed and might, but if I have TIME to catch up, I will deliver the TRUTH!

It's your/her call. (Any hostile actions by you or the court, will result in this offer being immediately
and forever revoked.)

I've been advised not to even make this offer to you/her, as it is so horribly unfair. (Yeah, I know,
Chancellor Binkley said, “the fair is something you go to in the fall”, while surprisingly a lot of the
state and federal legal language uses that exact term!) Yet for me to “get” anything, is for Fawn to
“lose” something, which she is willing to literally kill herself to avoid. That just hurts my heart more!
I don’t want to continue this fight with you, when me and Mrs. Fenton are the only ones whom it can
ever harm.

Yet I can only walk away, if she’ll let go, with no-strings attached.
Please advise.

Jeff Fenton
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Procedural due process

Procedural due process requires government officials to follow fair procedures before depriving a person

of life, liberty, or property.25s57 When the government seeks to deprive a person of one of those interests, procedural
due process requires the government to afford the person, at minimum, notice, an opportunity to be heard, and a
decision made by a neutral decisionmaker.

This protection extends to all government proceedings that can result in an individual's deprivation, whether civil or
criminal in nature, from parole violation hearings to administrative hearings regarding government benefits and
entitlements to full-blown criminal trials. The article "Some Kind of Hearing" written by Judge Henry Friendly created
a list of basic due process rights "that remains highly influential, as to both content and relative priority".2¥ These
rights, which apply equally to civil due process and criminal due process, are: 24

An unbiased tribunal.

Notice of the proposed action and the grounds asserted for it.

Opportunity to present reasons why the proposed action should not be taken.

The right to present evidence, including the right to call withesses.

The right to know opposing evidence.

The right to cross-examine adverse witnesses.

A decision based exclusively on the evidence presented.

Opportunity to be represented by counsel.

9. Requirement that the tribunal prepares a record of the evidence presented.
10.Requirement that the tribunal prepares written findings of fact and reasons for its decision.

Civil procedural due process

N WM =

Procedural due process is essentially based on the concept of "fundamental fairness". For example, in 1934, the
United States Supreme Court held that due process is violated "if a practice or rule offends some principle of justice
so rooted in the traditions and conscience of our people as to be ranked as fundamental".22 As construed by the
courts, it includes an individual's right to be adequately notified of charges or proceedings, the opportunity to be
heard at these proceedings, and that the person or panel making the final decision over the proceedings be
impartial in regards to the matter before them.28

To put it more simply, where an individual is facing a deprivation of life, liberty, or property, procedural due process
mandates that he or she is entitled to adequate notice, a hearing, and a neutral judge.

The Supreme Court has formulated a balancing test to determine the rigor with which the requirements of
procedural due process should be applied to a particular deprivation, for the obvious reason that mandating such
requirements in the most expansive way for even the most minor deprivations would bring the machinery of
government to a halt. The Court set out the test as follows: "[I]dentification of the specific dictates of due process
generally requires consideration of three distinct factors: first, the private interest that will be affected by the official
action; second, the risk of an erroneous deprivation of such interest through the procedures used, and the probable
value, if any, of additional or substitute procedural safeguards; and, finally, the Government's interest, including the
function involved and the fiscal and administrative burdens that the additional or substitute procedural requirement
would entail."28

Procedural due process has also been an important factor in the development of the law of personal jurisdiction, in
the sense that it is inherently unfair for the judicial machinery of a state to take away the property of a person who
has no connection to it whatsoever. A significant portion of U.S. constitutional law is therefore directed to what kinds
of connections to a state are enough for that state's assertion of jurisdiction over a nonresident to comport with
procedural due process.

The requirement of a neutral judge has introduced a constitutional dimension to the question of whether a judge
should recuse himself or herself from a case. Specifically, the Supreme Court has ruled that in certain
circumstances, the due process clause of the Fourteenth Amendment requires a judge to recuse himself on account
of a potential or actual conflict of interest. For example, in Caperton v. A. T. Massey Coal Co. (2009), the Court ruled
that a justice of the Supreme Court of Appeals of West Virginia could not participate in a case involving a major
donor to his election to that court.¥
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Jeff Fenton

From: Mary Beth Ausbrooks <marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Jeff Fenton; Jim Hivner; Lisa Marsh; appellatecourtclerk; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov;
john.coke@tncourts.gov

Cc: Virginia Story; Kathryn Yarbrough; complaints@tbpr.org

Subject: RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM

APPELLATE TO SUPREME COURT)

My representation was limited to the bankruptcy filing of Fawn Fenton, and that representation is complete. | am not
involved in any of this. Please remove me from the emails.

Mary Beth Ausbrooks

Attorney at Law

Board Certified Consumer Bankruptcy Specialist
Fellow, American College of Bankruptcy
Rothschild & Ausbrooks, PLLC

1222 16" Ave. So., Ste. 12

Nashville, TN 37212

(615) 242-3996

Fax: (615) 690-3119

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2021 10:40 AM

To: Jim Hivner <Jim.Hivner@tncourts.gov>; Lisa Marsh <Lisa.Marsh@tncourts.gov>; appellatecourtclerk
<appellatecourtclerk@tncourts.gov>; elaine.beeler@tncourts.gov; john.coke@tncourts.gov

Cc: Virginia Story <virginia@tnlaw.org>; Kathryn Yarbrough <kyarbrough@tnlaw.org>; Mary Beth Ausbrooks
<marybeth@rothschildbklaw.com>; complaints@tbpr.org

Subject: RE: TN Courts: Help Request Form - Appeal to Supreme Court (REQUEST TO ESCALATE CASE FROM APPELLATE
TO SUPREME COURT)

Hello Mr. Hivner and Everyone Else,

I've significantly consolidated and updated my filing to the Tennessee Supreme Court and the
Tennessee Board of Professional Responsibility.

Please download the latest package with one of the links below.

PLEASE USE THIS UPDATED LINK:
https://1drv.ms/u/s!AIWyAYYGDEXa6lFyKIV2wQOy va-Q?e=r]XI
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Jeff Fenton

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 8:04 AM

To: Sandy Garrett

Subject: RE: Virginia Lee Story | PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD TO CAP | Batch 1 of 2

Attachments: 2019-08-29 SMOKING GUN #1 - FACT CHECKING PROOF of PERJURY (compare with
audio).pdf; APPLICABLE - RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.pdf; 2020-12-29
Narrative of BPR Complaint against Attorney Virginia Lee Story.txt

Importance: High

Hello Ms. Garrett,

I'm extremely disappointed that though I selected on your website the check-box specifing “I
AM SUBMITTING THIS FORM AS A FORMAL COMPLAINT” (not an “Informal Request for
Assistance”), that my complaint was still forwarded to your CAP Division (Consumer Assistance
Program).

B R RS e i i ol e BN il et i A Al P, S e B g B o A N e i b S B P el b e I, e e

Regardless of what their last names are, if they refuse to live and function under the RULE OF

LAW, then they have no place in being trusted “Members of the Court”, or certainly in administering

justice! I've never even been arrested, and I lost everything in my life, including my $500k

Brentwood home (now worth over $800k), for ZERO dollars. While being rendered literally homeless
and destitute, without so much as DUE PROCESS' All in Jl.lSt 30 minutes of the Comt s tlme'

While Chancellor Bmkley didn’ tquestlon a WORD spoken by Attorney Story, while I was depnvc.d
of my rights, my beautiful Brentwood home, and all of my real property, “under color of law”! There
was no truth to be found in any of 1tl

e - »r- Y SRRSO R T rmas .t - PR b . s I

I completely Lll'ldElbhl'ld the scope of th(. work and plOfL::-SlOl‘lEll ILSPOHSlblllty held by the ”Board of
Professional Responsibility”. From what I understand, no court can discipline, suspend, and
disbar an attorney for misconduct, except for your organization! Which is exactly why I have gone
through great efforts to contact you and provide you with nearly 500 pages of documented evidence
of grossly unethical behavior and misconduct on the part of Attorney Virginia Lee Story, as well as a
number of other members of the Tennessee BAR.

As stated on your website:

“Attorneys who violate the Rules of Professional Conduct are subject
to discipline, which could mean suspension of the right to practice
law, or even disbarment.”

This is exactly what I expected in contacting your organization, my other needs will be sought
elsewhere. It has been a tremendous undertaking, to even attempt to challenge these high profile
individuals, who live as though they are “ABOVE THE LAW”. Which I expect is some of the
apprehensions in your BOARD holding them “Accountable” to the Tennessee Rules of Professional
Conduct, but that is exactly what I need from you please!
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As also instructed on your website:

For alleged ethical violations of a serious nature, check, "I am
submitting this form as a formal complaint."

Hence on my complaint form, I specifically selected “I am submitting this form as a formal
complaint.” (Not to be forwarded to CAP, with a few meaningless fliers mailed to me, marking my
complaint “no further action” until a court of law rules.)

Please remove this case from the CAP division. All that they did was mail me several pages on free
Iegal services within the State of Tennessee, all of which I exhausted over a year ago

I undelstand the 101(..5 of thL DA, the AG, the FBI, the TBI, the COA, the AOC, and th(. SuplemL
Court. I also understand the role of the BJC, where I've spoken with Shane A. Hutton, “Assistant
Disciplinary Counsel” in regards to my complaint against Judge Michael W. Binkley. As for
my ETHICAL COMPLAINTS regarding LAWYERS within the State of Tennessee, I am told that the
BPR is the one and only entity, board, authority, appointed, funded, and responsible for that! Which
is exactly why I filed my complaint form on your website, and hope that your organization will
immediately launch an investigation into the mountain of horrendous, abusive, cruel, and
downright inhumane ethical violations which I have and shall continue to provide you with
evidence of, in my case alone.

Below are a few of the brazen violations by Attorney Virginia Lee Story during my case:

e Rule 1.2 - SCOPE OF REPRESENTATION

e Rule 1.6 - CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION

e Rule 3.3 - Candor Toward the Tribunal

e Rule 3.4 - Fairness to Opposing Party and Counsel

e Rule 3.5 - Impartiality and Decorum of The Tribunal

e Rule 4.1 - Truthfulness in Statements to Others

e Rule 8.3 - REPORTING PROFESSIONAL MISCONDUCT
e Rule 8.4 - MISCONDUCT

That is what happens when CORRUPT BUDDIES are allowed to continue to operate above the law!

Please do your very best to ensure that adequate (impartial) resources are allocated to
investigating my claims and taking ACTION to hold Attorney Virginia Lee Story
accountable for her disrespect of EVERY rule of professional conduct, having violated EVERY
pledge in her Oath of Office, having intentionally worked in direct opposition to both the
Constitution of the State of Tennessee, along with the Constitution of the United States of Americal
She showed me nothing except for an insatiable lust for power by which to further harm me! Even
after I was forced to relocate 600 miles away, to simply obtain replacement shelter and provision!

e e b i e Bt o e s e g

[ am not crazy, and I can (and have) provided you with more EVIDENCE than probably anyone
typically provides to your agency.
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This involves Federal and State Fraud committed seperately, by Attorney Ausbrooks in Federal
Bankruptcy Court, and Attorney Virginia Lee Story committing every other sort of Fraud in
Chancery Court, while her good buddy, Judge Michael W. Binkley “rubber stamped” everything!

It is an abomination to Justice, and should be shameful and reprehensible to every Tennessee Citizen,
especially those employed in a profession devoted to law, integrity, honesty, or justice!

- P F it s — F P - e P a e e a e —— B P e ™

Thank you for any real help you are able to provide.

Again, I understand the scope of your organization’s authority and responsibilities. There is no need
to “set my expectations” to not receive direct help. I'm seeking my legal cure elsewhere. But I'm
expecting you to prevent this from ever happening again to somebody else!

In hopes of increasing the transparency, accountability, and integrity of Tennessee’s legal system, to
match the growth and need of Tennessee’s economy.

Respectfully,

Jeff Fenton

17195 Silver Parkway # 150
Fenton, MI 48430-3426
Phone: (615) 837-1300

Fax: (810) 255-4438
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Jeff Fenton

From: % Consumer Assistance - Board of Professional.. <cap@tbpr.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 5:06 PM
To: Jeff Fenton
Cc: % Consumer Assistance - Board of Professional..
Subject: FW: Virginia Lee Story | PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD TO CAP | Batch 1 of 2
Society's commitment to institutional justice requires that JUDGES
Mr. Fenton, be solicitous of the RIGHTS of persons who come before the court.

*Geiler v. Commission on Judicial Qualifications, (1973) 10 Cal.3d 270, 286

Our last letter asked you to send us the results of your appeal. However, | am reviewing the emails you recently sent to
Ms. Garrett.
| will need additional information from you after my review is finished.

Your comEIaintend up as a formal complaint, but Ms. Garrett has asked me to gather more information first as a
preliminary step. L
| will be back in touch with you.

Thank you for your assistance. ©

WEILL
CETJRIGHT,
ONETHAT!]

From: Sandy Garrett <sgarrett@tbpr.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 4:00 PM
To: Jeff Fenton

Cc: Beverly Sharpe <bsharpe@tbpr.org>
Subject: RE: Virginia Lee Story | PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD TO CAP | Batch 1 of 2

Dear Mr. Fenton: It is my understanding that Beverly Sharpe sent you a letter requesting additional information but we
have not received your response. Please respond to Ms. Sharpe’s request for information and provide Ms. Sharpe with
succinct facts reflecting Virginia Story’s misconduct. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sandy Garrett o
Chief Disciplinary Counsel ©
Board of Professional Responsibility @m
of the Supreme Court of Tennessee wm
10 Cadillac Drive, Suite 220 VAL

Brentwood, TN 37027
Phone: 1-615-361-7500, ext. 211 or 1-800-486-5714
Fax: 1-615-367-2480

Email: sgarrett@tbpr.org uo Amen
i) f_r’}:. r:‘ oL i \ | o) _7,,“'
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Emails show Williamson County judge, lawyer planned vacation together

IT's NoT aBour MONEY or DISCUSSING ACTIVE CASES, 1T 1s ABouT THE FLAWS or HUMANITY, THE
UNCONScIOUS STRINGS OF THE HEART, THE FACT THAT THE KNOWN aAnp TRUSTED PARTY wiLL. ALWAYS
HAVE AN ADVANTAGE ovER THE UNKNOWN, ESPECIALLY WHEN THERE'S A LARGE DISPARITY BETWEEN CLAIMS!

Tennessean.

WILLIAMSON

How close can judges be with lawyers?
Emails including Williamson Co. judge raise
questions

Elaina Sauber The Tennessean

Published 5:00 a.m. CT Aug. 30, 2018

Williamson County Judge Michael Binkley sent an email to his wife in April 2016 to let her
know a weekend lake trip organized for several judges and attorneys had been rescheduled to
ensure the couple could attend.

"Looks like they made the lake party the second weekend so that you and I could be there. Very
nice!! Put it on your calendar," Binkley wrote.

But the attorney who invited Binkley also had an active case before the judge in circuit court.

Three days before Binkley sent that email, the plaintiffs in a case he was overseeing, Sam and
Shannon Clemmons, filed a motion asking the judge to recuse himself. Binkley later denied the
motion.

One of the defense attorneys in the Clemmons' case, Virginia Story, invited Binkley, as well as
his brother, Davidson County Judge Joe Binkley, on weekend trips in August 2015 and
August 2016 featuring a houseboat, a lake house and dinners, according to emails obtained
by USA TODAY NETWORK - Tennessee.

The Tennessee Administrative Office of the Courts refused to provide any emails about the
trips, which were sent to or from judges' government-issued email addresses, claiming that the
emails were not subject to inspection. This was in spite of the fact that the administrative office
had previously produced some of those emails to another public records requester. The
administrative office was specifically asked for those already-produced emails, but refused.

The lake trip emails sparked questions by the Clemmonses about whether judges can
remain fair and impartial when presiding over cases while simultaneously vacationing with

https://www.tennessean.com/story/news/local/williamson/2018/08/30/ju... 1 of 4
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Emails show Williamson County judge, lawyer planned vacation together

attorneys in those cases.

Attorney James Oglesby, who said he's attended the trips in past years, said they are held at
Center Hill Lake, and confirmed Story — the defense attorney in the Clemmons' case — hosts
them.

The emails didn't raise concerns for the Tennessee Board of Judicial Conduct, which is the
state's sole authority for investigating and reprimanding sitting judges who violate judicial
conduct rules.

In a letter sent to the Clemmonses in March, responding to their 144-page complaint about
Binkley, board chair and Judge Chris Craft noted that proof of a judge's ethics violation must be
"clear and convincing."

"The investigative panel did not feel such a burden could be met in this case," Craft wrote.

The complaint was dismissed. WHENEVER YOU SEE AN ALLEGED "PUBLIC
SErRVANT", REFUSING TO COMMENT, 1T 18
Binkley did not return a request for comment. |THE sAME As "PLEADING-THE-FIFTH", IN CIVIL
COURT. IT MEANS THEY ARE PROBABLY GUILTY!

'You're going to get yourself into trouble’

It's unrealistic to expect a person to relinquish all their personal relationships with fellow
attorneys once they become a judge, said Charles Geyh, an Indiana University law
professor and expert in legal and judicial ethics.

But judges should be careful, Geyh said, if activities go beyond a casual lunch or social event.

Judges should never preside over cases when they're close friends with any of the attorneys
involved, Geyh said.

"You start vacationing with people, and you're going to get yourself into trouble," he said. "It's
not cool if it reaches the point of creating the perception that there are lawyers who have special
access (to the judge)."

Tennessee judges must recuse themselves from presiding over cases in which their impartiality
might "reasonably” be questioned, according to the state code of judicial conduct.

"People with whom you socialize actively, vacation with, enter business relationships with -
there's nothing wrong with continuing to do that after (you become) a judge," Geyh said. "You
just can't hear cases in which those lawyers make appearances before you."

https://www.tennessean.com/story/news/local/williamson/2018/08/30/ju... 20of4
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Emails show Williamson County judge, lawyer planned vacation together

‘Just something you do'

It's unclear how many attorneys and judges were invited to or attended the boating trips in
2015 and 2016. One email from Story about the 2015 trip was sent to Michael Binkley, Joe
Binkley, Williamson County Judge Joseph Woodruff, and more than a dozen Williamson
County attorneys.

Some attorneys who were included in the emails and contacted by The Tennessean for
comment said they didn't think judges and attorneys vacationing together was an issue.

"I don't think it's any business the public needs to have. It's just something you do," said Lori
Thomas Reid, a Franklin family law attorney who was included on one of the emails.

Attorney Michael Fort said the trips are harmless and likened them to events held by the
Tennessee Bar Association or American Inns of Court, an organization comprised of local
chapters of lawyers, judges and other legal professionals.

"I don't understand the concern about it," he said.
It's common for lawyers' families to accompany them on the trips, Fort said.

"It's not a place for conversation on cases. You've got kids running around and swimming and
(water) skiing," he said. "It's a place to let that guard down a little bit and personalize
everybody."

Oglesby echoed those sentiments, saying the trips are "purely a social thing."

Story did not return a call for comment.

Judges required to report some gifts

When a judge won't recuse themselves from a case, it's rare for higher courts to overrule them,
said Richard Flamm, a California-based attorney who has published books on judicial and
lawyer disqualification.

"When it comes to disqualifying judges, there never seems to be enough of a reason,”" Flamm
said. "There's very little case law you can find when moving to disqualify a judge."

It's unclear whether attorneys paid for any of Judge Michael Binkley's expenses on the 2016
lake trip. If they did, that could prove problematic.

THE STATE OF TENNESSEE HAS NO LEGAL AUTHORITY or JURISDICTION 10 ForcE THE PEOPLE To SusmIT
& PARTICIPATE IN A SYSTEMICALLY B1As, PARTIAL, AND CORRUPT COURT SYSTEM! WE ARE AMERICAN CITIZENS!

https://www.tennessean.com/story/news/local/williamson/2018/08/30/ju... 3of4
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Emails show Williamson County judge, lawyer planned vacation together

"If the attorney inviting the judge is paying for the lodging and the judge's meals, then the
judge is accepting gifts of more than ordinary social hospitality," Flamm said. "That's
improper."

Tennessee judges are required to report to the Administrative Office of the Courts certain gifts
they receive from outside parties, including attorneys.

For example, a judge must report gifts valued at more than $250. A judge must also report
money received from "extrajudicial activities," such as giving a lecture or speech.

Binkley reported that he didn't receive any gifts in 2016 or 2017, according to public
compensation reports filed with the Administrative Office of the Courts.

Rule 10 of the Code of Judicial Conduct says judges may accept "ordinary social hospitality,”
but does not elaborate on what that includes.

In other states, judges cannot accept gifts or go on paid trips with attorneys who are involved in
a case over which those judges are presiding.

Louisiana judge Robin Free accepted an all-expenses-paid trip on a private jet to a Texas ranch
in 2010 that was organized and paid for by attorneys with a personal injury case before the
judge at the time.

Four years later, the Louisiana Supreme Court determined Free had violated its code of judicial
conduct, and suspended him for 30 days without pay and imposed a $7,000 fine, according to
Reveal News, with the Center for Investigative Reporting,.

In May, county court judge Maria Ortiz in Miami, Fla., agreed to pay a $5,000 fine for failing to
report free hotel stays and gifts she and her husband received, according to the Miami

Herald. Florida judges are required to report all gifts that could give the public reason to
question their impartiality.

Reach Elaina Sauber at esauber@tennessean.com, 615-571-1172 or follow @ElainaSauber on
Twitter.

IF THE TENNESSEE BOARD OF JUDICIAL CONDUCT HAD USED A TINY BIT OF "6TH GRADE COMMON
SENSE", OR SHOWED THE SLIGHTEST BIT OF CARE OR KNOWLEDGE ABOUT HISTORY, THE
WORLD oveRr, THROUGHOUT THOUSANDS OF YEARS, anDp FIXED TtHis ETHICALLY 1~ 2018,
IT WOULD HAVE SAVED YEARS oF My LIFE, AND WELL OVER A MILLION DOLLARS OF LOSSES
IN MY LIFE ALoNE! WHILE | KNOW THAT MANY OTHER PEOPLE AND FAMILIES HAVE LIKEWISE
SUFFERED GREATLY FROM THIS PROFESSIONAL NEGLIGENCE (BORDERING UPON TREASON).
REFUSING TO PRIORITIZE PROTECTING THE JUDICIAL INTEGRITY OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE,

ovVER THE PLEASURES oF pLAYING "COURT" wiTH THEIR FRIENDS! (Ask A HOMELESS PERSON,
THEY'LL SHOW MORE ETHICAL FORTITUDE & "COMMON SENSE" THAN THE ELITE JUDICIARY HAS IN THIS AREA!)

https://www.tennessean.com/story/news/local/williamson/2018/08/30/ju... 4of4
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Jeff Fenton

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 8:04 AM

To: Sandy Garrett

Subject: RE: Virginia Lee Story | PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD TO CAP | Batch 1 of 2

Attachments: 2019-08-29 SMOKING GUN #1 - FACT CHECKING PROOF of PERJURY (compare with
audio).pdf; APPLICABLE - RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT.pdf; 2020-12-29
Narrative of BPR Complaint against Attorney Virginia Lee Story.txt

Importance: High

Hello Ms. Garrett,

I'm extremely disappointed that though I selected on your website the check-box specifing “I
AM SUBMITTING THIS FORM AS A FORMAL COMPLAINT” (not an “Informal Request for
Assistance”), that my complaint was still forwarded to your CAP Division (Consumer Assistance
Program).

Regardless of what their last names are, if they refuse to live and function under the RULE OF
LAW, then they have no place in being trusted “Members of the Court”, or certainly in administering
justice! I've never even been arrested, and I lost everything in my life, including my $500k
Brentwood home (now worth over $800k), for ZERO dollars. While being rendered literally homeless
and deshtute, without so much as DUE PROCESS! All in ]ust 30 minutes of the Coult s tlme'

- et Lo P P i S et o R S

While Chancellor Binkley didn’t question a WORD prkEI’l by Al:tomey Story, while 1 was depuve
of my rights, my beautiful Brentwood home, and all of my real property, “under color of law"! There
was no truth to be found iy of 1t'

P - - B e ST P N B i b e e e P P it P

[ comp[etLly und(_rstand the scope of the work and professional 1ebp01151b111ty held by the "Board Of
Professional Responsibility”. From what I understand, no court can discipline, suspend, and
disbar an attorney for misconduct, except for your organization! Which is exactly why I have gone
through great efforts to contact you and provide you with nearly 500 pages of documented evidence
of grossly unethical behavior and misconduct on the part of Attorney Virginia Lee Story, as well as a
number of other members of the Tennessee BAR.

As stated on your website:

“Attorneys who violate the Rules of Professional Conduct are subject
to discipline, which could mean suspension of the right to practice
law, or even disbarment.”

This is exactly what I expected in contacting your organization, my other needs will be sought
elsewhere. It has been a tremendous undertaking, to even attempt to challenge these high profile
individuals, who live as though they are “ABOVE THE LAW”. Which [ expect is some of the
apprehensions in your BOARD holding them “Accountable” to the Tennessee Rules of Professional
Conduct, but that is exactly what I need from you please!
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NoTICE OF JUDICIAL VACANCY

Circuit Court, Division lll
21st Judicial District
Williamson County

Pursuant to Tenn. Code Annotated § 17-4-308(d), notice is hereby given that the
Trial Court Vacancy Commission will meet in the 21st Judicial District to initiate the
process of filling the vacancy in the Circuit Court, Division Ill, occurring on September
30, 2023, following the retirement of Judge Michael W. Binkley on September 29, 2023.
The Commission will meet Thursday, August 31st in the Mayor and Aldermen Board
Room in the Franklin City Hall located at 109 3rd Ave S., Franklin, TN 37064, at 9:00
a.m. CDT.

Applicants must be an attorney licensed in Tennessee who is at least 30 years of
age, a resident of the state for five years, and must reside in the Judicial District. The
Commission is committed to encouraging a diverse judiciary and welcomes all qualified
attorneys to apply.

For an applicant to be considered for the judicial vacancy, the Administrative
Office of the Courts must receive a completed application by Wednesday, July 26,
2023 at 12:00 p.m. CST. The application and instructions are available at
http://www.tncourts.gov/administration/judicial-resources. A completed application
includes: (1) the original signed (unbound) application; and (2) a digital copy of the
application. The Commission encourages applicants to submit applications as soon as
possible and communicate with the Administrative Office of the Courts to schedule
hand-delivery or provide delivery tracking information for the original application to help
ensure timely receipt by the deadline.

Any member of the public may attend the public hearing to express, orally or in
writing, objections concerning applicant(s) for the judicial vacancy.

If you require an accommodation and/or have special needs because of a
qualified disability, have questions about the Commission, or need to schedule hand-
delivery or provide delivery tracking information for an application, please contact John
Jefferson at the Administrative Office of the Courts at John.Jefferson@tncourts.gov or
615-741-2687.

This the 6th day of July, 2023.
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Williamson County Judge Michael Binkley to retire a year after reelectio...
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https://www.nashvillepost.com/politics/courts/williamson-county-judge...

Williamson County Judge Michael Binkley to retire a

year after reelection

Asked why he would retire a year after winning an eight-year term: 'Why not?’

BY MATT MASTERS
JuL 12, 2023

Williamson County Circuit Judge Michael
W. Binkley will retire in September despite
having been reelected to the bench just

shy of one year ago.

Binkley, 72, is set to retire on Sept. 29, after
serving 11 years on the bench and a 35-
year career as a trial lawyer in private

practice.

When asked why he would retire after
campaigning for and winning re-election
to the eight-year term in 2022, Binkley
responded, "Why not?,” adding that he has
other things that he wants to do with his

life.

Judge Michael Binkley addresses supporters at
Franklin's Puckett's Grocery and Restaurant during a
reelection campaign kick-off event for himself and
fellow sitting Judges James Woodruff and Deanna
Johnson.

Matt Masters

‘| have thoroughly enjoyed being a trial judge for the last 11 years,” Binkley told Post sister

publication The News. “| have really enjoyed serving the judiciary as well as serving the

citizens of Williamson County. | have been honored to hold this position, and I've really

enjoyed it. Going forward, | look forward to opportunities in my life, inside the law and,

mostly, outside of the law.”

In 2021, Binkley told voters and supporters that the role of judge "gives me the opportunity
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Williamson County Judge Michael Binkley to retire a year after reelectio... https://www.nashvillepost.com/politics/courts/williamson-county-judge...

to do the right thing each and every time, and it's worked for me, and that's exactly what |

intend to continue to do.”

Binkley's time on the bench has not been without controversy after he was caught in a
prostitution sting in 2010, two years before he became judge. Fallout from that incident has

played out in the courts and through ethics complaints.

Binkley has also been the subject of the “Investigate Michael W. Binkley Circuit Court

Judge” Facebook page, which was created in 2017.

According to the Tennessee Administrative Office of the Courts, applications to fill the
judicial vacancy will be accepted until July 26, and on Aug. 31, the Trial Court Vacancy

Commission will hold a public meeting in Franklin to discuss the vacancy and applicants.

A replacement will then be appointed by Gov. Bill Lee. The appointee will serve until the

next general election, when voters will elect a replacement.

Qualified applicants must be licensed attorneys who are at least 30 years old who have

been residents of the state for five years and are residents of the 21st Judicial District.

This story was first published by our sister publication The News.

Matt Masters

20f2
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the United States Trustee

(615) 695-4060 (office)
megan.seliber@usdoj.gov

318 Customs House,
701 Broadway
Nashville, TN 37203
2 o 2 b o o o b o o o b S b b ok b
19-02693 Fenton: Fraud
Referral
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UST - REGION 8

Federal Judicial Districts Established for the Districts of Tennessee
and Kentucky

The United States Trustee Program is a component of the U.S. Department of Justice that
supervises the administration of bankruptcy cases. The United States Trustee for Region 8

serves the federal judicial districts established for the Districts of Tennessee and Kentucky. The
regional office is located in Memphis, TIN. The links on this site contain information about the

regional office of the United States Trustee and the field offices within Region 8.

FIND LOCAL RESOURCES

IMPORTANT NOTICES

USTP FORMS FOR THE FILING OF PERIODIC OPERATING
REPORTS IN NON-SMALL BUSINESS CHAPTER 11 CASES
NOW EFFECTIVE

Wednesday:, July 21. 2071

On June 21, 2021, the United States Trustee Program’s rule titled Procedures for
Completing Uniform Periodic Reports in Non-Small Business Cases Filed Under Chapter
11 of Title 11, (28 C.F.R. § 58.8) became effective. The Final Rule governs the filing of pre-
confirmation monthly operating reports (MORs) and quarterly post-confirmation reports
(PCRs) by all debtors except thoze who are small business debtors or who, in accordance
with the CARES Act, elect relief under subchapter V" of chapter 11. To abtain the required
MOR and PCR forms, instructions for completing and filing MOR and PCR forms, and
other important information, please visit the United States Trustee Program’s Chapter 11
Operating Reports resource page at www.justice.gov/ ust/chapter-11-operating-repaorts,

U.S. TRUSTEE PROGRAM EXTENDS TELEPHONIC OR VIDEO

SECTION 341 MEETING

Friday, August 28, 2020

The U.S. Trustee Program has extended the requirement that section 341 meetings be
conducted by telephone or video appearance to all cases filed during the period of the
President’s “Proclamation on Declaring a National Emergency Concerning the Novel
Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) Outbreak” issued March 13, 2020, and ending on the
date that is 60 days after such declaration terminates. However, the U.S. Trustee may
approve a request by a trustee in a particular case to continue the section 341 meeting to
an in-person meeting in a manner that complies with local public health guidance, if the
10.S. Trustee determines that an in-person examination of the debtor is required to ensure
the completeness of the meeting or the protection of estate property. This policy may be
revised at the discretion of the Director of the United States Trustee Program.

U.S. TRUSTEE PROGRAM EXTENDS TELEPHONIC SECTION
341 MEETINGS TO CASES FILED THROUGH MAY 10, 2020

Wednesday, April 1, 2020

The U.S. Trustee Program is extending the requirement that section 341 meetings be
conducted only through telephonic or other alternative means not requiring in-person
appearance to all cases filed through May 10, 2020. Appropriate notice will be provided to
parties in accordance with bankruptey law and rules.

U.S. Trustee Program Quick Links

About Bankruptey & the United States Trustee Program « What's New

Nationwide Office Locator « Employment Opportunities
USTP Regions « Chapter 11 Quarterly Fees
Press & Public Affairs Schedule

Private Trustee Listings & Librarv

US. TRUSTEE PROGRAM
REGION 8
LEADERSHIP

Paul A. Randolph
Acting United States Trustee

CONTACT
Office of The U. S. Trustee
(901) 544-3251

2426 5k b 5 54 54 54 3 336 2 o 2 o6 26 5 b 3262 Xk

Paul A. Randolph (USTP)

Acting United States Trustee

Approved Credit Counseling Agencies

Approved Debtor Education Providers U.S. Bankruptey Courts

Region 8 (Nashville)

202-590-8690 (work cell)
901-544-3251 (office)
314-539-2990 (fax)

paul.a.randolph@usdoj.gov

Assistant U.S. Trustee

Eastern District of Missouri

(Region 13)

25 % 24 3t 5% o b 56 5 5 35 5 5 b 4 b X b X e o

19-02693 Fenton: Fraud
Referral
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Jeff Fenton

From: Randolph, Paul (USTP) <Paul.A.Randolph@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fraud Upon the Court, Conspiracy Against Rights, Deprivation of Rights & Property
Under Color of Law, ADA, FED, & HUD Violations - Protecting Disabled, Vulnerable, and Aged from
Financial Exploitation: ALL Started with a Falsified Secret BK

Mr. Fenton:

I have received your six emails and will send them to our Nashville office to review. Please note that neither the U.S.
Trustee nor any of its employees can provide you with legal representation or advice. You should take whatever legal
steps you deem appropriate to protect your interests. Thank you for your referral.

Paul Randolph

Paul A. Randolph

Acting United States Trustee

Region 8 and

Assistant U.S. Trustee

Eastern District of Missouri (Region 13)
202-590-8690 (work cell)
314-539-2990 (fax)
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Jeff Fenton
e e N e ST asnmm e
From: Seliber, Megan (USTP) <Megan.Seliber@usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 6:08 PM
To: Jeff Fenton
Subject: Fenton 19-02693: sale motion complaint
Attachments: fenton 319-02693 deed.pdf

IF the BANKRUPTCY COURT had OBEYED the FRBP, then the Bankruptcy Trustee would have been FORCED
by the Federal Bankruptcy Court or the Federal District Court to REMOVE the Marital Residence from my Ex-
Mzr. Fenton, wife's "BANKRUPTCY ESTATE" as a "BURDENSOME ASSET" long before | ever even MET Judge Binkley! BOTH
my INTERESTS and my TENANT'S LEASEHOLD INTERESTS were PROTECTED under Federal Bankruptcy Laws!

I further investigated your complaint that you were not given notice of the motion to sell 1986 Sunnyside
Drive as a co-owner in bankruptey court. I confirmed that you did not receive notice. BeeauseJudge

3 . : -3 For your records, I've
attached the warranty deed and the family court order that was recorded.

Although you are welcome to seck bankruptcy counsel to investigate the matter further, Hoelieve-that

The State Court DID NOT have DUAL JURISDICTION, that is a
. o ) LIE! The Federal Court always has ORIGINAL JURISDICTION,
This concludes my investigation into your complaint. and usually EXCLUSIVE JURISDICTION over all property, where
it sits, as it sits, upon the day the BANKRUPTCY IS FILED!
Best, Thewo .
ate Court is actually SPECIFICIALLY FORBIDDEN from
taking Jurisdiction over the property because of the
Megan Seliber circumstances, and the Bankruptcy having been filed 39-DAYS
Trial Attorney, Office of the United States Trustee | before the DIVORCE!
318 Customs House, 701 Broadway
Nashville, TN 37203 REMEDIES are ALWAYS available for RACKETEERING and
(615) 695-4060 FRAUD, especially with as many bad-actors, in a Conspiracy to
intentionally CIRCUMVENT the FRBP and FEDERAL
BANKRUPTCY LAWS via CRIMES UNDER COLOR OF LAW,
without EQUAL or DUE PROCESS, in a Corrupt State Court!

The CRIMINAL EVIDENCE of CONPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS (AND PROPERTY) UNDER COLOR OF LAW, FRAUD UPON BOTH
COURTS, HOBBS ACT EXTORTION, and a BUNCH OF FEDERAL BANKRUPTCY CRIMES is ALL in the TIME-LINE:

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when DIVORCE was FILED on 6/04/2019: 39-DAYS
DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when | was SERVED DIVORCE PAPERS 6/15/2019: 50-DAYS

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when fraudulent "Order of Protection Ex Parte was Served on
6/20/2019: 55-DAYS

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY was FILED on 4/26/2029 and when | had my FIRST HEARING in CHANCERY COURT on
8/1/2019: 97-DAYS (The Bankruptcy Attorney HAD TO KNOW this far in ADVANCE, that Judge Binkley would "PLAY BALL"!)

Otherwise the Bankruptcy Attorney would have gotten CAUGHT filing a FRAUDULENT BANKRUPTY PETITION, as would the
TRUSTEE. The Bankruptcy Attorney would have been responsible for all losses, faced serious sanctions, and removal from office!
She HAD TO KNOW that Judge Binkley would illegally FORCE THE AUCTION OF MY HOME, on my VERY FIRST DAY in Court, before
she could WAIT for 97-DAYS for what she was REQUIRED to do within the first 14-DAYS of FILING the FRAUDULENT BANKRUPTCY!

DAYS between when BANKRUPTCY WAS FILED on 4/26/2019 and when | was FORCEFULLY EVICTED from my home on 9/3/2019:
130-DAYS
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VEH“B
THIS INSTRUMENT \WAS PREPARED BY (szgﬁs 13? TENgUESS}
OF _&W1 &r_’
. ?:3_‘;0\'4511:10 f‘sﬂfos\: Cr;l;- ! THE ACTUAL CONSIDERATION OR VALUE, WHICHEVER
viaryiand way, Ste. Ay, } 1S GREATER, FOR; 316 § 324.350,00
W,U.Q, Breatwood, TN 37027 SVF anda, )
PI9-10267A-BW ;“\ °<3smee?§% 14 Al »
T OF o b ik Z?
goi; ‘S E | suascrinep , £, Ts THE_Z- T DAY
S oL TROCSSEE 12 | o _Cletden, 20/
20, NOTARY AF .
%‘?/?'-o,"PUBUC.,f §
Ul SON OO Notary Publ;
'/:,,,:3.{.‘.&»“’ MY COMMISSION mm;__M_
JAFEIX SBAL)

WARRANTY DEED

ADDRESS NGW OWNER(S) AS FOLLOWS: SEND TAX BILLS TO: gw-mcm.'_amm—“"
GL Propentes, LLC Gl. Proporties, LLC
1986 Sunnyside Drive 101 Creekside Crossing (1700195 | 013}-A-035.00.060
Brennwood, TN 37027 Brentwood, TN 37027
v (STATE) @n__ | € GTATE) n

FOR AND CONSIDERATION OF THE SUM OF TEN DOLLARS, CASH IN HAND PAID BY THE
HEREINAFTER NAMED GRANTEES, AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE CONSIDERATIONS. THE
RECEIPT OF \HICH IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, WE, Fawn[JJFenton

HEREINAFTER CALLED THE GRANTORS, HAVE BARGAINED AND SOLD, AND BY THESE PRESENTS
DO TRANSFER AND CONVEY UNTO GL Prepertles, LLC, a Tennessee limited llabllity company

HEREINAFTER CALLED THE GRANTEES, THEIR HEIRS AND ASSIGNS, A CERTAIN TRACT OR
PARCEL OF LAND IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, STATE OF TENNESSEE, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS,
TO-WIT:

Land in Williamson County, Tennesses, being Lot No. 29 on the Plan of Section 3, Sunny Side Estates of
record in Plat Book S, Page 67 as amended in Book 330, Page 844, in the Register’s Office for Willizmson
County, Tennessee, to which Plan reference is hereby made for a more complete description of the property

Said Lot No. 29 fronts 150.00 feet on the Southwesterly margin of Sunny Side Drive and extends back
433.83 feet on the Northwesterly line and 401.46 feet on the Southeasterly line to a broken line in the rear,
measuring 159.22 feet thereon.

Belng the same property conveyed to Jeffrey R. Fenton and wife, Fawn [l Fenton by Wasranty deed from
Mangel Jerome Terel} and wife, Colette Keyser of record in Book S313, page 452, Register’s Office for
Wiltiamson County, Tennessce, dated April 29, 2011 and recorded on May 12, 2011.

Being the same property conveyed to Fawn [l Fenton by Quitclaim deed from Jeffeey R. Fenton of record in
Book 6541, page 77, Register's Office for Willlamson County, Teancssee, dated August 18, 2015 and
reconded on August 20, 2015,

Being the same property conveyed to Jeffrey R. Fenton and wife, Fawn [l Fenton by Quitclaim deed from
Fawn [ffFenton of record in Book 7314, page 759, Register's Office for Williamson County, Tennessee,
dated August 21, 2015 and secorded on March 13, 2018 and Scriveners Afildavit recorded in Book 7354,
Page 915. Fawn [l Fenton was granted authority to sign this deed and convey (his propenty without
husband's signature in Orders dated August 29, 2019, and October 10, 2019, in Case No. 48419B Chancery
Court of Williamson County, Tennessee.

THIS CONVEYANCE IS SUBJECT TO: (1) Taxes which have been prorated and assumed by Grantec; (2)
All restrictions of record; (3) All cascments of record; (4) All visible easements; (5) All matters appearing on
the plan of record; (6) All applicable govemmenta) and zoning regulations.

Thisis () UNIMPROVED
(X) mprOVED propenty known as 1986 Sunnvside Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027,
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TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said tract or paréel of land, with the appurtenances, estate, title and interest thereto
belonging to the said GRANTEES, their heirs and assigns forever; and we do covenant with the said GRANTEES
that we are lawfully scized and possessed of said land in fee simple, have a good right to convey it and the same is
uncncumbered, unless otherwise hercin set out; and we do further covenant and bind oursclves, our heirs and
representatives, to warment and forever defend the title to the said land to the said GRANTEES, their heirs and
assigns, against the lawful claims of all persons whomsoever. Wherever used, the singulas number shall include the
plural, the plural the singular, and the use of any gender shall be applicable to all genders.

Witness my hand this the 29th day of October, 2019,

Fa Fent

STATE OF TENNESSEE
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Personally appearcd before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for seid County and State, the within named
Fawn lllFenton the bargainor, with whom 1 am personally acquainted or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the within nemed bargainor, and who acknowledged that she executed the within instrument for the
purposes therein contained,

Wititess my hand and official scal this the 29th day of Qctober, 2019,

My Commission expires:
Notary Public

1, JOSON
Koty

BK: 7780 PG: 959-360
18046384

REGISVER'S FEE
ANOUN

e e e s
[ STER, VRLLIAMICN COUNTY

JATE CF FEXNS!
SHERRY ANDERBGH
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GICEE e

-}Uth

aug o”‘/‘%V

IN THE CHANCERY COURT FFOR WILLIAMSON COUN’I Y TENNDSSEE

AT FRANKLIN
FAWN I FENTON, ) z:.:x-;-s-.ufsza 7 3h
Plaintiff/ Wife, ) 8,25},/6}
) B{lﬂw:'-l'i———-'—-*—
VS, ) No. 48419
)
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
Defendant/FHusband. )

ORDER FROM AUGUST 29, 2019 HEARING

EX PARTE ORDER OF PROTECTION EXTENDED PENDING FINAL HEARING,
RESETTING MOTION FOR VIOLATION OF ORDER OF PROTECTION, WAIVING
MEDIATION AND SETTING FINAL HEARING, ORDER TO VACATE AND ORDER
ALLOWING WIFE TQ SIGN ALL NECESSARY CONTRACTS TO COMPLETE THE

SALE OF THE MARITAL HOME AND CLOSING

This matter came on 1o be heard on the 29th day of August, 2019 before the Honorable
Michael W. Binkley, Judge holding Court for the Chancery Court of Williamson County,
Tennessee, upon Wife's Motion for Violation of Ex Parte Order of Protection and for Date Certain
for Walk Through of House and Motion for Scheduling Order. [t appearing to the Court based
upon arguments of counsel, statements of Husband representing himself Pro Se, and the record as
a whole that the following shall be the Order of this Court.

It is therefore ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the Husband was again
advised of the risks of proceeding Pro Se and that he is required to comply with (he rules just as
an altorney is required. Husband acknowledged that he understood and wishes to proceed Pro Se.
The Motion for Violation of the Order of Protection will be continued pending further Orders of
the Court as [Husband had filed a very lengthy response on the morning ol the hearing being
August 29, 2019. The Motion for Violation of the Order of Protection will be reset with the Final

Hearing in this cause set for October 21, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. The Motion for Scheduling Order and

‘“'Hlllu”

.\ ;\ AND L,
to Waive Mediation in this cause is appropriate and the same is granted. ,5~ N2 ( oa ‘." s,
: STATE OF TENNESS SN¢ oy 0%
erepanner W00 reryri) 1o IHEd sﬁmﬁ'%}gﬁo ERK G RISERDOS ¢ . 222
BANKERS ™7/ € ¢ =< - OW-CORP ! HEREBY csmmgggs Fﬁs“?u@ﬁ?ﬁ"r" &7 5
5107 MARYLAND ' JAY OF THE, ORIGHAL e Cl
oTE s .,-,'.\"‘-.‘9

BRENTWOOD TN 37027 A A )
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e
-
- The Ex Parte Order of Protection shall remain in full force pending further hearing in this
cause set for October 21, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. The form “Order Extending Ex Parte/Temporary Order
r-f of Protection” shall be executed and forwarded to the appropriate authorities.
- Husband signed the listing agreement for the martial home with the Auctioneer,
} Mr. Tommy Anderson, on August 29, 2019, Wife shall be allowed to sign any further contracts
™ to effectuate the sele and closings of the property located at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Franklin, TN
37069. Husband shall vacate the martial home on or before September 3, 2019 at 12:00 noon. The
H Williamson County Sheriff’s Office shall have a deputy on standby to ensure that Mr. Fenton is
™ vacated and that he only takes with him his personal clothing, his jewelry and effects such as his
toiletries and medication. Mr. Fenton shall not remove any further furnishings or pcrsonﬁl
ﬂ property. Husband is admonished that he is under a Restraining Order pursuant to the Statutory
m Injunction entered upon the filing of the Complaint for Divorce as of June 4, 2019. Mr. Fenton
| filed a Notice with the Court to allow him to file pleadings Pro Se and in the pleadings filed with
- the Court he acknowledged that he had sold a TV gifted to.his Wife from her brother for $1,000
- and that he had sold a commercial dehumidifier which was at the marital residence for $2,500.
| These amounts will be accounted for at the Final Hearing and any other property sold will also be
"'! addressed at the Final Hearing. No further property will be removed by Mr. Fenton and he shall
tag all items that he would like the Court to consider to be awarded to him. Any items that he does
i not wish to retain shall be sold at auction or Wife may retain. Pursuant to the Court Order, Wife
- has tagged the items that she would request to be awarded when she conducted the walk through
pursuant to the Court Order from the August 1, 2019. (Order entered by Court on August 14,
=
=
=
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All other matters are reserved pending er Orders of this Court.

57 —
ENTERED on this .2:?_ day of 2019.
SITCHAEL W. BINKLEY, wﬁm
APPROVED FOR ENTRY:
Michael W. Binkley

Circuit Court Judge/Chancellor
21st Judicial District, Division li}

VIRGINIA LEE STOLY; BPR #11700
Attomney for Plaintiff/Wife

136 Fourth Avenue South

Franklin, TN 37064

(615) 790-1778

virginia@itnlaw.ory
ERTIFICATE SERVICE

1 certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent courtesy copy to Mr. Jeffrey
Fenton, Defendant Pro Se, at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027 on this ,,Z‘N“day of

August, 2019.

VIRGINIA LEE STORY ) T

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and exact copy of the foregoing was sent courtesy copy to Mr. Jeffrey

Fenton, Deferdant Pro Se, at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, TN 37027, ind to Virginia Lee
Story, Attorney for Wilk, at their respective addresses, on this day of _M&: 2019.

e e m———————————— =l ST
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AQ 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Middle District of Tennessee

United States of America ) 5
V. ) S
)  CaseNo. 3‘[%“’]‘300;
)
)
Cason Moreland )
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of Feb. 1, 2017 to Feb. 14, 2018 in the county of Davidson in the
Middle District of Tennessee , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. 1512 Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant

18 U.S.C. 1519 Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records in Federal investigations

Managed out of the Memphis Field Office
"Nashville Resident Agency" (Satellite)

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 2468 Elm Hill Pilke, Nashvllle, TN.37214

See the attached Afidavit of FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer. FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer

Email: mshafer@fbi.gov
Phone: (615) 232-7513

e Sl

\ Complaing ssrgnarure

@ Continued on the attached sheet.

FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Judge s s:gnamre
City and state: Nashville, TN Magistrate Judge Joe B. Brown

Printed name and title

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-12-02_fbi-mark-shafer-binkley-story-corruption. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Middle District of Tennessee

United States of America ) i
V. ) .
) Case No. 3[6M(SOOL
)
)
Cason Moreland )
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of Feb. 1, 2017 to Feb. 14, 2018 in the county of Davidson in the
Middle District of Tennessee , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. 1512 Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant

18 U.S.C. 1519 Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records in Federal investigations

Managed out of the Memphis Field Office
"Nashville Resident Agency" (Satellite)

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 2868 Elm Hill Pike, Nashville, TN 37214

See the attached Afidavit of FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer. FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer

Email: mshafer@fbi.gov
Phone: (615) 232-7513

At S

\ Complaina sszgnature

@ Continued on the attached sheet.

FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer

Printed name and title

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.

Date: 02/28/2018 MM

Judge 's signature
City and state: Nashville, TN Magistrate Judge Joe B. Brown

Printed name and title

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-12-02_fbi-mark-shafer-binkley-story-corruption. pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-13, PagelD.3186 Filed 01/19/24 Page 4 of 24

(£} Memphis — FBI x -+

C @

Q 5 https://ww

&8 An official website of the United States government. Here's how you know v

i MORE = | # > CONTACT US * FIELD OFFICES

MEMPHIS

Wanted By The FBi

News

FBI Honors Fallen During 2022
Police Week Events

k. FBI
Director Christopher Wray expressed his
gratitude to law enforcement officers nationwide

More

Tweets oy @FBIMemphis

FBI Memphis &

@FBIemphis

The #FEBl wants to prevent you from
becoming victims of virtual kidnapping for
ransom schemes. Victims get calls from
criminals claiming to have kidnapped
their loved ones and threaten 1o harm
them unless aransom is paid. Leam
more here: owlyifBAZS0JGTKu.

View on Twitter

) FBI

Recent News

06.16.2022 FBI Warns Tennesseans About
Sexual Assaults on Airplanes

06.14.2022 Former Memphis Police Officer
Indicted for Sexually Assaulting a Female
Crime Victim

06.07.2022 Memphis Man Sentenced to 11
Years for Leading Role in Cocaine
Distribution Conspiracy

More

Reporting Crime

You can report suspicious activities
and crime by contacting your local
FBI office 24 hours a day, seven days
a week. You can also submit a tip
electronically at tips.fbi.gov.

Hiring and Recruitment

. ij.‘-_—:‘:',
\¢

Visit FBlJobs.gov for information
on current hiring and recruitment
opportunities, including

internships and collegiate hiring.

FEDERAL BUREAU
OF INVESTIGATION

Contact Us

225 North Humphreys Boulevard

Suite 3000
Memphis, TN 38120
(901) 747-4300

Special Agent in Charge

Douglas Karneski

Assistant Special Agents in
Charge

= Jeremy N. Baker
= Matt Foster
= Bryan McCloskey

Resident Agencies

Along with our main office in

Memphis, we have five satellite
[ o]

offices, known as resident agencies,
fmsinentic

in the area.

Clarksville »
Columbia »
Cookeville »
Jackson »

Nashville ¥
CTTETIETTED

Counties covered: Davidson, Sumner,
Rutherford, and Williamson
SEEEETEnT

FBIl.gov Contact C&hter

https:/irico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-12-02_fbi-mark-shafer-binkley-story-corruption. pdf

Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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CommercialCafe®

Xardi*Matrix

Details Contacts Documents Tax Location

FBI Building[Eiates

2868 Elm Hill Pike, Nashville, TN 37214

Property Type Property Size
Office - Government Office 31,000 SF

Lot Size Parking Spaces Avail.
3 Acre 136

Parking Ratio Property Tenancy
4.40/ 1,000 SF Single Tenant
Building Class Year Built

B 2005

Sales

Purchase Date Purchase Price
13 Jan, 2022 o

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2021-12-02_fbi-mark-shafer-binkley-story-corruption.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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Location

Nashville Sheim's
: ﬂlfake’slde Re'sor:@

Map Satellite

. - Keyboard shortcuts  Map data 2022 Google | Terma of Use

International
Airport

Frequently Asked Questions

What is the total square footage of FBI Building?
FBI Building totals 31,000 square feet.

When was this property built?
FBI Building was built in 2005.

When was FBI Building last sold?
FBI Building was last sold on 13 Jan, 2022.

FBI Building, Nashville, TN 37214 - Office Space

FBI Building is located at 2868 Elm Hill Pike in the Donelson neighborhood, TN, Nashville, 37214,
The Class B Office building was completed in 2005 and features a total of 31,000 SF.
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Case Summary

3:18-mj-03002 All Defendants USA v. Moreland
Date filed: 02/28/2018
Date of last filing: 03/14/2018

Cason Moreland (1)

Office: Nashville Filed: 02/28/2018

County: Davidson Terminated: Reopened:
Other Court Case: None

Complaint Citation: Offense Level: 4

18:1512 Tamper with a witness, victim or informant, 18:1519 Destruction, alteration, or falsification of
records in a federal investigation
Defendant Custody Status: Custody This Court

Defendant: Cason represented Peter J. Strianse(Designation Retained) Phone:(615) 244-2770
Moreland by Fax: (615)244-2778
Email: pstrianse@tewlawfirm.com
Plaintiff: USA  represented Cecil W. VanDevender(Designation =~ Phone:(615) 401-6595
by Assistant US Attorney) Fax: (615)401-6626
Email: cecil.vandevender@usdoj.gov
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AO91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
Middle District of Tennessee
United States of America ) 3
v. ) .
) CaseNo. 3-[BM|306Z-
)
)
Cason Moreland )
)
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.
On or about the date(s) of __ Feb. 1, 2017 to Feb. 14, 2018 in the county of Davidson in the
Middle District of Tennessee , the defendant(s) violated:
Code Section Offense Description
18 U.S.C. 1612 Tampering with a witness, victim, or an informant

18 U.S.C. 1519 Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records in Federal investigations

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See the attached Afidavit of FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer.

& Continued on the attached sheet.

mplaingpf's signature
FBI Special Agent Mark Shafer
Printed name and title
Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.
Date: 02/28/2018
Judge's signature \
City and state: Nashville, TN Magistrate Judge Joe B. Brown
Printed name and title
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STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF COMPLAINT

I, Mark Shafer, being duly sworn, deposes and states as follows: |

1. I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBi”) and héve
been so employed for twenty years. As a Special Agent, I am charged with the responsibility of
investigating violations of the laws of the United States Code, including, but not limited to,
violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 666 (federal programs theft/bribery), 1341,
1343, and 1346 (honest services fraud), 1951 (Hobbs Act extortion under color of official right),
as well as Sections 1503, 1510, 1512, 1513, and 1519 (obstruction of justice), and collecting
evidence in matters in which the United States is or may be a party of interest. I have received
specialized training to perform those official duties and responsibilities. I have been exposed to a
variety of investigative techniques and resources, which include, but are not limited to, physical
surveillance, electronic surveillance, monitoring court-authorized wiretaps, managing the use of
confidential sources (“CS™), consensual monitoring of conversations, the use of vehicle tracking
devices, conducting searches of physical locations, and conducting searches of electronic storage
media, e.g., computers, cell phones, and other digital storage devices, all of which may be utilized
to retain information such as, among other things, documents, e-mails, text messages, pictures,
voice notes, contact lists and call logs.

2. I have personally participated in the investigation set forth below. I am familiar
with the facts and circumstances of the investigation from discussions with Special Agents and
Analysts with the FBI; from my discussions with witnesses involved in the investigation; from
my review of recordings made during the course of the investigation; and from my review of other
records and reports relating to the investigation. Unless otherwise noted, wherever in this affidavit
I assert that a statement was made, the information was provided by an FBI Special Agent or

Analyst, or a witness who may have had either direct or hearsay knowledge of that statement and
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]
,_7 to whom I or others have spoken or whose reports I have read and reviewed. Such statements are
| among many statements made by others and are stated in substance and in part unless otherwise
'-7 indicated. Where statements from recorded calls or meetings are set forth in quotation marks, these
- quotes represent an attempt at rough transcription based on the recordings, which have not been
| officially transcribed. This affidavit does not contain all the information known to me regarding
ﬂ this investigation but only what I believe to be sufficient facts for the sole purpose of establishing
- probable cause for the arrest of Cason (“Casey”) MORELAND. Therefore, I have not set forth
| each and every fact that I have learned during the course of this investigation. Facts not set forth
= ' herein are not being relied upon in reaching my conclusion that an arrest warrant should be issued.
- Nor do I request that the Court rely on any facts not set forth herein.

3. This affidavit is presented in support of an arrest warrant for Cason (“Casey”)
= MORELAND, and a complaint charging that, beginning in or about February 2017 and continuing
- on through at least February 13, 2018, in the Middle District of Tennessee and elsewhere,
: MORELAND did knowingly obstruct justice through destruction of records, in violation of Title
‘j 18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2, and attempt to obstruct justice through witness

tampering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(1).
" THE FEDERAL CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION INTO MORELAND
™ Background of the Investigation & Indictment
4. Until on or about April 4, 2017, MORELAND was a Judge on the General Sessions

i Court of Metropolitan Nashville & Davidson County, Tennessee. MORELAND presided over
™ Division X of the General Sessions Court and heard civil, criminal, and traffic cases.

| MORELAND had previously served as Presiding Judge of the General Sessions Court and directed
H the administration of two specialized court programs—the General Sessions Drug Treatment Court
-

2

™
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-
™ (now known as the General Sessions Recovery Court), and the Cherished H.E.A.R.T.S. program—
until his resignation from those positions on or about February 3, 2017.
- 5. On or about January 25, 2017, the FBI opened a federal criminal investigation into -
= whether MORELAND and others violated federal anti-corruption statutes, including 18 U.S.C.
Sections 1341, 1343, and 1346 (honest services fraud); and 18 U.S.C. Section 1951 (Hobbs Act
ﬂ extortion under color of official right).
m 6. In or about February 2017, a federal grand jury in the Middle District of Tennessee
| began to investigate whether MORELAND and others had violated federal anti-corruption laws.
q The grand jury issued its first subpoena in furtherance of the investigation on or about February
- 15, 2017.
| 7. The federal criminal investigation initially centered on allegations that
ﬂ MORELAND solicited, accepted, and extorted things of value—including sex@ favors, travel,
- and lodging—from persons with whom he had close personal relationships, in return for
| performing official acts that benefitted these persons and their associates. As described in greater
‘-T detail below, the federal criminal investigation also encompasses allegations that MORELAND
- participated in a scheme to steal, for his own personal use, funds belonging to the Davidson County
Drug Court Foundation (the “Drug Court F oundation™),! in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 666.
"‘ 8. On or about March 28, 2017, I submitted a criminal complaint in the Middle District
of Tennessee, stating that MORELAND had violated 18 U.S.C. Sections 1510, 1512, and 1513;
ﬂi on or about April 26, 2017, a federal grand jury in the Middle District of Tennessee returned a
™ five-count indictment, alleging that MORELAND had violated 18 U.S.C. Sections 2, 1510(a),
1512(0)(3), 1512(c)(2), 1513(e), and 1519 by, among other things, attempting to persuade and
-
~ ! The Drug Court Foundation is now known as the Tennessee Recovery Foundation.

3
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bribe a woman with whom he had had a sexual relationship to sign an affidavit containing false
statements, and scheming to plant drugs in that woman’s car to discredit her. Specifically with
respect to the bribe, the indictment alleges that on or about March 11, 2017, MORELAND
provided $5,100 in cash to be used to persuade the woman to sign the affidavit, and that he
provided an additional $1,000 in cash later that same day. The indictment is pending in the Middle
District of Tennessee.

MORELAND’s Knowledge of the Investigation in February 2017

9. There is probable cause to believe that MORELAND was well aware of the federal
investigation in February 2017.

10.  On or about February 1, 2017, FBI agents, identifying themselves as such, made
contact with MORELAND and attempted to interview him. CS-1, discussed in more detail below,
was present and observed FBI agents contacting MORELAND. MORELAND advised the agents
to si)eak to his attorney. MORELAND’s attorney then contacted the U.S. Attorney’s Office.

11.  On or about February 23, 2017, MORELAND’s attorney met with the U.S.
Attorney’s Office to discuss the status of the criminal investigation.

12.  On or about February 7, 2017, the local media publicly reported the existence of
the federal criminal investigation into MORELAND’s conduct. See Stacey Barchenger, FBI Looks
Into Allegations Involving Nashville Judge Casey Moreland, THE TENNESSEAN, Feb. 7,2017; Ben
Hall & Phil Williams, FBI Investigates Nashville Judge’s Relationships, NEWSCHANNEL 5, Feb.

7,2017.

4
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MORELAND’S RELATIONSHIPS WITH
THE DRUG COURT FOUNDATION AND CS-1

The Drug Treatment Court & the Drug Court Foundation

1?;. The General Sessions Drug Treatment Court was a program designed to address
certain criminal defendants’ substance abuse issues by, among other things, referring them to, and
monitoring their participation in, outpatient drug treatment and counseling programs.
MORELAND oversaw the Drug Treatment Court before resigning from that position. Numerous
others assisted MORELAND as part of a “team” monitoring Drug Treatment Court participants’
progress, including representatives from the local Office of the District Attorney General, the
Public Defender’s Office, and treatment providers.

14,  The Drug Court Foundation was created in or about 2009 as an independent
nonprofit entity organized under 26 U.S.C. Section 501(c)(3). Although it was ostensibly managed
by a Board of Directors, of which MORELAND was not a member, MORELAND took an active
role in the Drug Court Foundation’s management. Additionally, MORELAND’s judicial assistant
(employed in that position by Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County) was
employed by the Drug Court Foundation as its bookkeeper. In that capacity, MORELAND’s
judicial assistant controlled the Drug Court Foundation’s checkbook and had authority to write
checks on its behalf.

15. In or about 2012, the Drug Court Foundation launched the Court Foundation
Center.2 The Court Foundation Center was an outpatient treatment facility designed to provide

substance abuse counseling services, in the form of group sessions held approximately three times

2 The Court Foundation Center is now known as the Tennessee Center for Change.

5
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each week. The day-to-day manager of the Court Foundation Center was CS-1, who conducted
various administrative and managerial tasks and personally ran some group counseling sessions.

16.  The vast majority of participants in the Court Foundation- Center’s treatment
services were referred there by the General Sessions Drug Treatment Court team, over which
MORELAND presided. Costs associated with these participants, including an hourly wage for
CS-1 (up to an agreed-upon cap based on the availability of funds), were reimbursed by the Drug
Court Foundation.} Invoices for the Court Foundation Center’s costs were routinely submitted to
MORELAND’s judicial assistant, who would routinely write checks from the Drug Court
Foundation in response.

17.  In addition to participants referred by the Drug Treatment Court team, the Court
Foundation Center treated people who were not before the Drug Treatment Court, such as certain
individuals charged with driving under the influence of alcohol who were eligible to participate in
an outpatient treatment program in exchange for a reduction in their prison sentences. These
individuals, known as “self-pay” clients, were required to pay for their treatment in cash or via
money order; self-pay clients were initially charged approximately $500 for a six-month course of
outpatient counseling sessions, although at some point that amount increased to approximately
$750. However, self-pay clients participated in the same group counseling sessions as participants
referred from Drug Treatment Court; thus, expenses associated with their treatment such as rent,

utilities, and an hourly wage for CS-1 were effectively paid by the Drug Court Foundation.

3 For a period after the Court Foundation Center was created, funding from the Drug Court
Foundation was occasionally inadequate to cover the costs associated with all participants, and the
Court Foundation Center effectively treated some participants for free.

6
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18.  Court Foundation Center staff maintained records of attendance at counseling
sessions by all participants (“attendance logs™), as well as records reflecting payments by self-pay
clients (“receipts”). -

MORELAND’s and CS-1’s Arrangement to Keep Cash®

19.  Until in or about 2016, with MORELAND’s knowledge and approval, CS-1 kept
the cash paid by self-pay clients for herself in addition to billing the Drug Court Foundation for
her time. Between the creation of the Court Foundation Center and the end of 2016, the volume
of self-pay clients increased, and by early 2016 CS-1 was keeping thousands of dollars in cash
each month.

20.  In or about spring 2016, CS-1 became uncomfortable with the large quantities of
cash she was taking, and she approached MORELAND with her concerns. MORELAND
suggested that CS-1 begin bringing him half of the cash she kept each month: he told her to bring
half of the cash in an envelope to his personal office in the General Sessions courthouse. CS-1
complied, bringing MORELAND half of the cash from self-pay clients she received each month,
typically leaving a plain white envelope containing the cash on MORELAND’s desk while
MORELAND himself was not present.

21.  Laterin 2016, CS-1 returned to MORELAND and again expressed discomfort with
the cash she was taking. CS-1 told MORELAND that, instead of keeping cash from self-pay
clients, she would prefer to be permitted to submit invoices for all of her hours worked without
having to reduce them to a specified limit. MORELAND agreed, telling CS-1 that she could

submit invoices for all of her hours worked, and that in exchange CS-1 should begin delivering all

4 Unless otherwise indicated, the facts recounted in this section are based on CS-1’s account
of events.

7
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of the cash she received from self-pay clients to him. CS-1 began doing so, again typically leaving
a plain white envelope containing the cash on MORELAND’s desk while MORELAND was
- absent from his office.

22.  CS-1’s payments to MORELAND continued until in or about February 2017, as
the federal investigation was underway.

MORELAND’s Request that CS-1 Store Caslt®

23. In or about February 2017, CS-1 and MORELAND were both present in the
General Sessions courthouse, having participated in a Drug Treatment Court meeting.
MORELAND asked CS-1 to meet him in the building’s parking garage following the meeting; in
the parking garage, he handed her an envelope full of cash, which appeared to CS-1 to be identical
to the envelopes full of cash she had routinely brought to MORELAND’s office. MORELAND
told CS-1 to hold onto the money, and to buy a lockbox in which to store it. On or about February
15, 2017, CS-1 purchased a lockbox (after texting a picture of the lockbox to MORELAND for
MORELAND’s approval) and kept the cash MORELAND had ‘given ber inside the lockbox, which
she stored in a filing cabinet at the Court Foundation Center. CS-1 sought and obtained
reimbursement for her purchase of the lockbox from MORELAND'’s judicial assistant.

24.  Several weeks later, in or about March 2017, MORELAND contacted CS-1 and
asked her to bring him the cash at his sister’s house. CS-1 brought him the cash as requested.
MORELAND removed the cash from the envelope and counted it in front of CS-1; the total amount
of cash in the envelope came to approximately $6,000, and the denominations of the bills were

consistent with the denominations of the bills CS-1 routinely brought to MORELAND’s office.

5 Unless otherwise indicated, the facts recounted in this section are based on CS-1’s account
of events.

8
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25. MORELAND told CS-1 that the money would ensure “she told the truth,” or words
to that effect. Based on the timing and context of that conversation, I believe it is reasonable to
conclude that MORELAND was referring to the bribe payment referred to above in paragraph 8
in connection with a draft affidavit.

MORELAND’S SCHEME TO DESTROY
COURT FOUNDATION CENTER RECORDS®

26.  In or about mid-February 2017, MORELAND and CS-1 discussed the records that
the Court Foundation Center maintained. MORELAND suggested that CS-1 destroy all records
that would reflect cash paid to the Co.urt Foundation Center: specifically with respect to those
records, MORELAND told CS-1 words to the effect of: “Make sure everything is taken care o A
CS-1 believed based on that conversation that MORELAND wanted those records to be
inaccessible to law enforcement.

27.  On or about March 2, 2017, CS-1 gathered up the Court Foundation Center’s
receipts and attendance logs covering the period from approximately 2012 through approximately
2016. CS-1 tore up those records into pieces and deposited the pieces in a dumpster behind the
Court Foundation Center building.

28.  Following CS-1’s destruction of the Court Foundation Center’s records,
MORELAND and CS-1 had another conversation, during which MORELAND asked CS-1
whether “everything was taken care of over there,” or words to that effect. CS-1 informed
MORELAND that the records were destroyed, and MORELAND responded approvingly.

29.  Following that interaction, CS-1 and MORELAND continued to stay in touch with

one another, including on occasion by meeting in person for lunch. These contacts included a

6 Unless otherwise indicated, the facts recounted in this section are based on CS-1’s account
of events.

9
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lunch meeting between the two of them on or about December 22, 2017, and a series of text
messages regarding a potential future lunch meeting between the two of them on or about January
22,2018. -

MORELAND’S RECORDED CONVERSATIONS WITH CS-1
AND HIS ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE CS-1’S TESTIMONY

30.  Beginning on or about January 29, 2018, CS-1 met several times with FBI agents
conducting the above-described investigation. CS-1 agreed to meet and consensually record a
conversation with MORELAND. At the FBI’s direction, CS-1 arranged to meet with
MORELAND for lunch on or about February 9, 2018, by telling him that she wanted to talk about
having been approached by federal investigators. CS-1 agreed to tell MORELAND that she had
been subpoenaed to testify before a grand jury, and to express concerns that investigators would
Jearn about the cash she had brought MORELAND from the self-pay clients. In addition to that
recorded conversation during the lunch meeting, CS-1 consensually recorded a telephone call with
MORELAND after their lunch on or about February 9, 2018; exchanged text messages with
MORELAND following the telephone call on or about February 9, 2018; consensually recorded a
telephone call with MORELAND on or about February 13, 2018; and consensually recorded a
telephone call with MORELAND on or about February 14, 2018.

31.  On or about February 9, 2018, during their consensually recorded conversation at
lunch, CS-1 told MORELAND that she had received a subpoena for the “Wednesday [i.e.,
February 14, 2018] grand jury.” MORELAND repeatedly pressed CS-1 for details of what the

FBI had asked her,” and during the subsequent consensually recorded telephone call he asked her

7 In response to one such inquiry, CS-1 told MORELAND that investigators “asked
about—they want all the receipts and books and all of that, and the receipt book, of course, is gone,
you know, like we talked about last time. But there is an attendance log, and that shows all of the
people that—cash people.” MORELAND replied, “Just ‘cause they came don’t mean they paid.”

10
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to call him after she testified before the grand jury. MORELAND further requested that she
provide him with a copy of all documents she produced in response to the grand jury subpoena.
When CS-1 advised him that the full document production would be voluminous, MORELAND
asked that she instead provide him with a list of documents produced.

32.  During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, and in various recorded
conversations that followed, CS-1 repeatedly told MORELAND that she was concerned about
whether anyone else knew that she had delivered envelopes full of cash to his office. At certain
points, MORELAND denied any knowledge of these cash payments. At other points, however,
MORELAND responded in ways that indicated he was in fact well aware of them. For example:

a. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 asked MORELAND whether particular named
individuals knew about her bringing cash to him in his office. In response,
MORELAND assured her that “not a soul” knew, “not even Jackie.” Ibelieve that
MORELAND’s reference to “Jackie” was a reference to his wife.

b. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 told MORELAND that she was worried that
there would be “cameras or something” that would show her putting envelopes on
his desk. In response, MORELAND stated, “I had stuff put on my desk all the
time.”

c. On or about February 14, 2018, CS-1 told MORELAND that she had just testified
in front of the grand jury and had “told them about me collecting the cash, about

me giving you cash, about the lockbox, about me bringing cash out to your sister’s

CS-1 asked, “But what if they know it? What if they contact those people?” MORELAND
responded, “That’s a lot of contacting.”

11
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house. I told them all of it.” After a long pause, MORELAND responded, “All
right.”

33.  During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, and in various recorded
conversations that followed, CS-1 also repeatedly asked MORELAND what she should do about
the fact that she, while acting at his direction, had destroyed the receipt book containing records
of the clients who had paid cash. MORELAND’s responses corroborated CS-1’s statements that
MORELAND had in fact directed her to destroy the receipt book. For example:

a. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 asked MORELAND what she should say if
“they ask me about the receipt book? Where’s the receipt book?” MORELAND
responded, “Where is it?” After several seconds during which no intelligible
conversation can be heard on the audio recording of their conversation, CS-1 stated,
“Yes, it’s gone. Just like we talked about.” MORELAND stated, “If it’s gone, it’s
gone.” CS-1 then asked, “But what are they gonna say? What are they gonna say
about why it’s gone? ‘Well, [CS-1], where are these receipt books?’”
MORELAND told CS-1: “Well, just say, look, for the longest time you didn’t write
receipts. Very few paid. Most people had grants and stuff like that. All that money
went to the Foundation.”

b. On or about February 9, 2018, CS-1 told MORELAND that the FBI had spoken to
her about “all the records I need to bring” to grand jury. CS-1 added, “And of
course there’s going to be the glaring hole about the receipt book. And that, you
know, was destroyed last year. What am I going to say about that?”” MORELAND

responded, “Well, if it’s lost, it’s lost. Ifit’s gone, it’s gone. Ain’t the only thing

12
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to have gone missing down there. I mean, we don’t deal with the most honest
people in the world to begin with.”

c. Onorabout February 9, 2018, CS-1 again told MORELAND that the FBI “want[s] -
receipt books, I don’t have those.” MORELAND responded, “You got some now,
though, don’t you?” CS-1 acknowledged that she did have new receipts books, but
that they only went back to 2017. CS-1 again predicted that she would be asked
“what happened to the ones before then?” MORELAND asked her what she would
say if asked, and CS-1 responded, “I can’t say, well, I destroyed them, because
[unintelligible] I was giving money.” MORELAND laughed in response, and
added, “Well, if they’re gone;, they’re gone. They’re gone.”

d. On or about February 14, 2018, CS-1 also advised MORELAND that, during her |
grand jury testimony, she had “told them about you talking to me about tearing up
the receipt book. They know all of it now. I couldn’t lie.” After a long pause,

MORELAND responded, “All right.”

34.  Throughout the conversations between on or about February 9 and on or about |
February 13, 2018, MORELAND repeatedly suggested various false cover stories that CS-1 could
provide to the grand jury to explain what happened to the cash that CS-1 was collecting at the
Center, and the receipt books documenting that collection. For example:

a. During the lunchtime conversation on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND
suggested to CS-1 at various points: that many attendees never paid anything; that
CS-1 “bought stuff with that cash”; that CS-1 “bought chairs” and “other things”
such as “meals for parties and stuff like that”; and that employees at the Center and

attendees in the program may have stolen the cash, stating, “Money’s been taken
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out of drawers down there. And there’s cash, there’s been cash come up
missing. . . . I mean, we are dealing with criminals.”

b. In an exchange of text messages on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND asked
CS-1, “Didn’t the foundation spend a lot of cash on that family whose house burnt?”
CS-1 replied, “Sort of remember that. Why?” MORELAND responded, “Where
some of the cash may have went along with helping clients here and there[.]” CS-
1 asked, “Is that what I should say?” MORELAND replied, “Just saying the
foundation used the money to help clients, cash and checks[.]” CS-1 responded,
“Anytime we helped clients it was. With a check. I'm worried about the
undocumented cash.” MORELAND replied, “We gave cash at times ! I know I
dug into my pocket many times[.]” CS-1 responded, “Digging in your pocket
doesn’t help explain where the foundation cash is.” MORELAND reiterated, “I'm
just saying we gave out cash here and there many timesf[.]”

c. During the consensually recorded conversation on or about February 13, 2018,
MORELAND told CS-1, “I can’t believe you didn’t recall that guy whose house
burnt!” CS-1 replied, “I mean, that was, that was, like, three years ago. Or way in
the past.” MORELAND responded, “Well, but I mean, I'm just using that as an
example of times that we probably would’ve used cash. Took ‘em on a Walmart
spree, things like that. Christmas parties. Thanksgiving.”

d. During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND also
suggested to CS-1 that she should tell the grand jury that any receipt books prior to

2017 were simply unavailable, repeatedly stating, “If they’re gone, they’re gone,”

14
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or similar words to that effect. MORELAND further explained to CS-1 that
“shoddy bookkeeping” is “not a crime.”

35.  -During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND also asked
CS-1 to tell the grand jury that he had no involvement with the Center and did not know about any
cash. MORELAND stated, “I don’t even know about money. And you can tell ‘em that, if you
don’t mind. That I never had anything to do with any money, because I didn’t.” MORELAND
subsequently reiterated, “I’d appreciate it if you tell ‘em I never had anything to do with that place
down there. And y’all wouldn’t—.” CS-1 interrupted to ask, “What, the Center?” MORELAND
replied, “Uh-huh.”

36.  During the lunch meeting on or about February 9, 2018, MORELAND twice
assured CS-1 that she could only get in trouble with investigators if she gave them information.
At one point, CS-1 told MORELAND, “I’'m just, cannot—and plus, you know, I know the
Foundation, if this comes out, my life’s gonna be destroyed.” MORELAND replied, “There’s no
way it’ll come out. Unless'you say something,” Later during the lunch meeting, CS-1 told
MORELAND, “I'm just so scared.” MORELAND replied, “They’re not after you.” CS-1
responded, “They can get after me though.” MORELAND told CS-1, “Only if you let ‘em.”

CONCLUSION

37.  The numerous explanations and rationalizations that MORELAND proposed in the
above paragraphs to account for missing cash—including the claim that MORELAND had no
knowledge of the cash, the claim that receipts were never kept for some participants, the claim that
CS-1 did not handle cash for some time, the claim that cash was used to buy office supplies or
meals, t'he claim that cash was used as petty cash, the claim that cash and the receipt book were

likely stolen, the claim that bookkeeping was generally shoddy, and the claim that cash was

15
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frequently used to help clients—are all inconsistent with CS-1’s recollection. Based on the above-
described conversations between MORELAND and CS-1, as well as CS-1’s description of her
independent recollection of keeping cash from self-pay clients and delivering that cash to
MORELAND, I believe there is probable cause to believe that MORELAND attempted to obstruct
justice through witness tampering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(1).

38.  Likewise, based on CS-1’s independent recollection about the destruction of Court
Foundation Center records, as well as my review of the consensually recorded conversations
between CS-1 and MORELAND—including MORELAND’s repeated acknowledgement that
records from the Court Foundation Center were gone, and his reaction when told that CS-1 had
told the grand jury that she had destroyed the records at his direction—I believe there is probable
cause to believe that MORELAND knowingly directed the destruction of records in a Federal
investigation, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2.

39.  Based upon my training and experience, and the totality of the facts described
above, I believe there is probable cause to believe that, beginning not later than February 1, 2017,
continuing on through at least February 13, 2018, in the Middle District of Tennessee and
elsewhere, MORELAND did knowingly obstruct justice through destruction of records, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1519 and 2, and attempt to obstruct justice

through witness tampering, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1512(b)(1).

¥?
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WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

CONFIDENTIAL PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATIVE REPORT DSP.102-M
PageNo, _2
[Seeac Processed By ProtsFowd ] Yes [ No | 1YPe Evidenco Taken
Photographed [] Yes [ No
N Toss Data Value Toss - T~ Ongnol Fac Bomb Data
Structures "
Incendiary Explosive Data
py [ 't D | tocendiary Device
S Undetermined (m]
Fixtures . Threat
0o - Accidental a
Vchicles Suspici Other
N Miscellancous e o
[ | Event | Prop.
Code | Code | Quantity | Description Make/Modcl Serial Number P. Loss| Value Recov. Date
P
IR
o
P
E
R
T
Y
Turisdiction Stolen Turisdiction Recovered
| Noxt of Kin Notitied Address Relationskip toman ame
D Name
B " Attending Physician Address Reason for Trestment Pronounced Death-Datc | Tanc
Name
A [Tast Person to Sce Subject Alive Address Date Time
T| Name
H [ Resces Unit at Scene Address Medical Examiner Type Death
Name
Summary

On Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at approximately 1256 hours, I Deputy B. Cartwright was dispatched

to make a phone call to a Mr. Jeffrey R. Fenton, in regards to a Civil Matter.

Upon making contact with Jeffrey via phone, Jeffrey advised back in 2019 he and his wife at the time

were going through a bad divorce and his wife filed to get an order of protection against him.

Jeffrey stated that usually in Williamson County a normal divorce is supposed to take a while some

times longer than a year, however, their first court hearing Judge Binkley and Attorney Virginia Lee

Story falsely granted the Order of Protection and wrongfully kicked him out of his residence located

at 1986 Sunnyside Drive, Brentwood, Tennessee.

Jeffrey later advised that he has already went to TBI along with FBI on this incident in attempt to

file for Official Oppression and Racketeering charges. At this time, I asked Jeffrey when he filed a

Solvability Factors
YES NO YES NO Exceptional Clearance (Status 8)
0 W @ Canasuspect be named? O B & Wasthere a unique or unusual M.O. employed? [ (A) Death of Offender
O W b Isthe suspect known? 0 B b Was there significant cvidence? [J (®B) Prosecution Declined
O W c Canthe suspect be identificd? O W i Isproperty traceable? O (©) Extradition Declined
0 B 94 Hasthe suspect been scen beforc? O W j Wasthere a minimum delay in reporting? ] (©) Refuse to Cooperate
[0 @ ¢ Wastherea witness to the crime? 0 B k Istherea significant reason to belicve crime may be solved [0 ® Juvenile, No Custody
O @ f Canthe suspect vehicle be identified? with a reasonable amount of investigative effort? Il ) Not Applicable
CASESTATUS (Check One) Case Closed (Statis 4 or 3) Negative File Number
1 Active []5 Insctive 4 Closed 0 Juveaile [ Adult
gz Active-TOTO/A  [] 6 Insctive WOF EBM% TReE, Other Cass Nasber
[0 3 Unfounded [ 7 Closed Service
| Date/Time Notified Datc/Time Ammived &t Scene Date/Ttme Cleared Scene Oniginal Report [m]
12/13/2023  12:59 12/43/2023  13:01 12/13/2023  13:36 Supplemental Report [w]
Tnformation Copies Furnished to: Approving Supervisor Datc Report Submitted

2103 - Sgt. Joseph D. Slabaugh 12/13/2023 | 12/13/2023

hitps:/frico.jefffenton.com/evidence//2023-12-13_wcso-racketeering-official-oppression.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)
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WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

CONFIDENTIAL PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATIVE REPORT D.S.P.102-M
NARRATIVE (CONTINUATION)

Code Number | Reported By Onigin Datc Time Case Number

TN0940000 | 2518 - Brady M. Cartwright PageNo. _3_ | 01.Zone 1 09/01/2019 2023-35037

Summary

report with the TBI and FBI in which he stated it was a while ago but he stopped them due to the fact

he did not want his ex-wife to suffer.

Furthermore, Jeffrey advised he filed a civil suit against several Judges, Attorney and The State.

Jeffrey provided me with a file number (#1;23-CV01097-PLM-RSK). At this time, I advised Jeffrey that

this incident is in fact civil; however, I would in fact document the information given on a TIBRS

report under Civil. I then provided him a case number for the case and advised him if he had any

other questions to contact dispatch to speak with a Deputy.

Case#2023-35037

No Guns Involved

No Drugs Involved

https:/Irico.jefffenton.com/evidence//2023-12-13_wcso-racketeering-official-oppression.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



('le 1@ AHOLS "A NOLN34) ¥SH-W1d-26010-A2-€Z:) 258D 1pd-uoissaiddo-|ejolyo-Bulias)eyorl-0soM ™ € 1-Z L-E20Z//22UaPIAS/WI0D uojuayal-oouy/:sdiy

e camind

I.__ " ‘ _ | 90/ NL'NITYNVYS
i® omv : ow S osou _ | g ~ 1HNOD AYNLNIO 80%

£202/02/2) ,
; >mmm:§m>> VNI/STHOO3Y, zt<
; ug_u_n_e m.un_*mm:wﬁz:oo,zmg.ﬁ?

Lo
(v
(@)
Lo
)
(o)
©
(o
4
N
-~
o))
—
~~
—
o
©
Q
L
i
—
A
™
a
)
(@)
©
o
An.
Ny
L0
N
o
Z
LL
O
L
e
(%)
.
=
—
Q-
N~
(o]
o
—
<
>
Q
™
N
—
()
[}
3]
O




Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-15, PagelD.3212 Filed 01/19/24 Page 1 of 15

15



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 25-15, PagelD.3213 Filed 01/19/24 Page 2 of 15

O - & T 8 = + e 8 -

&) Jeff Fenton
@ /anuary 3 at 8:07 AM - O

Well, two years after a corrupt judge and several corrupt attornies
forced the auction (with no minimum) of our beloved Brentwood
home for $300k, it resold a few months later for $550k, and is now
worth over $800k!

Our neighborhood has been appreciating about $100k per YEAR the
past few years!

While the Court forced us to auction it for $250k LESS than we had
invested into it! Just barely covering the mortgages, without a penny
for either of us.

It makes me sick! Hopefully they'll get hauled to prison eventually.
Then someone in TN will need to take notice.

Corrupt Judge Casey Moreland wasn't THE PROELEM, he was only a
SIGN of a much, much deeper problem, throughout the State.

The MOB is running the Courts! And that isn't an exageration!

Corruption is rappant in Middle Tennessee, as they all get rich on back
room deals while brokering Williamson County Real Estate!

They've forced me to study LAW for two years, relentlessly, while they
refuse to even apply the slightest bit of common sense and care!

While they are so "connected”, that to date no supervisory board in the
State of Tennessee, has even accepted and researched my complaint
filed a YEAR ago, with hundreds of pages of clear and convincing
evidence that approximately a dozen high-ranking "Members of the
Court” have committed DOZENS of State and Federal crimes against
me, and our family.
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Holding secret hearings and refusing to even allow me to participate.
While they FRAUDULENTLY cast absolutely UNREASONABLE "Default
Judgments" against me.

| hope that TRUTH shall eventually prevail and EXPOSE their
CORRUPTION!

| might not be the life of the party, the "best Christian”, or even the
best husband... anywhere, but tell me that it is REASONABLE that | filed
603-PAGES in the Williamson County Chancery Court, while not ONE
WORD has been used to date for my benefit?

Even serial killers get to participate in a hearing, and are provided an
opportunity to testify in their own defense. While | have never been
arrested or charged with a crime in my life! | didn't even get a single
traffic ticket during my 25-YEARS as a peaceful Tennessee resident.
Maybe I'm not a "charmer”, but I'm a HUMAN who deserves to be
treated as a HUMAN by Tennessee Courts.

Only corruption argues against transparency, oversight, and
accountability! That alone should make those charged with their
oversight, take notice, that they exhibit VERY POOR JUDGMENT!

Deep breaths... happy new year to everyone. | wish that | believed this
year will be any different than last... oh me of little faith.

I'm ready for a move of God, Truth, Honor, Honesty, Justice, and
FREEDOM!

Q Eric Sample 10 Comments
oY Like (J Comment #> Share

@ Eric Sample
I'm bummed about what was done Jeff. Prayers for Gods
Justice and blessing you back many times over.@p =

Love - Reply : 1d
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@ Eric Sample

Jeff Fenton , yes sir. | do believe this coming year,
things that were done in the dark will be coming to
light.

Like - Reply - 1d O

@é Jeff Fenton

Eric Sample | SURE HOPE 501!
Like - Reply - 1d 0 :

%‘.i Jeff Fenton
Eric Sample If | had a choice between a million

dollars cash OR seeing Judge Michael W. Binkley
and Attorney Virginia Lee Story arrested, disbarred,
and imprisoned, | would die a poor but deeply
satisfied man, one day.

One reason | keep fighting, is because | find it so
completely UNREASOMNABLE that unless you have
the money, power, and influence to literally FORCE
a JUDGE in Middle Tennessee to OBEY THE LAW,
then you have absolutely "NO reasonable
expectation that the Judge WILL Obey the Law", or
provide you a FAIR trial (Binkley told me on Record
that "FAIR IS SOMETHING YOU DO IN THE FALL.")
Their is literally "No reasonable expectation of
obtaining JUSTICE" in Williamson County Chancery
Court!
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While even if there was an honest "error”, it is
UMNREASONABLE that the Middle Tennessee "Buddy
System” hasn't chosen to obey the law, their oaths
of office, their supervisory responsibilities, or the
Judicial Canons over "COVERING" for their corrupt
“friends”. Especially with the absurd amount of
effort | have made.

While another reason | keep fighting is for
something to CHANGE for the benefit of others! To
improve Judicial Integrity! To provide SOME simple
system of Transparency (like a cheap audio
recording of each hearing). While instead they keep
NO RECORDS of what is said or done, or by whom,
in Chancery Civil Court. | see no reason NOT to,
except to intentionally PROMOTE CORRUPTION!

Another reason | refuse to "give up”, is because |
KNOW that despite not having money, power, or
influence, that | am a FIGHTER, and able to
advocate for myself far better than many people in
my demographic, with similar challenges. While
without completely depending upon friends or
family to "rescue” me, the Court and Counsel would
have sold whatever they could, without a penny to
benefit me. Rented a dumpster and threw
everything else that | owned into it (literally - they
TRIED)! While leaving me homeless, unemployed,
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and destitute, with only FIVE-DAYS NOTICE to
“transition”, before being wrongfully evicted from
my own home, by 4-Deputies, who literally had
their hands on their guns, in the "ready” position,
not knowing whether | was a dangerous menace to
society or not, all because of "Fraud Upon the Court
by Officer(s) of the Court".

When the police where walking up my driveway,
and | saw the cop’s hand on his gun, | literally told
him, "You're not going to need that today.” While
his exact reply to me was, "Are you sure?” (With
Zero arrests or history to suggest otherwise.) That's
how people get unnecessarily hurt! Because of the
fraudulent BS by Story & Binkley, the cops honestly
don't know if | am a dangerous raving lunatic or
not. Nor do they know that they are ENFORCING
the execution of a CRIME against me, by order of a
corrupt judge and his close family friend, my
sadistic opposing counsel, under the pretense of
some legal action, while wholely and entirely
illegal!

The SAME Judge right now (Binkley) is leveraging
the Board of Professional Responsibility to attack
the attorney he suspects leaked the fact that Binkley
got caught in a prostitution sting on Dickersan
Road before becoming a judge. Which old buddy
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Judge Casey Moreland dismissed and expunged
prior his own arrest and imprisonment by the FBI.

While as the Board of Professional Responsibility is
busy ENFORCING Binkley's criminal agenda
(literally like the "Mob™) the same head of the same
department has REPEATEDLY REFUSED to even FILE
MY COMPLAINT against Attorney Virginia Lee Story,
Judge Michael W. Binkley, and a bunch of their
“Friends"! Which | also find absolutely absurd and
unacceptable!

Further proving that "there is no reasonable
expectation for honesty, integrity, impartiality, or
justice” within Middle Tennessee Courts! You further
have "No Reasonable Expectation that you will not
be falsely defamed, conspired against, robbed, or
caused criminal harm” by a Judge and his/her
buddies, simply by complying with a civil summaons
and appearing at Court! (Anyone can sue anyone
for anything, while the original party filing is given
the benefit of doubt, simply for a $100 filing fee).

All in all, I'm just not OK with walking away with the
amount of evidence | have showing that multiple

high-level "Members of the Court” broke State and
Federal Constitutions, the Supreme Law of the Land,

acted unbelievably dishonestly, inhumanely,
fraudulently, falsifying Court Records, while some
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of my more important "evidence” mysteriously
disappeared, while incidentally the Clerk & Master
for that same Court, Elaine Beeler has literally been
close friends with Attorney Virginia Lee Story for
FORTY-YEARS! (Since she began law school... |
found an old published interview and did the
math.]

It is ALL entirely UNREASONABLE!

| can't fathom how many lives they have
disredarded, stripped, liguidated, consumed, and
discarded. While Attorney Story talks about her
ventures as a real estate investor, and Williamson
County being the land of opportunity, in that very
same published article with Ms. Beeler.

To try to argue that ANYBODY has even a remote
chance at a "Fair and Impartial Trial” with Binkley at
the bench, Beeler controlling the Records, and Story
as the opposing Counsel, exhibits extremely POOR
JUDGMENT! (By the way, the "winning” Counsel
gets to write the actual Court Order against you
too, which IF you can afford an attorney they have
approval process, but when you can't afford an
Attorney, you have no opportunity to participate in
that process.

S0 the enemy of your life, who is best friends and
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family vacationing buddies with the Judge, and has
been close friends with the Clerk & Master and her
husband for 40-years, gets to literally write the
COURT JUDGMENTS AGAINST YOU!

While | have evidence that some things that got
written into the Judgments were never even
discussed in Court, or were completely "collored”
to misrepresent the TRUTH about my coercion to
sign a “listing agreement” to auction my home,
under the threat of incarceration. Instead "coloring”
the Court Orders to read as if | voluntarily chose to
auction my home and relocate to Michigan, while
choosing not to participate in my own defense in
all fraudulent Court actions remaining against me,
when | was FORCED off of my property by the
police.

It really is that ABSURD! While | have 50 GB of
verifiable, cross-referenceable, EVIDEMNCE to PROVE
IT!

| want to see some deep-cleaning and reform in
the Middle Tennessee Court System, then | can go
to Federal Court and discuss what they owe me and
my family for damages!

Maybe I'm just dreaming or "delusional”, but it will
take a bullet square between my eyes to stop me!
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83

Sorry to seem like a festering wound that won't go
away, but | still have business in Tennesseel

Plus, | REALLY HATE BULLIES!I!
Like - Reply - 1d - Edited O©:

Eric Sample

Jeff Fenton , well you definitely have got your data
and story together. | don't like bullies either. And |
wouldn't suggest you give up. But as you know
better than anyone, this kind of trauma takes its toll
on an individual in all kinds of ways. Just make sure
your not drinking poison waiting for these others to
die, cuz | promise they have long forgotten. Partner
with God and let Him do the heavy lifting:) You
have done your research and put in the time and
effort. Now just follow due process and pray God
supernaturally makes a way for your grievances to
be heard. | pray comfort, healing and Gods great
grace and covering over you. Enjoy life to the
fullest as you canl@p ==

G.-

Love . Reply - 1d

Rito Favela
Happy New Year my friend may all things get better for

you,

Lowve - Reply - 22h

O
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE MIDDLE DISTRICT OF TENNESSEE
NASHVILLE DIVISION

DONALD W. FISHER,
Plaintiff,

No. 3-15-cv-127
Judge Crenshaw
Magistrate Judge Frensley

Y.

CHRISTOPHER GATES AND GATES
CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN, LLC,
Defendants.

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION

Pending before the Court is Defendants’ Motion to Vacate Entry of Default (Docket No.
55) and Plaintiff’s First Motion for Default Judgment (Docket No. 61). For the reasons stated
herein, the undersigned recommends that Defendants’ Motion to Vacate Entry of Default
(Docket No. 55) be Granted in part and Denied in part; and Plaintiff’s First Motion for Default
Judgment (Docket No. 61) be Granted in part and Denied in part. Specifically, the undersigned
recommends the entry of default as to the individual Defendant, Christopher Gates, be vacated
but that the entry of default as to the corporate defendant, Gates Construction and Design, LLC,
remain and that the Motion for Default Judgment be Granted as to Gates Construction and
Design, LLC only.

Standard of Review

Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 55 (a) requires the clerk of court to enter a party’s default
when the party “against whom a judgment for affirmative relief is sought has failed to plead or
otherwise defend” and “that failure is shown by affidavit or otherwise.” Fed. R. Civ. P. 55 (a).
Upon entry of default a party may proceed to seek default judgment under Rule 55 (b), either

from the clerk of court or the district court. The Sixth Circuit has held that entry of default is a

INFORMATION

GPO,
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prerequisite to a default judgment. Devlin v. Kalm, 493 F. App’x 678, 685-686 (6" Cir. 2012).
“Once a default is entered against a defendant, that party is deemed to have admitted all the well
pleaded allegations in the complaint except those relating to damages.” Microsofi Corp. v.
McGee, 490 F. Supp. 2d 874, 878 (S. D. Ohio 2007)(citations omitted). Rule 55 (c) of the Fed.
Rules of Civil Procedure allows the district court to set aside an entry of default for good cause.
Fed. R. Civ. P. Rule 55 (c).
DISCUSSION

Defendants’ Request to Set Aside Default

Following the entry of default in this case Defendant filed an Answer to the complaint
(Docket No. 54) and Motion to Vacate Entry of Default (Docket No. 55). Plaintiff has not filed a
response to Defendant’s motion to vacate.

The Court acknowledges that Defendants are acting pro se in this matter, and their pro se
status is a factor for the court to consider in its good cause determination in setting aside a
Defendant’s default. Dessault Systemes S. A. v. Childress, 663 F. 3d 832, 844 (6™ Cir.
2011)(Citing Shepard Claims Serv., Inc. v. William Darrah and Associates, 796 F. 2d 190, 194
(6™ Cir. 1986). Nevertheless, pro se litigants are not exempt from the requirements of the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure. McNeill v. United States, 508 U. S. 106, 133 (1980). The Court also
notes that “mere negligence or failure to act reasonably is not enough to sustain a default.”
United States v. $22,050.00 in United States Currency, 595 F. 3d 318, 327 (6™ Cir. 2010).

While the failure of the individually named defendant to answer the complaint is clearly
negligent, nothing before the court suggests that defendant acted to thwart the judicial
proceedings or with reckless disregard for the effect of his conduct on the proceedings. See,

Childress, 663 F. 3d at 841. It is clear from the pleadings that the defendant wishes to defend

2
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against this action. Therefore, the Court recommends that the default against the individually
named defendant be set aside.

With respect to the corporate defendant, the Court has been clear that the defendant
corporation must retain an attorney to represent its interest in the case. Docket No. 57. Despite
being repeatedly advised of this requirement and its consequences, defendant corporation has not
obtained counsel therefore the court recommends that the default as to the defendant corporation
remain and not be vacated.

Plaintiff’s Motion for Default Judgment

Plaintiff has filed a Motion For Default Judgment (Docket No. 61) based upon the
previously issued default (Docket No. 51). Defendants have not responded to the Motion for
Default Judgment. Plaintiff contends that default judgment is appropriate based upon the
corporate defendant’s failure to comply with the Court’s previous orders requiring that any
pleadings be filed by an attorney admitted to practice before this court and that the Answer filed
on behalf of the individually named defendant fails to comply with the pleading requirements of
Rule 8 (b) and (¢) Fed. R. Civ. P.. Docket No. 61, pp. 1-2.

As noted above, the corporate defendant’s failure to comply with the rules supports the
entry of default under Rule 55 (a) Fed. R. Civ. P. and likewise the entry of default judgment
under Rule 55(b). Therefore, the undersigned recommends that the motion for default judgment
be GRANTED as to the corporate defendant, Gates Construction and Design, LLC.

With respect to the individually named defendant, the Answer to the complaint states as
follows:

[t]he Plaintiff and only after refusing to perform additional repairs for free
on the pool on areas due to damages caused by the mishandling namely freezing

of the pool as maintained by the Plaintiff and his pool man who is a disgruntled
former employee of the Defendants who was released from Defendants employ

3
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for incompetents (sic) and undesirable conduct, did this action get filed so that the
Plaintiff could claim dishonesty on the Defendants part and avoiding the 4 year
limitation on his ability to claim.

Defense 1 Failure to State a Claim

Defendant answering the complaint herein, alleges all allegations and
counts brought forth therein fails to state a claim for which relief can be granted.

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays that the Plaintiff take nothing and that

the Defendant have judgement against the Plaintiff and recover the costs of suit

herein, and such other relief that the court may deem proper.
Docket No. 54.

Federal Rules Civil Procedure Rule 8(e) provides that “pleadings must be construed so
as to do justice,” and the Sixth Circuit has noted that “[t]he drafting of a formal pleading
presupposes some degree of legal training or, at least, familiarity with applicable legal principles,
and pro sc litigants should not be precluded from resorting to the courts merely for want of
sophistication.” West v. Adecco Employment Agency, 124 F. App’x 991, 992-93 (6" Cir.
2005)(quoting Jourdan v. Jabe, 951 F. 2d 108, 110 (6" Cir. 1991)).

While it is certainly true that the answer does not respond to each and every specific
averment in the complaint, viewing the Defendant’s pleadings liberally, as it must for all
documents filed by pro se litigants, and mindful of the requirement to do justice, it is clear that
the individually named defendant has not failed to plead or otherwise defend against this action
and therefore the undersigned recommends that the Motion for Default Judgment for the
individually named Defendant, Christopher Gates, be DENIED.

RECOMMENDATION
For the reasons discussed above, the undersigned recommends that the Defendants’

Motion to Vacate Entry of Default be Granted as to the individually named defendant,

Christopher Gates and be Denied as to the corporate defendant, Gates Construction and Design,

4
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LLC, and that the Plaintiff’s First Motion for Default Judgment be Granted as to the corporate
defendant, Gates Construction and Design, LLC, and Denied as to the individual defendant,
Christopher Gates.

Under Rule 72(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, any party has fourteen (14)
days after service of this Report and Recommendation in which to file any written objections to
this Recommendation with the District Court. Any party opposing said objections shall have
fourteen (14) days after service of any objections filed to this Report in which to file any
response to said objections. Failure to file specific objections within fourteen (14) days of
service of this Report and Recommendation can constitute a waiver of further appeal of this
Recommendation. See Thomas v. Arn, 474 U.S. 140, 106 S. Ct. 466, 88 L. Ed. 2d 435 (1985),

reh’g denied, 474 U.S. 1111 (1986); 28 U. S. C. § 636(b)(1); Fed. R. Civ. P. 72.

N R

JEFFERY S. FRENSLEY S
U. S. Magistrate Judge

5
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN FILED - LN

January 19, 2024 5:03 PM
CLERK OF COURT
U.S. DISTRICT COURT

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, o s oot e DO N2
PLAINTIFF CASE NO. 1:23-cv-1097
V.

VIRGINIA LEE STORY ET AL.,

DEFENDANTS

DECLARATION ABOUT ARONS & ASSOCIATES DIVORCE PLANNING

Plaintiff brings this testimony pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746.

I, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, declare under oath as follows:

1. References in this document to Ms. Fawn Tiffany Fenton are hereinafter “Ms. Fenton”,

“wife”, and/or “ex-wife”.

2. Ms. Fenton was voluntarily the primary breadwinner for our family from 2011-2019 and

was our only breadwinner at the time when she decided to leave me and file for a divorce in 2018.

3. When Ms. Fenton moved out of our marital residence, she changed the account credentials
and contact information on all of our marital financial accounts', including our mutually used

banking, income, credit, and mortgage accounts.

' https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-04-23 wife-locked-plaintiff-out-of-financial-accounts.pdf
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4. She also changed the contact information on our mortgage accounts, to use an email
address which she alone had access to and changed the mailing address from the marital residence

to her new apartment, where she was the only person with access.

5. As a result, I was physically denied access to all our financial accounts, including

outstanding balances and all financial information related to our mortgages and other payments.

6. Ms. Fenton did this proactively, though she acted as though this were some act of self-
preservation. In truth, I never financially betrayed her or did anything financially malicious toward

her or our family.

7. Ms. Fenton provided me with a budget? whereby she said that she could afford and would

continue to pay the bills for both households until a divorce settlement could be reached.

8. I tried many times to persuade Ms. Fenton to restore my access (I was offended and felt

like I was being treated as a child, without just cause), but she refused.

9. At the recommendation of my ADHD therapist, Terry M. Huff®, LCSW, MSSW, MA,
on July 12 2018, I hired “Collaborative Divorce” professional, Sandy Arons, MBA, Certified
Divorce Financial Analyst, Certified Divorce Practitioner, Certified Financial Divorce Specialist,

Financial Counselor & Mediator.

2 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-05-02 family-budget-living-apart.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No.
1-26, PagelD.1343-1344)

3 Author of “LIVING WELL with ADHD” and founder of the “ADDNashville” Support Group (https://terrymhuff.com)

Initial%
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10. At that time Ms. Fenton and I explored the possibility of obtaining a “Collaborative

Divorce”, with the help of Ms. Arons.

11. At this point I had conceded that a divorce was inevitable, due to Ms. Fenton’s mindset,

0/4 rons &

Associates

DIVORCE PLANNING

Understand the numbers,
Secure your future.

SANDY ARONS, MBA
Certified Divorce Financial Analyst
Certified Financial Divorce Practitioner
Certified Financial Divorce Specialist
Financial Counselor & Mediator

1932 Bristol Court
Brentwood, TN 37027

615-376-8204
615-376-8121 fax

www.getasmartdivorce.com
sandyarons@getasmartdivorce.com

so I sought to do so in the most fiscally responsible way possible.

MISSION STATEMENT

To provide financial consulting services which
help clients reach a fair divorce settlement and:

e  Avoid unnecessary legal fees

e Reduce conflict

= Minimize the negative impact on your children
and family

12. There were four specific facts, beliefs, or expectations which were established during

our work, negotiations, and discovery with Arons and Associates Divorce Planning. Per Sandy

Arons, MBA (Certified Divorce Financial Analyst, Certified Financial Divorce Practitioner,

Certified Financial Divorce Specialist, Financial Counselor and Mediator), a “fair” divorce

settlement with “all factors considered” would have included the following:

(1) I needed and was due vocational rehabilitation and training so that I could qualify

for gainful employment again, prior to re-entering the workforce. Below are some

of the factors which went into that decision:

Page 3 of 16
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» Level of Education: (W) MIT Graduate versus (H) High School Graduate
(only).

» Vocational Experience: (W) Architecture (20+ years) versus (H) Real
Estate (3-years full-time), Printing (12+ years), and Food Service (10+
years),

» (H) Commercial Manufacturing Printing, once one of the largest sources
of commerce by volume in the Greater Nashville Area, now is nearly
extinct.

» Professional Licenses: (W) Architect versus (H) “Affiliate Broker” in
Real Estate

» Projected Income: (W) $100k +/- per year (actual) versus (H) $30k per
year (potential) to start.

(2) Transitional Alimony due the Plaintiff, calculated at 22.5% of Ms. Fenton’s gross
income ($94k), due for a term equal to half the duration of our marriage (13
years).

» This was negotiated a bunch of different ways, with several offers from my
Ms. Fenton where she offered to pay more than this for a season, but we
finally agreed that she would pay me “transitional alimony” in the amount
of $1,750 per month, for a duration of 6-years, starting the date of our

divorce.

Page 4 of 16
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M B e RE AL
File Message  Add-ins  Help & Tellme
RE: Alimony

&y || ] e
Sandy Arons <sandyarons@getasr =l | i
Te Jeff Fenton T/27/2018

(:D You replied to this message on 7/27/2018 1217 PM.
Yes, | told Fawn the range for alimony is about 22.5% of her gross income.

Sandy

Sandy Arons, MBA
Certified Divorce Financial Analyst
Certified Financial Divorce Specialist
Accredited Financial Counselor & Mediator

....................................

Tel: 615-376-8204 Fax: 615-376-8121
email: sandyarons@getasmartdivorce.com

website: www getasmartdivorce.com

» In the meantime, Ms. Fenton had agreed and was paying me $250 every

two weeks (each payday), for my consumable expenses, such as food, gas,

healthcare, while she was directly responsible for paying all of the bills for

our marital residence, including both mortgages and utilities.

» Many of the divorce negotiations discussed between Ms. Fenton and I

included a means by which I could keep our marital residence and

continue to live in it, since my wife had decided that she

want to keep our home.*

4

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-10-09 wife-does-not-want-to-keep-marital-residence.pdf

Page 5 of 16
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» Here is an excerpt of an email® written by Ms. Fenton to me on 8/4/2018:
“Hello, I am not theoretically opposed to you keeping the house, butIdon’t know
how financially we could make that happen. Maybe there is a way we can make

a deal like, I keep paying the current mortgage payment and 2nd mortgage
payment for the next 6 years or so instead of giving you alimony payments.
The financing would have to stay as it is in my name until you can rebuild your
credit. When you can re-build your credit and have a job and all, then you could
re-fi the house into your own name and cash me out my equity. That plan would
suck for the credit card debt, though, as I was counting on the house equity (after
sale of the house) to pay off both of our credit card debts. What are your

thoughts.”

» On 8/30/2018 Ms. Fenton emailed me a settlement proposal® which
included a budget whereby I could keep the marital residence, but I would
need to obtain two roommates, one renting our large (spare) bedroom for
$800 per month, and another renting our smaller spare bedroom for
$600 per month. Then Ms. Fenton would pay the remainder of the
household expenses, and I only needed to earn another $248 per month

to support himself.

5 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-26, PagelD.1341
¢ Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-26, PagelD.1336-1337

Page 6 of 16
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» This was to provide me with an opportunity to obtain the needed
vocational rehabilitation, and to ease back into the workforce, without

needing to immediately sink or swim.

(3) Ishowed immediate interest, but she ultimately rescinded her proposal. In an email’
Ms. Fenton sent to me and Ms. Arons on 8/30/2018, she stated in part, “Our office
lease is up in March 2020, and Ken really wants to retire, and so there’s no telling

what my job will be after that.”

RE: Offer to settle - Message (HTML)

RE: Offer to settle

Fawn Fenton ) Reply ) Reply All —> Forward s
) go 'éeﬁgegtf’”i Fawn Fenton Thu 813012018 5:49 PM
C oandy Arons

@ You replied to this message on 8/30/2018 6:02 PM.

Ken says he is willing to keep paying for you to be on our plan for 1 year, maybe through the end of 2019, "as long as you
don't cause more problems”, heh.

Beyond that, we'll have to see where things stand with you, and with my company.

(Our office lease is up in March 2020, and Ken really wants to retire, and so there's no telling what my job will be after that.)
T—— ——

» Upon information and belief, the notification above tells one of the major
motivations for my ex-wife’s eventual bankruptcy filing, along with her
timing, though it wasn’t yet a consideration. After the tax consequences
to be explained shortly, I believe this drove her decision to waste our

money on legal fees rather than on an equitable divorce settlement.

7 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-08-30 wife-notifies-about-employers-retirement.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-
RSK, ECF No. 1-35, PagelD.1941)
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» In another email® I received from Ms. Fenton on 10/9/2018 she stated,
“At this point, to be honest, I do not really even want to keep the Sunnyside
house. If the house is not sold, then I will be stuck paying for the very-expensive
bills that come with the house, AND I will still have a ton of credit card debt
from this divorce. I am emotionally burnt out, and Ken is making zero steps
towards any transition plan for the company, so in a year or two I’d really
like to take a less stressful job. I need life to be simpler to help me recover
emotionally and financially after all of this upheaval. But I will be trapped as
long as I’m saddled with the house + alimony + credit card debt. I don’t
know if I can realistically handle the stress level of being forced to make a high
salary only to give it all away every month for many years into the future. ”

» This was a major factor in why I ultimately rented two of the bedrooms,
in our marital residence, in an attempt to become financially self-sufficient
as quickly as possible, so not to need as much financial support from my

wife.

(4) On January 1%, 2019, the “Trump Tax Reform”? went into effect. (I believe that
this became the unsurmountable hurdle, in my wife’s mind.) As a result, the

alimony payments for divorces finalized after January 1%, 2019, were no longer tax

deductible.

8 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-10-09 wife-does-not-want-to-keep-marital-residence.pdf
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» However, for any divorce which was finalized by December 31,2018, the
alimony payments were “grandfathered” and remained tax deductible,

for the entire duration of the alimony.

» We had agreed that Ms. Fenton would pay me $21,000 in alimony per
year, from her $94k+/- annual salary (plus roughly $20k in benefits), for
the duration of 6 years.

» That meant the difference in Ms. Fenton being able to deduct the $21k
per year in alimony she paid from her gross income before taxes
(significantly reducing her tax bracket), or being taxed upon all that
money, as her earnings, as if she had personally benefitted from it.

» Upon information and belief, ultimately in this case, this meant that if we
could not obtain a final decree of divorce before the end of 2018, then in
the end Ms. Fenton was not willing to settle or obtain an amicable divorce.

» Upon information and belief, Ms. Fenton became unwilling to continue
working hard, to earn that much money, while giving almost 60% of it away
between alimony and taxes.

» I understood Ms. Fenton’s concerns, while I did everything within my
power to provide her with relief, but I was powerless to cure them without
her being willing to work with me in good faith, which she ultimately

refused to do.

Page 9 of 16
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» Upon information and belief, someone convinced Ms. Fenton that her
money would be better spent at that point on legal fees, to try to out-
leverage me legally, while doing everything they could to evade her
financial responsibilities as our family’s primary breadwinner. If the
divorce could not be finalized by the end of 2018, prior to the Trump Tax
Reform taking place, Ms. Fenton calculated her income as follows:

» “90k gross - 31k taxes - 21k alimony = 38k net. Plus or minus.”"

» Upon information and belief, in the end this was what caused Ms. Fenton
to become a prime candidate for “predatory litigation”.

13. Upon information and belief, Ms. Fenton became willing to throw away almost everything
that we both owned, in order to evade six years of financial responsibility, needing to earn $90k

plus per year, while taking home less than half that amount.

14. Upon information and belief, because of this, Ms. Fenton absolutely demanded that for any
“fair” amicable, uncontested divorce action, that the divorce needed to finalize prior to the end of

2018, or else she refused to cooperate.

15. Upon information and belief, the problem was, the courts were getting backed-up with
divorces'! trying to make it to completion by the end of 2018, because of the significant financial

implications for those paying alimony.

10 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-12-22 projected-gross-taxes-alimony-net.pdf

1 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-12-31 divorce-deadline-for-trump-tax-reform.pdf
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16. Upon information and belief, by the start of October 2018, the Williamson County

Chancery Court docket was nearly full for the remainder of the year.

17. Ms. Fenton presented the last proposed MDA which she was willing to entertain on

9/14/2018.

18. I was very interested in this offer and tried to accept it, but Ms. Fenton said that it was still
contingent upon review and approval by her counsel as well as another independent attorney who

she had hired for a document review.

19. The very first paragraph of Ms. Fenton’s offer stated, “This offer is only good if we successfully
sign this into a Marital Dissolution Agreement Contract as soon as possible AND the divorce Final
Order is entered by the court before December 31, 2018. The financial tax incentives integral to this

offer will not apply in 2019, and this Agreement is void if the divorce is not final in 2018.”

20. Unfortunately, Ms. Fenton’s two attorneys shot down the offer, before I was permitted to

accept it.

21. In an email from Ms. Fenton on 9/19/2018 she stated, “I sent my attorney the draft of our
contract to review also, and he just told me he thinks this agreement is totally nuts; it’s too complicated and
is not at all in my best interest, and there are a thousand ways this could go wrong in the future, and he
says he will not write it or facilitate it. He says if we do successfully write up an agreement for both of us to
sign, we will have to do our best to format it with the structure and language that the courts expect to see

for an MDA, and then I will have to file it myself, appending it to my file that is already active at the

Initial%
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Williamson County courts, and I will have to get the court clerks to help me request a court date for a judge
10 look at the contract. My attorney also says, that even though we might both have agreed to this contract
and both voluntarily signed it, the judge could still think it is too unequal or complicated and strike it down.
My attorney says the judges will refuse to finalize a divorce degree if they personally do not like/agree with

the MDA.”

22. On the following day, on 9/20/2018 Ms. Fenton stated in another email, “7Tommy confirmed
what my lawyer had said: this agreement is so far out of the ordinary, he thinks that even if we both sign it
and agree to it, that the judges will strike it down. Tommy says the main problem is the long timeline, the

Judges do not want open-ended issues after a divorce. He said that they will either want one person to get
the house free and clear from the other, or they will order the sale of the house and tell us to split the

proceeds...”

23. I even tried to give Ms. Fenton my equity for free,' as long as she agreed to live in our
home and keep it, so that one of us could enjoy the fruits of both of our labor. Instead of liquidating

our treasure and losing all that we had worked for and invested.

24. I could accept forfeiting what I had for someone that I love, but not to give our hopes
and dreams along with the sum total of the investments throughout both of our lives over to a

stranger to capitalize upon our misfortune.

12 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-08-06 offered-to-give-wife-my-equity-for-free.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-

RSK, ECF No. 1-27, 1472)
Initials: %
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25. Unfortunately, in the end, she and her counsel would not let me.

26. Before the defendants within this complaint were given an opportunity to ransack our
lives, there was still one more attempt to settle amicably, based on an agreement between us on

October 27", 2018, which later became known as our “Verbal Settlement Agreement"3”.

27. I honestly don’t know if Ms. Fenton was ever dealing in good faith about our “Verbal

Settlement Agreement” though, because she ultimately refused to put her own words into writing.

28. She wanted me to provide her with a Quit Claim Deed or a Power of Attorney, while
trusting her to sell our home, leaving the State of Tennessee as she sold it. All based upon her

promise through an email'* which she wasn’t even willing to sign her own name to.

29. I will cover our “Verbal Settlement Agreement” in a separate declaration.

30. Through the fraudulent bankruptcy scheme cooked-up and executed by Ms. Fenton’s
counsel in both State and Federal Courts® concurrently,'® I was illegally deprived of my rights and
my property, by which I could stop them from liquidating and disbursing nearly everything we both

owned, to the sole benefit of strangers.

31. Defendant Story didn’t mention any honest aspect of our preceding attempts to obtain an

13 https://www.rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2018-10-27 verbal-settlement-agreement.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK,
ECF No. 1-26, PagelD.1317-1318)

14 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-26, PagelD.1317-1318
15 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-04-26 wifes-ch13-petition-3-19-bk-02693.pdf

16 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-08-14 bankrupcy-planned-for-when-employer-retires.pdf
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amicable divorce, before she was hired.

32. Upon information and belief, this attempt with Sandy Arons shows more verifiable truth
than any other single action, both because Ms. Arons was a witness, but also because we learned
about the “fair” financial expectations in obtaining a divorce in Tennessee. In the end, much of

what we learned, ultimately sabotaged our efforts.

33. At the time I was clueless, but I cashed my last $250 support check from Ms. Fenton after
she had already secretly filed for bankruptcy, while her attorneys failed to even mention on her

bankruptcy petition, that she had any past or future “domestic support obligations”, of any sort.
34. They abruptly terminated all financial support without one single day of notice.

35. This was timed almost perfectly with defendant Story’s malicious ambush of me, which
began with a fraudulent “Order of Protection Ex Parte”, obtained under the false unsigned

personal testimony of Ms. Fenton, for completely nefarious ulterior motives.

36. I never touched Ms. Fenton in anger, nor have I ever threatened to. I love her. I forgive her.
[ want her to be healed, restored, and to have a happy life. I’ve asked the FBI, the DOJ/USTP, the
Tennessee Supreme Court, the Tennessee Court of Appeals, all to give her “immunity” for any
role she played in the crimes which befell us. (I can provide evidence to substantiate my requested

immunity for Ms. Fenton, with each of those entities.)

37. Literally none of this was physically possible without a number of powerful and connected

“members of the court”, including both judges and attorneys who were compromised and

Initials%
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corrupt, operating in both the State and Federal Courts of Tennessee concurrently, who were not

only willing to participate, but who engineered the crimes executed.

38. This was to “bind the strongman”,"” so that both courts and counsel could do (and did)

whatever they wanted. While I was powerless to stop them.

39. Without a court who respected my rights and obeyed the law, everything that took place in
both courts was an almost unbelievably unconscionable miscarriage of justice, by some of the most

powerful and affluent “members of the court” throughout Middle Tennessee.

40. Unfortunately, that does not change the truth though.

41. I was illegally destroyed beyond belief by the courts through a miscarriage of justice.

42. Only by receiving justice from the courts can I be restored so that I can survive and pursue
happiness again. I have no choice but to pursue this as I must my every waking breath, through to

the very end.

7 https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/the-ancient-paths-strong-man-principal.pdf
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DECLARATION

Pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct, except as to matters herein stated to be on information and belief, and as to such matters,

I certify as aforesaid that I verily believe the same to be true.

Executed on December 31, 2023

JEfFREY RYAN FENTON, PRO SE

17195 SILVER PARKWAY, #150
FENTON, MI, 48430-3426
JEFF.FENTON@LIVE.COM

(P) 615.837.1300
(F) 810.255.4438
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knowledge, understanding, transparency, accountability, any viable path within my means which
might eventually lead to some sort of a cure. I was not negligent in any way, in my attempts, while
almost everyone blame shifted and tried to divert liability from there area of responsibility or

expertise.

9. Gradually over time I picked up little “nuggets” of information, law, and truth,
which even if I didn’t understand them or find them actionable at that time, I later learned enough

to where I was able to begin putting the pieces of the puzzle together.

10. At the same time I’ve continued researching state and federal laws along with
networking and seeking answers, while drafting probably tens of thousands of pages of research

and attempted pleadings by which to attempt to find relief, to no avail.

11.  The first two years (after my home was wrongfully taken and the fraudulent
“default” judgements were savagely levied against me), I worked 12-16 hours per day, almost

every day, with one occasional day off every couple of weeks on average.

12.  The third year I shifted from seeking a State cure to seeking a Federal cure and
studying the Federal Bankruptcy Code. I lost some steam during this phase, exhausted by chasing
countless dead ends without finding any cure. I cut back to roughly 8-12 hours per day, six days
per week at this point. Actually, taking a day off each week, often just feeling overwhelmed and
defeated, because I could find no honor, justice, truth, or protection in the judiciary despite what I

considered an absurd amount efforts on my part.
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13.  During this past year, I’ve shifted back into high speed, working 12-16 hours per
day, a solid 6-days per week. Now that I understand the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure

and the Bankruptcy Code, I’ve finally been able to connect ALL the dots.

14.  Unlike looking from the Chancery Court side, where the question was “what laws
did they break”, once I understood the Bankruptcy code, when examining the Federal Rules of
Bankruptcy Procedure, along with the related Title-28, Title-11, and Title-18 laws, the question
changed radically to “what laws didn’t they break?” Everything done between the two courts
was a flagrant violation of the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure and subsequent Federal

Bankruptcy laws, not by my ex-wife either, by the attorneys, trustee, and judges in both courts.

15.  Todate it seems that every department within the State of Tennessee is working to
cover-up the corruption while I know there are obvious conflicts of interests for both the courts in
Tennessee, as well as the judges individually, while again Judge Binkley and Attorney Story are
deeply rooted in the judicial and political culture of middle Tennessee, incentivizing “covering for

frien 7.

16. It has taken me constant daily legal research (at least 6-days per week) combined
with reaching out to others and asking questions, to slowly but surely learn the sections of code
which I have literally devoted three-years of my life to studying, almost all day every day, before I
could unravel the layers of fraud committed by both Tennessee State and Federal Courts, to

intentionally obfuscate the facts and the crimes between their separate court records.

17.  Portions of my recorded phone call on 7/2/2020 with Chapter-7 Bankruptcy

Page 4 of 13
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T t A mey]' 'M 7 more follow:

18. At the 41:24 marker in the phone call with Attorney McLemore, he stated, “They
just completely walk completely all over your rights, in the state of Tennessee, or perhaps under
the Bankruptcy Code - That's where your problem is, but I can't answer your question because I

don't have enough information. I'm sorry.”

19. At 41:45 [ asked Trustee McLemore, “Is there some place in the code that you
would just point me to, where I could start reading myself to try to understand? Because again, I

don't have any money to hire an attorney.”

20. At 41:58 Attorney McLemore responded, “You are in an area of the law that is as
difficult as tax. But write this down, 11 United States Code 363. And have a good nap because it's

a long statute and you probably will not understand a great deal of it. That's where you look.”

21. It needs to be noted that in the statement above by the Chapter-7 vankruptcy
Trustee, John C. McLemore, where he stated, “11 United States Code 363”, 1 completely missed
the “363” part of his sentence, at the time. (It was only upon transcribing part of that phone call

for this complaint that I realized Mr. McLemore had provided me with such precise information.)

22.  Myoverall “takeaway” from this conversation at the time, was that Mr. McLemore
had confirmed my suspicion that something improper had taken place, but I still did not understand
where, how, or by whom. The idea that the bankruptcy code is extremely complicated stuck with

me, as well as Mr. McLemore’s suggestion to read “11 United States Code”. After spending over
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30 minutes on the call with Mr. Mc™ :more, as he looked through the busy and complicated docket
for the case, the overall tone which stuck with me at the time, was Mr. McLemore’s statement, “/

can't answer your question because I don't have enough information. I'm sorry.”

23. Some of Trustee McLemore’s statements about “notice” were also not
understood by me at that time. Throughout much of 2020-2021, I sought help through the
Tennessee Court of Appeals, the Tennessee Supreme Court, as well as the Tennessee Supreme

Court’s Admin Offices and Board of Professional Responsibility (BPR).

24.  Each attempt absolutely consumed and overwhelmed my life, as I tried to learn how
to communicate with them, their rules and procedures, while struggling to articulate a series of

crimes which he still didn’t even understand how to put language to or explain.

25.  Most actions were buried under the most absurd domestic “dog and pony show”

in the Chancc  Court, clouding the truth, while obfuscating the crimes between the courts.

26.  The Chancery Court action literally served as nothing more than a strategic
distraction, but one which took me years of legal research and an obscene amount of time and

¢ rgy fighting for the first few years.

27.  Until I finally learned enough to see past it. That none of it even mattered. That I
had spent a couple of years of my life trying to defend myself in a case where I was fraudulently
denied due process, and any real opportunity to participate. That literally everything in the

“ancery Court case was obscenely fraudulent.
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28.  Iwill break it down when I am finally able to put words to it all, but in each and every
hearing in the Chancery Court, defendants Binkley and Story disqualify themselves (repeatedly)

for criminal misconduct, in each and every hearing, motion, and affidavit.

29.  Ifineach and every instance that defendants Binkley and Story met in court related
to docket #48419B, you forgave all their prior misconduct, foul play, and crimes they committed,
and began with a clean slate, still, in each and every situation, without exception, their misconduct
and criminal actions repeated independently disqualified them again, and again, in each and every

instance.

30.  Overwhelmingly for “fraud on the court, by members of the court”, while also
being disqualified for clear “obstruction of justice” during the 8/29/2019 hearing when I first went

pro se.

31.  They were also disqualified on 8/29/2019 for a wrongful eviction and committing
a Class ‘D’ Felony against me by making me unable to participate in the legal proceeding which

they had just lawfully summonsed me to participate in.

32.  There was a significant amount of extortion, first of my property, then my silence.
Defendant Binkley forced me to sign a listing agreement in court on 8/29/2019, under the threat

of incarceration.
33. After I was safely out of the State of Tennessee I contacted everyone from the

Auctioneers, defendants Beeler, Story, Yarbrough, and I requested for defendant Beeler to print

Page 7 0f 13
Initia]



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 28, PagelD.3283 Filed 01/19/24 Page 8 of 13

out my email and to provideittoJ1 " " 'nkley, notifyir th.  all that I was coerced under threat
of incarceration to sign the listing agreement, without ever fullyrea ™ git, that it was null and void,
repeatedly emphasizing that I had rescinded my permission to proceed with the auction, and short
of Judge Binkley executing a court order to no longer need my signature, the sale of the property

constituted real estate deed fraud.

34.  The defendants further modified the “listing agreement” after I had signed it,
unbeknownst to me, while they went forward and executed the sale with my coerced signature on

the listing agreement anyway, and nobody cared if I consented to the sale or not.

35.  To this day, everybody has refused to provide me with a fully executed HUD-1
“Settlement Statement”, showing the final sales price and exactly where the funds went. I’ve
asked the Clerk and Master’s Office, the Closing Company, the Auctioneers, defendant Story, on
multiple occasions, while everyone has refused to provide me with my HUD-1 “Settlement

Statement”.

36.  Iwasalicensed real estate agent in the State of Tennessee for 16 % years. Thatisn’t
legal. Neither is selling property after a property owner rescinds their consent. A property owner
is not bound to any listing agreement until there is a binding “purchase and sale agreement” on

that property, with all parties acknowledging notice.

37. ior to that, a property owner can terminate any listing agreement atany tin =~ The
most the property owner would be liable in such an event is compensation for the brokers time and
any out-of-pocket expenses they incurred such as advertising costs. But they absolutely cannot

Page 8 0of 13
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force you to sell your property prior to having a binding purcha andsa _ ‘:ment.

38.  Later when I contacted the Acting United States ..ustee for Region 8, over the
Federal Districts of Kentucky and Tennessee, Paul A. Randolph and asked him to initiate a
bankruptcy fraud investigation related to my property and all the mischief between the two courts,

a DOJ/USTP Trial Attorney by the name of Megan Seliber was sent my case to investigate.

39.  Ms. Seliber sent me a copy of my deed of trust, along with the paper trail for the
sale, that was when I learned that not only was my void and terminated listing agreement still used
to execute the sale without my consent, but one of the defendants also changed one of the terms
on the listing agreement which looks noticeably different from the rest of the writing on the

document. So, it was essentially forged and fraudulent, and executed clearly against my will.

40.  While the Chancery Court had no lawful jurisdiction to deprive me of my rights and

my property interests short of due process of law, which I was specifically denied.

41.  After a pre-trial conference in the back of the Chancery Court on 8/1/2019, I told
my counsel that I could borrow money from my mother to bring our mortgages current and to keep
them current (roughly $8k, less than I collectively spent on counsel for that day), provided I could

continue living in my home.

42.  AsIasked my counsel if that might be possible, defendant Story overheard me and

stated, “No. It’s already too far along in the bankruptcy.”

43. I was strategically deprived of the lawful notice and adequate protection required
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_thebanknn - court.
44.  Both my 5" and 14" Amendment rights as a United States Citizen were violated.

45.  Furthermore, the Chancery Court placed a restraining order against me specifically
forbidding me from contacting the bankruptcy court or our mortgage companies (under the 1ise

that I somehow wished some harm upon my ex-wife’s finances).

46.  Oddly, the Auctioneer’s last name is “Anderson”, so is the closing Attorney, so is

the Williamson County Register of Deeds. I find that suspicious at the very least.

47.  Obviously, the property has a clouded title, and in fact the sale is illegal and void,

no court with any jurisdiction to dispose of the matter ever heard or decided the matter.

48.  That is because by the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure and a multitude of
Federal Bankruptcy Laws, the Trustee would not have been allowed to sell my marital residence,
because it was of absolutely zero value to the bankruptcy estate. While Bankruptcy laws require the
sale of the property to be beneficial enough to the bankruptcy estate to justify depriving my multiple

critical and even essential property interests, which was literally impossible.

49.  Hence had the Bankruptcy Court proceeded in proper form - that is in compliance
with the Federal Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure and Federal Bankruptcy Laws, the Judge would
have had to order that the Bankruptcy Trustee remove the “marital residence” from my ex-wife’s

secret “1  i\kruptcy :e” asa “burdensome: et.”

50.  Instead, they waited 97-days after the creation of the “bankruptcy estate” = -t/
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very first day that I walked into the Chancery Court for a “divorce” which wasn’t even filed in
court until 39-days after the secret bankruptcy was filed, where the court never even allowed the
“divorce” to begin discovery, all that the "Mancery Court was used for was to illegally circumvent
the . .deral ..ules and taking the property, while it was specifically forbidden from exercising

jurisdiction because it was part of a federal bankruptcy estate.

51.  Literally nothing they did was legal. The “conspiracy” is irrefutable, it is not
plausible that many highly trained licensed professionals all made that many “errors” as to have
waiting for a court which had no active action at the time of the bankruptcy being filed, for
something to be filed over a month later, then two more months before I first entered a court

without lawful jurisdiction over my property.

52.  That s entirely unreasonable.

53. Plaintiff later filed complaints for Bankruptcy Fraud and Racketeering with both
the FBI* and the DOJ/USTP.* Plaintiff’s third year of research was spent studying the bankruptcy
codes and seeking a federal cure, since the State has ardently refused to help Plaintiff in any way.
Month after month, year after year, as Plaintiff reached out for help and studied the law (as advised
by Admin Office General Counsel John Brandon Coke) he slowly learned, as more pieces of the

puzzle began to come together.

54. T wring the 7/2/2020 phone call with Ban' 1ptcy Trustee John M " '‘more,

4 Case 1:23-«  1097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-29, PagelD.1704-1707; .  "No. 1-30, Page ~ 1771-1792
5 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-30, PagelD.1758-1761
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION
JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, )
Plaintff, )
) No. 1:23-cv-1097
—\7— )
) Honorable Paul L. Maloney
VIRGINIA LEE STORY, et al., )
Defendants. )
)

ORDER ADOPTING IN PART AND REJECTING IN PART REPORT AND
RECOMMENDATION

Plaintff Fenton filed this lawsuit without the assistance of counsel. In addition to the
complaint, Plamtiff filed a document titled “motion to maintain venue” (ECF No. 7). The
Magistrate Judge reviewed the complaint and the motion and, on December 13, 2023, 1ssued
a report recommending that this Court deny Plaintuff’s motion and dismiss the lawsuit
because Plaintiff filed it in the wrong location (ECF No. 8). The Court will adopt in part and
reject in part the report and recommendation.

After being served with a report and recommendation (R&R) 1ssued by a magistrate
judge, a party has fourteen days to file written objections to the proposed findings and
recommendations. 28 U.S.C. § 636(b)(1); Fed. R. Civ. P. 72(b)(2); W.D. Mich. LCivR
72.3(b). A district court judge reviews de novo the portions of the R&R to which objections
have been filed. 28 U.S.C. § 636(b)(1); Fed. R. Civ. P. 72(b)(3). Only those objections that
are specific are entitled to a de novo review under the statute. Mira v. Marshall, 806 F.2d

636, 637 (6th Cir. 1986) (per curiam).
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On January 19, 2024, Plainaff filed more than a dozen documents and several digital
media exhibits (KCF Nos. 14-30). Several of the new filings include 100 or more pages (ECF
Nos. 18, 19 and 25). The Court has reviewed the newly filed documents. The Court has
paid careful attention to ECF No. 14 (Objection) and ECF No. 15 (Declaration in support
of Objection).

1. Plantff filed his objection after the 14-day deadline. Plantiff contends he did not
receive the report and recommendation until December 27, 2019' (ECF No. 15
PagelD.2226). Using the December 27 date, Plaintiff’s fourteen-day deadline to file
objections expired on January 10, 2024. In an abundance of caution, the Court has
considered Plaintiff’s objections.

2. Discretion to Dismiss Lawsuit. The Magistrate Judge explained that, for lawsuits
filed in the wrong venue, the district court exercises its discretion when deciding whether to
transfer or to dismiss the action. Plamntiff asserts that the authority cited by the Magistrate
Judge mvolved lawsuits subject to the screening under 28 U.S.C. § 1915(e), which does not
apply because he paid the full filing fee.

The Court agrees with Plaintiff. At this point in the hitigation, the Court lacks authority
to dismuiss this lawsuit for improper venue. Ordinarily, a defendant must raise improper
venue by motion prior to a responsive pleading. See Fed. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(8). The failure
to raise improper venue in the first motion constitutes a waiver of the defense. Fed. R. Civ.

P. 12(h)(1). Plaintiff is not a prisoner and he paid the filing fee and, therefore, his complaint

: The Court assumes Plaintiff received the R&R 1n 2023, not 2019.
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cannot be screened under 28 U.S.C. § 1915(e). See Apple v. Glenn, 183 ¥.3d 477, 479 (6th
Cir. 1999); Benson v. O’Brian, 179 F.3d 1014, 1017 (6th Cir. 1999). Following Supreme
Court authority, the Sixth Circuit permits a district court to sua sponte dismiss a complaint
when the allegations are completely frivolous and utterly devoid of merit. Velarde v. Biden,
No. 23-1465, 2023 WL 8317823, at *1 (6th Cir. Nov. 14, 2023) (citing Apple, 183 F.3d at
479). This exception, when a cause of action 1s totally implausible, permits a court to dismiss
the action sua sponte because the lawsuit does not present a case or controversy under Article
ITI, meaning that the court lacks subject matter jurisdiction. ZId. The Magistrate Judge’s
conclusion that the lawsuit was filed 1 the wrong forum does not address the merits of
Plaintff’s causes of action and, therefore, does not fall under the exception identified in
Apple.

While the Court will reject the portion of Report and Recommendation and the
Magistrate Judge’s recommendation that this lawsuit be dismissed without prejudice, the
Court must recognize the wisdom mn the Report and Recommendation. The complaint
contains no allegations that would lead to the conclusion that the Western District of
Michigan 1s a proper venue for this lawsuit. See 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b). Section 1391 (e)(1)
provides an exception permitting the plamtff to file the lawsuit where the plaintiff resides,
but only when a defendant 1s an officer or employee of the United States acting in his or her
official capacity and the lawsuit does not involve real property. The exception does not apply
here. More problematic, Plaintiff resides in the Eastern District of Michigan, not the
Western District of Michigan. Plamntiff’s desire to avoid the federal courts in Tennessee

simply does not provide a sufficient basis for venue i Michigan.
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3. Motion to Maintain Venue. The Magistrate Judge recommends denying the
motion because venue 1s not proper. Plamntaff objects. Among other reasons, Plaintiff
contends he was told by court personnel that he could file the lawsuit in Lansing. Plaintiff
msists he was not told that the lawsuit might be dismuissed 1f it was filed in the wrong venue.
The Court overrules this particular objection. Plaintiff cannot rely on court personnel for
legal advice. See, e.g., Knopp v. JPMorgan Chase Bank & Co., No. 16¢6669, 2016 WL
4158958, at *1 (N.D. Ill. Aug. 5, 2016) (“But personnel in the Clerk’s Office are not lawyers,
and they are certainly not in a position to give legal advice.”); Roosevelt Land. LP v.
Childress, No. 2006 WL 1877014, at *2 (D.D.C. July 5, 2006) (“Failure to follow the rules
cannot be excused by blaming court clerks. The clerk of court is neither obligated nor
authorized to provide legal advice to pro se liigants.”). The website for the United States
District Court for the Western District of Michigan contains a Frequently Asked Questions
(FAQ) section associated with the Local Rules menu. One FAQ explicitly states that Clerk’s
Oftice Staff cannot give legal advice. Plaintiff’s frustration, while understandable, does not
provide a sufficient basis to ignore the role of the Court. The Court, not clerk staff, makes
legal determinations.

The Court agrees with the Magistrate Judge that Plaintiff’s motion to maintain venue
should be denied. Plaintiff filed the lawsuit in the venue of his choosing. At this point in the
litigation, Plaintff’s choice of venue 1s not subject to challenge. The Court lacks the authority
to dismiss the lawsuit for improper venue. And, Plaintiff has not served any of the defendants

with the complaint. Defendants, therefore, have not been provided with notice of this lawsuit,
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notice of the motion to maintain venue, and have yet had any opportunity to challenge venue.

Accordingly, the Court will deny the motion to maintain venue without prejudice.

Consistent with the explanation above, the Court ADOPTS IN PART AND
REJECTS IN PART the Report and Recommendation (ECF No. 8). The Court adopts the
portion of the Report and Recommendation denying Plaintiff’s motion to maintain venue
(ECF No. 7) and will do so without prejudice. The Court rejects the portion of the Report
and Recommendation dismissing this lawsuit because the Court presently lacks the authority
to raise venue as a concern. I'T IS SO ORDERED.

Date:  January 25, 2024 s/ Paul L.. Maloney

Paul L. Maloney
United States District Judge
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UNIT FILED- LN
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U.S. DISTRICT COURT
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PLAINTIFF CASE NO. 1:23-cv-1097
V.

VIRGINIA LEE STORY ET AL.,

DEFENDANTS

FENTON DECLARATION OF DISABILITIES

Plaintiff brings this testimony pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746.

I, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, declare under oath as follows:

—

My name is Jeffrey Ryan Fenton.

2. I am the Plaintiff in this federal lawsuit (CASE NO. 1:23-cv-1097).

3, I'am a citizen of the United States of America.
4, I was born in 1969 at Fairchild Airforce Base, in Washington State.
5. I am domiciled in Genesee County, Michigan.

6. My mailing address is 17195 Silver Parkway, #150, Fenton, MI 48430-3426.

s My phone number is (615) 837-1300.
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PRO SE LITIGANT - MERITS RULE OVER TECHNICALITIES
8. [ am acting in a pro se’ capacity in this lawsuit, due to my poverty, entitled to a liberal
reading and less stringent standards since it was prepared without assistance of counsel. See

Haines v. Kerner, et al., 404 U.S. 519, 92 S. Ct. 594 (1972).

QUALIFIED AMERICAN WITH DISABILITIES ACT LITIGANT
9. I am a qualified ADA party with disabilities affecting my communication and
cognitive functions, which make researching and drafting legal pleadings exceptionally slow and

challenging.

10.  Irequest any considerations which the court can allow to help me participate in, be

protected by, and benefit from the federal judiciary.

11. I suffer from several cognitive disabilities: Obsessive-Compulsive Personality
Disorder (OCPD) DSM-5 301.4 (F60.5), Generalized Anxiety Disorder (GAD) DSM-5 300.02
(F4L1), Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) DSM-5 314.01 (F90.2), Circadian
Rhythm Sleep Disorder (CRSD) Non-24-Hour Sleep-Wake Disorder (Non-24) DSM-5 307.45
(G47.24).

12.  Medications that I take regularly can only control these afflictions, not cure them.

13. Due to my disabilities, it is extremely difficult for me to concisely write long

documents without losing focus and experiencing significant sprawl, causing repetition, countless

! Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-35, PagelD.1960
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rewrites, and bloated documents. For this reason, I am trying to file multiple short declarations to
concisely address specific topics, to help communicate more effectively, for the benefit of all

parties.

DECLARATIONS INCLUDED BY REFERENCE HEREIN AND THROUGHOUT

14.  To increase efficiency while reducing redundancy in this lawsuit, this declaration
and the facts herein are made a part of every other declaration written by me in this lawsuit, which
is included, named, or referenced in my “Fenton Master Declaration and List of Declarations to
Date?®,

15.  Similarly, every declaration and the facts therein written by me and mentioned in
my “Fenton Master Declaration and List of Declarations to Date” are incorporated herein by
reference and made a part of this declaration.

16. My “Fenton Master Declaration and List of Declarations to Date” will be
periodically updated both in court and online, to have the most comprehensive and complete set
of facts available in this case.

17.  As a result of my disabilities, my principal loss of cognitive function is that I’'m
extremely slow in performing any significant and/or challenging task. Further exacerbated by an
inability to effectively “multi-task”™ high-value projects, meet pressing demands, or lose all that I
love in my life as a consequence.

18.  Deadlines are extremely stressful, and often even frantic for me. Typically, the final

*  https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/fenton-master-declaration-and-list-of-declarations-to-date. pdf

Tnitials: 4%3
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48-hours before a critical court deadline, I become extremely anxious, my mind starts racing and
my thoughts become fragmented. To explain how it feels, I’d compare it to standing outside in the
middle of a blizzard. I can completely forget what I’m working on and get lost in the multiple
windows on my computer screen, to no avail.

19.  Itis common for me to rewrite pleadings for the court 50+ times, in an attempt to
communicate the depth and the breadth of the cruel, fraudulent, criminal, and unconstitutional
damages which I have experienced to date, because so far, it doesn’t appear that a single word of

my testimony on Court records has ever been used to my benefit.

MY HIGHEST VALUES: TRUTH & AUTHENTICITY
20.  TRUTH is my highest value in life.
21.  AUTHENTICITY is my second highest value. (Which I define as truth in

relationships.)

MY PSYCHOLOGICAL BENT TOWARDS TRUTH DESPITE THE CONSEQUENCES
22. By theclinical definitions of Obsessive-Compulsive Personality Disorder, one of my
most defining disabilities, coupled with my personal values and belief system, I am far more likely
to be honest and tell the truth regardless of the consequences to myself or anyone else, than most
people in society.
23.  Therefore, the fact that not one court to date has used one word of my testimony to
my benefit outside the court process itself; is not only unconstitutional and wreaks of foul play, but

it is also purely illogical, because I bring the most reliable, uncompromised, unadulterated, and
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trustworthy testimony regarding the preceding Tennessee litigation. Whether the court accepts
that or not, that is a psychological fact about who I am.

24.  On top of that, I have gone to great pains to provide the courts with a wealth of
evidence by which to substantiate my testimony, beyond any reasonable margin of error.

25.  According to Merck Manuals Professional Edition (online), in their section of
psychiatric disorders, they state the following® about “Obsessive-Compulsive Personality
Disorder”, which I have been accurately diagnosed* with and suffer from:

26. “Obsessive-compulsive personality disorder is characterized by a pervasive preoccupation
with orderliness, perfectionism, and control (with no room for flexibility) that ultimately slows or interferes
with completing a task.”

27. “These patients may be overzealous, picky, and rigid about issues of morality, ethics, and
values. They apply rigid moral principles to themselves and to others and are harshly self-critical. They
are rigidly deferential to authorities and insist on exact compliance to rules, with no exceptions for
extenuating circumstances.

28.  Ironically, I’m the one who honors and submits to the law by psychological disorder.

29.  Show me someone else in this group who is honestly “overzealous, picky, and rigid
about issues of morality, ethics, and values”.

30.  That is me, and I’m tired of my testimony being ignored, while my life has been

destroyed by repugnant lies which could never survive cross examination.

*  https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/tn-ada-disabilities-exploited-for-advantage-ocpd-merck.pdf

*  https://rico.jeftfenton.com/evidence/2020-07-08_ tnsc-coa-ada-request-for-modification.pdf
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31.  Which is exactly why Chancery Court cast fraudulent “default” judgements
against me, after driving me out of Tennessee to survive their harsh bias orders, instead of allowing

“discovery” to begin and having the court hear and decide anything at all based upon the truth.

32. I have over 500 pages of sworn testimony, combined with clear and convincing
evidence, on Court record in Williamson County Chancery Court, and roughly another 500 pages
of filings in the Tennessee Court of Appeals, middle division, while to date I have not seen that a
single word of those thousand plus pages of testimony and evidence have been used to my benefit.

33.  To date, my life has been completely destroyed and rendered unmanageable for
over four years by the unsolicitous, cruel, and criminal actions of the defendants, acting under color
of law, while failing to comply with state and federal constitutions, in clear violation of both state
and federal laws, without exhibiting any care or concern for my inalienable natural rights, the
judicial canons, the federal rules of civil procedure, or the State of Tennessee’s Rules of both
Judicial and Professional Conduct.

34. I have had to spend four years studying the law, simply in an effort to survive a
divorce with no children, where the illegal schemes by the courts and counsel have been so
repugnant of the law and human decency, that to date not one person has defended the actions in
the preceding matters based upon the true merits, the honest facts, or any findings of state or
federal law.

35.  Every party has merely refused to hear my testimony and intervene, to help the

obviously injured party.

Page 6 of 14
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36.  Asif they believe that the state of Tennessee has the right to continue to destroy
my life, deprive my property and my constitutional rights, without equal and due process of law.

37.  After they have literally discarded me from the state of Tennessee like rubbish, onto
the welfare rolls of the State of Michigan, as if they could possibly retain any lawful jurisdiction or
authority by which to harm me further, short of a criminal charge and full equal and due process
of law. That is obscene.

38.  The defendants in this case have reversed the lawful burden of proof onto me in an
obscene and overwhelming capacity, because so many powerful and respected people have turned
their heads and allowed two bad actors in the Chancery Court to get away with unconscionable
criminal racketeering. While their families have been involved in misconduct through the courts
for decades.

39.  Unless someone in a position of authority hears my testimony and tests my facts to
find them true, who then applies the law to the truth, my life will continue to spin out of control
while I’ll be filing papers in search of a cure for the rest of my life.

40.  The bad actors in this case have traumatized me beyond words.

41.  Defendant Story is very aware of this also and has intentionally terrorized me with
abuse that is unbecoming of any office or officer of the court.

42.  She has only gotten away with it for one reason, which is because nobody will
physically intervene and stop her. (While as you know, failure to intervene is a federal crime.)

43.  Nothing that she has done in this case is remotely ethical, lawful, of good repute, in

the pursuit of justice, in alignment with her oath of office, the federal rules, or even the State of
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Tennessee’s rules of professional conduct. Not one.

44,  While I have an absurd amount of evidence which if ever equally considered by any
fair and impartial tribunal, is simply irrefutable.

45. It may be hard to believe that someone can commit this many crimes in one case, or
violate the rules of professional conduct so profusely, but once someone quits taking her word and
the “court record” (which she fraudulently fabricated) as a “given”, and allows me to be heard
for the very first time, I have evidence upon evidence that absolutely everything which she has
done is purely putrid, sinister, cruel, abusive, unlawful, unethical, harassing, stalking, and frankly
evil.

46.  Letters from my psychiatrist and my psychotherapist are available online, and have
also been filed in this case, with my Tennessee Request for Accommodations,® which I ask that you
please use until I have enough time to write something more specific for this court.
https://rico.jeftfenton.com/evidence/2020-07-08 _tnsc-coa-ada-request-for-modification.pdf

47.  Ifever someone in the history of the world has needed electronic filing to have a fair
chance at reaching justice, then I promise you that I do.

48. I won’t have a chance at litigating anything without electronic filing and
notification, so that I have the absolute maximum amount of time to research motions/orders,
etc... learn how to respond, and draft a pleading or response.

49.  Even the State of Tennessee allowed me to file by email through the Clerk of the

*  Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 1-30, PageID.1749-1752
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Court. I haven’t got a chance without that. (I thought ECF was a routine request from what a
friend had told me, or I would have elaborated more about the specific need related to my
disabilities.)

50.  TIME management is almost impossible for me. I will probably be late for my own
funeral. IFECF serves any legitimate need in the justice system, I doubt that you have met someone
who needs it more than me.

51.  Ihave pretty decent tech skills, and I have a friend who knows how to use ECF, who

will walk me through how to use it, if you will please enable it for my case.

52.  I’massuming the concern is that I will file a bunch of embarrassing junk, but I assure
you, I won’t.
53.  Ihaveabackground in commercial printing, pre-press, marketing, and amateur web

design. Which is why I have resorted to trying to “testify” with “evidence”.

54. I’m essentially trying to say what I literally don’t have words or language to
articulate.

55.  Thatis why I have tried to SHOW the truth, in a linear fashion, using heavy markup,
writing between the lines of the fraudulent court filings. In an attempt to sow the truth in with the
fraudulent narrative, in an “inline” way, so not to lose the attention of the reader before being able
to distinguish what I’m trying to say.

56.  Ifanyone was able to take my booklet TN Court Motions in Chronological Order®

¢ https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019_tn-court-motions-in-chronological-order.pdf (Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK,
ECF No. 19, PagelD.2617-2716.)
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and read through it, accept my markup as my sworn testimony, and apply the law to it to deliver
me justice, then we would be all done here.

57.  The last five pages of that booklet” have a Report and Recommendation from
Nashville Federal District Court in Fisher v. Gates, No. 3-15-cv-127, which shows how the
Chancery Court and the Court of Appeals should have handled my case... being pro se, plead in
good faith, maybe not addressing every averment, but doing my absolute best on short notice, while
clearly I have never failed to plead, clearly I desire to defend my case, and negligence is not an
acceptable reason to allow defaults to stand for a pro se when they are doing their best in good faith.

58.  While as hopefully you can see by now, there were some serious bad actors cutting
my legs out from underneath me in Tennessee.

59.  DI’m still struggling to figure out how to articulate what I can much easier SHOW,
but nobody will respond and help me with what I have shown, so I need to figure out how to
articulate it, which I am trying and making headway, but the level of discrepancy between the truth
and the fraudulent court records, is obscene.

60.  Ididn’t use to think I had “communication disabilities”, but after the abuse I have
experienced by defendants Story, Yarbrough, Binkley, and Beeler, I do now.

61.  The reason that some of my filings are the way they are, is not because I wish to
disrepute the judiciary in any way, I’ve been fighting for my life, trying to figure things out, while

struggling to articulate them in both a respectful and believable manner in light of the

7 Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK, ECF No. 19-14, PagelD.2712-2716.
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unconscionable level of misconduct in my preceding litigation.

62.  After listening to the Audio Book “The ADHD Effect on Marriage”, subtitled
“Understand and Rebuild Your Relationship is Six Steps” by author Melissa Orlov, my ex-wife
forcefully stated, “You’re screwed, and I just have to learn to live with it!” (Or something
substantially similar).

63.  In atext message I received on 1/23/2019, my ex-wife told me in part, “I used to
always think of you like you were riding a stationary exercise bicycle; peddling furiously, working
so hard, but going nowhere.”

64.  Inatext message I received from my ex-wife on 2/9/2019, she said in part, “I hate
it when you ask me to choose what you "should” work on, since you can't multitask.”

65.  Those are my two most frustrating and debilitating flaws, caused by my disabilities.
My slow meticulous, contemplative, and repetitive pace at which I complete important tasks
(valuing perfection over speed, as a result of having “Obsessive Compulsive Personality
Disorder”), further exacerbated by having “Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder”, causing
me to lose focus, or focus too intensely on one project, problem, or task, at the exclusion of others.

66.  Inthe Merck Manuals Professional Edition online, an article by Mark Zimmerman,
MD, Rhode Island Hospital (May 2021), describes “Obsessive Compulsive Personality Disorder”
(OCPD) as follows (I believe that these characteristics accurately describe me):

(1) Obsessive-compulsive personality disorder is characterized by a pervasive

preoccupation with orderliness, perfectionism, and control (with no room for

flexibility) that ultimately slows or interferes with completing a task.
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(2) As a result, the main point of a project or activity is lost. These patients repeatedly
check for mistakes and pay extraordinary attention to detail. They do not make good
use of their time, often leaving the most important tasks until the end. Their
preoccupation with the details and making sure everything is perfect can endlessly
delay completion. They are unaware of how their behavior affects their coworkers.

When focused on one task, these patients may neglect all other aspects of their life.

(3) Patients with obsessive-compulsive personality disorder are excessively dedicated

to work and productivity; their dedication is not motivated by financial necessity.

(4) These patients plan ahead in great detail and do not wish to consider changes. Their

relentless rigidity may frustrate coworkers and friends.

(5) These patients may be overzealous, picky, and rigid about issues of morality, ethics,
and values. They apply rigid moral principles to themselves and to others and are

harshly self-critical.
67.  Most of the time, when someone says something “worse” about me, than I will
admit, they are lying.
68.  There are very few people more critical of me, than I am.

69.  Truth is my highest value. Authenticity is my second highest value, which I define
as “truth in relationships”.

70. I almost always openly admit my faults. I despise pretentiousness. I do not hide
behind pride.

71.  Ibelieve that whenever someone takes what I will freely disclose, then tries to “read
between the lines”, they are usually fabricating false attributes, perceptions, or a false narrative
about me. (If it were true, then I usually would have said it.)

72.  Most often, I over disclose. I don’t have much of a “filter” and I hold very little

back.
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73.  In the past I have repeatedly asked my ex-wife to teach me how to “draft”, since
architecture was clearly our family’s “bread and butter”, but she ultimately refused. She told me,
“You would probably get one wall designed perfectly and the rest of the building would never get
drawn.” (Or something substantially similar.)

74.  She knew exactly how to target, attack, and exploit my disabilities for a strategic
advantage during our divorce, which is exactly what Attorney Virginia Lee Story viciously and
relentlessly did.

75.  Everything I held and cherished in my life, my home, my “safe place”, my shelter,
my only stream of income, my sole asset towards retirement, my only “wealth”, Attorney Story
violently ripped from my possession with absolutely zero consideration of the consequences for
me, while not providing me with a single dollar in exchange toward my relocation, replacement
shelter, provision, support, medications, etc.

76.  All support was synchronously timed and terminated prior to filing the divorce,
unconscionably without notice.

77.  Ican write the truth all day long, but unless someone in an honorable position of
authority starts making court orders to apply the law to the truth while beginning to provide me
with some relief, all I can do is spin in circles and try to get friends to help me articulate more
clearly what I’'m still struggling to articulate clearly, while not knowing how to articulate
dishonorable actions by the preceding court and counsel without sounding offensive, as if ’m
disparaging the court, while that is honestly not my goal.

78.  Ineed help. There is no plan “B”. Ineed justice!

Page 13 of 14

Initials: éﬁj



Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK ECF No. 32, PagelD.3309 Filed 03/25/24 Page 14 of 14

DECLARATION

Pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct, except as to matters herein stated to be on information and belief, and as to such matters,

I certify as aforesaid that I verily believe the same to be true.

Executed on March 25, 2024

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, PRO SE

17195 SILVER PARKWAY, #150
FENTON, MI, 48430-3426
JEFF.FENTON@LIVE.COM

(P) 615.837.1300
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN FILED- LN

March 25, 2024 4.07 PM
CLERK OF COURT

U.S. DISTRICT COURT

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

VIRGINIA LEE STORY ET AL.,

BY: eod FILED BY: £
PLAINTIFF CASE NO. 1:23-cv-1097
V.

DEFENDANTS

DECLARATION REGARDING SERVICE FEES

I, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, declare under oath as follows:

1.

I am a plaintiff in this case.

Due to the wrongful actions of the defendants—I am unable to prepay the costs of the service

fees associated with these proceedings and that I am entitled to the relief requested.

I have not even earned one dollar over the last two tax years and do not have any financial

reserve whatsoever to pay the service fees.

I affirm that I will reimburse the court said service of process fees no later than 30 days after
any ruling or settlement in my favor, provided that the monetary sums associated with the
ruling or settlement exceed the aforesaid fees. Should the monetary sums associated with the
ruling or settlement be less than or equal to the aforesaid fees, I will reimburse the court the

amount specified in the ruling or settlement no later than 30 days thereafter.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the information above is true and understand that a false

statement may result in a dismissal of my claims.

Page 1 of2
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DECLARATION

Pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and

correct, except as to matters herein stated to be on information and belief, and as to such matters,

I certify as aforesaid that I verily believe the same to be true.

Executed on December 30, 2023

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, PRO SE

17195 SILVER PARKWAY, #150
FENTON, MI, 48430-3426
JEFF.FENTON@LIVE.COM

(P) 615.837.1300
(F) 810.255.4438
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R TH”
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FO FILED- LN

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN March 25, 2024 4:14 PM
CLERK OF COURT
U.S. DISTRICT COURT

WESTERN DISTRICT QF MICHIGAN
BY: eod FILED BY:Z0(0) ”5?25

PLAINTIFF CASE NO. 1:23-cv-1097

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON,

Vv
VIRGINIA LEE STORY ET AL,,

DEFENDANTS

MOTION FOR PREPAYMENT OF SERVICE FEES
EXPEDITED CONSIDERATION REQUESTED

Plaintiff was only able to pay the filing fee in this court by borrowing the money. He has
several disabilities and has been essentially working 24/7 on this case. Due to the wrongful actions
of the defendants, Plaintiff has not earned one dollar over the last two tax years, does not have any
financial reserve, and cannot afford service of process fees. However, Plaintiff is not seeking a
waiver of those fees. He is seeking prepayment of them, with reimbursement to the court pending
a favorable outcome. See, for example, James ». City of N.Y., 15 Civ. 1161 (E.D.N.Y. Mar. 20,
2015) whereby the court prepaid the fees for the plaintiffs “on the condition that should they
receive any monetary settlement or award equal to or greater than the $400.00 filing fee, that fee
must be paid to the Court within fifteen days of the receipt of the settlement award.” This way,
funds applied in this matter will then be available to another needy pro se litigant at some point in

the future.

Page10f3
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Plaintiff is specifically requesting for the court to execute service of his lawsuit to the
defendants in his complaint through the U.S. Marshalls Service.

In hopes of this request being granted, Plaintiff is providing the court with a proposed order
to easily execute, along with the summonses needed for service.

Plaintiff is diligently trying to finish his “First Amended Complaint” within hopefully the
next week. His work has been delayed by several days due to the need to drop everything and
respond to the critical 12/13/2023 REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION by the court, which
required immediate attention to protect his lawsuit from being prematurely dismissed.

There are significant improvements in Plaintiff’s “First Amended Complaint”, fixing most
if not all of the problems with the initial complaint filed. Plaintiff is eager for the court to see the
improvements, but since this is the only “amended complaint” which Plaintiff is guaranteed by
the court rules, he needs at least a solid week to finish it, for the guaranteed benefit of all involved.

Plaintiff has removed one of the parties from the original complaint, as well as obtained
addresses for all parties, which are believed to be correct.

This is being mentioned in case the court approves this motion and executes service before
Plaintiff can get his “First Amended Complaint” filed. Plaintiff has prepared summonses and will
be providing them to the court on the morning of Tuesday January 2, 2024, when the court
reopens.

The information on the summonses is the most updated, correct, and complete information

to date, and should control over the original complaint for contacting the parties and issuing

Page 2 of 3
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service, until Plaintiff is able to file his “First Amended Complaint”, where the parties and contact

information have been updated and are believed to be correct.

The reason for the expedited consideration is that F.R.Civ.P. 4(m) allows up to “90 days
after the complaint is filed” to serve the complaint. If the motion is not allowed, Plaintiff will likely
need approximately 7 days to serve the defendants since there are many. Therefore, Plaintiff

requests a ruling on this motion by the end of business on January 5, 2024.

December 30, 2023

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, PRO SE

17195 SILVER PARKWAY, #150
FENTON, MI, 48430-3426
JEFF.FENTON@LIVE.COM

(P) 615.837.1300
(F) 810.255.4438
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON,
ORDER

PLAINTIFF
V. DockeT No. 1:23-cv-1097

VIRGINIA LEE STORY ET AL.,

DEFENDANTS

Plaintiff Jeffrey Ryan Fenton filed with this court a MOTION FOR PREPAYMENT OF

SERVICE FEES on January 2, 2024.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that service of process fees will be prepaid by the court, with
Plaintiff reimbursing the court said fees no later than 30 days after any ruling or settlement in his
favor, provided that the monetary sums associated with the ruling or settlement exceed the
aforesaid fees. Should the monetary sums associated with the ruling or settlement be less than or
equal to the aforesaid fees, Plaintiff will reimburse the court the amount specified in the ruling or

settlement no later than 30 days thereafter.

For the Court:

Ann E. Filkinsolfe,
Clerk of Court
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(2) any interest of the debtor as a lessee
under a lease of nonresidential real property
that has terminated at the expiration of the
stated term of such lease before the com-
mencement of the case under this title, and
ceases to include any interest of the debtor as
a lessee under a lease of nonresidential real
property that has terminated at the expiration
of the stated term of such lease during the

case;
(3) any eligibility of the debtor to partici-
pate in programs authorized under the Higher
Education Act of 1966 (20 U.S.C. 1001 et seq.; 42
U.S.C. 2751 et seq.),! or any accreditation sta-
tus or State licensure of the debtor as an edu-
cational institution;
(4) any interest of the debtor in liquid or
gaseous hydrocarbons to the extent that—
(A)i) the debtor has transferred or has
agreed to transfer such interest pursuant to
a farmout agreement or any written agree-
ment directly related to a farmout agree-
ment; and
(i) but for the operation of this paragraph,
the estate could include the interest referred
to in clause (i) only by virtue of section 365
or 544(a)(3) of this title; or
(B)d) the debtor has transferred such in-
terest pursuant to a written conveyance of a
production payment to an entity that does
not participate in the operation of the prop-
erty from which such production payment is
transferred; and
(ii) but for the operation of this paragraph,
the estate could include the interest referred
to in clause (i) only by virtue of section 365
or 542 of this title;

(5) funds placed in an education individual
retirement account (as defined in section
530(b)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986)
not later than 3656 days before the date of the
filing of the petition in a case under this title,
but—

(A) only if the designated beneficiary of
such account was a child, stepchild, grand-
child, or stepgrandchild of the debtor for the
taxable year for which funds were placed in
such account;

(B) only to the extent that such funds—

(i) are not pledged or promised to any
entity in connection with any extension of
credit; and

(ii) are not excess contributions (as de-
scribed in section 4973(e) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986); and

(C) in the case of funds placed in all such
accounts having the same designated bene-
ficiary not earlier than 720 days nor later
than 365 days before such date, only so much
of such funds as does not exceed $5,000;2

(6) funds used to purchase a tuition credit or
certificate or contributed to an account in ac-
cordance with section 528(b)(1)(A) of the Inter-
nal Revenue Code of 1986 under a qualified
State tuition program (as defined in section
529(b)(1) of such Code) not later than 365 days
before the date of the filing of the petition in
a case under this title, but—

18ee References in Text note below.
38ee Adjustment of Dollar Amounts notes below.
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(A) only if the designated beneficiary of
the amounts paid or contributed to such tui-
tion program was a child, stepchild, grand-
child, or stepgrandchild of the debtor for the
taxable year for which funds were paid or
contributed;

(B) with respect to the aggregate amount
paid or contributed to such program having
the same designated beneficiary, only so
much of such amount as does not exceed the
total contributions permitted under section
529(b)(6) of such Code with respect to such
beneficiary, as adjusted beginning on the
date of the filing of the petition in a case
under this title by the annual increase or de-
crease (rounded to the nearest tenth of 1 per-
cent) in the education expenditure category
of the Consumer Price Index prepared by the
Department of Labor; and

(C) in the case of funds paid or contributed
to such program having the same designated
beneficiary not earlier than 720 days nor
later than 365 days before such date, only so
much of such funds as does not exceed
$6,000;2

(7) any amount—

(A) withheld by an employer from the
wages of employees for payment as contribu-
tions—

(i) to—

(I) an employee benefit plan that is
subject to title I of the Employee Retire-
ment Income Security Act of 1974 or
under an employee benefit plan which is
a governmental plan under section 414(d)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986;

(II) a deferred compensation plan
under section 457 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986; or

(IITI) a tax-deferred annuity under sec-
tion 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986;

except that such amount under this sub-
paragraph shall not constitute disposable
income as defined in section 1325(b)(2); or

(ii) to a health insurance plan regulated
by State law whether or not subject to
such title; or

(B) received by an employer from employ-
ees for payment as contributions—
1) to—

(I) an employee benefit plan that is
subject to title I of the Employee Retire-
ment Income Security Act of 1974 or
under an employee benefit plan which is
a governmental plan under section 414(d)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986;

(II) a deferred compensation plan
under section 457 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986; or

(IITI) a tax-deferred annuity under sec-
tion 403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986;

except that such amount under this sub-
paragraph shall not constitute disposable
income, as defined in section 1325(b)(2); or

(ii) to a health insurance plan regulated
by State law whether or not subject to
such title;

DOCUMENT PAGE: 17
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE

WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN FILED-LN

March 25, 2024 4.07 PM
CLERK OF COURT
U.S. DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

JEFFREY RYAN FENTON, BY: eod FILED BY:Z00Y 3/2L

PLAINTIFF CASE NO. 1:23-cv-1097
V.

VIRGINIA LEE STORY ET AL.,

DEFENDANTS

EXHIBIT: TENNESSEE PETITION OF REMONSTRANCE

I, Jeffrey Ryan Fenton, declare as follows:

1. My name is Jeffrey Ryan Fenton.

% I am the Plaintiff in this federal lawsuit (CASE NO. 1:23-cv-1097).

3. Please file this Tennessee Petition of Remonstrance by John A. Gentry, in my case,
so that I can reference it in my lawsuit.

4, Source? https://wethepeoplev50.com/resource-documents.

Pursuant to 28 U.S. Code § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct, to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Executed 2/12/2024

17195 SILVER PARKWAY, #150
FENTON, MI, 48430-3426
JEFF.FENTON@LIVE.COM

(P) 615.837.1300
(F) 810.255.4438

U https://wethepeoplev50.com/blog/f/the-right-of-remonstrance-to-petition-for-redress-of-grievance

2 https://imgl.wsimg.com/blobby/go/284f2c99-1340-42a2-b2¢8-41a36b9c2ab0/downloads/1d179i87h  711144.pdfPver=1706922086744
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CoPM sa)

In the Gne HBundred Elebenth Congressional

Segsion & General Aggembly
d>f RECEIVED

The State of Tennessee SEN%&ERK
[

JOHN ANTHONY GENTRY;
SIMILARLY AGGRIEVED CITIZENS
OF

THE STATE OF TENNESSEE

ON PETITION OF GRIEVANCES OF THE PEOPLE & CITIZENS OF THE STATE
OF TENNESSEE FOR: UNCONSTITUTIONAL & VOID STATUTES, FAILURE
TO ADDRESS GRIEVANCES; JUDICAL REFORM; RE-INSTITUTION OF
CONSTITUTIONALLY GUARANTEED RIGHTS

PETITION OF REMONSTRANCE

JOHN A. GENTRY

208 Navajo Court
Goodlettsville, TN 37072
(615) 351-2649
john.a.gentry@comcast.net
sui juris

ORAL ARGUMENT DEMANDED
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